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ASSEMBLYMAN JAMES E. McGREEVEY (Chairman): Good 
morning, everyone. My name is Assemblyman Jim McGreevey. I'm 
with the Assembly Health Care Policy Study Commission, and I'm 
pleased to have you join us today. 

The focus today is on health care planning. Obviously 
-- as we all recognize health care planning -- its specific 
roles are to promote and protect the health of the population 
of the residents of the State of New Jersey. 

It is also supposed to prospectively identify the 
unique health needs of New Jersey residents, and to advance in 
an orderly, reasonable fashion, the health care facilities and 
services which ought to be responsive to these unique needs, 
and to discourage those capital investments and human 
investments which lead to excess capacity, thereby introducing 
unwarranted new fiscal costs to the system which only provide 
incremental improvements at best in human health and comfort. 

Most importantly, it is supposed to ensure that all of 

New Jersey's residents have access to critically needed health 
care services, and to ensure that those services are delivered 

in the 
manner, 

most 

with 
implications. 

cost-effective, responsible, and 

respect both to the quality and 
compassionate 

to the cost 

Our first witness today will be Commissioner Raymond 
L. Bramucci from the Department of Labor. 

We ask all witnesses today to join us in focusing on 
this frequently debated subject; that is, uniquely, the need 
for State heal th planning, and the role of the Certificate of 
Need as an integral part of that process. 

At this time I'd like to call upon Commissioner Ray 
Bramucci. 
C 0 M M I S S I 0 N E R R A Y M 0 N D L. B R A M UC C I: 

Thank you, Chairman McGreevey and Assemblyman Felice, for 

giving me the opportunity to come before you today. I applaud 

your determination in addressing one of the most crucial issues 

facing our State today. 
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We, in New Jersey, can be proud of our corruni tment to 

create a decent and humane health care policy; a policy that 

gives every resident access to health care and hospitalizat~on, 

regardless o.f the abi 1 i ty to pay. But problems with the way 

that policy has been implemented have brought us to a financial 

crisis of monumental proportions. 

When the Uncompensated Trust Fund expires at the end 

of this year, New Jersey will be left without a mechanism to 

pay for those who can ill afford health care. But continuation 

of the Fund as it is presently constituted is 

unacceptable; particularly in these tough economic times. With 

the costs of care skyrocketing, payouts will increase. The 

hospital surcharge will follow suit. 

Insurers will then raise premiums, forcing employers 

and those who pay for their own health insurance to shoulder an 

even greater burden of the costs of our State's heal th care 

obligations. 

The system is simply inequitable, and threatens to 

seriously imbalance our economy. 

As your Commissioner of Labor, I am keenly aware of 

the impact this inequity is having in the workplace. Consider 

this startling statistic: In 1989, 78% of all labor disputes 

nationwide occurred over the provision of medical insurance. 

You may recall the NYNEX strike that disrupted in our area last 

year. The dispute centered on issues of health care. 

In 1990, we in New Jersey can anticipate more of the 

same. Twenty of the State's largest labor contracts are due to 

be negotiated in New Jersey. I can predict with confidence 

that matters of health care will threaten the successful 

resolution of many of these negotiations. Negotiators will be 

hard-pressed to come to agreement, and the issue, inevitably, 

will be the high cost of medical insurance. 

The turmoil in labor negotiations sends us a clear and 

strong signal: The current imbalances in the system are 
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unacceptable. We can no longer expect a 1 imi ted segment of 

society to bear the unlimited cost of this important social and 

economic responsibility. 

The question, then, is: How do we build a system that 

more equitably spreads the financial responsibility for 

uncompensated care? There are those who feel that the burden 

should fall on the shoulders of employers that the cost o""

care is a social responsibility of business. Others argue that 

government should somehow pay for uncompensated care out of 

general revenues -- that only public funds should be used to 

weave society's safety net. These solutions are popular, but 

they are not solutions that will week. 

We favor an approach that distributes the burden of 

uncompensated care more equitably between government and the 

private sector. Such an approach recognizes a fundamental 

reality: That shared social obligations require shared social 

respons ibi 1 i ty. And if we are to fashion a system rooted in 

partnership, then it is incumbent upon us to ensure that the 

system's creation is an act of partnership as well. 

Let me speak plainly: The time for political finser 

pointing is over. A shared, bipartisan political dialogue must 

accompany any effort to overhaul our system of uncompensated 

care. Anything else does a disservice to all the citizens of 

our State. The crisis is too grave, the consequences too 

severe, and the time too short. 

There are several recommendations favored by the 

Governor's Health Care Cost Study Commission that together must 

be considered if we are to relieve the burden of those footing 

the bill for their fellow citizens who are uninsured. 

The Commission has recommended a broad-based tax model 

along the lines of our current unemployment tax. That kind of 

an approach is economical, efficient, and fair. 

The Commission has also proposed an additional 

assessment on employers who refuse to provide medical insurance 
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to their employees -- a reasonable levy that will go a long way 

toward reducing the current economic stress Jn the system. The 

answers to these and other questions about the Fund would 

provide a f a-ctual backdrop for our negotiations. Like it or 

not, the recession has forced us into a partnership. We are 

all faced with reserve shortfalls. We are all faced with 

budget deficits. We are all faced with an escalating 

uncompensated medical care fund. 

It is imperative that alternatives to that Fund be 

discussed now, fully, in the spirit of cooperation rather than 

conflict, for there is little time to lose. As the recession 

deepens, more and more workers will lose their jobs and, as a 

result, their health care coverage, also. The number of 

uninsured individuals serviced by the Fund is sure to increase, 

further straining an already strained system. 

We are faced, then, with a choice. We can say, "It's 

their problem," and turn our backs on our State in its hour of 

greatest need. Or, we can say, "It's our problem," and solve 

it together. 

Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you, Corrunissioner. It 

worsens daily. Assemblyman Felice? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: Commissioner, I have a question 

and a problem with certain things. One: Before we throw out 

the baby with the bath water, I think we should have something 

else in place. Now, we're coming to a deadline again -- as we 

have in the past -- and I, for one, would 1 ike to see the 

Uncompensated Care Trust Fund continued until something can be 

put into place that is better. 

With all its faults, New Jersey is one of the few 

states in the United States where at least people can go to a 

hospital and get health care, which is very rare in this 

country; having met with the other states just a month ago. 
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So I think, yes, we do have a problem with the million 

people who do not have any health care. The sad part of it, of 

course, is that two-thirds of them are working people 

working for small ~usinesses. I think we have to be very 

careful how we penalize, first of all, the companies that are 

providing health care, so they•re not hit with an additional 

tax. 

And, of course, second of all, we have to make sure 

that we try to encourage small businesses to be a part 8f 

providing minimum heal th care -- to take those working people 

out of the Uncompensated Care Trust Fund debit and have them be 

a part of the heal th care system. So, I think we have to be 

very careful which way we go to assist those small businesses 

to help those people, especially those people who have jobs who 

work for small businesses. This is the only thing that I have 

a deep concern for. My first priority is to make sure that the 

Uncompensated Care Trust Fund is continued until a better 

system or something else can be put in its place. Otherwise, 

there would be a disaster in this State, such as we are seeing 

in other states, where they•re rationing health care and so 

forth. 

So I think this is one of the important things that 

government, labor, and business, working together, have to 

ensure; that we can do something that is fair to everybody 

concerned, and end up with a situation where we have more 

people having some kind of minimum health care. 

I just wanted you to know that that is my feeling. 

And from all the hearings and testimony that we·ve had with 

this Cammi ttee, and with other Cammi ttees, and meeting with 

other states, this is the kind of situation that-- Here in New 

Jersey, we have to find some kind of equitable and fair type of 

situation for both the people that need health care, and the 

businesses that should be supplying it. 
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COMMISSIONER BRAMUCCI: I think I share all your 

concerns. I think it was a thoughtful statement you just made, 

and I certainly don't come here with some agenda of truths that 

God gave me -to give you a solution to this problem. I came 

here because I'm really concerned about the economy, and I came 

here because I sense that we're locked into a partisan 

distance; that we're not talking about this in a way that will 

lend itself to solution. 

I, earlier, talked about how in the State of New 

Jersey, where we faced a crisis in the unemployment insurance 

system, we were indebted to the Federal government to the tune 

of $750 million after the recession in the '70s. People came 

together, and worked out an equitable solution that they 

recommended to the Legislature, because the State of New Jersey 

was at peril. The alternative was to pass along large 

increases to employers. So we changed the rules. We tightened 

up the rules. We did all kinds of things that made an 

equitable solution possible. That kind of a discussion is not 

happening now. 

It's my impression, Assemblymen, that this is sort of 

sitting there as an administration problem. It is not an 

administration problem. It• s the State of New Jersey's 

problem. And I don't think anybody is trying to jam anything 

down anybody• s throat, except to be eager to discuss 

alternatives: If the recommendations are wrong, how else can 

we find the way to spread the cost? Because right now, as you 

would acknowledge I'm sure, to expect a smaller and smaller 

segment of good citizens to pay an onerous charge and to have 

that continue indefinitely, is not an appropriate solution. 

For instance, at our collective bargaining sessions, that will 

be the issue. Employers will come to workers and say, "We 

cannot any longer afford to pay your medical costs. You've got 

to do this or you've got to do that, 11 and the workers will say, 
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"No," because they take their medical plans for granted, since 

they've had them for years and years. We will have strife. 

So, if we drift on this, and if we don't try to come together 

in some kind of forum of respectful dialogue to really get at 

the issue which is-- No matter what your position is, the 

seriousness of it is not contended. We don't contend about 

that. We just say, "How is it that we solve it?" 

We've got people over here, and people over there, and 

people over here, but they're not talking together to come to 

some rational solution which will guarantee that the safety net 

will be maintained. I share with you the need to maintain 

access to medical care for everybody. It's a sign of our 

decency and I'm proud of it; that New Jersey has such a 

system. But, we're not going to have a system last that 

increasingly tears the economy apart. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: Commissioner, I have to agree 

with you. Excuse me, I didn't mean to interrupt you. Of al 1 

the things in the nine years that I've served in the 

Legislature -- the Committee that I served on was Health and 

Human Resources~ something that I have found of all the 

Committees and of all the things that affect us in the State. 

I have to say to you, there is one thing that health care has 

never been -- a partisan issue. I think of all things that 

have ever come through in this State, and through the 

Legislature, as far as bills and so forth-- I think you' 11 

find that even today this is not an issue. 

That' s why I • m pleased that at least, as one of the 

ranking members of the Health Committee, I was able to serve on 

this Committee, because we had no input on the Governor's 

Committee. And what I'm saying here is, we have the 

opportunity, the Chairman has given us this opportunity to--

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Ray and I felt the same way. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: Okay. You know, we feel this is 

our way of saying to the Governor ' s Cammi ttee some of the 
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things that we would like to say, and we're putting on record 

here. I wanted to make it clear, and I have to tell you, Mr. 

Otlowski and myself, as the oldest members of the Health 

Conuni ttee, not in age-- But we've had a terrific rapport wher. 

it comes to nonpartisan health care legislation. I just wanted 

to make that clear. This is the opportunity that we have 

today, to at least agree without being disagreeable, and we'd 

like to get those points across. I thank you for your input on 

this subject. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: And, Ray, tomorrow we' 11 be 

releasing -- Nick, myself, and the other members -- the interim 

report of the Conunission specifically focusing on the question 

of Uncompensated Health Care and recognizing the exigent 

circumstances and the need to deal with the question of the 

Fund on an interim basis, as well as to develop long-term 

solutions that will hopefully put an end to the need to 

permanently establish the Fund. 

COMMISSIONER BRAMUCCI: One last-- I know that you're 

a serious public servant and I recognize that your attendance 

is as guaranteed at these sessions as anybody in the 

Legislature, and that doP.s not go unnoticed, Assemblyman. 

may 

From my perspt tive, 

be special because I 

I have a sense of urgency that 

also have responsibility for 

mediation. I know we're going to have large scale problems, so 

there• s this inunediacy to it that may not be so evident to 

others. I have no lock on truth or a way out of this except to 

say, if we can get people like you, and others in the 

Republican Party and other segments of our society who are 

resisting really coming to grips with a comprehensive attempt 

to deal with this not an answer necessarily, but a 

comprehensive attempt to deal with this -- we can deal with 

it. Not with magic or not with something that will be happy, 

but something that will work and give us some time and keep 

strife to a minimum. I appreciate the opportunity, and I 

appreciate your deliberations, and I hope we can work together. 

8 



ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thanks, Ray. And also, Ray, 
this is a note of thanks. You're one of the Corrunissioners in 
this ad.ministration who consistently spoke on the need to 
grapple with this problem. Sometimes that urgency to call for 
action is just as important. So, thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BRAMUCCI: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Commissioner Dunston has 

previously notified us-- Dr. Dunston notified us she would be 

running late. We expect her around 11: 00. So at this time 

we'd like to continue with the list and call upon Murray Bevin, 

Vice President Government Relations and Regulatory Affairs, New 

Jersey Hospital Association, and Harvey Holzberg, who's 

Chairman of the Council on Planning. Most importantly, 
Harvey's affiliated with the distinguished Robert Wood Johnson 

University Hospital. 
MURRAY E. BEVIN: Thanks. 

HARVEY A. H O L Z B E R G: Thank you, Assemblyman, 

and members of the Corruni ttee. Good morning. As Assemblyman 
McGreevey has indicated, I'm Harvey Holzberg, and I'm Chief 

Executive Officer of Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital in 

New Brunswick, and Chair of the Council on Planning of the New 
Jersey Hospital Association, and we do appreciate the 

opportunity to present testimony today. 

As Chairman of the Council on Planning, I'm here on 

behalf of the Hospital Association regarding the health 

planning recorrunerLdations of the Governor's Commission on Health 
Care Costs. Let me begin by congratulating the ·commission for 
its comprehensive review of the current health planning system, 
and its efforts to provide for the heal th care needs of New 
Jersey citizens. Several of the Commission's recommendations 
wi 11 serve to fine-tune our hea 1th care de 1 i very system and 

will address the needs of both consumers and providers. I hope 

that through continued collaboration and cooperation, these 

:ecommendations will be further developed to foster an improved 

and effective health care delivery system. 
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My remarks today wi 11 address three primary areas of 

the Commission's health planning recommendations: The first is 

the proposed reform of the heal th planning system in terms of 

structure and process; the second, the changes to the 

Certificate of Need application process; and third, the 

increased level of authority and involvement of the Department 

of Health in managing hospital operations. 

The proposal to reform the health planning system 

calls for a centralized planning system in which Certificate of 

Need applications could only be submitted when t. e State Health 

Plan identifies a need. The New Jersey Hospital Association 

objects to this centralization of the planning process. 

Although there will be provisions to allow for local input, the 

ultimate determination of all health needs will rest with the 

State. Local participation in the heal th planning process is 

essential as it ensures that local health needs and issues are 

taken into account. Similarly, hospitals submit Certificate of 

Need applications based on the needs of the communities they 

serve. A centralized planning system eliminates much of that 

local input and could overlook important community health needs 

in many areas of the State. We urge that health care providers 

be allowed to continue to initiate Certificate of Need 

applications in response to the health care needs of their 

local corrununities. 

In addition, in order to be comprehensive, the State 

Health Plan would have to encompass all of the regionalized 

health care services. Gathering information, analyzing it, and 

creating this broad plan will be a substantial undertaking. 

The Department of Heal th is already short-staffed as a result 

of the State's hiring freeze. The New Jersey Hospital 

Association is concerned that the State simply does not have 

the staff to develop and update this comprehensive plan. It is 

important that the State's planning process not become a morass 

of red tape that will delay the implementation of needed health 

care services. 
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The State health planning system would also experience 
some structural changes. The Governor's Commission proposes to 
establish a State Health Planning Board to replace the current 
Statewide Health Coordinating Council. The New Jersey Hospital 
Association is concerned that the proposed membership of the 
SHPB includes many representatives of the State government and 
a minimum number of heal th care providers. Obviously, New 
Jersey hospitals would like to be participants in the 
development of rules that will ultimately affect them. 

In addition, the Commission proposes that the heal th 
systems agencies be replaced by Local Advisory Boards which 
would receive State funding. We support the continuation of 
local health planning bodies and would like to see them given a 
major role in developing the State Heal th Plan and reviewing 
Certificates of Need. The Hospital Association concurs with 
the Commission· s recommendation that these LABs -- we have to 
learn a whole new alphabet soup now, obviously -- receive State 
funding, but we would like assurances that these boards will 
function autonomously from the Department of Health. 

Regarding the proposed changes to the Certificate of 
Need application process: First, we commend the Commission for 
including all providers in the Certificate of Need process. We 

strongly support "levt.·l ing the playing field" and are pleased 
to see that there is an effort to accomplish this long-awaited 
development. We would recommend that enforcement of this 
proposal will be difficult unless payers are required to pay 
only those facilities that have received a Certificate of 
Need. This would create an obvious incentive for all providers 
to participate in the Certificate of Need process, and give the 
State control over all regionalized health care services and 
major health expenditure. 

The New Jersey Hospital Association also supports the 

proposed increase in the Certificate of Need thresholds. The 

Commission recommends an increase from $400, 000 to $1 million 
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as the threshold for major movable equipment, and an increase 

from $600,000 to $1 million for modernization, renovation, and 

construction projects. These increases are noteworthy but we 

would suggest these thresholds be further increased. The 

Hospital Association has long supported a $1. s million 

threshold for major movable equipment and a threshold of $5 

million or 10% of a modernization, renovation, and construction 

project, whichever is less. I'm sorry, or 10% of the 

facility's operating budget whichever is less for 

projects that involve modernization, renovation, and 

construction. These higher thresholds represent a more 

cost-effective approach to reviewing substantial hospital 

projects. The Certificate of Need process is only further 

burdened both in terms of staff time and dollars when it must 

conduct reviews of minor projects. 

The Conunission also proposes an annual capital "cap" 

on major hospital construction projects. The intent of this 

reconunendation is to reduce the number and total cost of 

hospital capital expenditures. We object to this proposal. 

First, it is unclear as to who will establish the cap and how 

it will be decided how much the State's hospitals can truly 

afford to spend on capital projects. Second, the Hospital 

Association cannot support the recommendation that hospitals 

should compete for permission to improve their capital 

facilities. Like all buildings, hospitals require routine 

renovation and modernization. Failure to meet these capital 

requirements can result in overcrowding, inefficiencies from 

operating obsolete facilities, and even closure when conditions 

become unsafe. Even now, absent a capital cap, New Jersey's 

hospitals have the fourth largest occupancy level in the 

country and are routinely forced to divert patients due to 

overcrowding. In the short run, the State may save money by 

delaying major capital projects; in the long run, it will end 
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up costing far more as a result of inefficiencies and 

maintenance costs. Like the ad said, "It's pay now or pay 

later." 

Finally, throughout the Commission's Report, the State 

is given increased authority and cc.1trol over the operations 

and management of hospitals. We are concerned about this 

recommendation particularly as it relates to planning. New 

Jersey's hospitals are already heavily regulated, and need to 

maintain some flexibility in order to respond to the changing 

needs of the communities they serve. 

As proposed, the Commissioner of Health would be given 

the authority to remove beds from a hospital's 1 icense, based 

upon the underutilization of those beds over time. The 

Department of Heal th already has the power to close beds and 

should only use it when there is true underutilization. 

Hospitals that have closed beds because of manpower shortages, 

lack of usable space, construction, or manpower strikes, should 

not have their beds de-licensed. 

Under the Commission's proposal the Department of 

Heal th would also have the power to become 

governance of a hospital if the Department 

invo 1 ved in the 

feels there are 

excessive utilization, financial, or licensure problems. The 

New Jersey Hospital Association finds that such interference in 

hospital operations is unjustified. The State is no more 

capable of running hospitals than existing community boards and 

should not attempt to replace the outstanding business and 

industry leaders that comprise these boards. 

In conclusion, we commend the Commission for its 

recommendations to institute a mechanism for local input 

through the designation of Local Advisory Boards, to include 

all providers in the Certificate of Need application process, 

and to increase the Certificate of Need thresholds. The New 

Jersey Hospital Association looks forward to the implementation 

of these needed changes. However, we are very concerned about 
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the proposed shift towards a centralized health planning system 

with inadequate local health input, the cap on capital 

projects, and the increased authority of the Department of 

Health to manage hospital operations. The Hospital Association 

stands ready and willing to work with the Governor's Office, 

the Department of Health, and the State Legislature to develop 

mutually acceptable solutions to these concerns. 

Thank you for the opportunity to speak to you today. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you, Harvey. Murray? 

Hospitals for everyone. 

MR. BEVIN: I have little to add except, obviously, 

hearing me for the fifth or sixth time-- I think it would be 

if I testify tod~y. I think Harvey and--

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Do you want to go through the 

testimony, then? 

MR. BEVIN: Sure. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: What is it in terms of, 

Harvey, I'm sure, in terms I guess you're specifically 

concerned about -- when you talk about the centralization of 

heal th care, of the planning process? You said local 

participation is essential -- hospitals submit Certificates of 

~eed. Yet you're concerned that the centralized planning 

system eliminates much of local input and overlooks important 

community health needs in many areas of the State. 

But at the same time, we' re addressing some of the 

questions and concerns that you had. Namely, in fact, that the 

plan would include areas that have historically been concerns 

to the Hospital Association. I mean, not only would you 

include trauma centers, cardiac surgery, comprehensive 

rehabilitation, but in many cases you would address what evE..1 

the Hospital Association has found to be sometimes, health care 

facilities in the same geographic area serving identical needs, 

whereas other areas aren't being addressed. In addition to 

that, I think you would recognize that a comprehensive State 
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Heal th Care Plan is perhaps the best way to ensure access to 

quality care and also develop the balanced approach to not only 

Certificate of Need applications, but to service delivery. 

MR. HOLZBERG: Certainly the Hospital Association does 

not support duplication, and supports any efforts to eliminate 

expensive duplication of services. And we do support 

regionalization, and have supported regionalization of many 

expensive services. 

I think our objection really is, one, the sort of top 

down approach that is taken, and even though there is local 

input, it's only going to be once a year. Given the short 

staffing that currently exists in the health care--

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: And the staffing question 

aside -- which is very legitimate, and Dr. Dunston raises it 

and legitimately so -- ought not there be a State Health Plan? 

MR. HOLZBERG: I think there could be a State Heal th 

Plan that is really developed in a way that doesn't become law, 

where it's totally inflexible. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: But then what is it worth if 

it doesn't-- If the State Heal th Plan doesn't have the ful 1 

force--

MR. HOLZBERG: Whether it's called the SHCC or the 

State Heal th Planning Board, that agency can look at a State 

Health Plan and might want -- in their judgment and wisdom -

to divert from that plan for very legitimate reasons, as has 

happened in the past. I don't think we object to having a 

State Heal th Plan so much as the fact that it then becomes 

locked in cement, and I think we would like to see the 

continued flexibility in the system. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: The problem is now that's all 

we have is flexibility; that's all we have is diversity. The 

question is, if we are going to intelligently plan, isn't there 

an obligation to adhere to that plan or else the plan becomes 

meaningless? 
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MR. HOLZBERG: I don't know that I would agree, 

frankly, that now all we have is flexibility. I really don't. 

I think if you look at the current heal th planning process 

where they have developed methodology for the number of beds 

that will be allowed in a given area -- and for that they don't 

allow unnecessary duplication, replication I think the 

current system really is a planning process and is one that 

ma':<es sense. New Jersey has far from overbuilt certainly 

isn't overcapitalized in any way. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Some would disagree. 

MR. HOLZBERG: Some might disagree, but if you al low 

the physical plants to deteriorate--

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: No, and that's another issue. 

But I guess the threshold question is one where we have a 

question of the financing of the health system agencies and 

beleaguered--

MR. HOLZBERG: HSAs. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: --HSAs and their inability to 

receive adequate funding which has been a significant problem 

and the ability to intelligently plan. But I think the 

question before us is: How do we move to develop a ccgent 

plan? And, once that plan is in effect, do we adhere to it? 

And even to the point where the Commissioner has to abide by 

the plan-- My concern with the testimony of the Hospital 

Association is with just this one specific point, if I may: 

Once we adhere to a plan, gathering local input from local 

applicants, I think it's important that the Commissioner and 

the entire Department-- And I think that would also auger well 

for the Hospital Association, such that you don't have a 

Commissioner or a Department which capriciously exercises 

administrative oversight of programs, or of a plan that is 

legitimately designed. 

MR. HOLZBERG: I certainly would agree with that. I'm 

sure we al 1 would agree with that, but-- You know, we al so 
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have to look at the history. You say, let• s put aside the 

short staffing and the problems that we' re going to have and 

let's assume that everything is going to be done in a timely 

way. Should that happen, that would be a first. But, if you 

were sitting where we•re sitting--

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Yeah. What you·ve gone 

through. 

MR. HOLZBERG: --and you had gone through years of not 

seeing things happen in an orderly, timely fashion--

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Okay. In drafting the 

legislation then, Harvey, what would you change? I mean, I'm 

sure you're familiar with the Governor's Commission's 

recommendations which, you know, I guess eight, nine, and ten 

rate a nine-- What would you specifically change in the 

planning development process to amend -- to make it more 

meaningful to your concerns? 

MR. BEVIN: Jim, I think when you say the "full force 

and effect of law," you're writing something, as Harvey said, 

almost in concrete. The State has an energy master plan. That 

plan is a plan. It's a guidepost; it's outlines. It '-s not a 

rigid, inflexible document. I believe the exact language in 

the master plan for energy says, "Should be enforced to the 

maximum extent feasible." That's more realistic, I think. And 

I think that if you use language like "full force and effect," 

you're almost-- You're not defining what a plan is, because a 

plan is a plan. It's not the law. I think that we might begin 

there by looking at a more reasonable way to apply a plan -- a 

road map, not this sort of concrete notion. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Well, I mean, there are appeal 

procedures that were bui 1 t into it. I mean, it-- If the 

Commissioner acts contrary to the recommendations of the 

report, of the plan, you know that the petitioner has the right 

of appeal, you know, through the Administrative Law Judge. 

MR. HOLZBERG: But that's--
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ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: But this is a one-year--

MR. HOLZBERG: That's an onerous process. I mean, to 

go through the Administrative Law Judge becomes expensive and 

something that we have all tried, and, frankly, have become 

loathe to continue to try because it is so long-term and so 

expensive. And, I would also like to see holding the Heal th 

Department's feet to the fire, a little bit in this. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Well, I think that's also-- I 

think there is a sense of balance here. I mean, that was one 

of the-- I mean, I think it is a concern that it not be 

inequitable, that as you hold the provider community, you ought 

to also hold the regulatory community--

MR. HOLZBERG: Not just for following the plan. I 

think, you know, making certain that there is local input to 

the development of the plan -- if there is going to be a plan 

-- in a timely way, and if they don't do it in a timely way, 

some alternative to that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Well, could you give us some 

language on what you think is, in terms of a timely appeal--

MR. HOLZBERG: Sure. We'd be glad to. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: --process, because we· re 

lookir:g to work on legislation. I just, in terms of-- I 

agree, and I'm sure Ed Peloquin agrees on your recommendation 

that the LABs receive State funding. And I think there is 

support that the boards function autonomously from the 

Department of Health, because they're also suspect to legal 

liability if they become part of the Department of Health. And 

you' re going to also guarantee rights of appeal if the LAB 

rules against. So, for both the legal reasons and for-- It 

probably makes sense to keep them autonomous. 

The only other question that I had is: You obviously 

had a concern about the cap on capital projects which is 

something, frankly, that I've had a concern with. It's 
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primarily directed at acute care settings. Would you remove 

any cap at all, or do you not believe in having a cap? 

MR. HOLZBERG: It's difficult to have a cap. One 

inner-city hospital-- If one inner-city hospital needs 

replacement, that· s $200 million. Are you then not going to 

have any other projects in the State over $10 million annually? 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: So you don't think we're 

overcapitalized? 

MR. HOLZBERG: I do not think this State is 

overcapitalized at all. I really don't. I mean, I think if 

you look at the aging of equipment, of facilities in this 

State, you' 11 find that it probably compares unfavorably to 

many states in the southwest, the west, and the midwest. I 

mean, if you compare it to New York as a whole, you'd probably 

find that we're about the same, and if you did it to New Yc·k 

City, we might come out a little ahead. And there are 

communities in this State where the facilities are really worn 

out. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: 

judgment call. 

I guess that's a difficult 

MR. HOLZBERG: It's been a regulated State for so many 

years. It's not as though-

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Everyone tells me 

hospital -- with the exception of some in my district 

every 

has 

been rehabilitated, and there is a concern out there as to--

MR. HOLZBERG: I think we could probably give you 

lists of projects that have not been done and need to be done 

that would--

MR. BEVIN: Assemblyman, I looked down the list of 

other hospitals that are going to testify here today, too, and 

I suspect you'll hear, very graphically, their input on that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: The other question, Harve, 

that I have, is the question in terms of the Certificate of 

Need having a discreet period of time for implementation. Do 

you have any thoughts on that? 
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MR. HOLZBERG: I think probably there is some sense to 

having a discreet period of· time, but I think there, too, you 

need flexibility. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Now would you tie it to 

threshold levels of dollars in terms of--

MR. HOLZBERG: Probably. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Okay. And if the Hospital 

Association also could provide, Murray, on the question of 

Certificate of Need and what time frames they deem appropriate 

on the period of implementation--

MR. BEVIN: We'll je glad to do that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Okay. 

MR. HOLZBERG: Could I also ask you to look again at 

the composition of the State Health Planning Board? 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGR ~EVEY: Yes. Yes, and I concur with 

you wholeheartedly--

MR. HOLZBERG: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: --that the ·e needs to be 

hospital representation and that the regulators ought not 

skewer the process such that--

MR. HOLZBERG: It has been our exr~rience that 

Commissioners tend to vote in blocks. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Blocks? There· s been no 

recent demonstration of that, but I appreciate that historical 

pattern. 

Assemblyman Felice? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: I'm laughing because that is 

true, but I agree with you that the State Health Plan can't be 

set in cement because geographically and otherwise it varies. 

I think there has to be a more realistic approach to State 

health planning. But I think having some of the hospital 

people on that Corruni ttee would certainly give that kind of 

input, to equalize some of the unrealistic sections of that 

State Health Plan. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you. 

MR. BEVIN: Thank you. 

MR. HOLZBERG: Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: I'm very pleased to have join 

with us today, Dr. Frances Dunston, our Commissioner of the 

Department of Health. Dr. Dunston. 

C 0 M M I S S I 0 N E R F R A N C E S J. D U N S T 0 N: 

Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you for joining us. 

COMMISSIONER DUNSTON: Pleased to be here. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Your hectic schedule-

COMMISSIONER DUNSTON: Yes. Good morning, Assemblyman 

McGreevey, and members of the Committee. I'm Dr. Frances 

Dunston, Commissioner of Health, and I'm pleased to have this 

opportunity this morning to discuss State health planning with 

you. 

Health planning is a frequently debated subject, one 

that often leads to heated discussion over how we allocate 

precious health resources. Still, we have to bear in mind that 

health planning has some simple but important goals. 

Heal th planning is designed to protect and to promote 

the health of the population of this State. It is supposed to 

identify the health needs of New Jersey residents, and to 

advance the orderly development of health care facilities and 

services which are responsive to those needs. 

It is to discourage those investmt::nts in human and 

financial capital which would lead to the development of excess 

capacity, thereby introducing unwarranted new costs to the 

system, or which provide only marginal improvements in human 

health and comfort. And it is supposed to ensure that all 

residents have access to needed health services, and to ensure 

that those services are delivered in a responsible manner with 

respect to both quality and cost implications. 
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When it comes to the heal th needs of New Jerseyans, 

the planning process has not been the guardian it is supposed 

to be. Instead, it has allowed providers to play the principal 

role in determining what health services they wish to provide. 

Essentially passive, we have chosen to briefly pass judgment on 

others' proposals without a real up-front say as to what is 

actually needed. 

Consumed by the bureaucratic paperwork demands of the 

Certificate of Need program, we have lost track of what 

planning is supposed to be. As the Governor's Commission 

noted, this has to change. We now must develop a comprehensive 

State Health Plan designed to determine the adequacy of 

existing services -- and the need for future services -- and 

thus guide the development of the health care infrastructure. 

In other words, we need to focus on identifying unmet 

health care needs by service and location, and we need to 

evaluate the impacts of the specific interventions on the 

promotion of health and well-being. This represents a shift in 

emphasis: providers must respond to needs identified through 

the State planning process. Thus we wil 1 use the regulatory 

mechanism to execute planning, rather than viewing regulation 

and review as ends unto themselves. 

This will require a shift in orientation of the entire 

planning and Certificates of Need processes. As reconunended by 

the Governor's Commission, the State Health Plan would be the 

basis upon which the Certificates of Need are reviewed. The 

Plan, created with local input, will assess where there is need 

in the State for specific, effective services. Currently we 

have no such guide, no such road map. With this new focus, 

providers would only file Certificates of Need for specific 

services in given areas earmarked in the Plan. Certificate of 

Need applications would not be entertained for services or 

areas not specifically identified in the State Health Plan. 

And thus, the regulatory mechanisms would be used to advance 
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heal th goals, rather than to spend an inordinate amount of 

time, staff resources, and so forth, reviewing applications for 

projects for which there is no need or for which there is 

excess capacity in the system. 

We expect, and we certainly hope, that this will also 

result in a shift in emphasis in the types of services that are 

developed. High tech, high cost tertiary care services have 

typically received the most attention in our planning process. 

Now we do need to retain our corruni tment to the appropriate 

regionalization of expensive tertiary services, which are very 

expensive to deliver and which are needed by only a portion of 

the population. For instance, we need to regulate cardiac 

services because of the known association between cardiac 

surgical volumes and outcomes, and bel ause we know that the 

proliferat~on of excess capacity of such a service will erode 

the quality of care at each center while draining our health 

care budgets. 

But the need to develop corrununity-based, primary 

services is typically overlooked in our current process and 

these are, in many instances, the most needed of the services 

in our State offering the best opportunity to promote human 

health in a cost-responsible way. These corrununity-based, 

primary care services will be emphasized in the State Health 

Plan, and in a broadened conception of the planning process, 

because planning is more than just a Certificate of need; 

rather, it should be a guided vision of the best way to provide 

effective services for those who need them. 

Along these lines, the need for preventive services 

will be emphasized because as noted in the recent report of the 

U. s. Department of Heal th and Human Services, "Heal thy People 

2000, 11 which sets goals for the nation, prevention is now the 

single most important factor in achieving and maintaining good 

heal th. We've almost extended the benefits of our high-tech 
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provision of care, and we really need to exerci ;e the capacity 

and benefits of prevention at this point. 

One example where prevention and the expanded role of 

health planning overlap, is in the HealthStart Plus Program 

recently proposed by the Governor's Commission on Heal th Care 

Costs. We know the need exists. In fact, that our inf ant 

mortality rate is so high especially among vulnerable 

populations is a clear indication of this need. And 

HealthStart Plus is an initiative designed around the concept 

of community-based, primary services to achieve better birth 

outcomes. The role of planning and making this happen will be 

extremely important, because we will need to encourage and 

create services and provider sites across the State to meet 

this identified need. This is an example of proactive planning. 

The planning and Certificate of Need processes were 

originally designed, at least in part, to help control the 

costs associated with the construction and the purchase of 

health facilities and equipment. As mentioned earlier, 

traditionally the focus has been on controlling the growth of 

expensive tertiary care services through the evaluation of the 

financial feasibility of proposed projects, and the 

regionalization of these services. 

We now have to go beyond that and reassess the 

unchallenged primacy of hospital care as an unwritten tenet of 

the planning process. There are other ways to deliver health 

care and to deliver it in a high-quality and cost-effective 

fashion. The one important example will be the promotion and 

the encouragement of community-based heal th services such as 

those offered in community health centers. Our hope is to see 

that these efforts receive just as much attention, and 

certainly a greater emphasis, as we said about developing the 

State Health Plan. 

Health care should be ~uch more than the hospital, and 

our health planning process must recognize that. Hospital 

24 



emergency rooms are not good primary care sites, and reliance 
on them for care is bad for people, and bad for the financial 
heal th of our heal th care system. The heal th planning system 
has to take the lead in encouraging more appropriate levels of 
care. Additionally, costs can only be controlled if we 
regulate the entire health care system in an equitable fashion, 
instead of putting all of our efforts on only one segment. 

The situation with Magnetic Resonance Imagers, or 

MRis, is a case in point. We regulated only those in 

hospitals, so we wound up with dozens of these fabulously 
expensive machines outside of hospitals. In the interest of 
equity, we need to develop a level playing field, and that 
means that all health care providers must fall under the health 
planning regulation. 

If we intend to look at this system as a whole and not 
in pieces, we also need to set some sort of capital expenditure 
cap. We cannot just go on approving and denying capital 
projects with no idea as to their effect on the statewide 
health care costs. We are now facing a future with an 
incredible amount of new hospital debt which will eventually be 
translated into higher insurance bills. This debt, you must be 
aware, is not unlike the savings and loan situation and other 
places in our economy where we have gone into deficit 
situations. Are patient outcomes going to be proportionately 
related to this amount of debt? We think not; that patient 

outcomes cannot be related to the almost $5 billion worth of 
debt that we're holding now in this State on capital projects. 
We need to decide how much additional costs we can actually 
afford in capital areas, and we need to use that as a ceiling. 

I look forward to working with you and implementing 
the recommendations of t::i.e Governor's Commission's Report in 

this area, and also in other areas as well. Putting this plan 

into action will require hard work from all of us, but there is 

no other way. If we do nothing, we have failed many. Thank 

you very much for this opportunity to share my thoughts. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you, Doctor. I just 

want to share that tomorrow we'll be releasing our report, and 

one of the things that Assemblyman Felice and I are also 

concerned with, is that we focus on community health centers to 

encourage that promotion of primary and preventive care. 

Just two points: One, an earlier concern is the 

creation and I think to a certain degree, a legitimate 

concern about the creation of the State Health Plan, and the 

role of the Department in establishing and coordinating that 

planning process, and the Hospital Association's prior 

testimony and I raised the question of the adequacy of 

staffing to bring cbout an efficient and regulated planning 

process. This planning process, not only in terms of funding 

LABs will be more costly, but if this final plan is to be 

embodied as a -- perhaps even stronger than a road map-- Does 

the Department presently have the ability, both in terms of 

staffing requirements and financial need, to develop this plan? 

COMMISSIONER DUNSTON: I think that's a very fair 

question. One of the things that we are doing to increase our 

capacity in that area is, through the recently completed review 

of the Department, we are undergoing a reorganization that will 

establish an O~fice of Policy and Research that will be 

primarily responsible for the development of a comprehensive 

State Health Plan that not only looks at the facilities needs, 

and develops that portion of the plan, but also looks at human 

health needs, so we're looking at both in a comprehensive 

fashion. This Office is going to add new capacity to the 

planning functions that we have not had in the past. 

The other thing that I think is important to 

recognize, is that with the new efforts that we' re going to 

make toward planning, the process will actually be streamlined, 

and so some of the manpower resources needed to actually 

execute it will not be as tense as we have had in the past. We 

really want to reduce the bureaucratic paperwork to make it 
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less of an onerous process, and the actual State Plan process 

will allow us to have a more streamlined effort. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Doctor, what do you say to the 

philosophical point that the Hospital Association makes that 

there is inadequate local health input in the creation of the 

plan? 

COMMISSIONER DUNSTON: We agree that we need to have 

more local input, and, as you know, in the Commission's Report 

there is reference to strengthening that local input, and I 

also referred to it in my remarks. We recognize that we cannot 

have effective planning without good local input. Our actual 

planning process will embody a way to assure that local input. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGRE: VEY: The Hospital Association 

obviously still has concerns with the adequacy, but I defer 

to-- The last question that I have is: You mentioned the $5 

billion of the outstanding hospital debt, and we discussed in 

the Governor's Commission, and we discussed h0re, the question 

of capital debt-- What would you deem an appropriate cap? 

And, could you explain to us why you see that as being so 

necessary vis-a-vis this outstanding burden? 

COMMISSIONER DUNSTON: What we are looking for as a 

bottom line is an affordability factor, where decisions as to 

where to place that cap will be based on how much we can 

afford. We've been spending, obviously, much more than we can 

afford. We don't exactly know where that might fall, but the 

Report references approximately $200 million a year. Our 

projects run the gamut from a few million to $20 million, to 

$40 million, to $50 million, in that order. It means that all 

of the projects in a given year, of course, will not be able to 

gain approval because we can't afford it. And I guess that is 

the bottom line. Can we move to an emphasis of doing what we 

can afford, is the question. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: So that 

reviewing a specific project is, again--
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will determine whether or not capital expenditure would be 

appropriate. And once you've reached this $200 million ceiling 

that-- Now, was that $200 million ceiling, in the Department's 

perspective-~ Should that be adjusted on an annualized basis? 

COMMISSIONER DUNSTON: Yes. Each year as we review 

the State Health Plan, which will be done on an annual basis, a 

capital ceiling will be set for that given year so that 

everyone will be well aware of what that ceiling would be. And 

then competition for various projects will be set forth based 

on those items in the State Plan of identified need, and 

specific to the localities where those needs exist. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: There have been some in the 

Legislature that would like to legislatively institutionalize 

that ceiling. And my concern is, obviously, that we not become 

so autocratic or rigid. 

COMMISSIONER DUNSTON: Right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Could the Department develop 

for us, perhaps, a fiscal mechanism, a formula against the base 

-- whether it's $200 million or whether it's $500 million or 

whether it's $1 billion -- but a formula against which you 

could rationally measure the need to alter that formula? 

COMMISSIONER DUNSTON: Certainly we· will make an 

effort to do that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: And then, Doctor, the other 

thing that I guess we' re concerned about, and wrest 1 ing with, 

is the question of: Why $200 million? If you could provide 

that for us, it would be helpful. 

COMMISSIONER DUNSTON: Yes. I think the $200 million 

figure is more figurative than it is concrete. In other words, 

we're saying that there should be a cap, and that it should be 

based on some assessment of affordability. We use the $200 

million figure; it could be more in one given year, or less in 

one given year. And, I think you' re correct in saying that 
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there needs to be a periodic assessment of what that need 

should be, and that's what we' re intending to do on an annual 

basis. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you. 

Assemblyman Felice? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: Commissioner, just varied off 

that a little bit, something's been on my mind. The State of 

New Jersey, every year, loses millions and millions of dollar>, 

and part of that money is coming out of the Uncompensated Care 

Trust Fund for the simple reason of the high technicality of 

applying for Medicaid applications. I think in the State of 

New Jersey -- correct me if I'm wrong 22 pages is an 

application? 

COMMISSIONER DUNSTON: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: Well, recently I was fortunate to 

meet with other states, and some of the states have come out 

with a one-page application for Medicaid. That certainly would 

expedite getting more moneys, and the hospitals then would be 

able to apply for those people that were eligible. If not what 

happens is that that money comes out of the Uncompensated Care 

Trust Fund. I wonder if you're looking into getting the 

eligibility, the approval of a shorter application for 

Med· ~aid, so that the State of New Jersey could acquire some of 

those millions of dollars that are available to us from the 

Federal government? 

COMMISSIONER DUNSTON: I think you've touched on an 

important subject. We've been very concerned about the 

onerousness of the Medicaid eligibility process and how 

difficult it is for people to have the benefits to which they 

are entitled. Unfortunately, the Department of Health does not 

have direct responsibility for that area, but I'm well aware 

that many states have instituted a short form, and with 

actually massive retraining of the people who actually execute 

that instrument, have been able to open the gates for those who 

are actually eligible for Medicaid. 
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The other thing that has been done in other states 

that is referenced in the Report, is the out stationing of 

Medicaid eligibility workers in sites where there are large 

numbers of people who are coming in for care at hospital-based 

and corrununi ty heal th centers. This is another way to 

facilitate the process of enrolling people in Medicaid. We 

feel that it's not good to have a program that has potential 

benefits that is suffering from misuse or disuse, and I think 

you've touched on a very important topic. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: Plus, there's a new Federal 

regulation that we have to increase the percentage of the 

poverty level which would additionally help us, too. 

COMMISSIONER DUNSTON: That's that HealthStart Program 

that I referred to -- HealthStart Plus. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: The only concern, Nick, is on 

the training. You would have to educate Human Service 

bureaucrats in English before they are able to apply the new 

Medicaid application. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: We could put it in multi 

languages, that's all right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Exactly. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: We do it for drivers' licenses. 

We could do it for Medicaid. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Exactly. 

Thank you very much, Doctor. 

COMMISSIONER DUNSTON: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Appreciate your time. 

At this time we'd like to call upon Rebecca Wolff. 

Rebecca is President of the Healthcare Planning and Marketing 

Society of New Jersey. Thanks, Rebecca. 

R E B E c c A B. w 0 L F F: Assemblyman McGreevey, 

Assemblyman Felice, and those present, my name is Rebecca 

Wolff. I'm pleased to be here to provide testimony regarding 
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the recommendations of the Governor's Commission on Health Care 

on behalf of the Healthcare Planning and Marketing Society of 

New Jersey. 

HPMSNJ is a professional organization comprising 

planners and marketers from health care organizations 

throughout New Jersey. Overall, the Society believes that 

change in the current health care regulatory system is 

warranted, and we support the diligent work of the Commission 

members in formulating these recommendations. Ne view the 

Commission's Report as addressing "macro" level issues which 

are long overdue to be addressed; however, as professionals who 

have daily interaction wi t'h the State heal th planning system 

and Certificate of Need process, we have substantial concerns 

regarding the potential "micro" level impact legislative and 

regulatory changes could have on heal th care providers. We 

hope our comments will caution the Assembly Commission as to 

areas where further technical consideration is needed prior to 

change. 

The testimony of HPMSNJ is 1 imi ted to the Cammi s s ion 

Report section titled, "Regulatory Reform," according to the 

interest and professional expertise of the members of t~1e 

Society. 

My conunents will be brief and correspond to the 

recommendations. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Rebecca, why is it everybody 

admires our intent, they just have problems with the 

substance. (laughter) 

MS. WOLFF: CR-3 is the first recommendation in the 

section addressing regulatory reform under a subsection called 

Planning Reform. It deals with the State Health Plan. 

The intent of this recommendation appears to be the 

development of a State Health Plan as a driving force for 

centralizing heal th planning and submission of Certificate of 
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Need applications. As such, it is essential that health care 

provider input be incorporated into the development and ongoing 

modification of the State Health Plan. 

We believe it is unrealistic to have a State Health 

Plan which identifies all health care needs of New Jersey 

residents. Heal th care is changing rapidly and the State is 

geographically and demographically diverse. Therefore it is 

very unlikely that one set of statewide criteria can apply 

equally well to all areas of the State. There must be a 

prov sion to respond to area-specific needs which are not 

identified in the Plan. 

To meet the needs of New Jersey residents, the State 

Health Plan must remain flexible and should include waiver 

criteria under which a Certificate of Need could be submitted. 

The waiver criteria should be service specific and consider 

such factors as utilization, access, and other pertinent 

issues. With a well developed State Health Plan, relatively 

few Certificates of Need will need to be granted under a waiver 

provision. 

We are concerned that the State Plan reflect fully the 

complex and dynamic nature of the delivery of health services. 

This concern is expressed in light of severe limitations of the 

State Heal th Department budgets at a time when demands on it 

are being increased. 

Recommendation four addresses Local Advisory Boards: 

We believe there must be a provision for local input 

which includes the opportunity for affected parties to make 

public comment regarding Certificates of Need, designations, 

and other issues. 

Historically, local health planning models have not 

provided sufficient local input into the identification of 

local needs, and development of programs and policies to meet 

those needs and into the development of the State plan. 
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If constituted, we believe that these bodies should be 

separately constituted 501 (C)(3) corporations which are 

allowed to seek sources of funds in addition to State allocated 

funding. 

As autonomous entities, the local bodies should be 

free to determine the composition of their boards so long as. 

these boards are: 1) representative of the geographic area 

they serve, and 2) have a consumer majority. 

We note that the Commission's Report provides for only 

limited local input into the Certificate of Need review. For 

example, how can the Local Advisory Boards review and make 

independent assessments of Certificates of Need if the analysis 

of need is conducted by the State staff and no exceptions are 

allowed? 

CR-5 addresses the State Health Planning Board: 

In order to allow for sufficient provider and consumer 

representation, there needs to be a further consideration of 

the number of seats allocated to government officials. There 

is concern that the proposed structure would limit provider 

input significantly. 

CR-6 addresses the role of the Health Care 

Administration Board: 

The State Health Plan, as other issues reviewed by 

HCAB, must be subject to a public comment period. 

The Board should be required to respond to all 

comments it receives in a public meeting. 

The next section addresses the Certificate of Need 

Reform and again references the State health planning CR-7: 

As I stated previously, waivers to the State Heal th 

Plan should be permitted. Providers must be allowed to submit 

Certificates of Need for services that are not identified as 

"needed services" without the requirement that the State Health 

Plan be revised prior to their review. There should be a 

mechanism in place to concurrently grant a waiver to the State 
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Heal th Plan for the specific situation and review of these 
waivers and proposals must be handled on a projects. These 

case-by-case basis. 
Local health planning, if it continues to be funded, 

should provide input into developing the State Health Plan. 
CR-8 addresses the role of the Commissioner: 

The roles of the Conunissioner of Heal th and HCAB in 

the final decisions to grant or not grant C~rtificates of Need 

needs to be clarified. 
CR-9 addresses appeal rights: 
We support the affirmation of the applicant· s appeal 

rights and believe it is essential that applicants who are 
denied a Certificate of Need have the opportunity to appeal the 
Corrunissioner·s decision under the current process. 

The next subsection addresses the Certificate of Need 

Application. 
CR-10 specifically references the definition of a 

health care facility. In support of this recommendation we 

believe it is appropriate that Certificate of Need requirements 
be determined by the type of service, as opposed to by facility 

ownership. 
CR-11 addresses Certificate of Need thresholds: 
It is appropriate that Certificate of Need thresholds 

be raised; $1 million, we believe, is appropriate for major 
movable equipment. However, the construction threshold should 
be higher. One-and-a-half million was the figure which was 
recommended in an earlier draft of the Certificate of Need 
regulations. 

CR-12 addresses the annual cap on capital projects: 

Limiting capital dollars may be necessary. However, 

an annual cap may lead to inequitable considerations of 

competing projects. 
It is critically important, if there are to be caps, 

that there be an equitable process for allocating capital among 
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competing projects. This process should specifically address 

both the need for some facilities to expand in response to 

population growth and others to expand in response to needed 

renovation and modernization of facilities, without necessary 

expansion in order to remain competitive. 

We are greatly concerned that caps 

postpone needed maintenance of the State's 

infrastructure, increase future costs because 

may unfairly 

health system 

of def erred 

construction and 

facilities being 

renovation, and may 

less competitive 

result in 

with New 

New Jersey 

York and 

Pennsylvania facilities. 

Provision should be made for hospitals to build equity 

as an alternative to debt financing. 

CR-13 addresses the Department of Heal th review and 

categorization of providers by plant conditions: 

We believe health care providers cannot be categorized 

based on facility age alone. Also to be considered in capital 

prioritization are the types of services provided, populations 

served, potential for growth in demand, and institutional 

mission. 

Providers must have input into developing the criteria 

which will serve as the basis of how projects are to be 

prioritized. 

Prioritization must be reviewed on a per-project basis. 

CR-14 addresses the elimination of the 1991 capital 

batches, which has already been put into effect: 

We feel that any moratorium could have serious 

negative consequences for the State's health care industry 

especially because the experience in New Jersey suggests that 

any moratorium is likely to last longer than one year. 

CR-15 addresses the Department of Heal th being given 

authority to decertify paper beds: 

We believe that adequate regulatory authority already 

exists for this purpose. 
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CR-16 addresses the Certificate of Need Period of 

Implementation: 

We t~lieve that varying the period of time for which a 

Certificate of Need is valid according to the type of project 

is a positive change. 

Terminating Certificates of Need not implemented 

within the regulatory time frame should not be permitted 

without the applicant being given the opportunity to request an 

extension, as significant resources may already have been 

invested. 

It is unclear from these reconunendations also, as to 

what specifically constitutes "implementation." 

Finally, CR-17 addresses physicians prohibited from 

referring to services in which they have an investment interest: 

We see this as seriously counterproductive. It would 

inhibit, if not preclude, the development of joint ventures 

which would reduce demands for hospital borrowing, spread risk, 

and provide a means to cost-effectively and quickly respond to 

emerging needs. We believe that full disclosure of interests 

and providing information on alternative services should be 

sufficient. 

This concludes the conunents from the Health Care 

Planning and Marketing Society of New Jersey. Thank you for 

the opportunity to conunent, and I' 11 be happy to answer any 

questions. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Rebecca, what's left of the 

Reform section in the report? (laughter) 

MS. WOLFF: I think I've covered about everything. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Are there any reconunendations 

that you support? 

MS. WOLFF: Yes, there are. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Okay. Just one technical 

question. You said in CR-15 that you believe that DOH has 

regulatory authority to decertify paper beds. Do you have a 

cite for that? I mean, DOH evidently doesn't believe that. 

36 



MS. WOLFF: Through the Certificate of Need process 

there are-- There's an opportunity for the Department of 

Health to look very closely at utilization levels vis-a-vis 

licensed bed capacity. There is also a--

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: For existing Certificates of 

Need that have already been granted, what power does DOH have 

to certify paper beds now? 

MS. WOLFF: I believe that it is limited to the 

Certificate of Need process. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Okay. So I think what their 

concern is, is that if the hospital does not have a pending CN, 

how do they retroactively -- if they're not moving on a paper 

bed address that question? 

So, thank you very much for your-- Assemblyman Felice? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: Just briefly' one of the 

recommendations I think is very important, is that the Local 

Advisory Boards be a part of the State planning, because many 

times it ends up saying, "Well, let the State do it," and they 

have a particular need in that area, whatever it might be. And 

they had both the demand, and they have also the ability to 

work in that area to give advice to the State planning group. 

And the Local Advisory Boards are a very important part of 

heal th care in the community, and I think they have to be 

included in this. I agree with you there. 

MS. WOLFF: I would have to agree. I think the Local 

Advisory Boards are most in tune to the needs of their 

particular communities. And also, the local advisory review 

forum provides an opportunity for input from area providers and 

affected parties. I think we'd need to see that addressed in 

some way, shape, or form without them, but we hope they would 

continue. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: And they're more geared to give 

the support that they need, not only just for financial and 

zoning, but other things that are important to that community. 
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Where, if a State agency comes in, right away everybody's 

looking and saying, "Let's hold back a minute." But a Local 

Advisory Board is in tune to getting the type of support that 

they need to even put a State facility in there, and that's 

important. 

Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you, Assemblyman. Thank 

you very much, Ms. Wolff. I arpreciate your taking the time. 

Dr. Thomas Terrill, Executive Vice President of the 

University Health System of New Jersey. 

T H 0 M A S E. T E R R I L L, Ph.D: Assemblyman McGreevey 

and members of the Assembly Health Care Policy Study 

Commission, I appreciate your providing this opportunity to 

comment on the recommendations of the Governor's Commission on 

health planning. 

I'm Dr. Tom Terrill, Executive Vice President of the 

University Health System of New Jersey. We are a consortium of 

eight of New Jersey's leading academic and teaching hospitals 

and the education network of the University of Medicine and 

Dentistry of New Jersey. 

I intend to address the issues raised by the 

Commission in regard to regulatory reform. Specifically, the 

Commission identifies areas of particular concern: 

* the lack of a level playing field among all 

providers through the Certificate of Need process; 

* low Certificate of Need thresholds; 

* limited attention to the affordability of capital 

investments; 

* uncoordinated and limited participation of the 

citizenry in the health care planning process. 

I would like to address those areas in that order. We 

support the recommendations of the Commission in regard to 

leveling the playing field and increasing the CN threshold. 

The lack of a level playing field among all providers through 
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the Certificate of Need process should be remedied. This is 

particularly true if the thresholds for Certificates of Need 

are raised to an appropriate level.· 

We believe that level should be $1.5 mill~on, or 10% 

of the facility's operating budget. At this amount, 

construction would be included while most equipment -- such as 

CT Scanners -- would not require review. This would simplify 

and streamline the Certificate of Need process, while making it 

more equitable since all health care providers would be 

required to proceed through the same process. 

With regard to affordabi 1 i ty of capital and annual 

caps, the Commission proposed an annual cap be established for 

a period of five years and be incorporated into the State 

Health Plan. University Health System of New Jersey 

understands the Corrunission's concern about the costs that 

"bricks and mortar" add to health care. 

Nevertheless, a restrictive annual cap could have a 

devastating effect upon the health care system. Before an 

annual cap is established, we recommend that the following 

matters be reviewed, and that these questions be answered: 

* What expenditures will be included in the cap, 

i.e., will refinancing be included? If it is, that's foolish. 

Refinancing lowers costs. 

* What priorities will be established, i.e., will 

plant conditions and age of buildings take priority over the 

development of regionalized services? Perhaps they should be 

considered separately, and separate caps established. 

* Who will make the decisicns regarding the size of 

the cap and the determination of priorities? What role will 

the New Jersey health care Facilities Financing Authority have 

in helping to establish that cap? What kinds of input will be 

provided by the heal th care industry vis-a-vis the Department 

of Health? 
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* Can an annual cap realistically be established for a 

five-year period of time? I think you know the answer. No. 

* What impact wi 11 the annual cap have on the State 

Health Plan? 

In order to properly plan for the future needs of our 

health care system, it may be preferable to establish several 

annual caps, one for refinancing, one for regionalized 

services, and one for construction. This would allow the 

planners and regulators more flexibility and provide some 

assurance that needed regionalized services and construction 

are not held hostage to refinancing and plan modernization. 

Just as a sidebar, a recent friend of mine passed away 

of cancer at 55 years of age, in the middle of winter, in one 

of New Jersey's leading hospitals. And in the oncology unit 

that I was in, the snowflakes were coming through the window, 

because they had not had the money in their payment systen to 

retuck and repaint the facility. New Jersey hospitals are 

deteriorating at a rapid rate by comparison to those in the 

midwest and the far west, and I think you heard from Mr. 

Holzberg about that this morning. Sorry for the personal 

observation. 

Participation: Finally, the Commission is seeking to 

address increasing participation of the citizenry in the health 

care planning process. To accomplish this, the Commission 

recommends a State Heal th Plan be reviewed annually. Local 

input would be sought from Local Advisory Boards. The State 

Health Plan would be the basis upon which Certificate of Need 

applications are reviewed. 

Our concern here is with the timeliness of a process 

that has the potential to be unduly cumbersome, unresponsive, 

and slow. For example, the State Health Plan may take two to 

three years to be developed if it is to be truly comprehensive, 

and to receive input from the Local Advisory Boards. Once 

completed, the data used to create the plan are already a few 
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years old. A provider seeking to offer a service or undergo 

construction may have been delayed two to three years while 

awaiting the completion of the State Health Plan. 

As a sidebar, construction costs are going up at a 

rate of anywhere from 8% to 12%, depending on the region you're 

in in New Jersey. That adds 36% to the cost in a three-year 

period. 

If the provider is eventually successful in receiving 

all approvals through the Certificate of Need process, what are 

his options if the annual cap has been reached? Will he be 

required to start back at step one of the CN process the 

following year? 

In terms of providing greater participation of the 

citizenry, we at UHSNJ applaud the effort. However, unless the 

Local Advisory Boards have the right to appeal should the 

Commission act contrary to the recommendations, it is not clear 

to us how successfully the Commission has addressed the issue 

of greater participation. 

CON issues: In reference to the Certificate of Need, 

I would like to comment on specific areas of concern. First, 

core teaching hospitals. The primary teaching hospitals ·of 

UMDNJ -- University Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University 

Hospital, Cooper Hospital/University Medical Center, and 

Kennedy Memorial Hospitals-University Medical Center should be 

excluded from the Certificate of Need process. The core 

teaching hospitals of New Jersey's medical schools must have 

access to technologies and services in order to fulfill their 

missions of teaching clinical care, and clinical research. 

Exclusion from the Certificate of Need process will foster the 

development of a preeminent statewide health sciences 

University and position New Jersey to ·halt the exodus of 

patients to other states. 

Decertification of paper beds and specification of the 

time frame for implementing a Certificate of Need should be 
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appeal able. In both of these areas, circumstances beyond the 

control of the hospital may interfere with ful 1 bed usage or 

implementation of Certificates of Need. Appeals reduce the 

likelihood of arbitrary and unreasonable decisions. 

In conclusion, I believe the Commission has done a 

remarkable job of sifting through very complex issues and 

developing recommendations to address the problems facing the 

health care system. However, before implementation of the 

recommendations, I respectfully suggest further study and 

clarification are needed on three issues: 

* The Annual Capital Cap -- the scope and potential 

impact of the annual cap on the health care system. 

* Scope and Time Frame -- of the scope and time frame 

development and implementation of the State Health Plan. 

* Exceptions and Appeals -- exceptions and appeals to 

the Certificate of Need process. 

University Health System of New Jersey stands ready to 

assist the State in developing a more equitable, efficient, and 

effective health care system. We would be pleased to serve as 

advisors or committee participants to assist the State of New 

Jersey in resolving the complex problems related to providing 

health care to all New Jerseyans. 

Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thanks, Tom. Tom, if you have 

specific language that University Health Systems has regarding 

the annual cap, scope, and time frame, and how the execution of 

bill process would work, I just ask you to forward that to 

Robbie. (referring to Committee aide) 

DR. TERRILL: I will do that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: The only thing is, that's what 

I'd appreciate, especially on the point that you raised on the 

annual capital cap. The other thing is, realistically, I think 

we have to be mindful of the unique role of the University 

Health System. I don't see, necessarily, a removal of them 
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from the Certificate of Need process, but I think we have to 

look at how do we make them unique in the process such that we 

encourage them to continue to be premier institutions. 

Specific language and suggestions in that regard would be 

helpful. 

DR. TERRILL: We will do that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: I mean, how, keeping them 

within the CN process, do you--

DR. TERRILL: We have a suggestion with regards to 

keeping them in the CN process. If that has to be the ultimate 

decision for fairness, we would accept that. We also have a 

process and mechanism that could be used to guide the SHCC, or 

whatever group is in charge of that planning process, so that 

the new technologies that are being developed by our own 

pharmaceutical industries and biomaterials industries in this 

State can be readily and quickly applied without an onerous and 

bureaucratic delay. That's what we would speak to, and it 

would involve both activities on the part of the deans of the 

respective medical schools or health sciences schools involved, 

and the Local Advisory Boards and the hospitals involved -- if 

the hospitals were involved, and sometimes they won't be. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Do you have a specific 

language, or whatever? You could forward that to Robbie. 

DR. TERRILL: I will forward that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Assemblyman Felice? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: I think one of the really 

important points you made is about the exemption to our 

teaching hospitals. Many of our best and brightest are going 

out-of-state. Consequently, they have a tendency to stay 

there, where we need them here in our urban and rural areas. 

And I think that's a very valid point. We just -- in the last 

five to eight years -- started to really build up our teaching 

hospitals where we have some of the finest technology being 

administered there. I think that's a very valid point because 

we never get them back when they go out-of-state, it seems. 
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DR. TERRILL: Assemblyman, you're absolutely right, 

and if you train them at home, they'll stay at home. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: Except they all come back to you, 

after college and all, for a brief period. 

DR. TERRILL: For a brief period. Other questions? 

(no response) 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you, Tom. I appreciate 

it. 

DR. TERRILL: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you very much, Dr. 

Terrill. 

At this time I call upon Ed Peloquin. 

Executive Director of the Central Jersey 

Council. Ed? 

Mr. Peloquin is 

Health Planning 

E D W A R D J. P E L 0 Q U I N: Good morning, and thank 

you for this opportunity to focus on, I think, the one part of 

the Commission Report that I understand was pretty well agreed 

to early on in the surrunary. The rest of the concentration of 

effort has been obviously on the uncompensated care issue and 

other issues. But it's this early agreement to the Corrunission 

Report that gave me a lot of encouragement and to reserve my 

remarks to this particular point in time. 

There are two things in the presentation that is now 

before you. One you' 11 notice is not on the Central Jersey 

Planning Council letterhead. There's a specific reason for 

that. Our Board of Directors, except where I'm going to note, 

has not adopted these comments. These are my recommendations. 

It will be going to the Board of Directors at their December 19 

meeting. So that's the first point you need to know. 

There are two other things that are in the background 

before I start the presentation. One is that the presumption 

that I had coming here today is that there would be an orderly 

transition between the current system and the new proposals 

over a period of -- whatever time is appropriate -- one year or 
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two years. And the mechanics will be decided largely by the 

State Health Planning Board, in concert with the local and 

State officials. So in that regard, my comments are not to the 

mechanics, and I do agree with many of the predecessors in 

terms of mechanical issues that have to be dealt with, time 

frames, and who sets certain policies. 

The following comments, though, are relative to the 

Regulatory Reform recommendations by the Governor's Commission 

on Heal th Care Costs and are based on the following goal of 

making heal th care affordable by the efficient allocation of 

facilities, equipment, and manpower, improved productivity in 

the delivery of treatment, diagnosis, and care, and promotion 

of prospective price competition. Now those three factors go 

into all of my recommendations, and the recommendations will be 

going to my Board. 

The first Commission recommendation is: The State 

Heal th Plan should be developed. I'd 1 ike to point out that 

for selective services and facilities, the concept articulated 

in this recommendation is being partially implemented via 

categorical regulations now. The trauma center regulations, 

the cardiac surgery, and the inpatient comprehensive 

rehabilitation regulations are already in place and become sort 

of a mirror image of what a State Health Plan would be like. 

The recommendation expands the concept to all health care 

facilities and services covered under the current statues in 

the Health Care Facilities Planning Act. This has merit and 

should be pursued, in my opinion. 

The second recommendation would be CR-4. The planning 

process should be governed by a new State Health Planning 

Board, Local Advisory Boards, and a State Off ice of Heal th 

Planning. I'd like to point out that for the fourth time since 

the demise of the Federally financed health systems agencies in 

1986, it has been concluded the public's right to know and have 

some say in the orderly and acceptable development of health 
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services is best served through the existence of local heal th 

planning. And to that end, I put two attachments to the 

remarks. One of the attachments very clearly points out my 

belief that the existing new State law passed in 1987 should be 

utilized immediately to implement the Local Advisory Board 

Recommendations. We've had the statute reviewed in light of 

the Commissioner's recommendations, and it's pretty clear that 

al 1 of the elements that provide autonomy, that provide the 

degree of independent action -- yet within the control of the 

overall development of the plan -- and that provide the ways in 

which to decide the areas, are embodied in the statute already, 

and there should be no need to create a new statute to have 

Local Advisory Boards put into place. This could be used and 

was designed that way a long time ago. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: So you're saying, Ed, this '71 

Planning Act--

MR. PELOQUIN: That's correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: --addresses the need for LABS 

or the equivalent? 

MR. PELOQUIN: It was LABs. It's called the Statewide 

Local Health Planning Program, which means you could title the 

local entities LABs or PDQs, but it specifies in there -- and 

this my Board did approve -- that the Commissioner establishes 

the program, that the areas are designated-~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: And you were lost, basically, 

to fund it. 

MR. PELOQUIN: Pardon me? 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: And you were lost, basically, 

due to funding. 

MR. PELOQUIN: This requirement of this Act said we 

should be funded at 12 cents per capita. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Yeah. 

MR. PELOQUIN: The prior administration, only at the 

continuing reassurance of the Legislature, provided funds at 
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about three cents per capita, and therefore the functions that 

were assigned were limited to what three cents could do, which 

was a very narrow Certificate of Need. The planning that was 

anticipated in this law, and the other aspects anticipated by 

the Governor's Commission, obviously cannot be irnplernentec .. 

But the concepts of a private, nonprofit corporation, the 

duties and functions being specified within the context of the 

State Heal th Plan -- and the provisions of legal protection 

which you talked about ea:-lier from suit for their actions -

all this is embodied in the statute already. It's a matter of 

administratively implementing the statute, and I think the 

attorneys that represent the Legislature ~ill conclude on that 

as well. We did some checking back again, to make sure. 

Our point being, that this could be moved very 

quickly, and I think that, also related to that, we did attach 

another recommendation that goes directly to the issue that we 

saw in 1987 -- the Uncompensated Care Fund --that no one, and 

I mean no one, really monitors access to heal th care services 

through the Uncompensated Care Fund. 

And we have proposed, in this legislation which was 

not funded by the Department or by the Legislature, a whole 

series of criteria on how the Local Advisory Boards would 

monitor that access, and at this time you would not be asking 

the questions we' re hearing. We would have been able to have 

those answers: if it's really working, who's getting the care, 

how they're getting the care, and so forth. That should be a 

function of the Local Advisory Board, as well as the additional 

public information, the consumer information which, by the way, 

I supported, by handing you a sample of recent press clippings 

that show that heal th planning is in the news at the local 

level. And, we make impact. We are there every day, day to 

day, on these i terns here. Much is not maybe seen by the 

departments of government or even the Legislature with their 

other duties, but we' re there every day, and this kind of 

education and information is what builds public confidence. 
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Let me continue on to CR-5: The State Health Planning 

Board should be established, etc. A comprehensive State Health 

Plan requires a comprehensive mechanism to assure that access, 

quality, and cost are balanced when developing the State Health 

Plan and deciding on Certificate of Need applications. 

And obviously, • . ..;e would expect the Governor's 

appointees there to represent members of the industry, as well 

as the consumers that are required to balance that Board in 

terms of the Commissioners. 

It is strongly suggested that the rule-making 

functions, however, that are currently in the Health Care 

Administration Board, be included in the new State Health 

Planning Board. This would bring efficiency to the regulation 

development process which is now a very multiple step, 

complicated process. To illustrate, we get a draft of an idea, 

of a role that starts in a subcommittee, the State Heal th 

Coordinating Council. I've had input at the State Health 

Coordinating Council phone structure. It then goes to the 

Department of Health, goes back to the Health Care 

Administration Board, goes out to public comment, comes back in 

with public comment, goes to the promulgation of rules, and is 

finally adopted. 

What happens is that all that time taken up, the 

amount of intensity of information and data provided, escalates 

along with the time frame. So when the rule is being developed 

we get concept, we don' t get the ful 1 testimony, or the f ul 1 

force of the associations of the State or the individual 

hospitals. They're waiting to see what comes up. By the time 

it gets to the Health Care Administration Board, you've got a 

very controversial, complicated process, and the rule-making 

process then takes on a whole different meaning to where rules 

are even changed from the intent because the data and 

information that should have been there at the beginning of the 

process, is only there at the end of the process. And we· re 
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talking about months and months and months of getting rules 

through. There's no reason for that with a good comprehensive 

State Health Planning Board process. 

This will allow timely changes in reimbursement also. 

And, more importantly, merge the determination of need with 

reimbursement policy development. The reimbursement policy 

development would, in effect, result in a new system which I 

would call the Certificate of Affordability. I mean, that's 

what we're really talking about here. Certificate of Need and 

feasibility is what we've been dealing with in the past. 

They're needed, they're feasible, but they're at a price and no 

one is asking if they're affordable when they're really 

approved. I think we've got to bring the rate setting and the 

Certificate of Need function tighter together and ask that 

question as well. I think you could be doing this by bringing 

more of those Health Care Administration Board functions under 

the State Health Planning Board. 

CR-6: The State Heal th Plan and each service 

regulation should be adopted by the Health Care Administration 

Board and have the force and effect of law. 

This is a duplicative and inefficient way to establish 

the State Health Plan. The State Health Planning Board should 

be the final authority. The Co111issioner of Health should 

manage the State Heal .h Plan implementation. What we're 

talking about in that recommendation is exactly what I'm 

talking against in my conunents on CR-5. The State Health 

Planning Board itself does not need to be overviewed by the 

Health Care Administration Board. 

In general--

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Can you say that again, Ed? 

MR. PELOQUIN: The State Heal th Planning Board does 

not have to have the overview of the Health Care Administration 

Board. What this does is, it says the State Heal th Plan and 

each service regulation should be adopted by the Heal th Care 
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Administration Board and have the force and effect of law. If 

you put the rule-making authority in the State Health Planning 

Board, you don• t need to have another board going over it, 

after all the work, and we're talking about strengthening local 

input, so we have the Local Advisory Boards coming in, the 

provider process of that level-- Do you understand the point? 

And then you put it out to here-- It doesn't make any sense. 

Item 7: The State Certificate of Need activities 

should be directed by the State planning process. 

In general, this recommendation reinforces the 

importance of the State Health Plan and the necessity for all 

providers, especially physicians, to fully participate in its 

development. My one concern is with the Department of Health 

staff analysis as noted in the Commissioner's recommendations. 

To avoid predetermination on any one application prior to the 

completion of the review process, the staff analysis should be 

1 imi ted to findings of fact with regard to compliance with 

applicable regulations, licensing standards, and construction 

requirements. No conclusions should be issued as to need and 

affordability. These conclusions should only be reached by the 

Cammi ss ioner of Heal th after the review process is completed. 

And it's silent in there, in that it appeared that staff 

analysis would actually be directing the Board's decision when 

it should not. 

CR-8: Reviewing applications and recommendations of 

the recommending bodies. The Health Care Administration Board 

should be the body that decides on appeals submitted by a 

denied applicant, the State Health Planning Board, or the 

Commissioner of Health application decisions and administrative 

rulings. I see that as a very viable road to appeals and they 

have the expertise to do that. 

CR-9 deals with the regional recommending agents on 

matters related to Certificates of Need; the LABs should not 

have an appeal right; and should the Commissioner act contrary 
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to recommendations. Under the current statutes of Certificate 

o~ Need, the LABs, if formed early as planned, will still have 

appeal rights. However, if the process as designed by the 

Commission's Report actually works, I don't believe those 

appeal rights will be necessary down the road. Because, in 

effect, what I'm saying is that the amendment to the State 

Health Plan is where all the action should be. 

We' re doing this right now with trauma regulations. 

We're doing this right now with rehabilitation regulations. 

We're back to the State Health Planning process to free up the 

regulations so we can get another trauma center in the Mercer 

County area; for example, redistribute the rehabilitation beds 

fairly. That's an open and fair process, free of a lot of 

legal entanglements, a lot of dollars being spent, and a very, 

very productive process in the outcome. But, until that's in 

place, then the appeal rights should be made. But if that 

comes into place, the appeal rights would-- No, that should be 

necessary for the LABs. 

However, in the recommendation of the Commission 

Report, I have a problem. The role of the Public Advocate- is 

too broad. If they represent the State Heal th Planning Board 

it should be subject only to dete mination. The appeal is not 

allowable as a matter of legal procedure. The merit in public 

interest is a decision only the comprehensive judgment of the 

State Health Planning Board can be relied upon to decide. A 

better approach is to have a Deputy Attorney General assigned 

to the State Health Planning Board. The way this 

recommendation reads, it places the Public Advocate as almost 

the sole decision maker on merit, on the matter of public 

interest in terms of whether appeals should be handled or 

forwarded. And in my experience with the Public Advocate, that 

point of view does not necessarily represent the point of view 

of the general public in dealing with health care matters. And 

that would be an inappropriate use of the Public Advocate. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Do you understand how it 

works, though, Ed? Basically, the Public Advocate is making a 

decision whether or not the State Heal th Planning Board has 

merit and then represents them. 

MR. PELOQUIN: I understand that, and what I'm saying 

is merit, when you come to an appeal -- and I've served on many 

appeals, and I've won all but one when we appealed the State-

When you get into the issue of merit and legal process, there's 

a fine line of judgment here. And many, many times, what the 

State Health Planning Board may determine is merit for an 

appeal, is not a legal question. It has merit because it makes 

sense in changing the health system or because the State Health 

Plan didn't work and we need to have a facility. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: But I don't think there's a 

problem with the AG' s Office. The AG' s an assigned separate 

advocacy role; if anything, it would defend the institutional 

posture. 

MR. PELOQUIN: Well again, I take this from many other 

states where attorney generals are assigned, and they can 

handle the management of an appeal very well if they are 

separately assigned and operated than a certain public 

advocate. And then they're only dealing with the legal 

questions, whereas the body makes the decision on the merit--

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Because the AG' s Office also 

represents the Department, and I think there was a concern of a 

conf 1 ict of interest. On one hand they' re representing the 

Department, and on the other hand they' re representing the 

planning board and the appeal-- It just-- You'd have two AGs 

looking across to each other. 

MR. PELOQUIN: I've heard that argument before and we 

get involved in those things from time to time as it is. My 

only concern really is that the Public Advocate cannot override 

the State Health Planning Board when it wants to appeal, except 

if there's a legal technicality that says it can appeal. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Well, I agree with that. 

MR. PELOQUIN: But the way it seems to read that merit 

and public issues--

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: I see what you're saying. 

Okay, so that should be clarified. 

MR. PELOQUIN: That's right. 

CR-10, the definition of health care facilities, 

should be changed--

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: 

Robbie clarifying language on 

Ed, I'm sorry. 

that CR-9 as 

Could you send 

to the appeal 

procedure? 

MR. PELOQUIN: Sure, no problem. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: What you'd like to see? 

Keeping the Public Advocate as the representative, but 

concerning what constitutes legitimate meritorious appeal. 

MR. PELOQUIN: We have a rough draft of that in my 

office. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: 

interrupting. 

MR. PELOQUIN: No problem. 

CR-10: The definition 

should be changed to include 

Good. I'm sorry for 

of health care facilities 

under Certificate of Need 

requirements, any service which is the subject of a 

State-adopted Health Planning regulation. My suggestion there 

is, "subject of a State Health Plan, 11 as opposed to a 

regulation. I think the State Health Plan is where you bring 

it all together and not a separate independent regulation. 

CR-11: The thresholds for major movable equipment 

should be left at $1 million. That appears to be reasonable 

provided items affecting safety and routine operations, like 

telephone systems and computer systems, that even are above 

that level, are processed only as administrative reviews. 

The Certificate process can really get pretty 

sophisticated in that regard and the figure $1 million 
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represents to the public, a lot of money. It's a lot of money 

to me, anyway, $1.5 million, $2 million. I mean, those 

things-- I don• t think the Certificates of Need are going to 

affect, as some people have claimed, the ability of hospitals 

to move ahead, because most of the items that they need to move 

ahead on are already exempted from that kind of process. 

CR-12: There should be an annual cap on capital 

projects. It appears this recommendation is directed at the 

acute general hospital component of health care delivery. It 

is suggested this include psychiatric hospitals and related 

inpatient beds. The use of an annual cap for hospital bed 

additions, 

best way 

and/or modernization/renovation, appears to be the 

to prospectively address affordability and foster 

price competition, while assuring medical care quality and 

appropriate access. For instance, with a cap, judgments would 

have to be made among competing proposals. The proposals that 

provide the expected quality at least price, with greatest 

access, should receive the highest priority for the year. This 

would eliminate projects that are costly, but without direct 

measurable benefit in terms of access or quality of treatment, 

diagnosis, and nursing care. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Hard question: How do you do 

that? 

MR. PELOQUIN: I think, believe me, there has been a 

whole outline of a process and safeguards put together, back 

about seven or eight years ago, on how to do that, which I have 

in my files. 

Obviously, there are two key questions: First, the 

$200 million is too low. The figure has to be substantially 

higher than that, and it has to include several of the other 

factors that we heard mentioned earlier today. However, the 

setting of that figure is going to be as important to the State 

Health Plan process, as we require the same kind of input. But 

it has, then, a reasonable approach to it. Because you· re 
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going to hear the input of the needs of the inner city, the 

suburban areas,_ the growth factors, and you' re going to decide 

reasonably with that process. Setting the cap cannot be done 

arbitrarily by a Corrunissioner setting the numbers; it should be 

up to the State Heal th Planning Board, essentially, where the 

process goes. 

However, what you have to know of the current process 

is that the current review process does not allow a compared 

review of long-term need and benefit, nor the criteria detailed 

enough to distinguish between those items which improve 

productivity and those which primarily enhance the image of the 

facility. 

For example, a few years ago they started a process of 

setting a certain amount of dollars per adjusted admission. It 

would be a cap or a limit on an individual application. There 

was no regionwide or statewide total aggregate cap, but per 

application. So there is, in effect, a cap of sorts already in 

place. When it was believed by the hospital industry that a 

cap would be fixed for two or three years -- and at that time 

it was something like $295 or maybe figure a little less than 

that -- projects that were submitted, and were above that cap, 

suddenly got rewor~ed in the Certificate of Need process. And 

we've had a lot of deferrals and recommendations to bring the 

project underneath that cap. 

However, subsequent to that process, the last 

administration then began to change the cap annually, or 

periodically, and we suddenly saw that second look at the 

hospital and the patient disappear, and we're seeing approvals 

way above the caps starting to come in on a hospital-to

hospital basis. The point being, if the cap is realistic, I'm 

convinced the hospitals will find a way to meet their 

responsibilities of access, to provide quality, but be more 

productive. We had nothing to force the institutions to be 

more productive. They all claim productivity and efficiency, 
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but I 1 m talking about really hard line productivity as 

recorrunended by the National Corrunission a few years ago, which 

we know the hospitals are not generally looking at, at this 

point in time, in a prospective sense. 

Operationally they• re trying to go through this cap 

and this cap is the issue we•re having. 

CR-13 concerns the review of statewide plan conditions 

and develops categories of priorities in order to establish the 

cap. This is essential and must be done prior to establishing 

the annual cap. 

CR-14: In order to allow sufficient time to develop 

the above, and to eliminate a potentially counterproductive 

window, the capital batches scheduled for January and July 

should be eliminated. Agreed. This is necessary for an 

orderly process to determine the annual cap. Please note, 

elimination of this capital batch for 1991 would reduce the 

total annual number of CN applications by only 10% to 15%. Now 

it will 

dollars, 

reduce the amount of money by 40% to 50% in total 

but still we're talking over 200-and-some-odd 

applications going through the system starting in January and 

going through next year. 

CR-15: The authority to decertify paper beds based 

upon the utilization of those beds over time. This must only 

be done if cal led for in the State Heal th Plan. It cannot be 

done ad hoc. Often, proposed bed reductions have been 

submitted with major modernization/conversion/renovation 

projects to meet the current utilization standards that, if not 

met, can lead to a disapproval. Consideration is not usually 

given to the longer term need and impact served on the area by 

two or more hospitals. 

I won· t spend the time, but I could give you case 

examples where the beds were reduced, but we know two years 

from now they're going to je opened up again. They have to be 

opened up again. There's no way to deal with that. So in the 

State Health Planning process, it can be dealt with. 
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CR-16: Each Certificate of Need issued should have a 

discreet period of time for implementation. The time periods I 

reconunend are: 

Hospital, $10 million or greater 

Hospital, less than $10 million 

3.5 years, 

3.0 years, 

Nursing Homes 2.5 years, 

All other 2.0 years. 

But now, here's a little twist: Should a project 

request an extension of time beyond these limits, the 

Certificate of Need should be submitted to the LAB for public 

review of the reasons for requesting the extension. The LAB 

recommendations would go directly to the Commissioner of 

Health, a very expedited quick process. 

I want to emphasize that this process works. In the 

two or three times we had the opportunity to use this, there 

has not been one applicant that chose to appear in public to 

defend their project, and every one of those projects was 

implemented. The minute they could deal with the bureaucracy 

and behind the scenes and state a lot of good reasons, we had 

applications going five and six and seven years unbuilt but 

holding out the approval of needed applications of that money 

to bill. We can prove those things. That's the point. 

Seventeen, we have no conunent. 

And I have one final point to make: I think it's the 

obvious point that, in all of the years of health planning in 

this State which I've been involved in, and particularly since 

1986, we have been scrutinized and scrutinized by the 

Legislature, by the bureaucracy, by the public, and for four 

times in the last five years, local hea:th planning is valuable 

and needed and necessary. I wonder if that kind of scrutiny 

put on the Uncompensated Care Fund would have helped alleviate 

those problems, but at the same time, the Uncompensated Care 

Fund goes out December 31. At the same time, what you say you 

need disappears December 31 also. The funding is zero. 
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And, gentlemen, wherever-- We know we have a promise from the 

Commissioner of Health to do something about that, but I have 

these decisions to make December 3. Somebody better do 

something about it pretty quick, or we lose about $75,000 for 

outstanding assets that are going to have to be sold off. We 

have no pl ace to house them -- not just our agency, but the 

other agencies -- and you' re going to end up spending between 

$75,000 and $125,0000 just in basic assets for the Local 

Advisory Boards to restart them, plus all the lost time. 

Transition is in order and that's the obvious point I would 

make--

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Has the Commissioner addressed 

that concern, Ed? 

MR. PELOQUIN: We have the letter. The Commissioner 

says she agrees that transition is in order. We have made a 

grant application extension request; we do not have a decision 

yet from the extension funding. We are prepared--

-ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: And you've submitted a request 

for extension funding? 

MR. PELOQUIN: October 1, to the Commissioner of 

Heal th. We got a letter back in November saying that they 

agree that the transition is in order and will keep us informed 

as things develop. My point is, we're now going into December 

1. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Could you send a copy of the 

October letter and the November response to Robbie? 

MR. PELOQUIN: I'll be glad to. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thanks. And in addition to 

that, could you also set forth your response to CR-12 as to-

You said you had something along the lines to discern what 

proposal produces the greatest response with the least price, 

greatest access, highest priority. If you have some sort of 

guidelines, it would be helpful if you could just send those to 

Robbie. 
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MR. PELOQUIN: We have those. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Assemblyman Felice? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: I think he made some very valid 

points which we talked about. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you, Assemblyman. 

Thanks, Ed. I appreciate it. 

Now at this time I 1 d lik0 to call upon Stephen 

Fillebrown. Thanks, Stephen. 

S T E P H E N M. F I L L E B R 0 W N: Thank you for the 

opportunity to testify. I do have a written report which r·11 

hand out at the end of my remarks, but what I want to do, in my 

oral remarks, is hit some highlights for you right now. 

Very briefly, :he financing authority is a quasi

public agency that was created by an act of the Legislature in 

1972. Our mandate is to ensure that the State has modern, 

well-equipped facilities at reasonable cost to the citizens. 

Basically we do that through the issuance of tax-exempt bonds. 

The interest rate that hospitals pay on those bonds is 

typically 2% to 3% less than they would pay through other 

sources. That lower interest rate translates into lower health 

care costs to the consumer. 

We have a seven-member board: Three ex officios, the 

Conunissioner of Health, who serves as Chairperson, the 

Conunissioner of Human Services, the Commissioner of Insurance, 

and four public members. 

The basic role of the agency is to provide that the 

financing, as Commissioner Dunston noted-- There· s about $5 

billion in debt outstanding for health care in this State. 

Actually, it's probably closer to $4 billion, but whatever the 

amount is, it's in our name. 

At our testimony in May before the Governor • s 

Commission, we talked about how the investment community views 

the State and the system view that the investment cornmuni ty 

takes for New Jersey. We have a fairly detailed system of 
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planning regulations, rate-setting regulations, 

agencies. These regulations present a 

and oversight 

trade-off to 

investors.They see some good things. They see the 

Uncompensated Care Trust Fund. They see an all payer system, 

at least in name, and the protection from the Medicare cost 

reductions. They see a lot of oversight. They see the power 

of the Rate Setting Commission to address hospitals· 

and statewide problems. And they see a fairly 

planning process. 

specific 

detailed 

On the negative side, they see very limited 

profitability. They see low cash reserves at the State's 

hospitals and they see a reliance on debt financing much higher 

than you would see in other states. They also see a complex 

system that creates timeliness problems. They also see a 

system that goes through frequent changes which create 

uncertainty; changes generally bad for the investors. 

On the who le, though, the investment community has 

taken a fairly positive view of the State. Right now, New 

Jersey is regarded as a relatively safe State for investment, 

which means lower interest rates, which translates, again, into 

lower health care costs for the consumer. 

The planning process is a very important factor in 

that system view that investors have come to accept. The close 

scrutiny by the local and State planning agencies means that 

the project is more likely to be needed, more likely to be 

utilized and, therefore, less likely to run into financial 

troubles down the line. It also reduces duplication. They're 

less likely to be underutilized facilities. You know, four 

facilities on the block, all competing for the same patient 

base. Perhaps the most clear example of this is in our 

occupancy rates. I think Harvey Holzberg earlier alluded to us 

being the fourth highest. We have about an 82% occupancy rate 

nationwide. It's about 68%, so you can see some of the impact 

that planning has had there. 
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The basic result of the planning process, though, is 

that the projects that the Financing Authority sees are likely 

to be stronger projects, needed projects, more fiscally stable 

projects. 

We did note some areas of concern in the planning 

process in our testimony before the Governor's Commission. We 

talked about a lack of long-term capital planning. Basically, 

pr )jects are approved on an individual basis, on a reactive 

basis by the SHCC. The batching process which they've adopted 

in recent years has improved that so much that now hospitals 

are often competing against each other for the same services. 

However, we really haven't gone beyond a six-month cycle. 

The Authority participates in the SHCC Review 

Cammi ttee deliberations. We' re a nonvoting member and there 

are times when a project will come before the SHCC that looks 

good, is efficient, makes sense, but the SHCC can't approve it, 

because a project was approved six months ago that fills that 

need. 

Moving the planning process to a longer planning cycle 

would alleviate that problem. We also think it would provide 

more assurance that the needed projects are the ones that get 

through. And, obviously, in that regard we are supportive of 

the Commission's reconunendations for a Statewide Health Plan. 

We think that that offers more comprehensive planning, longer 

term planning, a less reactive process, and should result in 

even more fiscally strong projects. 

A couple of points, there: One is that the more macro 

focus of a comprehensive State Health Plan can help the State 

concentrate on what it does better, which are the broader 

issues, the bigger issues, and hopefully take it away from some 

of the more micro, very hospital-specific Certificate of Need 

type regulations that tend to tie the system down. Generally, 

we think they do a better job when they' re looking at the 

bigger issues. 
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We would also be very concerned that local input was 

provided in that process, otherwise, there is no assurance that 

the projects approved are actually needed. 

The second problem we noted in the Certificate of Need 

regulations, is that they're provider based right now, not 

service based. So you can have the situation where the 

hospital has to get a Certificate of Need for the particular 

piece of equipment that another outpatient type provider 

doesn't. We think that that circumvents much of the original 

intent of the Certificate of Need and planning regulations, and 

again, we support the Commission's efforts there to make 

Certificate of Need regulations service based as opposed to 

provider based. 

Something I don't think we talked a whole lot about in 

the Commission testimony, was that in 1987 and l.989, the HCAB 

approved a number of rate-setting changes that were essentially 

designed to reward efficient and well-utilized hospitals at the 

expense of inefficient and underutilized hospitals. The clear 

goal of those changes was to create pressure to downsize the 

acute care hospital system, and that's a goal that we think has 

a lot of merit. Basically what you can end up with is the same 

dollar supporting fewer but stronger hospitals; a situation 

when the hospitals are better, but the State doesn't have to 

pay anymore. 

At present, there is no process for managing that 

downsizing. We think that that could create some problems if 

we go into a sort of unmanaged period of hospital closures and 

just general lack of planning as to how we want the system to 

look in a few years. We're not saying that hospitals should be 

propped up. We don't think that unnecessary hospitals should 

be supported. But what we are saying, is that there should be 

a process to manage that. And, I think that CR-46 addresses 

that to some extent. It's not a specific proposal, but it does 

indicate a clear intent that hospitals that find themselves in 
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fiscal trouble should be working with the Rate Setting 

Conuni ss ion and the various planning agencies to identify the 

appropriate solution, whether it be some cost containment 

measures or, perhaps, merger conversion or closure. We would 

support any efforts that develop in that regard. 

The last potnt that we made at the Conunission hearing 

was that there was, to date, very limited financial feasibility 

analysis in the current planning process. There's a very 

thorough evaluation of need, we feel, but the financial 

analysis is somewhat limited. The problem that this creates is 

that a project can be deemed needed and be six months to twelv9 

months down the road, comes to the Authority, and then we 

finally do the feasibility study and find that it's not going 

to be able to-- The revenues won't support the project. 

That's a very difficult situation to find yourself in. There's 

been a lot of support for a project by that point. There's a 

lot of momentum and a lot of expense incurred, and it simply 

can't go forward until we have a feasibility study that says it 

can be done. We would be happy to work with the SHCC or any 

successor planning board to identify ways that that situation 

could be addressed, possibly. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Stephen, do you support the 

annual cap on the capital budgets? 

MR. FILLEBROWN: To tell you the truth, in our writt•_m 

remarks we didn't even address the annual cap. As we read it, 

it was a cap on Certificate of Need approvals, not on 

financings done by this agency. If we've read--

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: But it would ultimately, 

perhaps -- may have an impact, perhaps, on financing. 

MR. FILLEBROWN: That's true, it would. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: And obviously, if you only 

have so many approved, you only have so many applications. 

MR. FILLEBROWN: Again, we're not clear whether that's 

something that we should have a position on; whether we should 
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be saying how much the State could afford. It's not clear that 

that's the role of this agency. We would be concerned if it 

did affect refinancings. Those are undertaken to reduce 

costs. Obviously--

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Sure. I would just find it 

helpful, and I think we all would, if the Financing Authority 

could review that recommendation and formally submit what would 

be their recommendation as to the question as to an annual cap 

on capital projects. And then if so, what would it include? 

After the question discerning what should it include, what 

should be the threshold amount, considering the amount of 

financing that presently exists, both privately and publicly, 

under the Authority's jurisdiction? 

MR. FILLEBROWN: Okay. I think on some of the more 

technical aspects there wi 11 be no problem. We can suggest 

numbers of ways that you could derive a cap. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Sure. But I'd just be 

interested in if you have a policy since--

MR. FILLEBROWN: Okay. My guess is that our Board 

would be reluctant to do that, but we can raise it at 

tomorrow's Board meeting, 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you. 

MR. FILLEBROWN: There was one other point that I 

wanted to make about the current planning -- two other points 

actually. One is that we would appreciate some sort of formal 

notification in whatever planning process is developed of 

applications, so that we can start to do some capital planning 

ourselves. We need to know approximately what yearly demands 

are going to be for capital. We• d 1 ike to plan where we• re 

going into the market, and have some idea of what the volume 

will be. 

And also we've been, through the SHCC Review 

Committee, providing our comments on the appropriateness of 

financing assumptions, and also some comments on the financial 
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conditions of 
smoothly.Sometimes 

hospitals. That hasn't always worked 
in fairly late and it's our comments get 

fairly disruptive, so if there was some way that we could be 
put into the process a little bit earlier, I think our comments 
might be more constructive at that point. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Have you submitted a letter to 
that effect to Commissioner Dunston, or to--

MR. FILLEBROWN: No, we haven't. We could do that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: That might be helpful, or even 
you could do it to Commissioner 
conversation. If you could just 
would be helpful. 

MR. FILLEBROWN: Okay. 

Dunston pursuant to this 
copy us through Robbie, it 

We have had a number of 
discussions, but nothing formal has been developed. 

Another point that has come up in SHCC review meetings 
is the issue that, onc€: a Certificate of Need has been granted, 
it's essentially a franchise to that provider that says "We are 
giving you the right to provide that service in the area," and 
as part of that franchise, we're essentially limiting other 
providers from offering that same service in that area. That's 
done in the name of cost containment, and we think that 
generally the benefits of cost containment have supported that 
idea. 

The problem is that after granting a Certificate of 
Need, perhaps five years or ten years down the line, there may 
be another provider that could off er that service more 
efficiently. That new provider will not be able to get 
approval because the planning process will say, "Well, we've 
already got that service in the area. We know you could 
probably do a good job, but you know, the regulations say this 
is how many we should have, and we have that many right now." 

Perhaps there should be some consideration to periodic 
evaluation of previously issued Certificates of Need or perhaps 
previously reviewed batches. For example, a particular service 
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might be reviewed every five years or ten years, in which case 

even those with existing Certificates of Need might have to 

reapply to demonstrate that they are, in fact, the most 

efficient provider. 

That's generally our comments. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you very much, Stephen. 

Assemblyman Felice? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you very much. 

I'd like to call the distinguished Chairman -- 1 

admire his courage of the Statewide Heal th Coordinatir..:; 

Council, his eminence, Ralph Dean. (laughter) 

R A L P H A. D E A N: I'm humbled by that introduction. 

On behalf of the Statewide Health Coordinating Council, I'd 

like to express my appreciation to the Health Care Study 

Commission for the opportunity to speak before you today. 

I am Ralph Dean. I• m the current Chairman of the 

Statewide Health Coordinating Council -- from now on the SHCC, 

for our purposes. The present SHCC consists of 34 volunteer 

members from all over New Jersey. They are mostly consumers of 

health care services with a minority of providers from a broad 

array of areas directly or indirectly involved in the provision 

of heal th care services to the citizens of our State. Al 1 

members are appointed by the Governor to serve three-ye.1r terms. 

SHCC is a middle step, if you will, in the planning 

process which consists of four local health systems agencies 

responsible for local citizen input into the process. The SHCC 

is responsible for a statewide perspective; the Department of 

Health for direction, staffing, and decision making; and the 

Health Care Administration Board for the promulgation of 

regulation and final dissolution of denied Certificates of 

Need. The local HSAs and the SHCC are advisory only to the 

Commissioner of Health. 
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The SHCC has, essentially, no staff of it's own, nor 

has it ever had, with the local HSAs having a single person or 

two at this time to do their work. I won't dwell on the local 

HSAs. I think Ed Peloquin has done a very fine job of doing 

that, except to say that they're an extremely critical 

component in our present heal th planning process and the SHCC 

strongly supports their continued involvement in the future as 

recorrunended by Governor Floria's Corrunission on Health Care 

Costs. 

Your Corrunission is concentrating on three areas that I 

will touch on in my presentation: 1) The need for planning; 

2) the development of the financing of a Statewide health 

plan; and 3) a review of the Certificate of Need process. 

Needless to say, the SHCC supports planning, the 

development of a strong statewide health plan, and a review of 

the Certificate of Need process. In fact, we welcome your 

review. But much more needs to be said in order to effectively 

control the rising costs of health care in the future, because, 

as we have seen, our present system of planning and CN, by 

itself, only gets at a piece of the problem and not at the 

entire pie. If we don't take a broader view at what is causing 

our problem today, I am confident that little will be done in 

the future and we' 11 find ourselves here again in five or ten 

more years. Some of you may remember similar debates and 

discussions that go back to the late '60s and early '70s, and 

again in the late '70s and early '80s. 

Our rising costs problem really began with the 

passage, in 1966, of Medicare and Medicaid legislation at the 

Federal level. For the first time in history, a large and 

growing larger segment of our population had access to heal th 

care services not available before, and, most importantly, 

services paid for by someone other than themselves, for the 

most part. Within four years, the debate was on how best to 

control the rising costs of heal th care. The answer at that 
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time was regional medical programs and comprehensive heal th 

planning -- both very separate and distinct programs -- one 

program dealing with education, and the other with planning and 

Certificate of Need for hospitals and nursing homes, 

primarily. No measurable objectives were set to determine 

effectiveness, but clearly these two programs were not doing 

the job. 

In the mid '70s, regional medical programs were not 

funded any longer, and heal th planning legislation was passed 

to further strengthen heal th planning and Certificate of Need 

by providing more involvement on the part of the states and the 

creation of HSAs and SHCCs on a national basis. 

The program was heavily funded by the Federal 

government with little or no State funds involved. Health care 

costs, as a percentage of GMP, continued to rise from 9.4% in 

the early '70s towards 10%. Hospital rate setting was 

instituted in varying forms as another attempt to get at the 

rising costs. Nothing seemed successful, and the debates 

renewed in the early '80s. These debates gave rise to the DRG 

program in New Jersey as a means of paying for hospital care. 

We were continuing our focus on only facilities and their 

services as a means to control costs; we still had no realistic 

idea of what we were expected to accomplish. 

We al 1 know that the New Jersey DRG program, with 

modifications, was eventually adopted by the Federal government 

for the Medicare program. While this new reimbursement program 

was being implemented for Medicare patients only, it became 

very evident to observers that the Federal government was 

throwing in the towel, if you will, on its role in developing 

and implementing policy. They became merely a health insurance 

company for our senior citizens. Today, it's extremely 

difficult to tel 1 the difference between Medicare, from what 

Medicare says, in the Hartford or Traveler's or Blue Cross or 

Prudential Insurance Company. 
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At the same time this was all going on, it was evident 

that heal th care was being caught up in a national effort 

towards deregulation, because Federal funding stopped for local 

health planning and health planning in total, in an effort to 

let competition control costs as it does almost everywhere else 

in American society. 

The cost of heal th care has now skyrocketed to 11. 4 % 

of the gross national product and shows no indication of 

stopping there. New Jersey has chosen wisely, in our belief, 

to fill the void created by the Federal government's decision 

to concentrate on its own insured, and has proceeded to fund, 

in a limited way, our own planning effort for New Jersey. 

The Federal government has demonstrated a lack of 

interest in, or an ability to deal with, the societal policy 

issues that must be dealt with if we are to effectively get a 

handle on health care costs. 

So here we find ourselves in 1990 once again 

attempting to deal with the same problem. A different date for 

sure, and many different people and commissions involved, but 

not a differe~t subject. As a matter of fact, these are 

probably the only differences between 1970, when I was doing my 

graduate work at Cornell, and now. 

We now have an opportunity to once again make a real 

difference. In the SHCC 1 s view, we could make that real 

difference by implementing the recommendations of the 

Governor's Commission on Health Care Costs, including the 

requirement that if a Certificate of Need is necessary, that it 

be necessary for all, regardless of whether its a hospital, a 

nursing home, a doctor's office, or HMOs. This, plus the other 

changes recommended, are major steps forward in our attempts to 

control costs. The SHCC seeks your support and offers itself 

to you in this regard. 

It is absurd for us to believe that we will control 

costs if we don•t control utilization and the number of 

69 



high-tech instruments available for use. There are, I 

believe, eight approved Magnetic Resonance Imaging machines in 

New Jersey for the 90 hospitals -- 90 acute care hospitals 

and there are over 80 of those machines in private doctors' 

offices. We're kidding ourselves and the general public if we 

don't recognize this is a major problem and a deterrent to 

effective cost control. 

I believe everyone is in agreement that the area of 

greatest increasing cost is no longer the hospital, but the 

out-of-hospital setting. As a matter of fact, hospital costs 

in New Jersey appear very favorable when compared to the rest 

of the country, the northeast, and other highly industrialized 

states. In addition, our hospitals, as Steve just mentioned, 

are the fourth highest occupied hospitals in the country. 

We've done something right in New Jersey, but we j~st 

haven't done enough. We need more planning in the future, not 

less, and we need to staff it, and fund it, and we need to make 

the changes recommended by the Governor's Commission. If we do 

these things, the health planning process will continue to be 

an important part of the solution to our problem. It will not, 

and it cannot, be the only or even the most important part of 

what needs to be done. 

Health planning has been effective in New Jersey, 

al though not nearly as effective as it could have, or should 

have been. We need a comprehensive State Health Plan that is 

developed in a public forum with input from all interested 

parties; something we haven't had for some time. 

We need to be certain that we can approve CNs that 

meet the needs identified in that plan, and we need to be 

certain that our citizens receive the best care our society can 

afford to provide. 

To this point I have limited my comments to issues 

involving health planning and, believe me, there's much more 

that I can say on the subject -- and, frankly, would look 
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forward to saying when there's more time available. But I 

would be remiss if I didn't take advantage of this opportunity 

to suggest areas outside of health planning that have an 

enormous impact on costs and seem not to be addressed by 

government, for one reason or another. There are three of them: 

1) The debate continues over whether health care 

should be planned or part of the free market oriented system. 

We need to provide a clearer perspective on where we should be 

headed in this area. 

2) An enormous amount of money is being wasted on 

issues surrounding malpractice and defensive medicine, not only 

in the hospital, but in the private doctor's office. The 

malpractice insurance company stated publicly before the 

Commission on Health Care Cost Containment that they encourage 

the practice of defensive medicine as a means of avoiding 

malpractice suits. The costs in this area are absolutely 

enormous. Private physicians will tell you that they are 

absolutely enormous and something has to be done about it. 

3) We spend an enormous amount of money in the 1 ast 

few days and weeks of life. We need to understand the trade

offs involved in this in our society which more and more, every 

day, is concerned about our limited ability to support our 

current practices. Not that we have answers to any of these 

things, but it is government's responsibility to put the right 

people in place to deal with these and to come out with some 

sort of resolution. 

Of a technical note in the Commission· s Report, I· d 

like to suggest two areas that SHCC is concerned about: 

1) That as it relates to the Attorney General for 

ap~eal purposes, we would like that not to be optional on his 

part. We would prefer that that just happens as a matter of 

course and not have it judgmental. 

2) We believe that there is a big difference between 

the minds of the people it takes to run a Certificate of Need 
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process and the minds of the people it takes to run planning -

health planning. One is much more technical, and one is more 

visionary in nature. I'd like to see -- and the SHCC · .. ·ould 

like to see a separation of staff somehow within the 

Department of Health, although that's sort of their purview. 

But we think there could be some value in separating those 

staffs. 

I'd 1 ike to thank you once again for the opportunity 

to appear before you on behalf of the SHCC, and I'd be happy to 

answer any questions. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you, Ra 1 ph . Ralph, on 

those last two points, could you just letter Assemblyman Felice 

and myself, attention of Robbie, regarding the separation of 

those two functions within DOH, as well as the AG appeal? I 

just-- And the other thing is, if I could have a copy of your 

testimony? I though it was exceptional. 

MR. DEAN: You don't disagree with anything? 

(laughter) 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: There's always a first time. 

Nick? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: Yes. Mr. Dean, you know, it's 

gratifying to hear thrown in different testimonies some of the 

things-- Yes, New Jersey has some of the finest health care in 

the country, if not in the world. We are very high-tech 

oriented with our medical treatment, but as you mentioned -

which comes up every so often -- the fact of the high cost of 

malpractice insurance-- Many of the doctors and hospitals are 

practicing defensive medicine by doing a lot of tests that 

normally they wouldn't do with their analysis and judging a 

case. But the fact is, because of the need for defensive 

medicine, they do many high-tech testings that are not 

necessary, which is one of the big factors that brings the high 

cost of treatment in our hospitals. And I think you brought up 

a valid point: Beside the planning and everything else that 
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goes with it, part of it is looking to the overall picture of 

the insurance, liability, and the means to have some kind of 

control for the medical providers -- both doctors and hospitals 

and the groups that are involved -- because this is a very, 

very important factor for our high costs of health care in New 

Jersey. I think that's something that people are listening to 

now, and realize it is a big part of it. 

Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thanks, Ralph. And, you· 11 

follow up on just those three items? 

MR. DEAN: I will. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you very much. 

Mary Stevens. Thank you. Mary• s here on behalf of 

the New Jersey Public Heal th Association. We would just ask 

you if you could keep your testimony and be mindful of the time 

requirements? Thank you. 

MAR y s TE v ENS: Yes, I'd be happy to. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you, Mary. 

MS. STEVENS: Chairman McGreevey, Commission members 

Felice and Ms. Miller, and others: On behalf of the New Jersey 

Public Heal th Association, I thank you for the opportunity to 

share our perspective on health care planning in our State. 

My name is Mary Stevens and I am on the Executive 

Board of the New Jersey Public Heal th Association. I have 

copies. If you'd like to follow along, that would be fine. 

Our organization, an affiliate of the American Public 

Health Association, was founded more than a century ago to 

promote the cause of public health. More people are alive 

today because of advances in public heal th than because of 

advances in any other field of medicine. 

Yet, as a society, we become complacent, more than 

that, negligent in our attention to the fundamentals of 

preventive and primary health care. Who would have believed 10 

or even 30 years ago, that we would today be facing an 
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unchecked syphilis epidemic, or outbreaks of tuberculosis or 

measles? These are serious communicable diseases and they are 

eminently preventable. It was unquestioned 30 years ago that 

these things were things of the past. But, lo and behold, they 

are here again today. And why? We've neglected them. There's 

no profit in preventive health care. 

Clinical medical intervention is 

There's no constituency. 

part of the system of 

reimbursement and insurance; prevention is a public expense. I 

ask you, which one is hurting us more financially? A medical 

cure is ·dramatic; prevention is not. Today, only the failure 

to invest in the public health is dramatic. 

Preventive health care is not only essential for the 

well-being and productivity of the community, it is 

cost-effective. Every dollar spent on WIC's prenatal care 

program saves $3 in averted medical care for low-birth-weight 

babies. Not every public health program can boast a 200% 

return on investment, I grant you, but it is the rare public 

health program which does not save far more than it costs. If 

you want to save acute care dollars, invest in public health. 

Our State has a health plan, a well-thought-out plan 

running to some 1000 pages. Our State has competent, qualified 

health planners, well qualified to improve upon it, to revise 

it perhaps, and to monitor our progress. We do not lack a plan 

on paper so much as we lack a plan in action and in funding. 

We have the infrastructure for an exemplary preventive 

health care system -- the system we used to have, remember? -

when TB was a thing of the past. We have trained personnel and 

we have more Master's in Public Health coming out of the 

graduate schools. That's the MBA of the '90s. We could again 

have mass health screening and routine vaccination in the 

schools. This was a system that served us well. Today, 

clinical intervention is, in part, no more than a mopping up 

operation. Much of what we treat today we could have prevented 

yesterday, and at less expense. 
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I turn now to the specific recommendations of the 

Governor's Committee on Health Care Costs and its CARE Report. 

By and large, we support CARE wholeheartedly and we 

commend the Governor's Commission on Health Care Costs. 

Similarly, we have the greatest respect for our new 

Commissioner of Health who holds, among others, an earned 

degree in public health. 

We applaud the emphasis on wellness, as against acute 

care. 

We support an epidemiologically and demographically 

based plan. The planning process should include the local 

heal th officer and should draw upon the expertise and 

experience of local volunteer citizen and provider groups for 

local initiatives. We feel that a centralized plan is fine. I 

insert that because it's been the subject of so much 

discussion. We feel that the key factors are the 

epidemiological and demographic bases upon which the plan is 

built, and not whether the ultimate decision making is local or 

central. We think central is fine, but you need the input from 

people who are actually delivering services at the local level. 

Not mentioned in the CARE Report but central ·to 

efficient health care, is the use of alternative providers of 

primary and secondary care. Again, they save money, including 

physical therapists, occupational therapists, pharmacists, 

chiropractors, clinical nurse practitioners, nutritionists, and 

physician assistants. 

In one important respect we dissent from the CARE 

Report: We are astonished at the omission of any reference to 

local health officers, whose jurisdiction comprises the very 

items most likely to save the most dollars and most improve the 

state of our citizen's health. 

We support the CARE recommendations regarding the 

Certificate of Need process. We have in New Jersey more 

Magnetic Resonance Imaging devices than there are in all of 
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Canada. As taxpayers and as consumers, we pay far more than we 

can afford for these medical Cadillacs. This is a shocking 

misallocation of financial resources when our women, our young 

children, our minorities, our elderly don't have, as it were, 

bus fare. The noninstitutional facility loophole should, of 

course, be closed and the process tightened up. And we have no 

quarrel with the plan as advanced by the Governor's Commission. 

With regard to Blue Cross, it has been suggested that 

Blue Cross should behave more like the commercial insurance 

companies. We disagree. The solution to the Blue Cross 

problem is for the commercial insurers to behave more like the 

old Blue Cross. Specifically, experience and demographic 

rating should be prohibited as should preexisting illness 

exclusion clauses. Too many insurance companies profit by 

segmenting the market; picking off the good risks and dumping 

the poor risks or "demarketing" them. It is of no benefit to 

New Jersey that high cost procedures and high risk consumers be 

excluded. The uninsured reappear in the system later on; 

sicker, more expensive to treat, and with poorer health 

outcomes. Instead, al 1 insurers should use a standard 

community rating based on health care costs for the population 

as a whole. Let the arena of competition be efficiency, not 

exclusion. We mention Blue Cross and we mention Uncompensated 

Care because finance is essential to the planning process. 

What you' re really talking about is how we should spend our 

dollars to improve health care, and insurance is an integral 

part of that. 

We see no alternative to the Uncompensated Care Trust 

Fund crisis but for the State to develop a broad-based revenue 

source to replace the current costly, inefficient, and 

inequitable system of public taxes and private premiums. In 

other words, when I do my family budget, quite honestly, I am 

unable to make a meaningful distinction between taxes and 

insurance premiums. They' re both expensive and they' re both 
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nondiscretionary. Either way, the money for the system that we 

have comes out of the pockets of all New Jerseyans. 

In addition, under the current Uncompensated Care 

Trust Fund system, too much money goes to bad debt for people 

who fail to make their copayments and deductibles and on 

Medicaid eligibles who neglect to obtain coverage, or who 

cannot. While we must address the legitimate concerns of 

underinsurance and inaccessibility, we need not be taken 

advantage of by people who abuse the system. In this area, as 

in many other areas in the heal th care industry, there is to~) 

little enforcement and too little public accountability. 

In conclusion, we emphasize our concern about the 

public health threat presented by people entering the health 

care system too late or not at all. Encouragement of good 

health practices, prevention of disease, and early intervention 

not only improves the health, well-being, and productivity of 

all of us, but it is cost-effective because it brings people 

into the system earlier when care is less intense and less 

expensive. 

If there is any way in which we, in the Public Health 

Association, can assist you in your drafting, we would be most 

happy to do so. 

And, finally, we urge you, our elected officials, to 

reverse this tragic and wasteful pattern of ignoring the public 

heal th; spend where it wi 11 do the most good, not where the 

wheel squeaks the loudest. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you very much. I think 

your statements as to the need to concentrate on primary and 

preventive care, focusing on public health as opposed to the 

durational acute care setting, are most appropriate. 

Assemblyman Felice? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: No, I think I have to agree, 

too. A lot of these comrnents have been echoed before, and I 

commend you for bringing them again to our attention. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you, Ms. Stevens. 
MS. STEVENS: Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Is Alan Kaufman here? (no 

response) 
At this time I recognize it• s out of order, but as a 

courtesy, I 1 d like to call upon Sister Margaret Straney. 
Sister is the President and CEO of Cathedral Healthcare System. 
S I S T E R M A R G A R E T J. S T R ANEY: Chairman 
McGreevey, members of the Corrunittee, my name is Sister Margaret 
Straney. I• m the President and Chief Executive Officer of 
Cathedral Healthcare System, a multi-hospital system located in 
Newark. I welcome the opportunity to speak to the health issue 
of health planning and its importance to health care reform in 
New Jersey. And, I would 1 ike to say to you that I am not 
dealing with the particulars of implementation, but rather with 

the broader concepts. 
Reform of the heal th planning process is the second 

recorrunendation in the report issued by the Governor's 
Corrunission on Health Care Costs, thus reflecting its 

significance to the overall effort to develop a more rational, 
realistic, and equitable approach to health policy and health 
care delivery. 

There is little doubt that a significant shift in 
focus is required if health planning is to contribute to a 
reordering of priorities in the delivery of health services. 
As I stated before the Governor • s Corruni ss ion, our heal th care 
system has been focused more on dollars than on people, more on 
buildings than on services, more on providers than on 
consumers. Health care reform requires taking a bold position 
even though the industry may not be ready for it. However, to 
fail to be a leader in heal th care reform is a much greater 

risk. 
We must, through any existing or proposed regulatory 

process, continue to encourage a fundamental shift in heal th 
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care from acute care to ambulatory care, from a sickness model 

to a wellness model, from a local to a regional perspective,and 

from a provider focus to a consumer focus. As the American 

Hospital Association section for health care systems recently 

noted, the needs of the population must drive health care 

reform. "Population is a broader term than patient. 11 We 

should all commit to a heal thy population as our fundamental 

objective; then organize ourselves to support that objective. 

The measure of our success should be heal th status, not ful 1 

hospitals; manageable cost per capita, not profitability for 

thousands of separate provider units; value, not just control. 

What is required in developing a comprehensive 

statewide health plan is a new vision of health care delivery 

in New Jersey. That vision must reflect what we, as a society, 

believe is realistic and attainable in pursuing a health care 

system that will result in producing a healthier New Jerseyan. 

It should articulate basic issues such as access, cost, need, 

and quality, and incorporate the role of payers, providers, 

consumers, labor, and government in any new health care 

structure. 

This vision should also identify a regulatory 

philosophy that will, in part, govern subsequent actions and 

policies. For example, should there be a market-based focus or 

a pure regulatory-based focus? Most likely there should be a 

balance between the two. However, with a regulatory focus, 

special attention must _be paid to implementation processes. 

Frequently, regulation has the potential to protect, but the 

administrative process negates the benefit through increased 

cost and complexity. Further, as the transition is made to a 

new delivery system, financial accommodation must be made to 

support that transition. 

Clearly, this matter must be placed in proper 

context. It has been said that employers, government, labor, 

and individual consumers envision a less expensive package of 
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health care services delivered with greater efficiency and more 
caring. We know from current literature and from our own 
experiences that the consumer is now a key player in the health 
care debate, feeling the cost crunch, but also seeking quality 
of care. In constructing a State Health Plan it has been said 
that, like politics, health care is very much a personal 
dynamic, where hospital, doctor, patient, and employer/insurer 

meet face to face. 
In developing a statewide health plan, we envision a 

tightly linked regional system with comprehensive, vertically 
integrated systems of services for defined populations, and 
that certainly includes our public health services. 

Sometimes a hospital closure or conversion may be 
necessary to best fulf i 11 the community's needs. As one who 
has experienced this firsthand, I recommend evaluating the 
concept of a hospital closure/conversion commission similar to 
the one established in Massachusetts. It's not the best. 
There are a lot of concerns, but we certainly could look at the 
model. This commission takes hospital conversions out of the 
established regulatory process, and has the authority to allot 
funds and grant approvals in a more expeditious manner than 
through the existing process. Need must be based on fact, not 
on emotion, and self-interest, regardless of its source, must 
be identified and challenged. 

I strongly endorse the Commission's recommendation to 

establish a comprehensive State Health Plan, but for it to be 
successful and truly responsive to community needs, the health 
plan must reflect the basic shifts in focus that I alluded to 
earlier: from acute care to ambulatory care, from sickness to 
wellness, from local to a regional perspective, and from a 
provider focus to a consumer focus. The State Health Plan must 
reflect current trends in the nature and treatment of illness, 

rather than merely focus on forecasting the need for acute care 

beds. 
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It must also take into the consideration the very 

diverse heal th status of certain high risk groups, such as 

minorities, children, the elderly, the chronically ill, and the 

homeless. 

Of crucial importance is ensuring access to primary 

care and chronic care. The planning process must build in 

incentives to health care providers to respond to these needs. 

The State Health Plan should also encourage the 

development of a model of treatment tha: encompasses a 

continuum of care, which begins with prevention and education 

and responds to health care needs throughout a person's 

lifetime. A continuum of care also provides care in a variety 

of settings and at appropriate levels. 

I would like to take a few moments to address some of 

the Commission's specific recommendations regarding health care 

planning: 

* As the Commission recommends, the State Health Plan 

should be revised annually and should give careful 

consideration to the issues of consumer access and delivery of 

heal th care services. I am further suggesting that the plan 

sho~ld not only identify unmet heal th care needs, but 

prioritize these needs, and that should form the basis upon 

which Certificate of Need applications are reviewed. 

* The Commission Report delineates a planning 

structure at the State and local levels which in essence 

replicates the current structure. The Local Advisory Boards, 

as out 1 ined in the Report, would add an additional 1 ayer of 

bureaucracy without any apparent substantive benefits to the 

planning process. Now, I am not suggesting we ignore local 

input. We certainly have to have local input, but whether 

that's the most cost-effective way to obtain this local input 

we need to examine. 

* As the Commission Report states, currently only a 

1 imi ted number of heal th care providers are covered by State 
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planning regulations. To create a level playing field and 

further encourage cost containment, the definition of a health 

care facility must be broadened and this would help to reduce 

duplication, protect quality, and conserve scarce resources. 

* The Corrunission's recommendation for an annual cap on 

capital projects is certainly reasonable and necessary in light 

of spiraling health care costs. However, we would urge the 

Department of Health, in establishing the cap, to be sensitive 

to the age and condition of many of the facilities in the 

State, as well as to the mission of the institutions. For 

example, teaching hospitals have a broader mission than 

community hospitals, and there are concomitant costs in 

providing that service. The cap should be high enough to 

acconunodate the very real needs of the populations served. 

In the Conunission Report, it is reconunended that the 

Department of Health would have the authority to decertify 

paper beds based upon the utilization of those beds over time. 

I would caution against moving too quickly in this direction 

and with this focus. Beds should be decertified based on 

identified need within the region, and hospital CEOs and boards 

should be challenged to a more creative response to their 

population's needs. 

As for the Certificate of Need process, it must be 

timely, responsive, relevant, and consistent with the overall 

goal or reordering priorities. The process should encourage an 

open and continuing dialogue between applicants, the State 

Health Planning Board, and other affected parties to ensure 

that projects are clearly understood and the interests of the 

conununi ty are best served. The Certificate of Need process 

should allow the applicant sufficient opportunity at all levels 

to express its views and needs. 

I would encourage legislators, providers, and others 

to work together towards a new vision of what the New Jersey 

heal th care system should become. We must strive for real 
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reform rather than merely sustaining the system through the 

transition with an "ouchless Band-Aid." There must be a 

willingness to sacrifice by all parties if we are to achieve 

meaningful reform. 

In conclusion, I would like to state my support for 

some initiatives that were proposed just last week by the 

Governing Council of the Section for Health Care Systems of the 

American Hospital Association: 

* Shifting the emphasis of the heal th care system to 

initiatives targeted to promote the health status of the 

population, rather than acute illness and the associated 

technology which is the system's current focus. 

* Emphasizing the elimination of waste in the system, 

not only waste by providers but by insurers, before new funding 

is added to the system to ensure access for the entire 

population. If we use our resources better and eliminate much 

of the waste that currently exists, we will have the resources 

to enable a far greater percentage of our citizens to have 

access to basic services through the reallocation of dollars 

that have been saved. 

* Creating total delivery organizations to plan, to 

spread risk, to ensure that services are adapted to where 

people work and live, and that have the scope to deal with all 

levels of care needed by the community, through integrated 

programs, financing mechanisms, and public policy development. 

* These organizations need to integrate the work of 

hospitals, physicians, and other providers, not continue the 

separation and competition that now exists and that no 

individual unit is able to overcome. 

Integration of hospitals, physicians, and other 

providers is so desirable as to call for special programs to 

accomplish it. 

* Organizing the flow of funds so that they can be 

allocated to their best use, through the integration of 
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hospital, physician, and other provider services; toward higher 

quality, appropriateness, and value of care; and toward the 

removal of obsolescent portions of the system, to generate 

innovation in delivery at a large scale in a relatively short 

time. The overriding and most fundamental structural problem 

of this country's health care system is the perverse incentive 

environment created by the current financing system. 

* Requiring accountability for cost and quality on the 

part of all stakeholders business, government, payers, 

hospitals, physicians, 

and, people. The 

educators, regulators, other providers, 

industry's measures are generally 

inappropriate, as they center on utilization of services rather 

than on improvement in health. 

A State Health Plan and a Certificate of Need process 

cannot be developed in a vacuum or outside of a clear 

philosophical base. It is important that the decision makers 

and the participants all come together regarding a vision for 

health care in New Jersey and the regulatory environment that 

will be established to actualize that vision. 

Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you. Sister, I just 

made a note to myself. You talked about the decertification 

beds and the need to be cautious in this regard. And I think 

the specific 12nguage talks about hospital CEOs and boards 

should be challenged to a more creative response. What type of 

decertification process would you recommend? 

SISTER MARGARET: Well, it seems to me that one of the 

problems that we are faced with is the absence of a reliable 

crystal ball. We have an incredible and very complex problem 

with AIDS, for instance. We are really looking at that very 

carefully because at St. Michael 's Medical Center within our 

system, I believe we are the largest provider of AIDS care in 

the State. The problem with that -- and one of the things that 

we are seeing right now with the development of outpatient AIDS 
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services that we have provided is that we are finally 

beginning to get a stabilization of inpatient acute services.I 

don't know whether that trend is going to endure. We are now 

seeing AIDS development in a much older population. 

I think it is unwise for us to develop a system that 

automatically eliminates licensed acute care beds. I think 

that has to be done with a very, very clear understanding of 

the population projections for any given region, and I think it 

has to be done on a regional basis. There are some areas of 

the State that I'm sure are probably never going to be involved 

in the AIDS issue. There are others that are going to continue 

to be absolutely inundated by it. That does not mean that 

those areas that don't have AIDS are not going to have a 

tremendous amount of chronic disease; possibly because of the 

industries that surround them, possibly because of the 

immigrations of populations. There• s almost no area of the 

State that is not going to be impacted by the elderly. 

Our hope is that if we develop a plan that, in fact, 

really addresses health care and not facilities that provide 

health care, that we will, in fact, be able to impt"ove the 

general health status of the population along the continuum of 

life, and therefore reduce the ultimate need for long-term 

acute care at :he end of life. 

It's my assumption -- because this is the way we do it 

-- that when you look at planning, before you start to plan, 

you very carefully assess what you have. And, just as an 

example, in terms of the capital cap, if the Jersey City 

Medical Center is able to finally rebuild -- which it has a 

desperate need to do -- the proposed capital cap would be 

exhausted with that single project. 

One of the problems that I find, and I've only been in 

the State now for four years and I've worked in four 

different States in health care-- One of the problems that I 

find is that numbeer one, our process is so complex, and it is 

so long--
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ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: In the CN process? 
SISTER MARGARET: Yes. The difficulty with procedures 

-- and I mentioned this in the beginning relative to regulation 
-- is you can be handed new regulations and you can review them 
from the perspective of what they are saying, and you' 11 find 
that the majority of health care providers will say to you, "I 
don't disagree with that.·· That's the way I feel about the 

Cost Commission's Report. I can· t say that I can seriously 

disagree with what it is proposing. Where the rubber meets the 

road is how it's implemented. 
We have a history of developing unclear administrative 

procedures, lengthy and very complex administrative 
procedures. We do not plan things through from the outset, so 
we get halfway through something and realize that that's not 
the way to go, and so we have to back up and start all over 
again. And that has caused tremendous difficulty among health 
care -- for health care providers in this State, regardless of 
whether they happen to be in a very affluent suburban area, or 

whether they' re in the midst of an inner-city population that 
they serve. We have to be more clear about what it is that we 

want to achieve, and then develop the process by which we are 
to achieve it. 

None of this and that's my concern about 

decertification of beds, just allowing to look at beds--
Someone said earlier this morning that, in fact, some beds are 
closed because of a person power shortage, and that· s very, 
very true. That does not mean that those beds are not needed. 

And so I think we have to be very, very clear about 
presenting the projections for the population in that area and 
identification of major needs, chronic illnesses, which will 
not -- should not -- require acute care beds. However, we've 

got to begin to find the delivery mechanism to address chronic 

illnesses. We also have to develop the mechanism to address 

the needs of the elderly, and that's when I said that you need 
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to challenge CEOs and boards because they're the people who are 

in the area. They know what's going on in their area. They 

should be very familiar with the demographics of their area, 

population projections. They should be very much in touch with 

their own public health agencies which can, in fact, give them 

guidance relative particularly to chronic illnesses. 

And that integrated network that I spoke of has to 

include public health, has to include the existing agencies, 

most of which are underfunded or that live from grant to grant. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: Sister Margaret, what you're 

really saying is -- if I may just jump in here -- the amount of 

beds that are there at this moment may not be needed today, 

but-- I think the last chart that I got this week-- We have 

over 9000 cases of AIDS in New Jersey as of October 1, and the 

percentage of women is increased, and of course children, and 

again, the elderly. Even though we find areas for them in 

residential nursing homes, they still return to the hospitals 

for medical care. 

The greatest percentage of our nursing homes have 

limited health care facilities,- so as our population increases, 

age increases. I think the fastest age group growing is 80 to 

85 years of age, and those people will be cycled back and forth 

between nursing homes to hospitals and back to nursing homes. 

I think that is a true statement. Yes, we know about the lack 

of trained personnel to help take care of those beds, but the 

beds are still needed, and from the projections that we' re 

getting, especially in New Jersey, that is increasing more than 

we even estimated. That's a concern that certainly al 1 of us 

have. And paper beds or otherwise, those beds are going to be 

in short supply. And, unfortunately--

SISTER MARGARET: Might be. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: Might be? 

SISTER MARGARET: Might be. 

87 



ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: Hopefully, through preventive 

care a lot of it can be el irninated or cut back, but I think 

there's some very valid points that you're making that have to 

be considered in the overall picture. 

SISTER MARGARET: I am very concerned not just about 

the bed issue, because I think that that requires al 1 the 

expertise that we have to evaluate everything that we know 

today, and to do some analysis that would give us some 

indication of our needs for the future, but I am very concerned 

about the transitional process. Someone else referenced that 

this morning and I referenced it here. We have a tendency to 

say, "Well, this is in fact, what we're going to do, and we're 

going to change the financing mechanism in order to do it. And 

it's going to be implemented on July 1, 11 or whatever. I'm 

concerned that we will develop a State Health Plan which should 

be done well before anything else is done and should have 

massive participation from as many minds as we can muster, 

through whatever methodology. 

But we ought, also, to be very concerned that in the 

meantime we have an existing system that needs to be supported. 

I look at, just as a simple example, the State Licensure 

Reform. State Licensure Reform went into effect on July 1. At 

the time there was concern, and legitimate concern, on the part 

of hospital administrators that, in fact, this was going to be 

a very costly change. And the response was that, "Well, in 

fact, we will have to do something, but we're not exactly sure 

what. 11 This kind of lack of predictability in the system is 

one of the things that has created the problem that we have in 

the acute care facility, 

other providers as well, 

regulated. It does not 

and I 'm sure that it extends among 

especially those that are heavily 

apply to those who don't have any 

regulation whatsoever. That's a major concern. 

When we look at the cost -- and we' re a very smal 1 

system -- of those regulatory changes to Cathedral Healthcare 
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System alone, and take a look at magnifying that by the number 

of health care facilities that there are in the State, not to 

know beforehand how those changes were going to be financed is 

pretty scary. You can• t run a household 1 ike that, and you 

certainly can• t run a multimillion dollar business like that. 

And while I don't like to refer to us as a business, from the 

financial side we are, in fact, one. We have to behave 

responsibly and those kinds of things make it extremely 

difficult. 

While I concur with the Commission's recorrunendations, 

and certainly would be as active as I could possibly be in 

terms of their implementation, I would be concerned that there 

will be precipitous action and that administrative procedures 

will not be well-thought-out before the deadline dates for 

implementation. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you, Sister. I think 

your concerns are well met. If you have any specific language, 

Sister, that you or corporate counsel of Cathedral would like 

to forward in terms of legislative implementation, we just 

encourage you to address it to Assemblyman Felice anc myself, 

in care of Robbie. 

time. 

SISTER MARGARET: Yes, I'd be glad to do that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you very much for your 

SISTER MARGARET: Thank you. I didn't expect you to 

do that. I must tell you that, while it has been a long day 

for me, I did appreciate hearing the other testimony. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you, Sister. 

Maureen Lopes? Maureen Lopes is Vice President of 

Health Affairs, New Jersey Business and Industry Association. 

M A U R E E N L O P E S: Thank you. I won · t te 11 my 

Portuguese in-laws-- (laughter) 

I thank you for . this opportunity to testify today on 

the proposed changes to the State's heal th planning process. 
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My remarks will be brief because a review by NJBIA's Health 
Affairs Cammi ttee of the Governor· s Commission Report in this 
area raised more questions for us than answers. Today's 
hearing presents the business community and other interested 
parties with an excellent opportunity to better understand the 

issues. 
Before proceeding with a major overhaul of the State 

health planning process, it would be wise to clearly establish 

the criteria for evaluating the current process and any 
proposed changes: which system is more effective at controlling 
costs, providing access, and ensuring quality? I would like to 
raise a number of questions and concerns which I hope you will 
keep in mind as you hear testimony from individuals and groups 
which are more knowledgeable about health planning: 

1) It will not surprise you that the business leaders 

of NJBIA philosophically support free market solutions to 
public issues wherever possible. On the other hand, we 

recognize that the health care system often does not respond to 
economic factors in a manner similar to other industries. 
Therefore, it is important that you question whether there is a 
need for a government-sponsored health planning process. 

I think I echo here what Ralph Dean was saying. That 
the basic question is: "Do we need planning?" A lot of people 
have spoken to that this morning. 

Does a centralized, controlled planning process better 

address cost, access, and quality concerns? Can it be expected 
to respond in a timely fashion to a rapidly changing 
environment? 

Part of my impression this morning is that a lot of 
people feel strongly but planning has helped to control costs 
in New Jersey. I personally have not seen that demonstrat ~a. 
I think that would be interesting -- trying to evaluate that. 

2) As a related issue, we urge you to carefully 

consider how the heal th planning process interacts with the 
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proposed changes to New Jersey's hospital rate-setting 

process. These processes are not well-integrated today. Over 

the next several years, the Department of Health is proposing 

to increase the percentage of statewide average costs in each 

hospital's DRG rates. This rate-setting process will have the 

effect of increasing competition among hospitals. It is 

crucial that a health planning system move, to some d gree, in 

tandem with these changes. 

3) The increased competition among hospitals, and 

between hospitals and other providers, raises a third concern: 

How can a State health planning process be protected from undue 

political influence? With hundreds of millions of dollars at 

stake each year, there would be a large number of parties 

interested in each Certificate of Need decision. The 

Commissioner of Health, under the proposal of the Governor's 

Commission, would have the authority to make final Certificate 

of Need decisions. This is a significant amount of power in 

the hands of one official. On the other hand, providing for an 

appeal process could severely hamper the system. We have not 

been pressed by the appeal process on the rate-setting side. 

Wouldn't like to see that replicated here. 

4) Finally, we also ask you to consider whether a 

State-controlled health planning process would assist or hamper 

the continuing development of managed care plans. For example, 

what would be the financial and political repercussions of the 

following scenario? The State awards Hospital A the right to 

expand a surgical service. On the other hand, a preferred 

provider organization, having determined that a competing 

facility is already a center of excellence, is directing an 

increasing number of its patients to this surgicenter. Which 

service would, or should, survive? Should the State be the 

only entity which measures cost, access, and quality, and uses 

these criteria to award operating franchises? 
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As you proceed with your deliberations, we ask you to 

bear in mind these questions. Our previous testimony before 

this Corrunission supported encouraging managed care options, 

expanding Medicaid coverage, and revising underwriting 

practices for 

for reforming 

basic goals: 

quality. The 

standards. 

small business insurance. These recorrunendations 

other areas of the heal th care system met three 

control costs, provide access, and ensure 

health planning process must meet the same 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Maureen, do you oppose the 

concept of a State-devised health care plan? 

MS. LOPES: I think we just really question it. If 

someone could more clearly demonstrate that it directly had an 

impact on cost control for the last decade, I'd feel stronger 

about it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: But you don't take a position 

then? 

MS. LOPES: No. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Okay. And, just in terms of-

I agree with your concerns about the rate setting. When you 

say, "be protected from a large number of parties interested in 

each Certificate of Need decision, 11 I mean, that• s obvious. I 

mean, that exists now. 

MS. LOPES: Right. And there· s been some stories in 

the newspapers that cause concern. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Sure. Well, I mean, the 

problem is how to eliminate those and make the system more 

legitimately adhere to the heal th care needs of the 

constituencies. What other method would you develop? 

MS. LOPES: Well, I think we've heard some interesting 

things here today about to what extent we need other oversight 

of the system. Should the Health Care Administrative Board be 

involved? It seems pretty clear to me from hearing the 

testimony that an appeal process is needed; that that· s the 

fallback position, an up-front public--
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ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Appeal fron whom to whom? 

MS. LOPES: I think that's the big question. Who 

could initiate those appeals? 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Because we do have an appeal 

process--

MS. LOPES: Yes, but whether it should just be the 

provider or whether the local cocrununity has standing in these 

issues-- I don· t feel as strongly about that. They· ve been 

part of the plan originally and a Cocrunission decision was 

within the plan that--

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: You could also appeal 

something to death. 

MS. LOPES: That's right, you could just appeal it to 

death. So a lot of it goes back to what Sister was saying, 

that if the implementation does involve parties, then I think 

we avoid a lot of the political problems. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: All right. I would just be 

interested if you have a specific mechanism on the appeal 

process that you would want us to consider. You could forward 

that to Robbie, because, I mean, that's perhaps one of the most 

well-discussed aspects of the-- After you get past the 

recognition of the State Health Plan, per se, how that plan and 

variations in the CN process -- how that is determined. So, if 
you have any specifics-- Thanks, Maureen. 

MS. LOPES: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: I appreciate that. 

Joe Sherber. {negative response) 

Michelle Palmer Lee. 

M I C H E L L E P A L M E R L E E: Good afternoon, 

Chairman McGreevey and members of the Cocrunission. My name is 

Michelle Palmer Lee. I'm the Executive Director of the 

Southern New Jersey Health Systems Agency and my testimonial 

staten.ent this afternoon will be for the support of the 
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transitional and permanent funding of local planning agencies 

before this Commission today. 

The Southern New Jersey Heal th Systems Agency is a 

private, nonprofit, voluntary organization of consumers and 

providers of health care working together to improve the health 

care delivery system in southern New Jersey. Created under the 

National Health Planning and Resources Development Act of 1974, 

the Agency has a mandate to study the health status and needs 

of the residents of southern New Jersey and to develop plans to 

improve the health care system and restrain rising health care 

costs. 

On May 8, 1987, the Governor of New Jersey approved 

S-2372 and State Law P.L. 1987. Chapter 118 established a new 

statewide local health planning program. Effective July 1987, 

the existing health systems agencies were designated as the 

local heal th planning agencies to carry out the purposes of 

P.L. 1987, Chapter 118. 

The new law required funding the local health agencies 

at 12 cents per capita, or $920, 000 for the entire statewide 

program. The agencies have not received these dollars and 

present~y are funded only to December 31, 1990. 

On October 1, 1990, the Governor's Commission on 

Heal th Care Costs presented specific recommendations for the 

future local health planning system. In short, the health 

systems agencies would be reorganized into Local Advisory 

Boards, or LABs. These LABs would be res9onsible for 

Certificates of Need review and to participate in the 

development and implementation of the State health plan. 

There are many issues which should be addressed in the 

creation and development of the new State Plan and process; and 

particularly with regard to Certificate of Need review at both 

the local and State levels: Issues such as sufficient capacity 

of services for specific service areas, underutilization of 

existing services -- not just "paper beds, " but equipment and 
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programs such as MRis and cardiac catheterization facilities -

a real working definition and formula for accessibility and 

availability of services to our diverse communities and 

populations, the steady migration of New Jersey residents to 

Pennsylvania and Delaware facilities due to lack of services in 

the immediate community, demonstration projects reflective of 

new technology and the new delivery systems for this new 

technology, a revamping of the completeness process for 

Certificate of Need review, and the Local Advisory Boards' 

right to formally present their positions regarding appealed 

projects before the State Planning Board in view of the 

proposal to eliminate their traditional appeal rights. 

The existing health systems agencies with their 

historical participation and frontline experience in the health 

planning arena, should be actively involved in the evolution of 

their future. The LABs will be the new vehicle for the voice 

of the community. Presently, the Southern New Jersey Heal th 

Systems Agency has been structured and organized through the 

review mechanisms of our local county council and regional 

review board to provide the necessary systems to address the 

local and regional perspectives of our heal th care consumers 

and to scrutinize, develop, establish, and/or link crucial 

services that will meet the specific needs of the service 

population. 

The geographical service area of the Southern New 

Jersey Health Systems Agency embraces the seven southern 

counties of the State of New Jersey, namely: Atlantic, 

Burlington, Camden, Cape May, Cumberland, Gloucester, and Salem 

Counties. According to the State of New Jersey, Department of 

Labor, Population Projections for New Jersey for 1990 to the 

year 2020 as of July 1985 data, our regional service population 

will equal 1,682,680 residents in our seven counties. 

The focus of heal th planning and the review of the 

existing health resources for new and expanded services becomes 
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crucial, not just for the local communities, but for the entire 
region as a whole. Competitive plans from health care 
providers must be reviewed and studied to insure that the local 
and regional heal th care goals are fully served as various 
medical and health care institutions address their service and 
facility objectives. This review process becomes essential in 
light of current political, economic, and tax projections now 
being focused upon at all levels of government. 

If the LABs are to replace the HSAs, then funding 

should be available during the transitional and development 

phase to ensure: 1) continuity and that the utilization of 

existing resources, experience, and knowledge are incorporated 
during this reorganization period; and 2) that the resulting 
system is effective in meeting the common goals of an efficient 

and tax-effective health planning system. 
In times of budgetary constraints, the rising cost of 

health care insurance, and the swelling of the uncompensated 
care population, crucial and cost-effective resources should 
not be abandoned. Local health planning agencies since 1976 
have served the taxpayers of the State of New Jersey well. The 

agencies have saved millions of dollars through t te non
endorsement of health care projects that were ill-conceived, a 
duplication of service, or did not address the issues of cost, 
accessibility, responsibility, and efficiency. 

The local heal th planning agencies need transitional 
dollars as the need for health planning continues during this 
period. Permanent funding of local health planning agencies as 
nonprofit entities is a must to ensure an independent, 
nonpartisan organization void of conflicts of interest. It is 
a must if the people of our communities, townships, cities, and 
boroughs are to have a free and separate role in establishing 

and expanding health care services. 

In closing, the Agency recently endorsed a mobile 

cardiac catheterization project in our service area, because 
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residents in certain parts of southern New Jersey do not have 

proper access to this service. It did not receive unanimous 

recommendation from all the reviewing agents in the Certificate 

of Need process, but an endorsement was necessary. The Agency 

supported the project because services are desperately needed. 

We are the voice of our communities. We have served our 

communities we 11 . Let the communities continue to be heard 

through the continued funding of local health planning agencies 

as independent voices for quality and accessible health care. 

Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: 

that I have is you referenced, 

Chapter--

MS. LEE: S-2372 

Michelle, the only question 

as did Ed Peloquin earlier, 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: S-2372. The only thing is, if 

you could provide us information for what you consider to be an 

appropriate level of funding for the local health care planning 

agencies-- You know, I appreciate you delineating the 

population projection, etc. But if you could just discuss, or 

perhaps on a practical level if you could forward to us your 

budgetary needs on an annual basis, as well as you talk about 

the need for transitional dollars-- If you could, recogniz~ng 

that the budgetary constraints that the State is faced with 

and not saying we would endorse that budget, but I think it 

would be helpful as opposed to developing such budgets in 

abstraction-- If you could submit to us what you would 

consider to be an appropriate heal th care planning budget, as 

well as dollars necessary to conform with the transitional 

recommendation--

MS. LEE: Very good. I wi 11 present it to my Board 

and forward comments to you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thanks, and you can forward 

that to Assemblyman Felice and myself through Robbie. 

MS. LEE: Thank you very much. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you. 

Okay. Jack De Cerce. 

vision from a--

Ira Rutkow says you are a 

JACK De CERCE: From Hell. (laughter) 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: No, no, no, from Freehold. He 

was on the phone for 20 minutes tel 1 ing me wonderful things, 

and I appreciate--

MR . De CERCE : He was telling you that? I'm sorry 

about that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Besides, you all know he 

served on the Governor's Commission, and I appreciate your time. 

MR. De CERCE: I appreciate the opportunity. I'm 

afraid I may present a bit of an alternative view. I sat here 

all morning and listened to this and it's very interesting, but 

I'm a consumer of the regulation you're discussing. I operated 

a hospital for a long time in New Jersey. I've been in three 

hospitals in the State. I've served in Perth Amboy, Middlesex 

County; served at Helene Fuld here in Mercer County; and I've 

been at Freehold for 20 years. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: When were you at Raritan, Jack? 

MR. De CERCE: In the '60s. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Okay. 

MR. De CERCE: All the folks involved in planning are 

very sincere. My friend, Ed Peloquin, was a good example. 

Whether elected, appointed, or salaried or not, they are all 

very sincere, hardworking professionals. But I'm afraid that I 

would raise the same questions I heard earlier about what has 

been the value of this regulation. I think I'd like to give 

you my perspective from that, just as an alternative point of 

view. I think there are some handouts that were passed out. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Sure. 

MR. De CERCE: My name is Jack De Cerce, President of 

CentraState Medical Center since 1972, and that was one year 

after our hospital in Freehold opened. With the help of our 
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volunteers, trustees, and medical staff of over 300, we have 

continually developed strategic plans for more comprehensive 

services. Over the last 20 years, our hometown hospital has 

filed dozens of Certificate of Need applications and been in 

almost constant communication with a variety of health planning 

officials at the local and State levels. 

Dr. Ira Rutkow, as you mentioned, is an attending 

physician ·Jn our Staff, and I have had a chance, even during 

the interim process to look at some of the proposals being 

discussed by the Governor's Commission. Substantial questions 

should be raised regarding the State Heal th Plan concepts to 

establish capital cost objectives based on specific areas of 

need. All New Jersey hospitals need to continually plan 

renovation of old facilities to maintain excellence and 

addition of new technology to provide appropriate access for 

all residents of their community. 

A major worry of the centralized control concepts 

under discussion is that communities and hospitals such as mine 

will be shunted aside. Large bureaucracies are naturally more 

conservative and tend to focus on political or headline 

issues. The basic bread and butter concerns of access, 

renovation, and updates for new technology are in danger of 

being overlooked. Impacted areas affected by economic 

conditions, lack of medical service, or significant population 

growth need hometown advocates. The genius of American 

medicine lies in community hospitals governed by volunteer 

trustee fund-raisers, not central bureaucracy which tends to 

stifle innovation. 

Based on my experience with the growing New Jersey 

bureaucracy, I would caution that a solution does not lie in 

more extensive regulation. The backlog in appeals faced by the 

Hospital Rate Setting Commission typifies the dilemma faced in 

using statewide policy objectives to govern all elements of 

hospital operation. Even the well-armed European Social is ts 
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are abandoning central planning which could not provide even 

basic food and housing for their people. 

I would like to plead for local initiative in 

providing hometown health care. Our Medical Center has a long 

record of innovation and I've attached some examples: 

Short Stay Unit, and there was an article in 

"Hospitals" several years ago: 

Our pioneering ambulatory care service for outpatient 

medical and surgical care had to overcome major regulatory 

obstacles. New Jersey Department of Heal th codes required a 

bath and window for each two beds and reimbursement would not 

approve any patient not listed on the midnight census. 

Applewood Estates, and there's a brochure attached: 

Our Life Care facility 240 apartments and 90 

nursing beds -- is the first hospital-affiliated Continuing 

Care Retirement Center in New Jersey. We were scheduled for 

financing with the tax exempt authority until an Assistant 

Attorney General ruled us ineligible. 

Health Awareness Center, there's a brochure: 

We are working with school districts in surrounding 

counties to create a unique "hi-tech" health education 

program. Our nationally recognized Wellness · Center provides 

support for thousands of local residents. Volunteer 

fund-raisers are working to raise nearly half-a-million dollars 

to equip this new center. 

These innovations would not have been 1 i sted in a 
State Heal th Plan. How can you encourage creative approaches 

control health care costs? One obvious while working 

solution is to 

Certificate of 

to 

liberalize existing 

Need regulation for 

statutes and eliminate 

all but the largest 

projects. Our stringent hospital rate setting system inhibits 

all but the most feasible projects. Unless adequate patient 

volume exists, no new service can pay for itself. Based on the 

enclosed American Hospital Association panel survey -- and I 
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encourage you to look at that-- I've been getting this report 

from Chicago for about the last 10 years and it consistently 

shows that my hospital gets $1000 less a case than similar 

hospitals in the northeast and in the--

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Nation. 

MR. De CERCE: --nation. That's interesting. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: I saw that. 

MR. De CERCE: And I think that the fact that-- Let 

me get back to this. 

Chapter 83 has forced New Jersey health care 

reimbursement down to a point where proposed programs are cut 

by hospitals unless a very strong economic feasibility can be 

demonstrated. CON requirements for new, less costly services 

only add expense to hospitals and government alike. 

A good place for oversight to begin would be a review 

of the heavy regulatory load imposed on New Jersey hospitals. 

Despite best intentions, the regulatory mandate seems to expand 

each year. The cost to hospital patients and taxpayers must be 

examined versus the benefit. We have experimented with 

nationally unique health care regulations for several decades. 

It is time for legislative oversight to critically examine the 

definition and structure of our statutory intent and determine 

which regulation best serves the public interest. 

In summary, local initiative and health planning 

should not be eliminated. History and logic would indicate 

that even the broad public interest would not be served best by 

centralizing all health care decisions in cumbersome 

bureaucracy. Like most 

Certificate of Need for 

other states, 

all but the 

we should eliminate 

largest projects. The 

severe cost controls under Chapter 83 will continue to inhibit 

all but the most needed services. Please let hospitals and 

their volunteer boards control community health care. New 

Jersey is a prosperous State with the ability to create 

excellence in health c< . .re on a community-by-community basis. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Jack, how do you react to the 

dilerruna that if it's done totally on the corrununity level -- and 

I'm not sure that you' re saying this -- there's an extreme 

danger, both politically and basically, that personalities 

within the local corrununity would do nothing to restrain, say 

four local corrununity-based hospitals all having similar 

technology -- afford dramatic renovations? I mean, how do you 

control -- if it's all reduced to the local level 

institutional incentive not to plan? 

the almost 

MR. De CERCE: I think the institutions have to do the 

planning. When you read the report, you get the sense that 

things such as Ed is talking about, a rehab plan, would not be 

possible; that the State Health Plan would mandate only certain 

programs; and that I would be prohibited from filing a 

Certificate of Need application unless it was in keeping with 

the mandate. I could understand, for example, a RFP kind of 

concept that there are 30 or 60 or 200 psychiatry beds 

available and all hospitals apply in the batch system. But the 

notion of some kind of very strong doctrine -- doctrinaire kind 

of document -- that says that only these kinds of applications 

will be considered this year absolutely, precludes local 

planning. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Well, look at the LABs that 

are going to be having input in the designing and planning--

MR. De CERCE: Well, Ed and I have had 20 years 

experience with that. It's a very difficult process and it's 

certainly wonderful to have consumers involved. This is my 

profession; this is what I do. I'm very good at it. I'm very 

creative at it, and I've got evidence of that. It's difficult 

sometimes to explain what you' re doing to all those groups. 

But the feeling and the assumption that somehow a document is 

going to be produced each year that will address totally the 

needs, and include all opportunities for innovation across the 

State of so many million people, is hard for me to conjure. I 
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don• t have a lot of confidence in the regulatory process. I• m 

about five years behind with the Hospital Rate Setting 

Commission. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: That's being rapidly addressed. 

MR. De CERCE: Well, rapidly to some degree, sir, but 

I think that you have to assume that we· re going to have to 

take a look at that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: For better or for worse. Yes. 

MR. De CERCE: We• 11 have to take a critical look at 

that and it's expeditious-- Whether it's beneficial in the 

long run I don't know, because some of those costs are 

legitimate: a good example, the nursing cost. The bureaucracy 

is fine and I have no opposition to it. I'm not an anarchist, 

but I think you have to come to grips with the fact that it's 

not always as effective as it might be; it is mired in 

changeover. I've been through several Governors, several 

commissioners, several layers of regulation, several changes of 

State plans and State regulations. I• ve lived here for 35 

years and I'm listening and understanding all of it. What I'm 

saying is, it isn't always-- The philosophy of intent isn't 

always accomplished, and perhaps less often accomplished then 

it might be. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: How would you design, 

hypothetically, the planning process? 

MR. De CERCE: Take priorities. Sister mentioned 

AIDS; I would add Lyme disease. Somehow we seem to focus on 

only the downtown issues. There are out of town issues as 

well. Lyme disease is terribly crippling. Clare Farragher, 

your friend, is terribly compromised by that disease. 

I'd add, initiatives that relate to major issues would 

be given priority; an RFP that would say that these things 

deserve some priority and they wi 11 be the first considered, 

but not to preclude local hospitals from saying, "We would like 

to start a new program. We would like to try to address it in 

a different way." 
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The short stay business is taken for granted now, but 

20 years ago when we established our unit they almost closed 

it. They almost had the Attorney General send me a letter, and 

I'm telling you there's an inhibition in the offices in this 

town that doesn't allow for innovation. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Creation. 

MR. De CERCE: It doesn't allow for that. I mean, 

that's not the issue there. The issue is much more conformance 

and there's a lot of creativity out there among physicians. 

Your friend, Ira, with his Hernia Center, is a very remarkable 

development. Those will continue. If you inhibit those, you 

will have pro forma, Stalinist approaches to, you know-- Block 

medicine is not the genius of American medicine or as I 

understand the volunteer system here. Physicians who have no 

involvement, only affiliation and trustees that don't get paid, 

spend long hours talking about things and trying to find new 

and creative ways, listen to folks like me all night long, and 

you' re not allowing for that. You' re saying that's precluded. 

There's been too much of it. 

Govern the large projects; govern the $10 million 

projects. Allow the hospitals to operate within that. Allow 

some criteria or queue forming for renovations or whatever, but 

don't preclude local innovation. Don't say you can't file a 

Certificate of Need. I don't understand the purpose of that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: Jack, if I may-- I agree with 

you in that your renovation expansion program, since you have 

very heavy volunteer involvement and fund-raising, is done in 

your area, I think your goals are limited by your ability for 

the community that you serve, volunteers, and so forth. And I 

think that's an important aspect of local need for their own 

ability to expand. It's interesting when you brought up Lyme 

disease, that's the first thing that came to my mind. In fact, 

take areas like Jackson, where whole families have contracted 

the Lyme disease. That area would be specifically working to 
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incorporate special features in their hospitals, taking care to 

recognize and to be able to treat these people. 

MR. De CERCE: Jackson's the next town to us and we 

have a day treatment center where we're taking care of them on 

an outpatient basis. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: That's exactly what-

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: That's a perfect example of--

MR. De CERCE: Well, what I'm hearing is, I'm not 

allowed to apply for that. That's what I hear. Unless it's in 

the State Plan, I can't even make an application. If that'; 

true--

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: I don't think that was the 

purpose. 

MR. De CERCE: Well, that's what it says. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: No, but I mean the idea is to 

obviously have that within the plan to react specifically to 

those needs, to Lyme disease. 

MR. De CERCE: That's presuming that's somebody's 

going to conjure up the idea that Lyme disease is becoming a 

monumental issue, and then you get into-- What I'm suggesting 

is, if you want to say that you would like to prioritize the 

dollars and focus among problems, then develop some sort of RFP 

approach that says these projects deserve priority. But, don't 

exclude me from filing an application. Don't say I'm not 

allowed to even apply. That's probably almost anti-American, 

my friend. It's something we ought to think through. I 

understand the genius of it, and Ira's tried to persuade me of 

the genius of it, but I think there's a need to take another 

look at the process here and not presume that a couple of folks 

in the eight-story building can conjure up a plan that will 

meet all the needs. It's just too big a job. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you, Jack. 

MR. De CERCE: I appreciate your time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you. 

105 



ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Okay. Now at this time I'd 

like to call upon Rick Abrams and Richard Grosso. Mr. Abrams 

is with the New Jersey Association of Health Care Facilities, 

and Mr. Grosso is with the Lakeview Skilled Nursing and 

Rehabilitation Center. 

W I L L I A M R. A B R A M S: Thank you, Assemblyman. 

It's been very instructive this morning and into the 

afternoon. Again, my name is Rick Abrams and I'm Vice 

President of New Jersey Association of Health Care Facilities. 

I have with me, Rich Grosso, Jr. Rich is the Administrator of 

Lakeview Skilled Nursing and Rehabilitation Center. What I'd 

like to do in the next few minutes is give a perspective of 

long-term health care in the areas of health care planning and 

Certificate of Need. 

Our Association is an association that represents both 

nursing homes and residential health care facilities. Our 

membership numbers over 200. 

I'd first like to discuss the health planning and the 

Certificate of Need reconunendations set forth in the Governor's 

Conunission Report. The Association supports the health 

planning 

Report. 

and Certificate of 

We support a health 

Need recommendations 

care planning system 

in the 

that is 

driven by the health planning process; not the Certificate of 

Need process. We support the retention of local health 

planning bodies that will finally have a stable, adequate 

funding source. We also support the placement of discreet 

periods of time on Certificates of Need, that will reflect the 

actual time that it takes to implement a particular Certificate 

of Need. However, we recommend that care be given to ensure 

that these periods of time reflect the realities of both a 

changing economy and governmental and legal interventions. 

In Mr. Peloquin's testimony, earlier, he had 

recommended setting the discreet period for nursing home 
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Certificates of Need at 2. 5 years. It's our position that 

that's too short a time. It's been our experience that a 

nursing home cannot complete the process in less than three 

years. We would therefore recommend that the discreet period 

be four years, the reason being that that would give the 

applicant a year leeway to address legitimate impediments that 

might come, you know, during the procedure. 

In addition, I think an exception in a discreet period 

should be made for zoning litigation. This is very time

consuming. We believe, and again, our experience has shown, 

that the Certificate of Need applicant, if involved in zoning 

litigation, should receive automatic renewals until the point 

of the first court decision. Again, it's something that they 

have no control over. It would be regrettable if, indeed, 

their Certificate of Need was taken away from them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: So you would have no time 

limit? 

MR. ABRAMS: Oh, no, not at all. In fact, we're 

recommending a four-year time limit. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: I mean, you would have no time 

limit prior to-- I mean, it's a blank four years? 

MR. ABRAMS: Yes. That's correct. Again, that's our 

experience, that the 2.5 years recommended by Mr. Peloquin is 

too short. Three years has been, our experience shows, pretty 

much in line. The reason for the extra year is to provide a 

little bit of leeway for legitimate impediments that come up in 

the process. 

In addition to our comments on the Governor's 

Commission Report, we also have these suggestions that we 

believe will enhance the health planning process and the 

Certificate of Need process in this State: 

First, we would recommend that in developing the State 

Health Plan, additional long-term care Certificates of Need 

should not be available in any region of the State having a bed 
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vacancy rate in excess of 10% and/or that utilizes temporary 

nursing agency labor in excess of 10%. If one or both of these 

components is present in a particular region, this signals that 

either there's no need for the additional long-term care beds 

in that region, or that there is an insufficient labor force in 

which to staff the additional facilities, and we believe this 

would cause, and in fact is shown to cause, deterioration in 

the quality of care. 

Again, certainly we support access, cost containment, 

quality. I think those three bell words are very important not 

only in long-term care, but across the continuum in health care. 

Secondly, if the State Health Plan is to be a 

multiyear plan, the number of beds projected to be needed over 

the life of the plan should be spread out over the life of that 

plan. Total projected bed need should not be awarded during 

the first year of a multiyear plan; 

Third, in determining bed need, adjustments that 

reflect an assumption that a certain number of approved beds 

will never be built should not be used. If an adjustment for a 

region underestimates the number of beds that indeed actually 

are built, the result will be severe overbedding for that 

region. We would note that the Department of Health's current 

health planning methodology does not contain these adjustment 

factors. The Association would strongly recommend that it 

remain that way. 

Fourth, in determining long-term care bed need for a 

region, the State Health Plan should take into consideration 

approved and funded slots in the Community Care Program for the 

Elderly and Disabled. By including CCPED slots, the State 

Health Plan will more accurately reflect the long-term health 

care services that are available in a particular region. 

Fifth, we see no reason to disband the current Health 

Systems Agency and State Health Coordinating Council health 

care planning infrastructure. However, we do believe that 
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certain refinements are necessary and should be made. One 

refinement that the Association recommends would be to include 

at least one member with long-term health care expertise on the 

SHCC or its successor entity. However, again, we see no need 

to totally disband a health planning infrastructure that 

already exists. 

And finally, to assist in streamlining the system and 

to save State government valuable revenue, we would recommend 

that the review of Certificates of Need transfer of ownership 

applications be transferred from the Certificate of Need 

program within the Department of Health to the licensure 

function within the Department. In such transfer of ownership 

applications, bed need is not the issue but, rather the 

reliability of the new ownership is the issue. This inquiry -

that being the reliability of proposed or new ownership -- is a 

routinely performed function of the licensure function within 

the Department of Health. In the past, inordinate delays have 

been experienced with this function residing in the Certificate 

of Need process within the Department. Current State policies--

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Excuse me. When you say 

inordinate delays--

MR. ABRAMS: In a mechanism that we were advised would 

take four to six weeks, in the past there have been delays of 

six and nine and twelve months. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Okay. 

MR. ABRAMS: And, again, it currently is within the 

1 icensure function of the Department. However, we have heard 

-- again as part of the reorganization within the Department 

that it may be transferred back. That's the way it was and we 

experienced severe problems there, and it• s functioning very 

smoothly. And, again, given the focus of what the inquiry is 

on one of these transfer of ownership applications, it should 

rightfully belong within the licensure function or the Division 

of Health Facilities--
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ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Have you made known your 

intentions to the Corrunissioner of Health? 

MR. ABRAMS: I believe Mr. Cunningham has. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Okay. Could you just send a 

copy to Robbie for Assemblyman Felice and myself, just so that 

we're mindful of that concern? 

MR. ABRAMS: Okay. I don't know if we've formally-

But, I'm sure informally--

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: I mean if you have formally. 

Thanks. 

MR. ABRAMS: In conclusion, the Association believes 

that the implementation of these recorrunendations in the area of 

long-term health care will foster efficiency and cost 

containment in the health care delivery system in New Jersey, 

and, most importantly, will ensure that the quality o~ care and 

the quality of life for persons currently residing in long-term 

care facilities in the State continue to be the best they can 

be. 

With that I'll conclude, and I thank you very much for 

your time and your attention. Both Rich and I would be happy 

to answer any questions you may have. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Just a copy of that request. 

That would be helpful. 

Assemblyman Felice? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: Thank you. You know, and I know, 

that one of the important factors is this long-term care and 

how it affects the overall program. It definitely has to be a 

major factor to be considered. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: And we'll be taking that up 

after-- The next hearing we' 11 be focusing on rate setting, 

per se, but then we'll be taking up the question of long-term 

care. So thanks. 

MR. ABRAMS: That's great. That's good to hear, 

because again it's good to know that we' re talking about the 

continuum of health care, rather than just blocks of things. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: 
ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: 

Assemblyman 
(laughter) 

McGreevey's aging 

Yes. 
That's 
fast 

important 
in this 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you. 
MR. ABRAMS: Thanks very much. 
ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thanks, Richard. 

because 
Committee. 

I Id like to call at this time, Reid Stroud, the 

Executive Director of Home Health Services and Staffing 

Association. Thank you, Mr. Stroud. 

R E I D W. S T R O U D: Sorry I couldn't get in at an 

earlier hour, and I'm glad to follow my friends from nursing 
homes, because there are two kinds of long-term care: long-term 
care institutionalized, and long-term care in-home. And, at 
the same time, I'm glad to come at a time when I will bring -
it might almost be considered a breath of fresh air, because 
you've been thinking about hospitals, and big expenses, and 
technical equipment, and a different kind of technology, and 
now we face a different kind of problem. 

As Executive Director of Home Health Services & 
Staffing Association of New Jersey, we represent more than 300 
home care organizations. Those services are all registered by 
the Division of Consumer Affairs, and they provide home care 
services to over a quarter of a million taxpayers and clients 
in every town of the State. 

Today I come not to talk to you about hospitals or 
even about nursing homes and building permits and zoning 
problems and things of that nature, but I come to recommend to 
you that the Certificate of Need process, as it applies to home 
health agencies, be repealed in New Jersey. The health 

planning process and Certificate of Need for structure and for 
equipment may be very valid. I'm not looking at that 

particularly, but I look at the Certificate of Need process and 
home care, and recommend that it be repealed in New Jersey in 
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order for professional, quality home health care services to 

reenter the free marketplace. Doing so would be an advantage 

to the potential clients of the system, since more sources of 

service would be available to them. It would also be a dollar 

advantage to State government, being able to eliminate job 

titles in the departments that are devoted to the 

administration of Certificate of Need for home care. It would 

be an additional advantage both to State government and also to 

potential clients, because there would be reduced costs for the 

services provided in home care. 

If the Committee desires, at a later date to be 

scheduled at mutual convenience, we would be pleased to bring 

before you a national expert in the field who would come from 

out-of-state. Unfortunately, arrangements could not be made 

for that special testimony to be presented at this time. In 

the meantime, we direct your attention to a report prepared by 

the Bureau of Economics of the Federal Trade Commission: 

"Certificate of Need Regulation of Entry Into Home Heal th Care 

An Economic Policy Analysis. 11 This document was published 

in January 1989, and the results are as valid today as they 

were when they· were written. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: Excuse me. Is that '89 or '86? 

MR. STROUD: I'm sorry. I said '89, and you are 

correct. That's what you get when you have trifocals. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: That's all right. 

MR. STROUD: Eighty-six is the correct date, but the 

results are valid and have not been repudiated. 

In releasing the document, the Acting Director of the 

FTC' s Bureau of Economics said: "Certificate of Need 

regulations impose barriers to entry into the home health care 

field, resulting in reduced competition and increased costs and 

prices. In addition, there is no evidence that the regulations 

provide any benefits. 11 What else would we want to be looking 

for than those results? The report continues: "Regulations 
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requiring that new home health care firms justify the need for 
their services before receiving state approval result in higher 
home health cost with no apparent benefits." The authors found 
that, "The regulations do not improve home heal th care firms' 
economic efficiency and they may decrease competition and 
increase costs." 

The report states that, "The Certificate of Need 
regulations, by retarding or stopping entry of new firms, may 
deny consumers the benefits of innovative or cheaper services 
that could lower the cost or improve the quality of home health 
care." 

Proponents of CON regulations argue that competition 
in this industry would result in too many firms, each providing 
too few units of each service at a higher cost than necessary. 
However, the authors of this report point out that, "Smal 1 
firms in this industry can operate efficiently because the 
capital costs necessary to establish a home health care firm", 
are not prohibitive -- as, for instance, the construction costs 
of a hospital or its technological equipment. The study also 
concluded that home health care firms subject to Certificate of 
Need regulations do not achieve greater economies when the firm 
is larger than do firms in unregulated markets. 

"On the average," the study found, "home health care 
firms' costs are 2% higher in markets with Certificates of Need 
regulations than in the unregulated markets. The additional 
costs are not accounted for by any other factors examined, such 
as difference in wage rates." 

The final paragraph of this 107-page report -- and I'm 
not going to read the whole 107 pages to you -- but these are 
the highlights: The final paragraph of this 107-page report 
speaks for itself, it speaks for our Association, it speaks for 

the citizens of New Jersey, and I quote, as I have on several 
other occasions: "In conclusion, we find no evidence that 

Certificate of Need regulation contributes to lower costs for 
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the provision of home health care services. If anything, CON 

regulation appears to be associated with higher costs. 

Further, a Certificate of Need program for home health firms 

involves administrative costs" -- governmental administrative 

costs. "Perhaps more importantly, by retarding or stopping 

entry of new firms, CON regulation of home heal th markets may 

be denying consumers the benefits of innovative or low cost 

services that could lower the cost or improve the quality of 

health care. There is no reason for not allowing the market to 

function unencumbered by these regulations." 

I appreciate being able to come in and share these 

comments with you. And after having been thinking about al 1 

the buildings and building permits, and all of that other kind 

of thing, this is a completely different breath of fresh air. 

We're dealing with a whole different kind of subject, but it is 

Certificate of Need and Certificate of Need process. And if 

you have any questions, or if we can talk about the possibility 

that you'd like to hear more Certificate of Need and home care, 

we'd be happy to arrange for outside testimony to come in. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: I think your point is 

well-taken, the need to encourage home health care. You make 

an interesting point. Obviously, at some point we have to be 

concerned about quality control and maintenance of standards, 

and those would be the issues. But I think for future 

discussion I'd like to delve into this question early, how to 

actually encourage and enhance opportunities for home health. 

MR. STROUD: How to encourage and enhance? 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Well, not necessarily now, but 

at a later point in time. 

MR. STROUD: Okay. All right. Sure. If you're 

talking about long-term care later on at another hearing, that 

would be another possibility. Excellent. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: I think you have a valid point. 

Regulation always costs money; overregulation costs twice as 
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much. But the fact was made years ago -- in this very capitol 

we had hearings-- There was really no official count of how 

many homes in areas were converted into nursing homes in which 

there was no regulation. There was no control. They really 

didn't know. The only way they knew is eventually the police, 

ambulance, and whatnot, were keeping count of when they went to 

a building where there were people that were actually living in 

a residential nursing atmosphere. 

And I think while the Certificate of Need is a process 

that, yes, could be a little expensive and time-consuminq in 

some areas, certainly in New Jersey, especially in some of the 

early shore areas that were converted, there was a need to have 

some kind of a record of those and the need for those areas to 

be considered residential nursing homes. But your point is 

well-taken, and I agree with you that a certain amount of 

regulation can be overregulated and cost dollars. 

MR. STROUD: Our perspective, Assemblyman, remember, 

is not for the nursing home or the homes that are converted to 

a nursing home kind of operation, but for a firm that is at one 

location and has employees that come to that location, perhaps, 

and then go to the individual homes of the individual clients 

so that the care is being provided not at a centralized 

location, as in all of the other kinds of situations that 

you're facing in your conversations today, but in the 

individual homes that will be scattered through the whole 

conununity. And that kind of care becomes cost-effective, 

because you're not paying for the overhead, because the 

overhead of their own homestead and their own family is already 

there. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: They're incurring the costs. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: You' re absolutely right. 

Throughout the country this is the direction that most states 

are looking into. 
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MR. STROUD: And that•s the direction in which, 

certainly, quality must be control led. And that· s a problem 

because not everything that•s happening with that potential 

client is happening within sight of the total supervision. You 

can•t go two halls down and take an elevator and the president 

of the organization is available that quick under the same 

roof, or any of the other staff. But quality control can be 

maintained in the home of the individual client, therefore 

saving money and making it possible to save the big overhead of 

a lot of the other kinds of situations that you· re going to 

face in your health care planning in this State. 

And for this portion Certificate of Need becomes 

defeative, and if anything, the 2% variance is probably higher 

in the inflation factors from the years in which the statistics 

of this report were delved, then being published in '86 to the 

present -- probably 3%, 3.5%, 4% higher by now in markets where 

there are Certificates of Need for home care. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you. 

At this time I 1 d like to call upon Edwina Cuddihy. 

E D W I N A C U D D I H Y: Mr. Chairman and members of the 

Committee, my name is Edwina Cuddihy and I'd like to share with 

you some of our experiences over the past eight years. 

Until 1982, my husband and I obtained our health 

insurance through employer group plans. In 1982, my husband 1 s 

job was eliminated due to a takeover of his company -- I think 

the very famous M&As that have gone on -- and we could not 

afford the conversion rate available from Prudential at that 

time. I think it was in the area of $8000 a year. 

In 1984, I was employed at a very small firm that 

offered no health benefits and I suffered a heart attack. I 

was hospitalized for two weeks. At that time, we did not have 

individual insurance because we couldn · t afford the premiums 

and we had to take a home equity loan -- which we' re sti 11 

paying off -- to pay hospital and doctors' costs. 
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By early 1988, my husband's income as a self-employed 

consultant had improved to the point that we could afford 

health insurance. We called brokers; we called every insurance 

company in the yellow pages, and no one would insure us because 

I had had a heart attack in 1984. 

In March of '88, Blue Cross/Blue Shield, the only 

insurer available to us, as the "insurer as the last resort," 

sold us the only policy they said they would give us, and that 

was Co-op Coverage with Major Medical. This policy has a $500 

deductible per family member, $100,000 lifetime cap, which 

today is nothing, and they pay 80% of my doctor bills and 

prescriptions, if they pay them. 

Our annual premiums in December 1988 were $2815 a 

year. Okay, that's $700 a quarter. In January of 1989, the 

premium was increased to $4415. In the same year, our son, who 

was born on September 27, 1970, was no longer eligible for 

coverage under our policy, although he is a full-time student 

and dependent on us for his support . In most group plans, 

full-time students are covered until graduation. We now buy 

his health insurance for about $600 from his college. 

In June of 1990 -- this year -- Blue Cross/Blue Shield 

received another increase for a total of $6000 per year for two 

people, my husband and myself. We have received no increased 

coverage despite th9 huge premium increases. In fact, we have 

paid Blue Cross/Blue Shield $11,000 in two-and-a-half years in 

premiums. 

We are now faced with another increase of possibly 

$4000 to $5000 a year on top of the $6000 we' re currently 

paying. And we can't do it. We have reached the point where 

we simply cannot afford to pay the premiums. 

Over and over again, in this State, individuals have 

borne the brunt of exorbitant health premiums and more and more 

of us are uninsured because we can't buy it. And if it is 

available, we can't afford it. We're middle-income people. 
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We're used to working hard for what we pay for; we don't want 

charity. But $11,000 or even $6000 a year, is not reasonable. 

In fact, my current health premiums -- without any increases -

as of today, already cost me more than the taxes on my house; 

it's more than all my utility bills combined; and, furthermore, 

it's more than the tuition for two students at Rutgers 

University. And that's for a year. 

It's meaningless for Blue Cross/Blue Shield to be the 
11 insurer of last resort, 11 if the cost to the individual is 

beyond their pocketbook. In August of 1990, "Consumers Report" 

dealt with the 'Crisis in Health Insurance. 11 In one of their 

stories, David Curnow, 4 7, has a heal th problem and he asks, 

"How many sick and disabled people do you know who can afford 

to pay $6000 a year for heal th insurance?" How many middle

class people without a heal th problem can afford to pay that 

kind of money? 

I have a health problem. Since 1984 I've had a heart 

attack, I've developed asthma due to a medication reaction, and 

I've suffered a hearing loss. Okay? The very idea of not 

having insurance is terrifying. 

A short hospital stay could run $50,000, and that 

would mean we'd have to give up our home. There's nothing I 

can do about this situation not a thing. But the 

Legislature, the Assembly, and the Senate, can help me. They 

can help other people like me. We want to pay for our health 

insurance. I'm not asking for charity, but we need a policy 

that's affordable -- like the policy the Commission recommends 

-- and that's going to meet health needs. We need your help. 

Thank you for your time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Very moving. Very-

MS. CUDDIHY: Well, I hope it gets it across that we 

do need a health plan policy, not three years from now-

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Now. 
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MS. CUDDIHY: --now. I mean, there's something in 
there. I attached the MacNeil/Lehrer Newshour. The last thing 

I'm saying in it is probably something people in government may 

not like to hear--
ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: No. 

MS. CUDDIHY: --but I say, I'd like somebody in 

government to stop talking about it and start doing something 

about it. They keep going around and around. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: I agree with you and tomorrow 

we're going to be issuing a report. I agree with you that the 

crisis is now and its worsening on a daily basis. It's tragic 

that the Federal government hasn • t moved on national heal th 

care insurance and I think it• s incumbent upon this State to 

move aggressively in that direction as soon as possible. 
Because the situation worsens. It's not going to alleviate 

itself. 

MS. CUDDIHY: And it's not going to go away. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: No. 

Thank you. 
MS. CUDDIHY: You're welcome. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: At this time I'd like to call 

upon Susan Perry with the New Jersey Junior League. (no 

response) 
Is there anyone else who would like to share? {no 

response) 
Thank you very much for the true survivors who 

listened to today's testimony, and especially Assemblyman Nick 
Felice, and staff. I appreciate your time. 

Assemblyman Felice, any concluding comments? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FELICE: Yes, just let the record show we 

had no expensive luncheon today. In fact, we didn't even have 

any lunch, or coffee. (laughter) 

ASSEMBLYMAN McGREEVEY: Thank you. Thank you very 

much. 

(HEARING CONCLUDED) 
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TESTIMONY OF LABOR COMMISSIONER 

RAYMOND BRAMUCCI 

BEFORE THE ASSEMBLY HEALTH CARE POLICY 

STUDY COMMISSION 

NOVEMBER 28, 1990 

.L 

THANK YOU, CHAIRMAN MC GREEVEY, AND 

COMMISSION MEMBERS <IMPREVEDUTO, MENENDEZ, 

MATTISON, COHEN, FELICE AND KELLY) FOR 

GIVING ME THE OPPORTUNITY TO COME BEFORE YOU 

TODAY. I APPLAUD YOUR DETERMINATION IN 

ADDRESSING ONE OF THE MOST CRUCIAL ISSUES 

FACING OUR STATE TODAY. 

WE IN NEW JERSEY CAN BE PROUD OF OUR 
COMMITMENT TO CREATE A D·ECENT AND HUMANE 

IX 



2 

HEALTH CARE POLICY - A POLICY THAT GIVES 

EVERY RESIDENT ACCESS TO HEAL TH CARE AND 

HOSPITALIZATION REGARDLESS OF ABILITY TO 

PAY. 

BUT PROBLEMS WITH THE WAY THAT POLICY 

HAS BEEN IMPLEMENTED HAVE BROUGHT US TO A 

FINANCIAL CRISIS OF MONUMENTAL PROPORTIONS. 

WHEN THE UNCOMPENSATED CARE TRUST FUND 

EXPIRES AT THE END OF THIS YEAR, NEW JERSEY 

WILL BE LEFT WITHOUT A MECHANISM TO PAY FOR 

THOSE WHO CAN ILL AFFORD HEALTH CARE. 

BUT CONTINUATION OF THE FUND AS IT IS 

PRESENTLY CONSTITUTED IS UNACCEPTABLE, 

PARTICULARLY IN THESE TOUGH ECONOMIC TIMES. 



WITH THE COST OF CARE SKYROCKETING, 

PAYOUTS WILL INCREASE. THE HOSPITAL 

SURCHARGE WILL FOLLOW SUIT. 

INSURERS WILL THEN RAISE PREMIUMS, 

FORCING EMPLOYERS AND THOSE WHO PAY FOR 

THEIR OWN HEALTH INSURANCE TO SHOULDER AN 
EVEN GREATER BURDEN OF THE COST OF OUR 

STATE'S HEALTH CARE OBLIGATIONS. 

THE SYSTEM IS SIMPLY INEQUITABLE, AND 
THREATENS TO SERIOUSLY IMBALANCE OUR 

ECONOMY. 

AS YOUR COMMISSIONER OF LABOR, I AM 

KEENLY AWARE OF THE IMPACT THIS INEQUITY IS 

HAVING IN THE WORKPLACE. CONSIDER THIS 



STARTLING STATISTIC; IN 1989: 78 PERCENT OF 

ALL LABOR DISPUTES NATIONWIDE OCCURRED OVER 

THE PROVISION OF MEDICAL INSURANCE. 

YOU MAY RECALL THE LONG AND EXPENSIVE 

NYNEX STRIKE THAT DISRUPTED SERVICE IN OUR 
AREA IN 1988 AND CAUSED WORKERS TO SUFFER A 

STAGGERING LOSS OF INCOME. THAT DISPUTE 

CENTERED ON ISSUES OF HEALTH CARE. 

IN 1990, WE IN NEW JERSEY CAN ANTICIPATE 
MORE OF THE SAME. TWENTY OF THE STATE'S 
LARGEST LABOR CONTRACTS ARE DUE TO BE 

NEGOTIATED IN NEW JERSEY. I CAN PREDICT 

WITH CONFIDENCE THAT MATTERS OF HEALTH CARE 
WILL THREATEN THE SUCCESSFUL RESOLUTION OF 

MANY OF THESE NEGOTIATIONS. 



NEGOTIATORS WILL BE HARD PRESSED TO COME 

TO AGREEMENT, AND THE ISSUE INEVITABLY WILL 

SE THE HIGH COST OF MEDICAL INSURANCE. 

THE TURMOIL IN LABOR NEGOTIATIONS SENDS 

US A CLEAR AND STRONG SIGNAL: THE CURRENT 

IMBALANCES IN THE SYSTEM ARE UNACCEPTABLE. 

WE CAN NO LONGER EXPECT A LIMITED SEGMENT OF 

SOCIETY TO BEAR THE UNLIMITED COST OF THIS 

IMPORTANT SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC 

RESPONSIBILITY. 

THE QUESTION, THEN IS THIS: HOW DO WE 

BUILD A SYSTEM THAT MORE EQUITABLY SPREADS 
THE FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY FOR 
UNCOMPENSATED CARE? 
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THERE ARE THOSE WHO FEEL THAT THE BURDEN 

SHOULD FALL ON THE SHOULDERS OF EMPLOYERS -

THAT THE COST OF CARE IS A SOCIAL 

RESPONSIBILITY OF BUSINESS. 

OTHERS ARGUE THAT GOVERNMENT SHOULD 

SOMEHOW PAY FOR UNCOMPENSATED CARE OUT OF 

GENERAL REVENUES -- THAT ONLY PUBLIC FUNDS 

SHOULD BE USED TO WEAVE SOCIETY'S SAFETY 

NET. 

THESE SOLUTIONS ARE POPULAR WITH CERTAIN 

SEGMENTS OF OUR ECONOMY. BUT THEY ARE NOT 

SOLUTIONS THAT WILL WORK, ESPECIALLY IN 
THESE TIMES OF ECONOMIC DISTRESS. 

I FAVOR AN APPROACH THAT DISTRIBUTES THE 
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BURDEN OF UNCOMPENSATED CARE MORE EQUITABLY 

BETWEEN GOVERNMENT AND THE PRIVATE SECTOR. 

SUCH AN APPROACH RECOGNIZES A FUNDAMENTAL 

REALITY: THAT SHARED SOCIAL OBLIGATIONS 

REQUIRE SHARED SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY. 

AND IF WE ARE TO FASHION A SYSTEM ROOTED 

IN PARTNERSHIP, THEN IT IS INCUMBENT UPON US 

TO ASSURE THAT THE SYSTEM'S CREATION IS AN 

ACT OF PARTNERSHIP AS WELL. 

LET ME SPEAK PLAINLY. 

THE TIME FOR POLITICAL FINGER-POINTING 

SHOULD BE OVER. A SHARED1 BIPARTISAN 

POLITICAL DIALOGUE MUST ACCOMPANY ANY EFFORT 

TO OVERHAUL OUR SYSTEM OF UNCOMPENSATED 
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CARE. 

ANYTHING ELSE DOES A DISSERVICE TO ALL 

THE CITIZENS OF OUR STATE~ THE CRISIS IS 

TOO GRAVE, THE CONSEQUENCES TOO SEVERE, AND 

THE TIME TOO SHORT. THE CRISIS IN MEDICAL 

CARE COSTS IS NOT THE BURDEN OF A PARTICULAR 

POLITICAL PARTY. IT IS A BURDEN BORNE BY 
CITIZENS OF THE STATE AND OUR ECONOMY. 

THERE ARE SEVERAL RECOMMENDATIONS 

FAVORED BY THE GOVERNOR'S-HEALTH CARE COST 

STUDY COMMISSION THAT TOGETHER MUST BE 

CONSIDERED IF WE ARE TO RELIEVE THE BURDEN 

OF THOSE FOOTING THE BILL FOR THEIR FELLOW 

CITIZENS WHO ARE UNINSURED~ 
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THE COMMISSION HAS RECOMMENDED A BROAD 

\4.AGE-BASE TAX MODELED ALONG THE LINES OF OUR 

CURRENT UNEMPLOYMENT TAX. THAT KIND OF 

APPROACH IS ECONOMIC, EFFICiENT, AND FAIR. 

THE COMMISSION HAS ALSO PROPOSED AN 

ADDITIONAL ASSESSMENT ON EMPLOYERS WHO 

R.EFUSE TO PROVIDE MEDICAL INSURANCE TO THEIR 

EMPLOYEES - A LEVY THAT WILL GO A LONG WAY 

TO REDUCING THE CURRENT ECONOMIC STRESS ON 

THE SYSTEM. 

OUR EFFORTS MIGHT BEGIN WITH AN AUDIT OF 

EXACTLY WHO IS USING THE TRUST FUND AND WHY. 

ARE THERE THOSE WHO ARE NOT PAYING WHO 

COULD? WHAT PERCENTAGE OF THOSE SERVED BY 

THE TRUST FUND ARE TRULY NEEDY? 

.. 
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THE ANSWERS TO THESE AND OTHER QUESTIONS 

ABOUT THE FUND WOULD PROVIDE A FACTUAL 

BACKDROP FOR OUR NEGOTIATIONS. 

LIKE IT OR NOT, THE RECESSION HAS FORCED 

US. INTO A PARTNERSHIP~ WE ARE ALL FACED 

WITH RESERVE SHORTFALLSw WE ARE ALL FACED 

WITH BUDGET DEFICITS. 

AND NOW WE ARE ALL FACED WITH AN 

ESCALATING UNCOMPENSATED MEDICAL CARE FUND. 

IT IS IMPERATIVE THAT ALTERNATIVES TO 

THAT FUND BE DISCUSSED NOW, FULLY, IN THE 

SPIRIT OF COOPERATION RATHER THAN CONFLICT. 

FOR THERE IS LITTLE TIME TO LOSE. AS 

.. 
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11 
THE RECESSION DEEPENS, MORE AND MORE WORKERS 

WILL LOSE THEIR JOBS AND, AS A RESULT, THEIR 

HEALTH CARE COVERAGE~ THE NUMBER OF 

UNINSURED INDIVIDUALS SERVICED BY THE FUND 

IS SURE TO INCREASEi FURTHER STRAINING AN 

ALREADY STRAINED SYSTEM. 

WE ARE FACED, THEN, WITH A CHOICE. WE 

CAN SAY 'IT'S THEIR PROBLEM,' AND TURN OUR 

BACKS ON OUR STATE IN ITS HOUR OF GREATEST 

NEED. 

OR WE CAN SAY, 'IT'S OUR PROBLEM,' AND 

SOLVE IT -- TOGETHER. 

THANK YOU. 

,.> 1 
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New Jersey Hospital Association 
Statement Regarding the Planning Recommendations of the 

Governor's Commission on Health Care Costs 
November 28, 1990 

Good morning. I am Harvey Holzberg, Chief Executive Officer of 

Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital in New Brunswick and 

Chairman of the Council on Planning of the New Jersey Hospital 

Association (NJHA). I appreciate the opportunity to present 

testimony today. 

As Chairman of the Council on Planning, I am here on behalf of 

the Hospital Association regarding the health planning 

recommendations of the Governor's Commission on Health Care 

Costs. Let me first begin by congratulating the Commission for 

its comprehensive review of the current health planning system 

and its efforts to provide for the health care needs of New 

Jersey's citizens. Several of the Commission's recommendations 

will serve to fine tune our health care delivery system and will 

address the needs of both consumers and providers. I hope that 

through continued collaboration and cooperation, these 

recommendations will be further developed to foster. an improved 

and effective health care system. 

My remarks today will address three primary areas of the 

Commission's health planning recommendations: 1) the proposed 

reform of the health planning system in terms of structure and 

process; 2) the changes to the Certificate of Need application 

process; and 3) the increased level of authority and involvement 

of the Department of Health in managing hospital operations. 
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The proposal to reform the health planning system calls for a 

centralized planning system in which Certificate of Need 

applications could only be submitted when the state health plan 

identifies a need. The New Jersey Hospital Association objects 

to this centralization of the planning process. Although there 

will be provisions to allow for local input, the ultimate 

determination of all health needs will rest with the State. 

Local participation in the health planning process is essential 

as it ensures that local health needs and issues are taken into 

account. Similarly, hospitals submit Certificate of Need 

applications based on the needs of the communities they serve. A 

centralized planning system eliminates much of that local input 

and could overlook important community health needs in many areas 

of the state. We urge that health care providers be allowed to 

continue to initiate certificate of need applications in response 

to the health care needs of their local communities. 

In addition, in order to be comprehensive, the State Health Plan 

would have to encompass all of the regionaliz~d health care 

services. Gathering information, analyzing it, and creating this 

broad plan will be a substantial undertaking. The Department of 

Health is already short-staffed as a result of the state's hiring 

freeze. The New Jersey Hospital Association is concerned that 

the state simply does not have the staff to develop and update 

this comprehensive plan. It is important that the state's 

planning process not become a morass of red tape that will delay 
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the implementation of needed health care services. 

The state health planning system would also experience some 

structural changes. The Governor's Commission proposes to 

establish a State Health Planning Board (SHPB) to replace the 

current Statewide Health Coordinating Council (SHCC). The New 

Jersey Hospital Association is concerned that the proposed 

membership of the SHPB includes many representatives of the state 

government and a minimum number of health care providers. 

Obviously, New Jersey's hospitals would like to be participants 

in the development of rules that will ultimately affect them. 

In addition, the Commission proposes that the Health Systems 

Agencies (HSAs) be replaced by Local Advisory Boards (LABs) which 

are to receive State funding. We support the continuation of 

local health planning bodies and would like to see them given a 

major role in developing the State Health Plan and reviewing 

Certificates of Need. The Hospital Association concurs with the 

Commission's recommendation that these LABs receive state 

funding, but we would like assurances that these boards will 

function autonomously from the Department of Health. 

Regarding the proposed changes to the certificate of need 

application process. First, we commend the commission for 

including all providers in the certificate of need application 

process. We strongly support "leveling the playing field" and 

are pleased to see that there is an effort to accomplish this 

lonq-awaited development. We would recommend that enforcement of 

this proposal will be difficult unless payers are required to pay 
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only those facilities that have received a certificate of need. 

This would create an obvious incentive for all providers to 

participate in the certificate of need process and gives the 

state control over all regionalized health care services and 

major health expenditures. 

The New Jersey Hospital Association also supports the proposed 

increase in the certificate of need thresholds. The Commission 

recommends an increase from $400,000 to $1 million as the 

threshold for major moveable equipment and an increase from 

$600,000 to $1 million for modernization, renovation, and 

construction projects. These increases are noteworthy but we 

suggest these thresholds be further increased. The Hospital 

Association has long supported a $1.5 million threshold for major 

moveable equipment and a threshold of $5 million or 10% of a 

facility's operating budget, whichever is less, for 

modernization, renovation, and construction projects. These 

higher thresholds represent a more cost-effective approach to 

reviewing substantial hospital projects. The certificate of need 

process is only further burdened both in terms of staff time and 

dollars when it· must conduct reviews of minor projects. 

The Commission also proposes an annual capital "cap" on major 

hospital construction projects. The intent of this 

recommendation is to reduce the number and total cost of hospital 

capital expenditures. We object to this proposal. First, it is 

unclear as to who will establish the cap and how it will be 

decided how much the state's hospitals can truly afford to spend 
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on capital projects. Second, the Hospital Association can not 

support the recommendation that hospitals should compete for 

permission to improve their capital facilities. Like all 

buildings, hospitals require routine renovation and 

modernization. Failure to meet these capital requirements can 

result in overcrowding, inefficiencies from operating obsolete 

facilities, and even closure when conditions become unsafe. Even 

now, absent a capital cap, New Jersey's hospitals have the fourth 

largest occupancy level in the coun~ry and are routinely forced 

to divert patients due to overcrowding. In the short run, the 

state may save money by delaying major capital projects; in the 

long run, it will end up costing far more as a result of 

inefficiencies and maintenance costs. 

Finally, throughout the Commission's Report, the state is given 

increased authority and control over the operations and 

management of hospitals. We are concerned about this 

recommendation particularly as it relates to planning. New 

Jersey's hospitals are already heavily regulated and need to 

maintain some flexibility in order to respond to the changing 

needs of the communities they serve. 

As proposed, the Commissioner of Health would be given the 

authority to remove beds from a hospital's license based upon the 

underutilization of those beds over time. The Department of 

Health already has the power to close beds and should only use it 

when there is true underutilization. Hospitals that have closed 

beds because of manpower shortages, lack of usable space, 
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construction, or manpower strikes, should not have their beds 

delicensed. 

Under the Commission's proposal the Department of Health would 

also have the power to become involved in the governance of a 

hospital if the Department feels there are excessive utilization, 

financial, or licensure problems. The New Jersey Hospital 

Association finds that such interference in hospital operations 

is unjustified. The state is no more capable of running 

hospitals than existing community boards and should not attempt 

to replace the outstanding business and industry leaders that 

comprise these boards. 

In conclusion, we commend the Commission for its recommendations 

to institute a mechanism for local input through the designation 

of Local Advisory Boards, to include all providers in the 

Certificate of Need application process, and to increase the 

Certificate of Need thresholds. The New Jersey Hospital 

Association looks forward to the implementation of these needed 

changes. However, we are very concerned about the proposed shift 

towards a centralized health planning system with inadequate 

local health input, the cap on capital projects, and the 

increased authority of the Department of Health to manage 

hospital operations. The Hospital Association stands ready and 

willing to work with the Governor's Office, the Department of 

Health, and the state legislature to develop mutually acceptable 

solutions to these concerns. 

Thank you for the opportunity to speak to you today. 
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Gcx:d ncrning Assent>lyman M::Greevey aro nenbers of the Cannittee. I CID or. 

Fl:aices IUlstal, Ccmnissimer of Heal th, aro I an pleased to have this 

cg:ortun:i. ty this nmning to di sc•ss state heal th planning with }101. 

Health planning is a frequently debated subject, ooe which often leads~ 

heated di sc1ssioo OJer lntl we allocate health res:urc:ss. Still we have to 

bear in mini that heal th planning has sane sinple bJt .iltp:u: tant goals: 

I. Goals of planning 

A. Health Planning is designed to protect arxi to prarote the health of 

the ~atim of the State. 

a. It is ~ to identify the health r&!ds of NJ residents am to 

advarx:s the orderly develqment of health care facilities ard 

services whidl are respasive to these needs. It is to disc:nJ:rage 

those invesbnents of tunan am finard.al capital which lead to the 

develqment of excsss capacity, thereby iJ1b:«dtc1ng ~new 

CXlSts to the system, or whidl provide cnly l1m'ginal. .iJrprouelE.nts in 

tunan heal th an1 mnfar t. 

c. And it is~ to ers.n:e that all residents have acce93 to 

res3ed health care se:rvices arxi t:o ~'re ttF~t ~ servicss are 

de.live.reef in a respaisible ~--·TT.e.r, 'dth ~ 

ca:.i4 .J119: .. 1catials. 

~ . OOth qual." + . arxl 
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II. Mee~ health needs 

A. When it cares to the heal th needs of New Jerseyans, the planning 

process has not been the guardian it was ~ to be. Instead, 

we have al 1 o..aed providers to play the principal role in determin:i.ng 

what heal th services they wish to provide. Fssentially passive, we 

have d"aal to briefly pass ju:lgeuent al others' prop:sals wittn.rt 

havinJ a real, up-frmt say in what was neerled. Crnsl.lned by the 

bureaucratic ~ demaOOs of the Certificate of Need ProJl:au, 

we have lost track of what planning is ~ to be. 

B. As the GJvel:rxlr' s Cormissial noted, this has to d1ange. We IVJW 

l1lJSt develcp a cx:nprehensive State Health Plan designed to 

detennina the adequacy of existing smvioes am need for future 

sei:vices -- am thus guide the develqJ1Ent of the heal th care 

infrastructure. 

1. In other words we re3d to focus al identifyiry unnet heal th 

care needs, by service am lccaticn, am we need to evaluate 

the inpact:s of sped.fie intmventioos al the pralDt:ial of 

heal th am well-l:eilYJ. 

'!his represents a shift in Efl'P1asis: providers l1llSt xespcrd 

to needs identified throogh the state planning pi:cx:ess. 

Thus ··T:.· · . -~· U use C""c;Jlli.~ tc-Y · ;·.a:han:i.s'Rs to execute planning, 
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c. 'Ibis will requ.:l.re a shift in arientatial of the entiie p1aming arxi 

aartificate of need processes: 

1. As ra:::umeded by the CbJenxx"' s Q:mnissicn, the State 

Health Plan w::W.d be the basis upcn which rn 8(4)1 :lcatioos 

are J:eViewed. 'Iba Plan, created with 1c:cal .inplt, will 

assess where there is need in the state for specific 

effective services. Currently we have oo su:h guide, oo 

roaanap. 

2. With this new focus, providers cx:W.d ally file Ols for 

specific services in given areas earmarked in the Plan. rn 

cg>l.icatioos w::W.d rot be entertained for senvices or areas 

rot specifically identified. 

3. 'lhls, the regulatory mec:hanisns will be used to advarxs 

heal th goals, rather than to sperd an irordinate aanmt 

of time, staff resooroes, etc. rev:iewinJ ~:lcatioos for 

projects for which there is oo need or for which there is 

excess capacity in the systen. 

o. we expect am hcpe that this will also result in a shift in 

eqi1asis in the types of services that are develcped. 

1 .. riJ.gu V:: ., ·.• ·i ... :l CDE;Cj i:ertiacy care services have typically 

re-~.. ~J. .~:~ ~~ att:~ .. ~~.h-""l in the,plann:lng ~....;s 
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MJW we do need to retain mr cxmuitnEnt to the appz:c:pi:iate 

regiooalizatial of expensive tertiaxy services, which are 

very expensive to deliver and which are neer1ed by ally a 

i;x:xrt:Loo of the pcpulatial. FOr instance we need to regulate 

cardiac services becm1se of the krXHl asso::f aticn between 

cardiac SU?:gical. volunes and rutx:rnes, berause we knJw that 

the proliferatim of excess rapacity of such a service will 

erode the quail ty of care at eacn CS'lter while draining oor 

heal th care l:Wgets. 

2. art: the need to develop CXlllllJlli ty-based, primacy care 

services is typically overlookBi in this process. 

And these are in Jl&1Y UISl:arcss the nest neeCled services in 

the state offering the best q:JpOrtunity to pLOIOle h.J&l 

heal th in a CXlSt-respcr.asi ble ~ •• 

'l1leS8 services will be ~ in the State Health Plan 

and in the broadened mceptim of the pl.aming p:co: SS. 

Becm•se planning is m than Certificate of Need. • • • rather 

it is a visial of the best 'leI to provide effective services 

to troee wh:> need th:m. 

o Ala1Q these lines the need fr: · J;Alaventiv\;;, 3eL"'r.:..._ ~ 

Wl.il u:H:5~-- beCaUSl· '~ ··~oten U1 • .~!L': 

:c .:pxt ; of the t.S PublJ.c.; ~- , , 2P..rvi. Y .. :. --~-~ 1th.· 
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pecple 2000• ) preventim is now the single mst 

inp:u:tant factor in adl:Leving am neintaining ~ 

health. 

0 Qie exarple where prewnt:1al ard the expmded role 

of Health Pl.aming overlap is in the HealthStart

Plus progzan recently ptcp::sej by the Goue1:roI'' s 

Conn:Lssim en Health cam Costs. Ne know a need 

exists- the fact that a.u: infant na:tality rate is 

so high esp?Ci al Jy Cl'IDlQ vulnerable ~11 atioos is a 

clear indicatial of tt8 need. 

o Heal~tart-Plus is an initiative desigrai arooOO the 

cxacept of cxmn.mi ty-based primary care sexvices to 

achieve better birth ootu:Jtes. 'lhe :role of plarning 

.in making this haRal will be extze1el.y irr\XlL t&1t, 

because we will need to ermJrage ard create sexvices 

an:i provider sites a::z:css the state to meet an 

identifiable need. 'Ibis is an exarple of proactive 

plann:lrg. 

B. 'lhe Plaming am a-t processes were urlgira:ll1 ~gned, at least 

in pai.t, to help c:x:ntrol ti~ c.:ct:n . .s a·:iS:CH:rt.:.~: ~·!.i.:t:.:.l the 

~or p.irchase of health :fac.i.li· ..... es a:1-xl equipnent. 
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1. As ment:l.aai earlier, tradi tiooally the fcx::us has been en 

cx:ntrolling the growth of expensive, tertiai:y care services 

through the evaluaticn of the financial feas1b111 ty of 

pi:~ projects ard regicnalizatioo of services. 

2. We new have to go beyax1 that, and reassess the unchallenged 

primacy of l"ospi tal care as an \Dlrl tten tenet of the 

planning pi:oc:ess. '!here are otter ways to deliver care, and 

to deliver it in a high-quality cost-effective fashicn. <De 

iltpJL tant exarple will be the praooticn and ermiragement of 

comunity based heal th servioes such as CXJmLJni ty heal th 

centers. ()J%" l'qJe is to see these efforts receive nu:h 

greater ~ as we set about develq>i.rg a State Health 

Plan. Heal th care shcW.d be nu:n nore than the l"ospi ta!, 

and our l"e!l th planning pi:ocess 111.JSt recDgl1im that. 

lt:lspi tal ER' s are not gxxi prinmy care sites, aro reliaooe 

oo them for this care is bad far peq>le ard bad far the 

financial heal th of oor system. '1he health planning system 

has to take the lead in erm.iraging nore appi:q;n:iate levels 

of care 

3. Additiooally, CDSts can cnly be a:ntrolled if we regulate 

the entire heal th care system in an equitable fashicn, 

instead of prt;t:ing all our efforts oo cnly ooe ~rt. '1he 

situaticr. with Magnetic ~ace Imagers, or r-RI's, is a 

case in '°iat. ·we 1~\llai."=O a'lly tOOse in h:spl.tals, so we 

WCUl ..... : up with da"~ of these fabJloosly expensive machines 
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cuts:Lde of OOspi tal.s. In the :intmest: of equity we need a 

level playing field, am that means that all heal th care 

providers nust fall uOOer health planninJ regulaticn. 

4. If we intern to look at the systen as a wtx:>le, and mt in 

piec:B3, we also need to set 9:118 sort of capital 

experoiture cap. We cmn:>t just go al ~ or der¥ing 

capital proje=ts with no idea as to their effect al 

statewide heal th care costs. We are IXJW facing a future 

with an incredible Cl10Jllt of new h:spi tal debt, whidl will 

be eventually translated into higher :insurance bills. Are 

patient ootmres goinJ to be proportirnately that nu:h 

better because of this debt? I cblbt it. we need to 

decide tow l1IJCh aa:li tiaial CDSt we can afford in the 

I l.cx:K farwa.x:d to working with you in inplanentinJ the recu111exlatioos of 

the GcrJern::lt'' s Ccmnissial in this 8%ea as well as otters. PUtting this 

plan into act:ial will require hm:d war:k fran all of us, tut there is oo 

other way. If we do ooth1ng we will have failed many. 'ftlank you for this 

cgxxtuni ty to sham my tto.Jghts. 
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HEALTHCARE PLANNING AND MARKETING SOCIETY OF NEW JERSEY 
SEVEN HUNDRED SIXTY ALEXANDER ROAD • CN 1 t PRINCETON, N.J. 08540 (609) 275-4000 

• .. November 28, 1990 

-

The Assembly Health Care 
c/o Robbie Miller 
Aid to the Commission 

Policy Study Commission 

State House Annex 
CN068 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

Re: Report of the Governor's 
Commission on Health Care 

Members of the Assembly Health Care Policy Study Commission: 

I am pleased to submit the attached testimony regarding the 
recorrunenda tions of the Governor's Conunission on Heal th Care on 
behalf of the Healthcare Planning & Marketing Society of New 
Jersey. HPMSNJ is a professional organization comprising planners 
and marketers from health care organizations throughout New Jersey. 
The enclosed position paper was endorsed by the HPMSNJ Board of 
Directors at its November 9, 1990 meeting. 

Overall, the Society believes that change in the current health 
care regulatory system is warranted and we support the diligent 
work of the Commission members in formulating these 
recommendations. We view the Commission's Report as addressing 
"macro" level changes which are long overdue; however, as 
professionals who have daily interaction with the State health 
planning system and Certificate of Need process, we have 
substantial concerns regarding the "micro" level impact legislative 
and regulatory changes could have on health care providers. We 
hope our comments will caution the Assembly Commission as to areas 
where further technical consideration is needed prior to change. 

The testimony of HPMSNJ is limited to the Commission Report Section 
titled, "Regulatory Reform" according to the interest and 
professional expertise of the members of the Society. These 
comments are numbered to correspond with the Commission 
recommendations, CR3-CR17. Should you require additional 
information, all inquiries should be addressed to me at the 

AN AFFILIATE OF THE NEW JERSEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 
ANO THE SOCIETY FOR HEALTHCARE PLANNING ANO MARKETING OF THE AMERICAN HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 



-2-

following address: 

Rebecca Wolff, Director of Planning 
Morristown Memorial Hospital 
100 Madison Avenue 
P. o. Box 1956 
Morristown, NJ 07962-1956 

1-201-285-4385 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this testimony. 

Sincerely, 

Rebecca Wolff 
President, HPMSNJ 

enclosure 

cc: Louis Scibetta, President, NJHA 
Harvey Holzberg, Chairman, NJHA Council on Planning 
Torn Foley, Chairman, Health Care Administration Board 
Ralph Dean, Chairman, Statewide Health Coordinating Council 
Brenda Bacon, Office of the Governor 
Frances Dunstun, MD, Corcunissioner of Health 



Healthcare Planning and Marketing Society of New Jersey 
Testimony Pertaining to the Report of the Governor's Conunission On Health Care 

Section on Regulatory Reform 
Endorsed by HPMSNJ Board: November 9, 1990 

Planning Reform 

CR3. State Health Plan 

We believe that it is unrealistic to have a State 
Health Plan which identifies all health care needs 
of New Jersey residents; heal th care is changing 
rapidly and the State is geographically and 
demographically diverse. Therefore it is very 
unlikely that one set of statewide criteria can 
apply equally well to all areas of the state. There 
must be a provision to respond to area-specific 
needs which are not identified in the Plan. 

To meet the needs of New Jersey residents, the State 
Health Plan must remain flexible and should include 
waiver criteria under which a Certificate of Need 
could be submitted. The waiver criteria should be 
service specific and consider such factors as 
utilization, access and other pertinent issues. 
With a well developed State Health Plan, relatively 
few Certificates of Need will need to be granted 
under a waiver provision. 

The intent of this recommendation appears to be the 
development of a State Health Plan as the driving 
force for centralized health planning and submission 
of Certificate of Need applications. As such, it 
is essential that heal th care provider input be 
incorporated into the development and ongoing 
modification of the State Health Plan. 

We are concerned that the State Plan reflect fully 
the complex and dynamic nature of the delivery of 
health services. This concern is expressed in light 
of the severe limitations of State Health Department 
budgets at a time when demands on it are being 
increased. 

CR4. Local Advisory Boards 

There must be a provision for local input which 
includes the opportunity for affected parties to 
make public comment. 

Historically, local health planning models have not 
provided sufficient local input into the 
identification of local needs and development of 
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CR4. Local Advisory Boards (Continued) 

programs and policies to meet those needs, and into 
the development of the State Plan. 

If constituted, these local bodies should be 
separately constituted 501 (C) (3) corporations who 
are allowed to seek sources of funds in addition to 
State allocated funding. 

As autonomous entities the local bodies should be 
free to determine the composition of their boards 
so long as these boards are 1) representative of the 
geographic area and 2) have a consumer majority. 

We note that the Commission's report provides for 
only limited local input into the Certificate of 
Need review. For example, how can the LAB's review 
and make independent assessments of Certificates of 
Need if the analysis of need is conducted by State 
staff and no exceptions are allowed. 

CRS. State Health Planning Board 

In order to allow for sufficient provider and 
consumer representation, there needs to be a further 
consideration of the nwn.ber of seats allocated to 
government officials. There is concern that the 
proposed structure would limit provider input 
significantly. 

CR6. Role of Health Care Administration Board 

The State Health Plan, as other issues reviewed by 
HCAB, must be subject to a public comment period. 

The Board should be required to respond to all 
comments it receives in a public meeting. 

Certificate of Need Reform 

CR7. State Health Plan 

As stated above, waivers to the State Health Plan 
should be permitted. Providers should be allowed 
to submit Certifica.tes of Need for services that are 
not identified in the State Health Plan as "needed 
services" without the requirement that the State 
Health Plan be revised prior to their review. There 
should be a mechanism in place to concurrently grant 
a waiver to the State Health Plan for the specific 
situation and review these projects. These waivers 
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and proposals must be handled on a case by case 
basis. 

Local health planning, if it continues to be funded, 
should provide input into developing the State 
Health Plan. 

CR8. Role of the Corrunissioner 

The roles of the Commissioner and HCAB in the final 
decisions to grant or not grant CN' s needs to be 
clarified. 

CR9. Appeal Rights 

We support the affirmation of the applicant's appeal 
rights and believe it is essential that applicants 
who are denied a Cert if ica te of Need have the 
opportunity to appeal the Conunissioner's decision 
under the current process. 

certificate of Need Application 

CRlO. Definition of Health Care Facility 

In support of this recorrunendation, it is appropriate 
that Certificate of Need requirements be determined 
by the type of service as opposed to by facility 
ownership. 

CRll. Certificate of Need Thresholds 

It is appropriate that Certificate of Need 
thresholds be raised; $1.0 million is probably 
appropriate for major moveable equipment, however, 
the construction threshold should be higher ($1.5 
million as reconunended in the draft CN regulations). 

CR12. Annual Cap On Capital Projects 

Limiting capital dollars may be necessary, however, 
an annual cap may lead to inequitable considerations 
of competing projects. 

It is er i tically important, if there are to be caps, 
that there be an equitable process for allocating 
capital among competing projects. This process 
should specifically address both the need for some 
facilities to expand in response to population 
growth and others to renovate and modernize without 
expanding, in order to remain competitive. 

We are greatly concerned that caps may unfairly 
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postpone needed maintenance to the State's health 
system infrastructure, increase future costs because 
of deferred construction/renovation, and may result 
in New Jersey facilities being less than competitive 
with New York and Pennsylvania facilities. 

Provision should be made for hospitals to build 
equity as an alternative to debt financing. 

CR13. DOH To Review and Categorize Providers by Plant Conditions 

Health care providers cannot be categorized based 
on facility age alone. Also to be considered in 
capital prioritization are types services provided, 
populations served, potential for growth in demand, 
and institutional mission. 

Providers must have input into developing the 
criteria which will serve as the basis of how 
projects are to be prioritized. 

Prioritization must be reviewed on a per project 
basis. 

CR14. Elimination of 1991 Capital Batches 

We feel any moratorium could have serious negative 
consequences for the State's health care industry. 
The experience in New Jersey suggests that any 
moratorium is likely to last longer than one year. 

CR15. DOH Given Authority to Decertify Paper Beds 

We believe adequate regulatory authority already 
exists for this purpose. 

CR16. CN Period of Implementation 

Varying the period of time for which CN is valid 
according to the type of project is a positive 
change. 

Terminating CN' s not implemented within the 
regulatory time frame should not be permitted 
without the applicant being given the opportunity 
to request an extension as significant resources may 
already have been invested. 

It is unclear from these reconunendations, as to what 
constitutes "implementation" of CN. 
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CR17. Physicians Prohibited From Referring To Service In Which 
He/She Has An Interest 

We see this as seriously counterproductive. It 
would inhibit, if not preclude, the development of 
joint ventures which reduce demands for hospital 
borrowing, spread risk, and provide a means to cost 
effectively and quickly respond to emerging needs. 
We believe that full disclosure of interests and 
providing information on alternative services should 
be sufficient. 

This concludes the corrunents from HPMSNJ relative to the 
corrunission's Report, Section on Regulatory Reform. 
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ASSEMBLY HEALTH CARE POLICY STUDY COMMISSION 
NOVEMBER 28, 1990 

10:00 A.M. 
ROOM 418, STATE HOUSE ANNEX, TRENTON 

TESTIMONY REGARDING STATE HEALTH PLANNING 

Assemblyman McGreevey and members of the Assembly's Health 
care Policy Study Commission: 

I appreciate your providing this opportunity to comment on 
the recommendations of the Governor's Commission of Health 
Planning. I am Thomas E. Terrill, Ph.D., Executive Vice 
President of the University Health System of New Jersey. We 
are a consortium of eight of New Jersey's leading academic 
and teaching hospitals and the education network of the 
University of Medicine and Dentistry of New Jersey. 

I intend to address the issues raised by the Commission in 
regard to Regulatory Reform. Specifically, the Commission 
identifies areas of particular concern: 

- the lack of a level playing field among all 
providers through the Certificate of Need process 

- low Certificate of Need thresholds 
- limited attention to the affordability of capital 

investments 
- uncoordinated and limited participation of the 

citizenry in the health care planning process 

I would like to address those areas in that order. We 
support the recommendations of the Commission in regard to 
leveling the playing field and increasing the CN threshold. 
The lack of a level playing field among all providers through 
the Certificate of Need process should be remedied. This is 
particularly true if the thresholds for Certificates of Need 
are raised to an appropriate level. 

We believe that level should be $1.5 million. At this 
amount, construction would be included while most equipment 
(such as CT Scanners) would not require review. This would 

f At1ar:c C.ry Medical Center 

ff Coooer Hosp1tal/Un1vers1ty Medical Certer 
Hao.erisacK Medical Center 

Hetere F!Jld Medical Center 

Jersey Shore Medical Center 

Ker!"'edy Memorial Hospitals-University Medical Center 

Aooe-: WOOd Johnson Un1vers1ty Hospital 
Uri1ve"Slty of Medicine and Dentistry of New Jersey 

UMONJ-Un1versrty Hospital 
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simplify and streamline the Certificate 
while making it more equitable since 
providers would be required to proceed 
process. 

of Need process, 
all health care 
through the same 

With regard to greater attention to the affordability of 
capital investment, the Commission proposed an annual cap be 
established for a period of five years and be incorporated 
into the State Health Plan. University Health System of New 
Jersey understands the Commission's concern about the costs 
that "bricks and mortar" add to health care. 

Nevertheless, a restrictive annual cap could have a 
devastating affect upon the health care system. Before an 
annual cap is established, we recommend that the following 
matters be reviewed, and that these questions be answered: 

- What expenditures will be included in the cap? 
(i.e., Will refinancing be included?) 

- What priorities will be established? (i.e., Will 
plant conditions, age of buildings take priority over 
the development of regionalized services?) 

- Who will make the decisions regarding the size of the 
cap and the determination of priorities? 

- can an annual cap realistically be established for a 
five year period of time? 

- What impact will the annual cap have on the State 
Health Plan? 

In order to properly plan for the future needs of our health 
care system, it may be preferable to establish several annual 
caps - one for refinancing, one for regionalized services and 
one for construction. This would allow the planners and 
regulators more flexibility and provide some assurance that 
needed regionalized services and construction are not held 
hostage to refinancing and plant modernization. 

Finally, the Commission is seeking to address increasing 
participation of the citizenry in the health care planning 
process. To accomplish this, the Commission recommends a 
State Health Plan be revised annually. Local input would be 
sought from Local Advisory Boards. The State Health Plan 
would be the basis upon which Certificate of Need 
applications are reviewed. 

our concern here is with the timeliness of a process that has 
the potential to be unduly cumbersome, unresponsive, and 
slow. For example, the State Health Plan may take 2-3 years 
to be developed - if it is to be truly comprehensive and to 
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receive input from the Local Advisory Boards. Once 
completed, the data used to create the Plan are already a few 
years old. A provider seeking to offer a service or undergo 
construction may have been delayed 2 - 3 years awaiting the 
completion of the State Health Plan. If the provider is 
eventually successful in receiving all approvals through the 
Certificate of Need process, what are his options if the 
annual cap has been reached? Will he be required to start 
back at step one of the CN process the following year? 

In terms of providing greater participation of the citizenry, 
we at UHSNJ applaud the effort. However, unless the Local 
Advisory Boards have the right to appeal should the 
Commission act contrary to their recommendations, it is not 
clear to us how successfully the Commission has addressed the 
issue of greater participation. 

In reference to Certificate of Need issues, I would like to 
comment on specific areas of concern. 

1. The primary teaching hospitals of UMDNJ - University 
Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital 
Cooper Hospital/University Medical Center and Kennedy 
Memorial Hospitals-University Medical Center should 
be excluded from the Certificate of Need process. 
The core teaching hospitals of New Jersey's medical 
schools must have access to technologies and services 
in order to fulfill their missions of teaching, 
clinical care, and research. Exclusion from the 
Certificate of Need process will foster the 
development of a preeminent statewide health sciences 
University and position New Jersey to halt the exodus 
of patients to other states. 

2. Decertification of paper beds and specification 
of the time-frame for implementing a Certificate 
of Need should be appealable. In both of these 
areas, circumstances beyond the control of the 
hospital may interfere with full bed usage or 
implementation of Certificates of Need. Appeals 
reduce the likelihood of arbitrary and unreasonable 
decisions. 

In conclusion, I believe the Commission has done a remarkable 
job of sifting through very complex issues and developing 
recommendations to address the problems facing the health 
care system. However, before implementation of the 
recommendations, I respectfully suggest further study and 
clarification are needed on three key issues: 
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The Annual Capital Cap - the scope and potential impact of 
the annual cap on the health care system. 

The Scope and Time Frame - the scope and time frame of 
development and implementation of the State Health Plan. 

Exceptions and Appeals - exceptions and appeals to the 
Certificate of Need process. 

University Health System of New Jersey stands ready to assist 
the State in developing a more equitable, efficient and 
effective health care system. We would be pleased to serve 
as advisers or committee participants to assist the State of 
New Jersey in resolving the complex problem related to 
providing health care to all New Jerseans. 

(11-28Testimony) 
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The following comments relative to the Regulatory Reform recommendations by the 
Governor's commission on Health Care Costs are based on the goal of making health 
care affordable by efficient allocation of facilities, equipment and manpower, 
improved productivity in the delivery of treatment, diagnosis, and care, and 
promotion of prospective price competition. -

CR3 A State Health Plan should be developed and have the force and effect 
of State Law. 

For selected services and facilities, the concept articulated in this recommendation is 
being partially implemented via categorical regulations (e.g., trauma centers, cardiac 
surgery, and inpatient comprehensive rehabilitation). The recommendation expands 
the concept to all health care facilities and services covered under the current 
statues P.L. 1971, c136 & 138, Health Care Facilities Planning Act. This has merit 
and should be pursued. 

CR4 The planning process should be governed by a new State Health 
Planning Board, an unspecified number of Local Advisory Boards, and a 
State Office of Health Planning within the Health Department. 

For the fourth time since the demise of federally financed Health Systems Agencies 
in 1986, it has been concluded the public's right to know and have some say in the 
orderly and acceptable deyelopment of health services is best served through the 
existence of local health planning (see Attachment 1). It is believed the existing 
State Law P.L. 1987 Chapter 118, Statewide Local Health Planning Program, should be 
utilized immediately to implement CR 4 (See Attachment 2). 

CR5 A State Health Planning Board should be established, with 
resJJOnsibilities for the development of the State Health Plan in concert 
with the LABs and the St.ate Department of Health. 

A comprehensive State Health Plan requires a comprehensive mechanism to assure 
access, quality, and cost are balanced when developing the State Health Plan and 
deciding on Certificate of Need Applications. 

It is strongly suggested the rule making functions of the Health Care Administration 
Board be included. This would bring efficiency to the regulation development 
process (e.g. eliminate the multiple step process) and, more importantly, merge the 
determination of need with reimbursement policy development. This would allow 
timely changes in reimbursement to bring about less costly, more productive health 
care services. In effect, the result could be embodied in a Certificate of 
Affordability, with rate setting considered prior to a final decision on expenditures 
for health care facilities and services. 

CR6 Both the State Health Plan and each service regulation should be 
adopted by the health Care Administration Board and have the force and 
effect of Jaw. The State Health Plan would be re-evaluated each year 
and appropriate revisions made. 

This is a duplicative and inefficient way to establish the State Health Plan. The 
State Health Planning Board should be the final authority. The Commissioner of 
Health should manage State Health Plan implementation. 

CR7 The State Certil'icate of Need activities should be directed by the St.ate 
Planning process. 

In general, this recommendation reinforces the importance of the State Health Plan 
and the necessity to for all providers, especially physicians, to fully participate in 
its development. My one concern is with the Department of Health staff analysis. 
To avoid predetermination on any one application prior to completion of the review 



process, the staff analysis should be limited to findings of fact with regard to 
compliance with applicable regulation, licensing standards, and construction 
requirements. No conclusions should be issued as to need and affordability. These 
conclusions should only be reached by the Commissioner of Health after the review 
process is completed. 

CR8 The Commissioner should review the applications and recommendations of 
the recommending bodies. The commissioner is empowered top make final 
decisions on Certificate of Need approvals and/or denials, if his/her 
decisions are consistent with the State Health Plan. An application 
which is denied has appeal rights to the HCAB. 

The HCAB should be the body that decides on appeals submitted by a denied 
applicant, the State Health Planning Board, and the Commissioner of Health 
application decisions and administrative rulings. 

CR9 As regional recommending agents on matters related to Certificates of 
Need, the LABs should not have an appeal right, should· the 
Commissioner act contrary to their recommendations. Only the St.ate 
Health Planning Board, the applicant and other parties of standing would 
retain the right to appeal the Commissioner's determinations. The St.ate 
Health Planning Board, representing the public process, could appeal the 
Commissioner's decision through the Administrative Law procedures, 
thereby establishing a separate record to be presented to the HCAB or 
to the cou~ts. In such case, the State Health Planning Board would be 
represented by the Public Advocate, subject to the determination by the 
Public Advocate that the appeal has merit and is in the public interest. 

The role of the Public Advocate is too broad. If they represent the SHPB, it should 
be subject only to a determination the appeal is not allowable as a matter of legal 
procedure. The merit and public interest is a decision only the comprehensive 
judgement of the SHPB can be relied upon to decide. A better approach is to have 
a Deputy Attorney General assigned to the State Health Planning Board. 

CR10 The definition of a health care facility should be changed to include, 
under Certificate of Need requirements, any service which is the subject 
of a State adopted Health Planning regulation or any service or 
acquisition with a t.ota.l project cost exceeding $1 million. 

This should be changed to read, " .•• subject of the State Health Plan." 

CR11 The CertUicate of Need thresholds for major movable equipment and for 
modernization, renovation, and new construction willbe raised to $1 
million, with an annual adjustment for inflation. 

This appears reasonable, provided items affecting safety and routine operations 
(e.g., telephone and computer systems) above that level are processed only as 
administrative reviews. 

CR12 There should be an annual cap on capital projects. 

It appears this recommendation is directed at the acute general hospital component 
of heal~h care delivery. It is suggested this include psychiatric hospitals and 
related inpatient beds. 



The use of an annual cap for hospital bed additions, and/or 
modernization/conversion/renovation appears to be the best way to prospectively 
address affordability and foster price competition, while assuring medical care 
quality and appropriate access. For instance, with a cap, judgements would have to 
be made among competing proposals. The proposals that provide the expected 
quality at least price, with greatest access should receive the highest priority for 
the year. This would eliminate projects that are costly, but without direct 
measurable benefit in terms of access or quality of treatment, diagnosis, and nursing 
care. 

The current review process does not allow a comparative review of long term need 
and benefit, nor are the criteria detailed enough to distinguish between those items 
which improve productivity and those which primarily enhance the image of the 
facility. 

CR13 The Department of Health should conduct a review of the statewide plan 
conditions and develop categories of priority against which capitAl 
expenditures will be judged. This analysis will be reviewed by the 
planning process and incorporated in the State Health Plan. 

This is essential and must be done prior to establishing the annual cap, 

CR14 In order t.o allow sufficient time t.o develop the above, and t.o eliminate a 
potentially counterproductive window, the capital batches scheduled for 
January 1, 1991, and July 1, 1991, should be eliminated. 

Agree. This is necessary for an orderly process to determine the annual cap. 
Please note, elimination of this capital batch would reduce the total annual number 
of CN applications by only 10 to 15%. 

CR15 The Department of Health would have the authority t.o decertify paper 
beds based upon the utilization of those beds over time. 

This must only be done if called for in the State Health Plan. Often, proposed bed 
reductions have been submitted with major modernization/conversion/renovation 
projects to meet the current utilization standards that, if not met, can lead to a 
disapproval. Consideration is not usually given to the longer term need and impact 
on the area served by two or more hospitals. 

CR16 Each Certificate of Need issued should have a discreet period of time 
for implementation. 

The time periods I recommend are: 

Hospital, $10 million or greater 
Hospital, less than $10 million 
Nursing Homes 
All other 

3.5 years 
3.0 years 
2.5 years 
2.0 years 

Should a project request an extension of time beyond these limits, the Certificate of 
Need should be submitted to the LAB for public review of the reasons for 
requesting the extension. The LAB recommendations would go directly to the 
Commissioner of Health. 

CR11 A statute prohibiting any physician from referring t;o a service in which 
he, his partners, or his family have a fiduciary interest should be
proposed 

No Comment. 



LOCAL HEALTH PLANNING AGENCIES 
MAKE A DIFFERENCE 

The 1971 New Jersey Health Facilities Planning Act established as public policy that no 
health care facility or service should be implemented unless it contributes to the 
orderly development of adequate and effective health care services. Since 1971, the 
public's right to know and have some say in the orderly and acceptable development of 
hospital, nursing home, and other health care services has been manifested in local area 
health planning agencies. As recently as May, 1987, this public right was reaffirmed by 
State Law P.L. 1987, Chapter 118. The new law established a New Jersey specific local 
health planning program with a requirement that each agency be governed by volunteers 
and funded at 12 cents per capita. 

One only has to review the extensive examination of local health planning that took 
place prior to passage of P.L. 1987, Chapter 118 to comprehend its value. 

On December 4, 1986, the Assembly Health and Human Resources Committee held a 
Public Hearing "To examine the Health Planning System in New Jersey". Sixteen 
agencies, organizations, provider associations, and individuals presented testimony. All 
of these diverse groups testified that health planning was needed. 

On January 30, 1987, the Re ort of the State Blue Ribbon Task Force on Local Health 
Planning was issued. It concluded that the State o New Jersey needs to " ... assure the 
residents of New Jersey that the local planning process would remain a viable and 
productive part of the overall system". The membership included representatives of 
private business (e.g. Atlantic Chemical, The Bergen Record, NJ Business Group on 
Health), hospital and nursing home providers, insurers, and the State Department of 
Health. 

On March 12, 1987, after hearings by both the Assembly Appropriations Committee and 
Assembly Health and Human Services Committee, the full Assembly approved the local 
health planning agencies legislation by a 72-0 vote! 

On March 26, 1987, the Senate concurred and voted approval by a vote of 32-1! 

On May 7, 1987 the Governor signed P.L. 1987, Chapter 118 into law! 

Local health planning agencies are an "integral component" Jf the Com missioner of 
Health's decision making process relative to Certificate of Need applications. Local 
health planning agencies provide assurance to the public that community concerns and 
priorities are advocated at the state level prior to a final decision being made. More 
importantly, the local health planning agency involvement in the Certificate of Need 
process makes a difference in the public trust for our state officials. No where did this 
become more evident than in early 1988 when the local health planning agency was by
passed by state officials and a new nursing home in northern New Jersey was approved 
without the required local review. The subsequent public outcry led to a court remand 
which stated, " ••• omitting the (local health planning) agency from the permitting 
process was particularly serious.". This reaffirmed the necessity of local health 
planning· agency review for siting future facilities. A return to the orderly process in 
1989 resulted in two new AIDS facilities approved in central New Jersey after extensive 
public input. Even though there was similar public objection to the proposals, the 
community as a whole felt they had a fair and full opportunity to express their views. 

Attachment 1 



Perhaps of more significance were the findings of a seven month investigation by the 
State Attorney General's Program Integrity Section into allegations involving favoritism 
in the awarding of Certificates of Need. The report, issued in December 1988, 
contained this conclusion: 

"This investigation has confirmed that the process for reviewing Certificates 
of Need, when followed, provides a system of checks and balances which 
would made it difficult for any applicant or any government actor within the 
system, to dominate the process. Specifically, the review procedures entail 
many different levels, and thus depend upon the recommendations of many 
different actors. In addition, each actor within the process is held 
accountable for his or her recommendation and is expected to justify the 
recommendation based on objective criteria." 

As New Jersey entered the 1990's, local and state health planning was reviewed for the 
fourth time in the past five years. This time by the Governor's Commission on Health 
Care Costs. In their October 1, 1990 report, CARE for New Jersey, the Commission 
affirmed that local health planning should continue in the form of Local Advisory 
Boards, as successors to the health service area (HSA) agencies. 

It is clear the public's right to know and have some say in the orderly development of 
health care facilities and services has once again been objectively determined as 
valuable and necessary. The next logical step is to transition, without disruption of 
local input, from the HSA's to the LAB's. 

Prepared by: 
E. J. Peloquin 

Executive Director 
Central Jersey Health Planning Council 

November, 1990 
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SENATE, No. 2372 

P.L ;c;f J 
r/1/jz 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 
IYTRODUCED JUm: 30, 1986 

By Senator McMA.'ilMON • 
ReferTed to Committee on Institutions, Health and Welfare 

.a~ .\CT establishing a Statewide local health planning program 

.. [and].. ••. •• supplementing Title 26 of the Revised Stat

utes ... and making a• appropriatio" therefor ... 

l Bz IT E!UCTE.D by the Sefltlie and General ~ssembly of tl&e State 

2 of New Jersey: 

l l. as used in thiJ act : 

:.! a. '·Commissioner'' means the Commiuioner of the Department 

3 of Health. 

4 b. "Corporation" means an independent private, nonprofit cor-

5 poration which i5 not a health care facility, or a subsidiary thereof, 

6 or an affiliated corporation of a health care facility. 

7 c. "Health care facility" meana a health care facility aa defined 

8 in section 2 of P. L. 1971, c. 136 ( C. 26 :2H-2). 

9 d. ·' Health care service'' means a health care service aa defined 

10 in section 2 of P. L. 1971, c. 136 (C. 26:2H-2). 

11 e. "Health systems agency" means a health system.a agency u 

12 defined in section 2 of P. L. 1971, c. 136 ( C. 26 :2B-2). 

t3 f. "Local health planning" meana planning by a corporation 

t~ •[of]• •pertaining to• health care •[facilites]9 •facilities• and 

l5 ·ca health care]• services •which are• located in or servmg a 

16 specirlc ~eographical area designated by the commissioner. 

17 • g. ·• Provujer ,of health. care'' .mean..s a provider of health. care a.s 

18 defin.ed .i" sectiOft·I of P. L •. J971, c. i.;: (C . .26:2H-2).• 

l p 2. The commislioner shall eatabliah a· grogram to provide local 

2 health plazming on a Stata.wide buia in a minimum of three speci1ia 

3 geographical areu to be designated by the comm.i.11ioner, each of 

4 which •[should]• • sAall, to ti&. uteu poa.sible, • include suf&eient 
~ftDllf-.......... la ......, ........... [aa.J la ...... Wll ............................................ ............... , .................. . ........................................ , ...... . 

•-s....-'- •• 1' ........... !'f~ 11. lW. 
.. ._.., --- • .. ........ ,...., .. 1911'. 
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~ resources to provide a con1prehensive range of health care facilities 

6 and services. The commissioner shall consider the compatibility of 

7 social, economic, transportation and geographic characteristics in 
S determining the areas to be designated. 

1 3. a. The commissioner shall establish requirements for the 

2 composition of the governing body of each corporation and shall 

3 specify, under the terms of an agreement with the corporation 

4t for the awarding of a grnnt pursuant to subsection c. of this sec-

5 tion, those functions which the <.:orporation at a minimum s!Jall 

6 perform. 

1 b. The commissioner shall approve a corporation within e11ch 

8 of the geographical areas c.lesignated by the commissioner, pur-

9 suant to section 2 of this act, to provide local health planning in 

10 that geographical area. 

11 c. The commissioner, on January 1, 1987, and annually there-

12 after, shall award to each corporation a grant of such monies a.s 

13 shall be determined by the commissioner, except that the grant 

14 shall be no less than •[20]- • 1a• cents per capita. 

15 d. The membership of the governing .body of each corporatioll 

16 approved by the commissioner pursuant to subsection b. of tllis 

17 section shall be composed of consumers and providers of health 

18 care who reside or have their principal place of business within 

19 the geographical area designated by the commissioner, e:xcept that 

20 no less than 51 % but no more than 60% of the members shall be 

21 persons who are not providers of health care. 

1 •·[~.The Department of Health, to effectuate the provisions and 

2 purposes of this act, may charge health care facilities which are li-

3 censed by the department pursuant to P. L. 1971, c. 136 •[( C. 

4 25 :2H-1]• • ( C. 26 :2H-1• et seq.)•[,]• reasonable fees •[which]9 •. 

5 Thtse fees• are eligible for reimbursement by third party payers. 

6 the aggregate annual amount of which shall not exceed •[2jr • 12• 

i cents per capita during each fiscal year. The commissioner shall 

8 develop an equitable method of determining the tees to be assessed 

9 each health care facility. • J. corpora& on may charge a1' additioncU 

10 fee, "' CIJI amoum e.stabli&laeG by elae commissioner, for review of ca 
11 certificate of 11eeti applicatio• sub•ittea to the corporatiota. 91•• 
l •[5. If, during tiscal year 1987, there is a termination or reduction 

i of federal funds for health aystema agencies, funds shall be pro-

3 vided, ill an amount to be determined by the commissioner, to 

• operate the health systems agencies until the local health planning 

5 program established pursuant to this supplementary act begins 

6 operating.]• 



•[G.]• ··c• J. •] .. •• .t. •• a. Except as provided in subsection c. of 

:2 thi.s section, a corporation shall c.ot, by reason of the performance 

3 of any dutr, tunction or acti,·ity, required of, or authorized to be 

4. undertaken uy the corporation pursuant to this act, be held civilly 

.1 vr criwmail; iia:•le ir' the mewher ot the l(o,·erning body of the cor 

6 por:mon 0r any emplo~·ee oi tbe corporation wbo acted on behalf of 

7 the e•.:irporntion in rue performance of that duty. function, or actl".-ity 

8 acted ''ithin the scope of his duty, function or activity as a member 

9 of the go..-erning body, or as an employee of the corpornt1on, el:cr-

10 cised due care and acted \l"'ithout malice toward any person affected 

11 thereby. 

12 b. El:cept as provided in subsection c. of this section, a member 

13 of the governing body of a corporation or an employee of the cor-

14 po ration shall not by reason of that person's performance on be-

15 half of the corporation of any duty, function, or activity required 

16 of. or authorized to be undertaken by the corporation pursuant 

17 ~o this act. he held ci..-illy or criminally liable if that person •[be

lS lieved he was acting]9 •acted• withill the scope of his duty, LUnctio11. 

19 or acuvity as a member of the governing body. or as an employee ot 

20 the corporation, and with respect to the performance of that duty, 

21 runction or acti'•ity, without gross negligence or malice toward any 

:.!2 person affected thereby. 

23 c. The provisions of subsections a. and b. of this section do 

24 not apply with respect to a civil action for bodily injury to an 

25 individual, or to physical dama~e to property brought against a 

26 corporation or a member of the go-...erning body of the corporation 

27 or employee of the corporation. 

•[7.]• .. [.6.•]•• ••.r.•• The commissioner, pursuant to the" Ad

·1 ministrati>e Procedure Act." P. L. 1968, c. 410 ( C. 32 :14.B-l et 

3 seq.), shall adopt ~ucb rules and regulations as are necessary to 

i- ~ffocrnate the purposes of this act. 

l · '6. Tliere i.~ '1'Dnropr1rrten S.a:;n,ooo.on from the General F11nd to 

2 the Department of Health to effectuate the purposes of this act.•• 

•[S.]"' •i.• This act shall take effe<:. immediately ••t•and shall 

2 ezpire two '//ears thereafter•]••. 

HEALTH PL.~~NING AND COST CO~TAINMENT 

Establishes local health planning program and appropriates 

$250.000.00. 
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MEMO TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 

Board of Directors 

Ed Peloquin~& 
Suggestions for HSA Functions with Full Funding 

July 26, 1989 

County Adwteofy Commffl._ 
Munteroon 
Mercer 
Midd .... • 
Monmoutf'I 
Qc..,, 

Somerset 

In 1987, under the auspices of HSA Shared Services, Inc. (the predecessor to IHP, 
Inc.), a proposal was prepared to implement the new State local health planning 
law. I have reviewed the proposal and enclosed an updated modification for your 
consideration. In order to support full funding, we will have to agree upon the 
purpose and use of additional funds beyond the fact the program is not stable at 
$475,000 and clearly underfunded for Certificate of Need Review. 

For the period July 1, 1988 through June 30, 1989, we have processed $578,811,163 
in applications. The following summarizes the activity: 

Total number of applications 
Number approved 
Number disapproved 
Number withdrawn 
Number deferred 
Number no comment 

97 
64 

9 
9 
4 

11 

$410,832,148 
91,337 ,944 
26,367 ,883 
6,917 ,045 

43,356,145 

The cost to the State for this local review activity was $84,457. This translates to 
$685.33 reviewed for each $1.00 expended. The average per ~pplication processed 
is $598, '112.53. 

Looking ahead to the 1990's, I have given a great deal of thought to the concept of 
Certificate of Need established in the early 19'10's. Without going into details, it 
appears to me the concept, after twenty years, should be reexamined for the 90's. 
My personal opinion is that a new concept, based on alt ordability of health care, 
should be considered. Por lack of a better term, I have selected the term 
Certificate of Aff ordabWty. 



SUGGBSTBD BSA PUHC110NS W1Tll PULL PUMDING 

In addition to providing review and comment on Certificate ot Need applications 
and facilitating implementation of the epidemiologically based health plan 
developed for 1989-90, it is suggested two additional !unctions be assigned to 
HSAs, with a concurrent funding increase to the mandated 12 cents per capita 
leveL 

1. Accessibility to health services continues to be a major public issue, but one 
which does not have sufficient and timely information always available to 
determine if Certificate of Need decisions, or new reimbursement policies, or 
remedies to the problem of uncompensated care, are working efficiently and 
effectively to improve access. 

It is necessary there be regular monitoring of the situation at the local level 
to track the extent to which low income persons, racial and ethnic minorities, 
women, handicapped persons, and other underserved groups are actually 
obtaining health care. Such monitoring would lead to timely suggestions for 
new or revised public policy. To quantify accessibility HSA's would need to 
answer questions at the community level, such as: 

how many people are still medically underserved; 

are those underserved in easily detineable groups; 

what are the prevailing attitudes and values regarding acceptability ot 
public health services; 

• ··what is the extent to which Medicaid and medically indigent patients are 

served by providers; 

are there eligibility criteria and admission practices which inhibit timely 

access; 

how many persons do not have a source ot regular medical care and why; 

how many times did people not obtain services (e.g. primary care or home 

health, etc.) because they felt discouraged or it wu not affordable; 

did people UH available public health services as an alternative; 

what are the transportation or physical barriers experienced by people; 

to what degree does out of pocket cost, waitinr time to see a provider, 

and amount, or lack of, information intluence satisfaction with health 

care delivery; 

to what extent will manpower shortages affect the ability of providers to 

maintain accessible services and; 

what is the performance of licensed health care facilities regardinc 

access conditions incorporated with Certificate of Need approvall? 



A variety of processes involving the County Health Planning Committees could be 
utilized to obtain the necessary information. At a minimum, there would be an 
annual survey of the County Health Planning Committee to obtain their 
observations concerning access problems and solution concepts. Using analysis of 
State public health data and DRG statistics, regional tuk forces or technical 
panels would be convened to develop recommendations to solve access problems. 

2. The public's continuing desire to obtain reliable and factual ~for ma ti on 
beyond that available in the media has been confirmed u a result of 
participation in Certificate of Need review meetings and the 
Epidemiologically based health planning process. Such information, to be 
most useful, should be available ahead of issue crises and not u a reaction to 
events or decisions after they have occurred. It is sugrested HSA 's produce 
consumer information and community education on the availability, 
affordability and accessibility of quality health services. This would help the 
consumer understand what choices are available and what to expect in the 
way of outcomes and cost. This may take the form of a monthly newslettw, 
public forums where public health professionals educate consumers on current 
issues, consumer guides, resource directories, public issue papers, fact sheets, 
and studies that delineate access and quality problems. 

Note: Producing a monthly newsletter which serves the purposes of providing 
consumer information on facilities, programs, new services, and available 
health ect1cation programs, would also be used for Certificate of Need 
purposes by providing a public notice to affected parties. It would include 
the NJDH need projections (i.e. beds, visits, etc.) and listing of date, time, 
and meeting location for applications to be reviewed. 

These two additional HSA products are useful: 

To the New Jersey Department of Health in keeping all existing public and 
potential providers informed of need statistics, and the significance of 
emerging regulatory and policy changes; 

To the Statewide Health Coordinating Council in preparation of the State 
Health Plan, lecislatlve activities, monitoring access to health services and 
..... 1111 the appropriateness, acceptability and impact of proposed new 
health planninc replations; 

To ar• provtders·who must constantly assess their position in the market and 
self evaluate their responsiveness to the public needs; 

To the local citizens in their own community in making informed choices 
.about selection of timely and appropriate services; and 

To usure routine and clear notice to affected parties, concerned groups and 
the general public in the Certificate of Need process. 



Each Local Ar• Health Planning Corporation (HSA) would continue to organize its 
personnel to concentrate on the work program while making maximum use of 
centralized services (e.g. administrative support, etc.), from the Institute of Health 
Planning, Inc.; data from NJDH; and obtain expert information from the technical 
staff of the Department of Health. In addition to agency organization and 
management, the operation would have four general components: 

1. Certificate of Need Review 

2. Epidemiological Based Health Planning 

3. Access research and status reports 

4. Consumer information, preparation and dissemination 

(It is assumed one of the most essential Department of Health services, the 
provision of data, will.be done in a timely, up-to-date and complete manner so as 
to assure the work program will be implemented according to the expectations of 
the annual grant.) 

The financing would be derived from full funding of PL 1987, Chapter 118 at the 
12• per capita level. This equates to $920,640 using cWTent State population data. 
The elements of cost include: 

Certificate of Need Review 

Epidemiological Based Health Planning 

Access Research 

Consumer Information 

$475,000 

225,000 

160,000 

60,000 

$920,00ll 
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Heartfelt need 
The Central Jersey Regional Health Planning Council, repre

senting Mercer, Middlesex, Ocean, Monmouth, Hunterdon and 
Somerset counties, voted last month to endorse the certiflcate
of -need application filed with the state by SL Francis Medical 
Center to create an open-heart surgery unit. The regional 
council thus disagreed with the Mercer County H.P.C., which 
two weeks earlier had voted 7~ to oppose the application. 

The next stop for St. Francis is the State Health Coordinatlnl 
Counc~ which is scheduled to vote in mid-November. Then the 
application will go to Health Commissioner FnncesJ. Dunston. 
who will make the final decision, based in part on the votes of 
the county, regional and statewide councils. 

We believe the application should be approved because it 
would make open-heart surgery, angioplasty and related proce
dures more accessible to Mercer County residents and to peo
ple living in nearby counties. The undeniable need to regtonal
ize health services in order to hold down costs doesn't mean 
that residents of a large and discrete population area must be 
subjected to major inconvenience in obtaining medical care. 

Currently, a Trenton resident needing bypass surgery is sent 
to Camden. New Brunswick or Philadelphia - often to an 
unfamiliar hospital with doctors and nurses whom the patient 
never met before. That's a hardship for .not only the patient, 
who must recover far from home, but for family and friends, 
who must travel a long distance to the hospital and schedule 
their arrivals during limited visiting hours. Much-needed sup
port by loved ones during such a trauaiatic time would be 
facilitated if the heart patient was in a nearby hospital. 

But If St. Francis' request is ultimately approved, u we hope 
it will be, the program will reallze its full potential only with 
the cooperation and support of Mercer County's four other 
acute-care hospitals. It's no secret that the competition for 
patients among these hospitals is teen. And none of the other 
institutions has voiced support for SL Francis' application, 
even though SL Francis is the only institution in the county 
attempting to open a cardiac-surgery unit. 

U they feel that SL Francis' program Is of sufficient quality, 
doctors on staff at the other hospitals must be willing and free 
to offer SL Francis as an option to patient.I needlna heart 
surgery or angioplasty. The only way for surgical teams to 
hone and maintain skills in any speciflc: ptocedure ii by per· 
formin1 the procedure over and over again. 



16 TH• STAR·L•DG•R, Wednesday, October 17, 1ff0 

Unions are asked to pull together 
to control rising health care costs 
By DONALD w ARSBA w and regulations and an ablence of prop- cut, urged tile labor and management 

er monitoring procedures have permit· fund trustees to follow tile aampie of 
Health fund tru.1tees in tbe state's ted With care cost-shifting within tbe their counterparts in tbat state ",:~ 

unionized construction industry were DRG system to tbe state's labor-man- inl to seek a direct role in ate · 
urged yesterday to join fores to cam- :nt negotiated health plans, be polley·makinc" on health care. __ -
bat projected annual 20 percent COit in- • · By doin1 so, Taft-Hartley flada 
creases that threaten to blnkrupt plans 11'1la'e bu been a breakdown in will be in a position to monitor and 
now providiq coverace to tm of tbou- the system since 1985," Peloquin said. evaluate propoeed nales and to coaater
sandl of coastruction workers in New '1\e monitors went out of business." act tile powerful iaftaenee on tile sys· 
Jersey. Peloquin, wbo se"ed as consul· tem from the iDsanDce and medical in-

Tbe invitation was i11ued by tant to Taft-Hartley funa in Connecti· dustries, Peloquin said. 
Project Build, a statewide, labor·man- ------------------------
agement coalition promoting puter 
on-tbe-job efficiency and productivity 
in union coastructioa, at a meetiq of 
labor aad maaapmeat luDd trmteel in 
JameslMq. 

Georp Laufeaberl. Mlmjniltrafor 
for tile New Jersey Carpentm Fuadl, 
said Project Baild wa Nldy to l!rft 
as tile vehicle for tbe CGGld atiw effort 
at cost control. 

Lufenberg invited truteel in· 
terested in participatin1 to ltlform 
Build pnor to tbe orpaiutioa'• i. 
vember meeting. 

State AFLCIO praideDt Cblrlel 
Marciante, tbe = speaker, called OD . 
tbe tnmtees to tbeir state lepla-
tors for pamce of tile rerommmd• 
tiOlll by tbe GOinrnor's Comm..,. OD 
Healtll Care Colts to reform New Jer
sey's health care system. 

The f ederatioa presi4eat 1110 
blasted a publilbed statement WI -* 
by ASlelllbly Healtll Commit&ee Elaair· 
man Raymond Codey (0.Ellel) tllat tile 
colllllliJlioa's propouJs will not be cm
sidered unW after tbe 1•1 ieplatift 
elections. 

Marciante said nwlil ....,n ,.. 
the commislion's recommeadallom ii 
having a politive effect in ,.,,.... tM 
minds of leplaton relactut to let 
due to tbe advene public l'eletim to 
Gov. Jim Florio's tu and ICbool lid 
distribuUon package. 

FAhrard Pelo . eucutift direc
tor of tbe cea:r:. J~ Realtb 
Planainl Council, said tbe Taft·RartleJ 
nqotiated bealtb care funds iD New 
Jersey mast seek COit control over tbe 
nut tine to seven years. 

Tile aplolion in laealtb ccmnae 
com since 111'1 1111 bem doctor· and 
bolpitaMriven. aad not a rmlt of New 
J~'s of~ DRG (Diapol
tic Related Groap) system far ratHet· 
ting. Peloqllin said. 

Instead. aabtle clllactl ia nalel 
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Appeals court blocks 
drug abuse center 

By TOM HF.sTER 

A state ruling against a proposal 
to build a 90-bed alcohol and drug 
abuse center in Hillsborough near the 
Manville border was upheld yesterday 
by a state appeals court. 

The court turned down an appeal 
by the non-profit Circle of Hope Center 
Inc. of North Brunswick. The center 
had been trying to reverse a state 
Health DeP,artment ruling that the pro
posed facility is unneeded in Central 
Jersey because there are enough simi
lar centers within 30 miles to meet the 
demand for treatment. 

"The (Health Care Administration) 
board's decision is supported by sub· 
stantial credible evidence and. giving 
deference to its expertise in the health 
care domain. is neither arbitrary nor 
capricious," the court decision said. 

Wilbert James. president of Fidel
ity Management Foundation Inc .. the 
Circle of Hope Center's North Bruns
wick-based parent company, said he in· 
tends to ask the state Supreme Court to 
hear an appeal of the appellate panel 
decision. 

"I am totally disturbed at this 
point,'· James said of his four-year-old 
effort to win a Health Department cer
tificate of need for his project. 

"I think it was collusion; I think it 
was a conspiracy." James, who is 
black, added, ''I think it was racially 
motivated. There is no non-hospital af· 
filiated (treatment) facility owned by 
any black minority in the state. They 
are maintaining the status quo and I 
believe they are in violation of federal 
law." 

James wants to build the center on 
58 acres between Sunny Mead and 
Western roads at a cost of $6. 7 million. 
The center would have 60 beds set aside 
for alcohol abuse patients and 30 beds 

for drug abuse patients. 
In1t1ally proposed in 1986. the 

project has been turned down three 
times as unneeded by the Health De
partment and the state Health Care Ad
ministration Board and opposed bv the 
Statewide Health Care Advisory Coun
cll and the Central Jersey Health Plan
ning Council. 

The rroposal also did not have the 
support o the Local Advisory Commit
tees on Alcoholism for Somerset, Hunt
erdon, Mercer, Monmouth and Ocean 
counties. 

The Health Department action 
came during the administration of Gov. 
Thomas H. Kean and James listed for
mer Health Commissioner Molly J. 
Coye as one of the respondents in his 
appeal. 

A state administrative law judge 
also upheld the Health Department de· 
cision that James and the Circle of 
Hope Center Inc. failed to show a need 
for the center in Central Jersey. 

James said his effort to gain acer
tificate of need has cost him S125.000. 
including a $100.000 deposit he made to 
buy the acreage if the project should 
gain state approval. James said he is a 
former fraud investigator for the 
Health Care Financing Association. 
which checked out possible abuse in 
Medicare and Medicaid programs. He 
described the Fidelity Management 
Foundation as a multi-ethnic. multi-dis
ciplined consulting firm. 

"I have nothing to lose at this 
point," James said of his decision to ap
peal to the Supreme Court. 

Judges Geoffrey Gaulkin, Thomas 
F. Shebefl and James M. Havey handed 
down the appeals court decision. 

Steven Kropf of North Brunswick 
represented Circle of Hope and Eliza· 
beth Zuckerman, a deputy attorney 
general. presented the state's case. 
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Health panel vetoes St. Francis open-heart bid 
By ROBIN LEVINSON .......... 

LAWRENCE - A abarply divided Mercer County 
Health Plannln1 Council yesterday voted to oppo1e St. 
Francia Medical Center'• request to create the county'• 
lint open-heart aur1ery pr@lram. 

'lbe majority of council memben a1reed tbat, on a 
bumaollUc level, open-heart 1ur1ery abould be available 
locally. But the 7~ vote not to endone St. Francia' re
quest wu baled OD Mercer County'• relaUvely amaU 
populatk>n and tbe current crlala in health-care financ
ing acroa tbe state and the country, officiall aid. 

'lbe council II a county-based panel that reviews appli
cations for certificates of need for new medical services 
or the expaoaion of emtlna aervicea. 

Sevenl wltoeaaea told tbe panel tbat bavln1 to travel 

Population size, crisis in financing cited as factors 
to lliddlele1 or Camden counliea or to Philadelphia for 
byp111 aur1ery or other open-heart procedures places a 
bardablp bola OD tbe patienu and OD tbeir families and 
friendl. 

One wu Paul Plntella Jr., president and chief execu
tive officer GI tbe Urban Leaaue of Metropolitan Tren
ton. Piolell1 aaid bis wife wu forced to travel an hour 
each way e•ery 1ay for two weeks after be underwent 
triple-bypaa surgery last June at Our Lady of Lourdes 
Medical Ceater in Camden. Only two friends were able 
to viait, be aid. 

"We're all drawn emotionally to this, but we read 
every day that tbe health-care costs i.o New Jersey are 
exceedin•y hiah. When you lead with emotion, you end 
up witb jult thil kind of a problem," aid council mem
ber Wala. Seliaman. who made tbe motion not to en-

done the application for a certificate of need from the 
state. 

St. Francw estimates it would cost more than '3.1 
million for renovationa and equipment to establish a 
cardiovascular surgery unit in the 44.'lbed hospital. 
Once established, however, the hospital could do the 
surgery lor a lower COit than can be done in Philadel
phia hospltala, aid St. Francw cardiologist Dr. Samuel 
Madiera. He cited a 1988 national survey that showed the 
total cost of bypua surgery waa '29,100 in New Jersey 
and '32.000 in Pennaylvania. 

Council President William Hogan, chief executive offi
cer of rival hospital Helene Fuld Medical Center i.o Tren
ton, abstained from voling. 

Before the vole, Hogan mentioned tbal under the 
stale'• reaiooal plannln1 criteria, there abould be no 

more than one open·heart surgery program per I 1 

lion population The central New Jersey health reg 
whkh includes ~ven counties, haa sli&hlly mortt th11 
million residents and two cardiac surgery proar•nu 
ready. One is at Robert Wood Jobnaon Unlvenlty Ho 
tal. The other, at Jersey Shore Medical Cut.er in I' 
tune, surted earlier this year, Hoaan uld. 

St. Francis currently is referrin& almott :MlO palk: 
annually to other hw;pitals for heart surgery, aald 8-1 
ra Taptich, director of St. Francia' Heart IDltJtu&e I 
survey the hospital commissioned of 118 pbyal.clau 
percent said they are at least fairly likely to refer ht 
patients to St. Francis if a quality open-beart aura, 
program were available. 

Monmouth County's planning council uoanlmo&J 
endorsed St. •'rancis' application on Monday. 'lbe olJ 
Central Jersey counties also must pau judament op 
application before it goes to regional and au&."" 
health-planning councils. 
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Health panel vetoes 
St. Francis open-heart bid· 

Population size, crisis in financing cited as factors 

By ROBIN LEVINSON 
Shift Writer 

LAWRENCE _ A sharply divided Mercer County 
Health Planning Council yesterday voted to oppose S~ 
Francis Medical Center's request to create the county s 
first open-heart surgery program. 

to Middlesex or Camden counties or to Philadelphia for 
bypass surgery or other open-heart procedures places a 
hardship botl on the patients and on their families and 
f riendl. . 

One wu Paul Plntella Jr .• president and chief execu-

The majority of council memben agreed that,. on a 
humanistic level, open-heart surgery should be av~ble 
locally But the 7~ vote not to endone St. Franc11 re
quest :.Vas based on Mercer ~~~ty's relatively small 
population and the current cnsJS m h~th-cai:e financ
ing across the state and the country, officials said. 

tive officer of the Urban Leape of Metropolitan Tren
ton. PtnteUa said Ills wife wu forced to travel an hour 
each way e•ery day for two weeks after he underw.ent 
triple-bypas surgery last June at our Lady of Lourcfes 
Medical Center in Camden. Only two friends were able 
to visit, he said. 

"We're all drawn emotionally to this, but we read 

The council is a county-based panel that r~views aJ!pli
cations for certificates of need for new medical semces 
or the expansion of existing services. 

Several witnesses told the panel that having to travel 

dorse the application for a certificate of need from the 
state. 

St. Francis estimates it would cost more than $3.1 
million for renovations and equipment to establish a 
cardiovascular surgery unit in the ~bed hospital. 
Once established, however, the hospital could do the 
surgery for a lower cost than can be done in Philadel
phia hospitals, said St Francis cardiologist Dr. Samuel 
Madiera. He cited a 1988 national survey that showed the 
total cost of bypus surgery was S29,100 in New Jeney 
and 132.000 in Pennsylvania. 

Council President Wllllam Hogan, chief executive offi
cer of rival hospital Helene Fuld Medical Center in Tren
ton, abstained from voting. 

Before the vote, Hogan mentioned that under the 
state's regional planning criteria, there should be no 

every day that the health-care costs in New Jeney are 
exceedin•y high. When you lead wi~~ e~otion. ~ou end 
up with jmt thil kind of a problem. said council mem
ber Walter Seligman. who made the motion not to en-

more than one open-heart surgery program per 1 mil
lion population. The central New Jeney health region, 
which includes seven counties, bas slightly more than 2 
million residents and two cardiac surgery programs al
ready. One is at Robert Wood Johnson Univenity Hospi
tal. The other. at Jeney Shore Medical Center in Nep
tune, started earlier this year, Hogan said. 

St. Francis currently is referring almost 200 patients 
annually to other hospitals for heart surgery, said Barba
ra Taptich, director of St. Francis' Heart Institute. In a 
survey the hospital commiaioned of 118 physicians. 85 
percent said they are at least fairly likely to ref er heart 
patients to St. Francis if a quality open-heart surgical 
program were available. 

Monmouth County's planning council unanimously 
endorsed St. Francis' application on Monday. The other 
Central Jeney counties also must pass judgment on the 
application before it goes to regional and statewide 
health-planning councils. 
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Slower 
hospital 
growth 
~possible 

By LOUISE KRAMER 
Home News staft writer 

Major new projeds from area hospitals, 
including modernizations of the Raritan 
Bay Medical Center in Perth Amboy and 
the Somerset Medical Center in Somer
ville, could be among the last for some time 
if recommendations by Gov. Jim Florio's 
health-cost advisory panel are put into ef
fect. 

The modernization projects Were en
dorsed Wednesday by the Central Jersey 
Health Planning Council, a local body that 
reviews proposalS for health-care facilities 
and makes reconunendations to a state 
panel for approval. 

According to Bruce Coe, co-chairman of 
Florio's Health Care Cost Commission, the 
commission's report. which is due on the 
governor'& desk Monday, calls for a major 
overhaul of the current approval process. 
The report overall places more emphasis 
on patient treatment than orm the expansion 
of facilities, Coe said 

Flv•·r••r plan 
Part of the overhaul would be a five-year 

cap on new health-care facilities of perhaps 
$200 million each year statewide. The exact 
limit has not been specified. Coe said yes
terday. 

In 1989, out of $1.3 billion in new facilities 
proposed, $870 million won approval, said 
Edward Peloquin, executive director of the 
Central Jersey Health Planning Council. 

Coe said the commission is recommend
ing that the state, and not hospitals or med
ical groups, dictate the need for new facili
ties and services. Cummtly, hospitals and 
medical groups do respond to state re
quests - for the addition of beds for psy· 

Plana aubmltted ......................... 
I rllllatl11 PllllCIC 
FWbnBay 
Medlcal center 
""'AlrlK1/ Ind Old Bridge ...... 

Robert Wood Johnlon 
Unlveraity Hospital 
• lnawtck $32 million 

f'!! ~ical Center $13 mllon 

Somerlet 
Mldical Center . 
&onwvlll Sl7 RAN\ 

ElpaMlon I r1nov1Uo1 ,... .... 
11d1r conatructlon: 
St. Peter's 
Medical Center 
.... Brunswick $95 mllhon 

Muhlenberg Regional 
Medical center 
Platnfteld $43 million 
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chiatric patients with drug abuse problems, 
for example - but they also initiate and 
seek approvals for their own projects. 

Sometimes, new facilities are not need
ed, Peloquin said. "Some of the best sur
gery in the world is done on the field by the 
military," he said. 

The commission also will seek to change 
the makeup of local review bodies, such as 
the Central Jersey Health Planning Coun
cil, lo include more consumers than health
care professionals, said Coe, who is head of 
the New Jersey Business and Industry As· 
socialion. 

A limit to new projects could go into ef
fect Jan. I, Coe said. Thal is the next 
scheduled submission dale for major proj
ects, said Peloquin. 

"Everyone is concerned about the Jan. I 
cycle. There is no window to file now. 
There's not really an opportunity for any
one to file any long or big projects," Pelo
quin said. Although the governor's commis-
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sion does not have the power to enact ita 
recommendations, a cap on constnaction 
would not require action from the 1tale 
Leplature. Peloquin said. 

Both Raritan Bay and Somenet medical 
centen must get state approval for their 
·projecta before they can proceed. 

Another local project. which ia further 
alon& in the approval proceu. ia a P2 mil
lion expansion at Robert Wood Johnaon 
Univenity Hoapital in New Bnmnick. 
That project ia on today'1 aaenda ol the 
ltate Heilth Coordinating CouncU. 'l1ae ft
nal approval muat come from the health 
commiuioner. 

Because all three projecta are already in 
the approval proceu. they probably would 
not be dected by the pou~ Umita. laid 
Peloquin. who added that they all have 
been determined to meet a local need. 

The '53 million modernization project for 
Rarilan Bay Medical Center. dubbed "Re
newal 2,000," is badly needed, Ronald 
Esser, the hospital's chief operating ofticer, 
lold the Central Jersey council Wednesday. 

'lbe dietary department at the Perth Am
boy Division, for example, was built in 1830 
and baa ceilings lower than 6 feet in IOIDe 

places. 
Dr. Belardino Lupino, a member of the 

~
ng council and a physician at the 

lal, said the building is like a laby
He said the only reason he can find 

hia way around it is because he has worked 
there for 30 year&. 

Plana call for a nutjor renovation of the 
Perth Amboy Division on New Brunswick 
Avenue and an expansion of the hospital's 
dtviaion off Route 11 in Old Bridge to ac
commodate the quickly rising need for 
beds there, Easer said. 

For the Old Bridge expansion, two .ftoon 
would be added lo the existing building on 
Hospital Plaza. One ftoor would house me
chanical equipment, with the top ftoor for 
33newbeda. 

At the Perth Amboy Division. the emer
gency room would be expanded and the 
clinics re-housed in a new ambulatory care 
center, in addition to renovations and re
configuration& of existing facilities through
out the hospital. 

Somerset Medical Center is proposing a 
'37 million modernization and renovation 
project plu:.. an increase in ita aame-illay 
1urpry facilities. 

Hospi~ President William Monagle said 
the work as needed to streamline the facili
ty and the way health care is delivered. It 
takes more than an hour to clean up an 
operating room and prepare it for the next 
patient. he Aid. The renovations, which 
will include moving the location of the sup
ply closet. for example, will cut that time to 
15 minutes, he ukl. 

The plans for Robert Wood Johnson Uni
venity Hospital in New Brunswick call for 
new facilities on French Street (Roule 27), 
including an expansion of the emergency 
department and the hospital's same-day 
surgery services, according to Peloquin. 
Harvey Holzberg. the hospital president, 
declined to comment on the expansion 
project Tuesday. He said he would fonnally 
release details if the project wins stale ap
proval. 

Peloquin said the emergency depart
ment expansion is tied in to the hospital's 
recent designation as a Level I Trawna 
Center, one of three such centers in the 
stale for the treatment of seriously iqiw-ed 
patients. 

Another major ~ which is scbed
uled for hearinl next month before the 

health council, is a proposed $I 3 million ex -
pansion at John F. Kennedy Medical Cen
ter in Edison. That project would add space 
for clinical services and would include a 
new conference center, said Patricia 
Bechtloff, a hospital spokeswoman. 

Esser of Raritan Bay Medical Center 
said that he did not think his project would 
be impacted by the possible new construc
tion limits "A lot is conjecture," he said. 
adding, ''we've been worting on this for a 
long lime." Somerset Medical Center's 
Monagle declined to comment on the po
tential limits. Holzberg said Robert Wood 
Johnson has no additional plans for major 
projects ... Our current p~ject would not be 
impacted," he said. 

The proposed projects come in the wake 
of large renovations and improvements at 
other area hospitals. St. Peter's Medical 
Center in New Brunswick is well under 
way with a $95 miUion construction project. 
Muhlenberg kcgional Medical Center in 
Plainfield is currenUy completing a new pa -
vilion as part of an overall $43 million con -
slrllction and renovation project. 
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I . , . . . . . . . Seniors gain a 'hotline' on Medicare rules 
. . . . . . . .. . . . ' . . ... . . . . 

A new :statewide toll·free tele· Peloquin said many senior citizens 
phone ~rvicc began operation yester· have qu~stions about the new filin1 
day to answer llCnior citizens' questions rule. "MTIS is prepared to answer all 
about new Medicare reimbursement of them," he said. 
rules. · One of the most frequently asked 

Beginning this month, the federal questions. Peloquin said, is whether 
government has ordered a dramatic medical providers can charge extra for 

(They cannot. according to the fcd_eral 
government). · 

Congrm authorized the change in 
the interest of increased efficiency, he 
said. "They decided it would be mo~e 
efficient to procm claims that came m 
from the providers, hopefully through 
electronic transfers," he said. . change in the way Medicare Part B preparing and submitting the claim. 

clailm are to be filed. liiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii-iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii-iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii1 Under the change, physicians and 

, 

other medical providers must prepare 
and submit claim forms themselves in 
order to obtain reimbursement. Up 
until now, it was the patient's responsi· 
bility to do tbe pup.'l'Work and send it 
in. 

Part B of Medicare, tile federal 
government's insurance program for 
llCnior citi1.cms, pays for physician serv· 
ices, lab and diagnostic tets, ambula· 
tory services, and medical equipment. 

• _ This year, the govemment estimates 
that 450 million Medicare Part 8 
claum will be filed. · 

• - Part A of Medicare pays for bolpi· 
talization. 

Coagres approved tbe new filiq 
procedarea tut year. SiDce then, tbe 
federal permnent hat DUbliciled tbe 
~ in Ryen at to lledieare ~ 

• ' ficiaries. 

ln practice, maaj dodors and 
·other medical pmiden already file 

• • claims for patients, said l!:dwatt J. Pe
loquin, diractor of tbe toll.fret phone 
service. It was devet.>ped bf t· ae...cta: 

·~ .. , . tral Jcl'!CYff!altb Plagjg Coucil . 
.• '-- ~ Inc., a naa-prot1( ... bealtb -:pran. 
. ~. .. niq and consumer information orpni· 

zatioft. 
· · . Tb~ _!JJeeial pbone number is 1 • 

• _:..;
1
., ·: ~~· It is acceaible from any 

_;1 · locatlOll 11 New Jersey, and is open 
.... (. ' • from t.31 a.m. to 12 noon, flve days a · 

week. Callen are not asked to identify 
tbcmlclves by name. · 

In New Jersey Call Ton Free 
1 ·800-222·1211 

if 00/o-of fl 
II Our eve!Y day II 

low praces . 
I Reply by 9114190 I 
L~~~~~-J 
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County endorses 
RWJ bid to build 
psychiatric unit 
By RICHARD PLISKIN 
Home News staff writer 

NIW BRUNSWICK 
Middlesex County would gain a $9.4 
million facility to treat short-tenn 
psychiatric patients under a pro
posal put forward by Robert Wood 
Johnson University Hospital and 
endorsed last night by the county's 

·Mental Health Board. 
The plan. however. must now 

survive a series of reviews before 
gaining the final acceptance of the 
state health commissioner. 

And though Robert Wood John· 
son's proposal won the county 
board's recommendation. two other 
plans rejected by the board may ul
timately win state approval. One of 
the rejected proposals was from the 
Perth Amboy Division of Raritan 
Bav Medical Center. 

iJ nder the plan endorsed unani
mously by the 11-member county 
Mental Health Board last night. 
Robert Wood Johnson would con
struct a 5-story facility on French 
Street by Joyce Kilmer Avenue in 
downtown New Brunswick. Two 
stories would be set aside to ac
commodate 30 beds for use by 
short-tenn psychiatric patients. 

The 30 spaces would be broken 
down into 13 beds for patients vol
untarily seeking short-tenn treat
ment and 17 beds for those commit· 
ted for short-term treatment 
against their will because they are 
a danger to themselves, to others 
or to property. 

Under treatment guidelines, 
short-tenn commitment means in
patient commitment for up to 30 
days. 

The plan was developed in re
sponse to a the so-called Mental 
Health Screening law enacted by 
the Legislature two years ago, 
which called on government and 
health-care providers to develop 
short-tenn, acute-care psychiatric 
facilities. board members and 
staffers said. 

Board member William Dice said 
the state health department hu 
determined that Middleaex Coun
ty's unmet needs for such short· 
tenn treatment amount to 29 bedl 
- 17 for involuntary commitmentl 
and 12 for voluntal)' commitments. 

Throughout the six counties that 

health authorities consider to make 
up Central New Jersey, the unmet 
need is projected to be 103 beds two 
years from now - 54 for involun
tary commitments and 49 for volun
tary, according to Edward J. Pelo
quin, executive director of the 
Central Jersey Health Planning 
Council Inc. The council must now 
review Middlesex County's en
dorsement of the Robert Wood 
Johnson plan. 

The two proposals rejected by 
the county board last night came 
from Raritan Bay Medical Center 
and Psychiatric Institutes of Ameri
ca. or PIA. a private, for-profit outfit 
that Dice said owns 74 facilities na
tionally. including Fair Oaks Hospi
tal in Summit. 

Among the reasons board mem
bers cited for rejecting the 60-bed 
PIA proposal was that. being based 
in Tinton Falls in Monmouth Coun
ty. it would not be easily accessible 
to Middlesex County residents. 

Board members also were con
cerned by PIA's aclmowledgement 
that patients there would not be 
able to use Medicaid insurance to 
pay for treatment costs, making it 
difficult for indigent patients to 
receive services. 

The Raritan Bay plan calls for 17 
beds for involuntary patients, in
cluding nine obtained through con
version of existing spaces e~se
where in the medical center. 
Rather than develop new spaces for 
voluntarily committed patients. 
Raritan Bay's plan applies 21 exist
ing beds to meet that need. Dice 
said. 

But Dice said the Robert Wood 
Johnson plan was superior in sev
eral respects. including its ability to 
draw on the resources of the Rob
ert Wood Johnson Medical School. 
the University of Medicine and 
Dentistry of New Jeney and 
UMDNJ's Community Mental 
Health Center in Piscataway. 

Board members said the Robert 
Wood Johnlon facility could be op
erational by the spring of 1113. 

The board's recommendation 
now goes to the Central Jersey 
Health Plannln& Council. Peloquin, 
the council's director. said the ltate 
health commiuioner ii expected to 
make a ftnaJ decision on which pro
poul to accept by Nov. 15. 
wx 
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. 
Smith plugs St. Francis for 

regional trauma center 
Hospital vying with shore facility 

By CHRISTIANE BIAMONTE 
StjffWrlllr 

TRENl'ON - The state Depart
ment of Health should designate St 
Francis Hospital u a regional trau
ma center for the Mercer County 
area, Rep. Chris Smith. R-Wuhing
ton Township, said yesterday. 

el II trauma center for the Mercer 
area by September, said Marilyn Ril
ey, a spokeswoman for the depart
ment. 

New Jersey currently hu two 
trauma centers that specialize in 
treating people critically injured in 
accidents, one at Cooper Hospital 
University Medical Center in Cam
den and the other at the Umventty 
Hospital in Newark. In a letter to state health Commis

sioner Frances Dunston, Smith said 
he felt that if the state designated 
the Jeney Shore Medical Center in 
Neptune, Monmouth County, as the 
area's trauma center, Mercer resi
dents would not have ''timely access 
to a designated center." 

Dunston ii expected to mate a de
cision on whether to designate St 
Francis or the Jeney Shore u a Lev· 

:t'be state Health Department 
plans to designate two trauma cen
ters in the central New Jeney area. 
The Robert Wood Job.Dion Universi
ty in New Brunswtck ii expected to 
be chosen u a primary (Level D trau
ma center, while St Francis and Jer
sey Shore battle for the Level II des
ignation. 

The letter, which wu C04igDed by 

Trenton Mayor Doug Palmer, Hamil
ton Mayor Jack Rafferty, Trenton 
City Council President John Ci
priano and County Executive BW 
Mathesius, streaed that without a 
Mercer designation, the cJOlllt trau
ma center would be u far u 3S.5 
miles away. 

TRI OPPICIALS said the state's 
guidelines of one trauma center per 
1 million in population does not re
nect the number of commuters. col
lege popuJattom or tourist vllitl. 
The staie calculates that there are 2 
miWon people in the Central New 
Jersey area. 

"Potential trauma injUry sites in· 
elude urban and suburban areu, 
seural major b.tlhways, airport and 
heliport sites and flllbt patterm, the 
nearby train station and the (Dela. 
ware) river," they said. 

So far, the Statewide Health Coor
dinat1.n1 Council. the Central New 
Jersey Health Planning Council and 
the Mercer County Health Planniq 
Council have voted for Jersey 
Shore's trauma center propoaal. but 
the final decision ii up to Dunston, 
Riley said. 

'"She's really the one who mates 
the final decision, and I can't ~ 
judge what decision she'll mate," 
Riley said 

Rep. Chris Smith 

Robert Wolleben, the executive 
vie~ ~)resident for St. Francis, said 
he JS "encouraged" by the letter. 

"The letter ii not oar handiwork, 
but we're encouraged that Mr. 
Smith went on the record with 
many of the views we hold," Wolle
bensaid. 

He said that he does not think St 
Francm and Jersey Shore are in 
competition against one another. 

.. There really isn't a whole heck of 
a lot of overlap in the areu we cov
er," he said. ''We don't think the 
state is looting at it logically. You · 
have to loot at the overall cueload 
for each hospital, and you'd see that 
they're really about equal. To delil· 
nate a trauma center in one area 
and not the other would be an injus
tice to both." 
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who su&r from acute Pl)'Ch.ialric 
problems in tbe Qmtral Jermy repon 
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ta.II have applied for renovations. iPiilYiiii fOt the certificate, however, wrhe ~ wili llml1y be in their 
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REPORT OF 
THE NEW JERSEY HEALTH CARE FACILITIES FINANCING AUTHORITY 

TO 
THE ASSEMBLY HEALTH CARE POLICY STUDY COMMISSION 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

I. Overview of the Financing Authority 
A. Created by an act of the New Jersey legislature in 1972 
B. Legislative mandate is to ensure that modern, well

equipped health care facilities are available to New 
Jersey residents at reasonable cost 

c. Tax exemption on bonds issued by the Financing Authority 
reduces cost of borrowing which lowers overall cost of 
health care 

D. Function through a 7-member board which includes the 
Commissioners Health, Insurance, and Human Services as ex 
officio members and 4 public members appointed by the 
Governor 

E. Activities carried out by a staff of 28 which includes 18 
professionals with experience in health care finance, 
administration, accounting, policy, and research 

F. Role in larger health care community 
1. Provide financing to projects approved through the 

planning process 
2. Monitor facilities after issuance to ensure repayment 

of debt 
3. Educate investment community to promote understanding 

of New Jersey health care environment 

II. Assessment of current planning process 
A. "System view" of hospitals in the state by investors 

1. Investors have generally positive view of the trade
off between the costs and benefits of New Jersey 
regulatory system 

2. Investors evaluate not only individual hospital but 
the financial health and stability of system as a 
whole 

3. Result is lower capital costs than might be expected 
given financial performance of individual hospitals 

B. Health care planning process is a key factor in that 
system view 
1. Empowerment of local and state planning agencies to 

review projects provides for thorough evaluation of 
need and reduces possible duplication of services 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY page 2 

2. Provides added assurance that unneeded projects which 
would have a higher risk of default do not reach the 
Authority for financing 

c. Areas for improvement in the planning process 
1. Process reacts to individual provider requests rather 

than evaluating specific requests within the context 
of a broader state health plan 

2. Limited assessment of the financial feasibility 
increases the likelihood of approving a project that 
may be unable to make debt service payments 

3. No planning process in place to manage the desired 
downsizing of the acute care system 

4. Provider-based rather than service-based certificate 
of need regulations put regulated providers at greater 
financial risk 

III. Assessment of changes proposed by Governor's Commission on 
Health Care Costs 
A. Development of a statewide health plan 

1. Would allow projects to be evaluated not only against 
competing projects but also in· the broader context of 
the community's and the state's health needs 

2. Reduces likelihood that duplicate or unneeded services 
would be approved 

B. Service-based rather than provider-based certificate of 
need regulations could improve fairness of regulatory 
process 

c. Identifying and working with high cost or potentially 
insolvent hospitals could facilitate a managed downsizing 
of the acute care system 

IV. Additional changes to improve planning process 
A. More intensive assessment of the financial feasibility of 

individual projects during the approval process to reduce 
likelihood that project will face financial distress 

B. Provide the Financing Authority with formal notice of 
proposed and approved capital projects to assist in 
capital planning 

c. Periodic review of previous planning approvals to ensure 
that service is still provided efficiently 



REPORT OF 
THE NEW JERSEY HEALTH CARE FACILITIES FINANCING AUTHORITY 

TO 
THE ASSEMBLY HEALTH CARE POLICY STUDY COMMISSION 

I. OVERVIEW OF THE NEW JERSEY HEALTH CARE FACILITIES 
FINANCING AUTHORITY 

The New Jersey Health care Facilities Financing Authority 

(NJHCFFA) was created in 1972 by an act of the New Jersey State 

Legislature (Chapter 29, NJSA 26: 2I-l et seq.-attached as 

Appendix A). The legislation was a response to the belief that 

the state's health care system was obsolete and inadequate. It 

mandated a system of modern, well-equipped health care facilities 

available to all New Jerseyans at reasonable cost. 

The Authority's function in the creation and maintenance of 

this system was and continues to be the issuance of tax-exempt 

revenue bonds for the state's not-for-profit health care 

industry. Tax-exempt financing lowers the cost of capital for 

Authority borrowers and ultimately reduces the overall cost of 

health care delivery in the state. For example, in today's 

market, an A-rated hospital would probably pay about 7.75% on 

bonds issued through the Financing Authority. Taxable borrowing 

for a similarly rated credit would be at approximately 10.10%. 

On a project of $25 million, this translates into savings to 

health care consumers of over $500,000 per year or over $15 

million over the life of a 30-year issue. 



The Authority functions through a seven-member board, three 

of whom are ex officio: the Commissioner of Health, who serves 

as Chairperson, the Commissioner of Insurance, and the 

Commissioner of Human Services. There are also four public 

members appointed to four year terms by the Governor with the 

advice and consent of the Senate. 

The Authority's activities are implemented by a staff of 28, 

including 18 professionals with expertise and experience in 

health care finance, public administration, accounting, health 

policy, and research. Staff is organized into three operating 

divisions including Project Management, Operations, and Research 

and Development. 

The Authority does not decide which projects should be 

financed. Rather, it provides financing for those projects that 

have received a certificate of need through the local and state 

planning process. A flowchart diagramming the complete planning 

process is attached as Appendix B. Authority involvement, 

however, does not begin and end with the sale of bonds. 

Authority staff oversees a bond issue from the time a 

facility requests financing, to the actual sale of bonds. In 

some cases, hospitals will contact Authority staff for financing 

assumptions to be used in the certificate of need process. Staff 

works closely with a financing team comprised of investment 
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bankers, various legal counsels, the borrower, financial 

consultants, and other health care professionals to develop and 

execute an appropriate financing strategy consistent with state 

policy goals defined by the Governor and implemented by the 

Treasurer's Office and the Department of Health. Volume of 

issuance by the Authority since its creation is listed in 

Appendix c. 

After the bonds are sold, staff helps the borrower comply 

with the covenants of its bond documents to ensure that 

bondholders• interests are safeguarded and the loan repaid on 

time. In addition to monitoring specific bond issues, the 

Authority maintains a statewide database on the financial and 

operating condition of all hospitals. This database, called the 

Apollo System, helps an individual hospital assess its 

performance in comparison with its peers, and serves the 

Authority as an early warning signal of possible financial or 

operating distress for any of its client facilities. Staff 

assesses existing capital markets, explores new ones, and 

anticipates and analyzes changes in the state health policy 

environment which may impact the creditworthiness of current and 

future borrowers. 

As one component of a larger system, it is the Authority's 

practice to facilitate the flow of information about New Jersey's 

health care facilities and the environment in which they operate 

to all participants in the financing process. The market for 
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municipal bond issues such as those for New Jersey hospitals is 

characterized by sophisticated--and anxious--investors. 

Increasingly, this market is driven by information. 

In response to the market's increased demand for timely and 

relevant information, Authority staff meet frequently with the 

bond rating agencies, bond insurers, investment bankers, and 

increasingly, with major investors both to present information 

about New Jersey's regulated health care environment and to hear 

their thoughts about the creditworthiness of New Jersey health 

care facilities. 

The commercial and investment banks on the Authority's 

underwriting team use this knowledge in working with staff to 

structure innovative cost-effective financings, while investors 

gain confidence in the New Jersey health care industry's ability 

to service its debt. The bond rating agencies are able to look 

beyond the surface of financial data to understand not only the 

impact of regulation on New Jersey health care facilities, but 

also the safeguards it provides. 

The Authority has undertaken this range of activities in the 

belief that each contributes to reducing the cost of capital for 

New Jersey health care facilities. As the provision of modern, 

well-equipped health care facilities at reasonable cost was the 

intent of the Legislature in approving the Authority's enabling 

statute, these activities are consistent with its legislative 

mandate. 



II. ASSESSMENT OF CURRENT PLANNING PROCESS 

New Jersey's hospitals are part of a highly structured and 

well-defined system that addresses both planning and rate setting 

issues as well as providing for a variety· of oversight agencies. 

One specific consequence of this relatively stable, closely 

regulated environment is that when investors or bond rating 

agencies assess the creditworthiness of a New Jersey hospital, 

they evaluate both the individual facility as well as the system 

in which it operates. The health care planning process is a key 

component of this system approach. 

SYSTEM VIEW OF HOSPITALS 

The reimbursement and planning regulations present a number 

of tradeoffs that investors must weigh in. evaluating a particular 

health care credit. On the positive side, the all-payer 

reimbursement system has insulated the state's hospitals from 

Medicare cutbacks while providing for the payment of 

uncompensated care. The powers of the Hospital Rate Setting 

Commission to address statewide and hospital-specific problems 

and the oversight provided by the various state agencies of fer 

further comfort to investors that loans will be repaid. On the 

negative side, regulations have kept operating margins low, 
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leaving hospitals with limited cash reserves, more susceptible to 

unexpected events, and more dependent on debt financing. The 

complexity of and frequent changes to the regulations have 

created concerns about the timeliness of the system and 

uncertainty as to the true financial condition of the hospital 

industry. 

In general, the financial community has a positive view of 

these tradeof f s which have to be made to keep the system 

functioning properly. The result is that New Jersey has been 

generally regarded by the financial community as a relatively 

"safe" state for investment in hospitals. This is in large 

measure due to the fact that when they examine New Jersey 

hospitals, bond-rating agencies and investors have looked not 

only at an individual hospital and its financial performance, but 

at the financial health and stability of the system as a whole. 

The result of this "system scrutiny" has been that credit 

ratings for most of the state's hospitals have clustered in the 

middle of the investment grade range, with fewer high- or low-

rated hospitals than in many other less regulated states. 

Appendix D compares the distribution of credit ratings from both 

of the major rating agencies for New Jersey hospitals with that 

of the United States. 

Given their ~omewhat modest financial performance and thin 

operating margini, New Jersey hospital bonds have received higher 
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credit ratings than might otherwise be expected. The financial 

indicators for the median A-rated New Jersey hospital bond issue, 

for example, are weaker than those for the median A-rated issue 

nationwide because most states lack the "safety net" that the 

Chapter 83 reimbursement system has traditionally provided. 

Appendix E compares the financial performance of New Jersey 

hospitals by rating category with similarly rated facilities 

nationwide. 

Consequently, New Jersey hospitals have enjoyed lower 

capital costs through attractive interest rates and competitive 

bond insurance premiums than their performance may have justified 

on a hospital-specific basis. Just as significantly, the ratio 

of downgrades to upgrades in the state has been better than the 

national experience. Further, Authority has been able to issue 

over $4 billion in debt without a provider defaulting on an 

Authority capital loan. However, it should be noted that there 

are an increasing number of New Jersey hospitals in varying 

degrees of financial distress. Further, there are a number of 

issues that will need to be addressed in the near future if this 

system approach and its attendant benefits are to be maintained. 

ROLE OF THE PLANNING PROCESS IN PROMOTING THE SYSTEM 
VIEW 

The state's comprehensive planning process which provides 

for local and state input through the Health Systems Agencies 

(HSAs), th~ Statewide Health Coordinating Council (SHCC), the 
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Health care Administration Board (HCAB}, and the Department of 

Health is an integral part of the New Jersey system. The process 

accomplishes several important objectives which provide added 

comfort to investors that any borrowing associated with a capital 

project will be repaid. 

First, the need for each proposed project is scrutinized 

closely before approval at both the state and local levels to 

determine the service is truly required by the community. 

Approved projects therefore are more likely to be well-utilized 

and to generate sufficient revenues for payment of debt service. 

Further, because each approved project has gone through this 

thorough evaluation of need, there is likely to be a greater 

willingness to draw on the resources of the system if problems 

occur. 

The planning process also reduces duplication or 

overprovision of costly services. By limiting the number of 

project approvals, the planning process encourages fewer but 

well-utilized providers instead of many underutilized providers 

that are more likely to face financial difficulties. 

Thus, the analysis of hospitals' financial performance and 

the particular health care needs of the communities they serve 

undertaken by the various agencies that participate in the 

planning process provides added assurance that unneeded projects

-or those which might overburden hospitals and even lead to 
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defaults--will not reach the Authority for financing. One result 

of this process is that occupancy rates of New Jersey hospitals 

are typically higher than those in the rest of the country. More 

importantly, the process has been an important factor in 

encouraging investors to accept the tradeoffs of the New Jersey 

system. 

AREAS FOR IMPROVEMENT IN THE PIANNING PROCESS 

Although strong capital planning processes are already in 

place in New Jersey, there are several improvements that could 

still be made. 

Currently, most major capital projects are reviewed by the 

SHCC in batches every six months. Most of the major services are 

also reviewed in regular batching cycles. While batching does 

allow for more comprehensive planning, it does not provide a 

long-term plan for capital investment in health care facilities 

because each batch is essentially reviewed independently from the 

others. While projects are evaluated competitively with other 

projects in a batch, they are not evaluated in the context of a 

longer term health plan. Thus, it is possible that a project 

which could more appropriately meet an area's needs could be 

turned down because another project was approved in an earlier 

batch. Further, without a longer term assessment of state's 

health care needs it is not possible to determine whether 

projects in a current batch are appropriate to meet future needs. 



Completing a capital asset inventory would be important in 

providing policy makers with the needed information to develop a 

long range capital plan. Such an inventory would assess the age 

and condition of the physical plants of the state's health care 

facilities. Instead of reacting to certificate of need 

applications as they are filed, policy makers would be able to 

responsibly plan and forecast future capital needs. 

A second improvement would be to strengthen the financial 

feasibility analysis in the certificate of need process. While 

the current review process does include a preliminary assessment 

of feasibility, it is not at the level required at the time of 

financing. This creates the possibility that the Financing 

Authority will be faced with a project that has all the necessary 

planning approvals but forecasted revenues are insufficient to 

pay the debt service required to complete the project. Despite 

public support and the expenses incurred to get the project to 

that point, the project would not go forward without a favorable 

feasibility study. 

In 1987 and 1989, the HCAB approved several changes to the 

rate setting system. In general, these changes were designed to 

reward efficient, well-utilized hospitals at the expense of 

underutilized, inefficient facilities. One goal of these changes 

was to create pressure for downsizing the acute care system; it 

is possible that some facilities will eventually need to close. 



At this time there is no mechanism or plan to manage this desired 

downsizing. 

While such a downsizing will strengthen the hospital system 

in the long run by leaving fewer but stronger facilities, 

managing the transition will be critical ~o maintaining investor 

confidence in the New Jersey system. A default on bonds by a 

closed hospital would cause investors to discount the system 

aspects and could lead to lower bond ratings and higher costs to 

health care consumers in the form of higher interest rates on 

future projects. 

Managing financial distress and downsizing does not mean 

that the state should prop up or support underutilized or 

inefficient hospitals. Rather, state efforts should concentrate 

on identifying the reasons for financial distress and providing 

support in developing and implementing solutions, including 

mergers, conversion, and managed closures. In short, there 

should be planning procedures in place to assist in the desired 

downsizing. 

currently, certificate of need regulations are generally 

provider-based rather than service-based. Non-hospital providers 

can often add services or acquire equipment which if provided in 

a hospital setting would requ::e a certificate of need. This 

distinction reduces many of the benefits of the p~anning process. 

If other types of providers can set up similar services in a 
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hospital's market area, there is added risk that all providers 

may be underutilized and face financial difficulties. 

III. ASSESSMENT OF CHANGES PROPOSED BY THE GOVERNOR'S COMMISSION 

ON HEALTH CARE COSTS 

Recommendations proposed by the Governor's Commission on 

Health Care Costs in its October 1, 1990 report would address 

many of the concerns highlighted above. 

DEVELOP A STATEWIDE HEALTH PLAN 

The Commission recognized the need for a more comprehensive 

planning process to "determine the adequacy of existing services 

and the need for future services." To attain this objective, the 

Commission recommended the development of a State Health Plan by 

a new State Health Planning Board with the assistance of local 

planning boards and the Department of Health. In the course of 

developing the State Health Plan, the Department of Health would 

conduct an inventory of the state's health care facilities. Only 

certificate of need applications that met· unfulfilled needs as 

identified by the State Health Plan would be approved. 

These proposals could significantly strengthen the existing 

planning process. The certificate of need process would become 

less reactive to individual applications or batches as each 

proposed project would be evaluated not only against competing 

- 12 -

~ft 



applications but against the health care needs as identified in 

the State Health Plan. Such a process could reduce the 

possibility of costly duplication of services and ensure that 

approved projects will be well-utilized and financially stronger. 

SERVICE-BASED CERTIFICATE OF NEED REGUI.ATIONS 

The Commission also recognized that existing certificate of 

need regulations create an 11 unlevel playing field" across 

providers. Consequently, the Commission recommended that the 

definition of a health care facility be modified so that all 

providers offering a service that is subject to state planning 

regulations would need a certificate of need. In addition to 

strengthening the cost containment aspects of the planning 

process, the change would improve the financial and operating 

prospects for approved projects because there would not be 

unregulated providers offering a similar service that could 

diminish utilization at existing facilities. 

IDENTIFY INEFFICIENT OR POTENTIALLY INSOLVENT HOSPITALS 

The Commission proposed that hospitals with high costs or 

those in financial distress be officially identified. Once 

identified, those facilities would be expected to work with the 

Hospital Rate Setting Commission and the planning agencies to 

develop plans to improve their financial situations through cost 

containment efforts or to downsize, merge, or close as 
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appropriate. While not providing specific processes, the 

proposal is clear in its recommendation that the various 

oversight agencies should work together to manage any necessary 

downsizing. 

In summary, the Commission's recommendations with respect to 

health planning generally would strengthen, not weaken, the 

system approach that has been in place in New Jersey since the 

early 1970's. By providing for more comprehensive and inclusive 

planning regulations as well as recognizing the need to carefully 

manage the downsizing of the system, the recommendations would 

provide investors with more reasons to evaluate individual 

hospitals in the context of the larger environment in which they_ 

operate. 

IV. ADDITIONAL CHANGES TO THE PI.ANNING SYSTEM 

STRONGER FINANCIAL FEASIBILITY STUDY IN PI.ANNING PROCESS 

A stronger financial feasibility study at the beginning of 

the planning process would help identify potential financial 

problems earlier and provide a greater opportunity to address 

them concurrent with the planning approval. Although this would 

probably increase the cost of the planning process, the costs 

could be recovered in the future by eliminating delays and 
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reducing the resources required to deal with financially 

distressed hospitals. The Authority, in conjunction with the 

Department of Health and the SHCC may be able to coordinate the 

earlier analysis with the study required at the time of financing 

to help reduce costs. 

FORMAL NOTIFICATION OF PROJECTS 

It would also be advantageous for the Authority to receive 

formal notification from the Department of Health or the SHCC of 

project approvals. This would allow the Authority to plan more 

effectively and identify, in an organized fashion, future demand 

for capital. Also, when the Authority is not identified as the 

source of borrowing, applicants should be asked to justify the 

taxable alternative, given the cost advantages of borrowing on a 

tax-exempt basis. 

PERIODIC REVIEW OF PREVIOUS PLANNING APPROVALS 

To be effective, certificate of need approval essentially 

grants a "franchise" to a specific provider that limits the 

ability of other providers to offer competing services. This is 

done in the interest of cost containment, based on the belief 

that duplicate facilities, rather than encouraging competition 

and lowering costs, create incentives to over provide health care 

services, driving up the costs of health care. 
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Batching the certificate of need requests improves the 

likelihood that the best qualified provider receives the 

approval. However, over time, it is possible that other 

providers will make advancements that would allow them to provide 

the service more efficiently. Unless there is increased need in 

the area, these other providers may not get certificate of need 

approval because of the existing providers. 

Therefore, some type of periodic reevaluation of previous 

certificate of need decisions may be appropriate to avoid 

building long term inefficiencies into the system. Under such a 

review process, the various planning agencies would review the 

performance of providers which had previously been granted 

approvals to ensure that the service was utilized and provided 

efficiently. Perhaps such review could be included as a 

condition of the original certificate of need approval. 

Alternatively, the planning agencies could periodically, for a 

given service, require a new round of applications in which those 

providers with existing certificates of need would have to 

reapply. In the long run, such a process could provide greater 

assurance that services were being provided by fiscally sound and 

efficient hospitals. 

- 16 -



V. CONCLUSION 

The state's managed health care system has thus far helped 

its hospitals obtain capital for needed projects at a reasonable 

cost. To date, a strong health planning system has been an 

integral part of that managed system and the planning 

recommendations of the Governor's Commission would appear to 

enhance that health care planning system. Given that the need 

for capital, judiciously used, will continue we are encouraged by 

these developments. 

The Authority is committed now, as it has been in the past, 

to helping new Jersey's hospitals find the funds they need. It 

is also willing and eager to help this Commission to attain its 

objectives. Please call on us as a source of data and as a 

sounding board for future policy initiatiyes. 

Thank you for the opportunity to present our views on New 

Jersey's health care planning system. 

- 17 -
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CHAPTER 29, LAWS OF NEW JERSEY 1972 
HEAL TH CARE FACILITIES FINANCING AUTHORITY 

New Jersey State 
Deportme"t of Heofth 

John.Fitch Plaza, P.O. lox 1540 
Trenton, New Jeney 08625 

AN ACT relatin1 to the financing of health care facilities 
and equipment; creatin1 the Sc,. Jersc) Health Care 
Facilitie~ Finttncing Authorit) and prescribing its powers 
and duties: authorizin1 the issuance of bonds and notes of 
the authorit) and providin1 for the terms and security 
thereof. and making an appropriation therefor. 

BE IT ENACTED b' the Senate and General Assembh of 
the State or l'e,. Jersey: .. 

ARTICLE 1. PURPOSE 
C. 26:21-1 Preamble, purpose of act. 

It is hercb) declared that a serious public emcr1ency 
e"ists arrcctin1 the health. safct) and ,.elf are of the people 
or the State resulting from the fact that man) hospitals and 
other health-ca re facilities throughout the State arc 
becomin1 obsolete and arc no longer adequate to meet the 
needs of modern medicine. As a result of rapid technolo1i· 
cal chan1es. such facilitie4' require substantial structural 
or functional changes. Others arc unsuited for continued 
use b) \·irtue of their location and the ph)'sical character
istics or their uisting plants and should be replaced. Such 
inadequate and outmoded facilities den)· to the people of 
the State the benefits of health care of the highest qualit)'. 
efficient!) and promptly provided at a reasonable cost. 
Their replacement and modernization is essential to pro
tect and prolon1 the lives of the State·s population and 
cannot rcadil~ be accomplished b)' the ordinary unaided 
operation of prh·ate enterprise. Existin1 hospitals and 
other health-care facilities must be adapted to accommo· 
date nc\A concepts of medical treatment and provide units 
for the treatment of alcoholism. narcotics addiction and 
other social ills. 

It is the purpose or this act to encour11c the timcl)' 
construction and modernization. including the equipment. 
of hospital and other health-care facilities. which are 
necessary ror the dia1nosis or treatment or human disease. 
pain. injury. disabilit)'. deformit)' or physical condition. 
including mental illness and retardation. and of facilities 
incidental or appurtenant thereto to be administered in 
accordance with the provisions or the Health Care Facili· 
ties Plannin1 Act. P.L. 1971. c. 136 (C. 26:2H-1 ct seq.). 
It is hereby declared to be the policy of the State to 
cncouraee the provision or modern. well-equipped health· 
care facilities. and such provision is hercb) declared to be 
a public use and purpose. 

ARTICLE 2. SHORT TITLE; DEFINITIONS 

C. 26:21-2 Short title. 
This act shall be known and may be cited as the .. New 

(Chapter 29) 
(NJSA 26:21-1 et Nq.) 

Approved Ma1 25, 1172 

: .... ~ .·.··:· 

Jersey Health Care Facilities Financing Authorit)' La ..... 

C. 21:21-3 Terms defined. 
As used in this act. the following words and terms shall 

have the followin1 meanings. unless the context indicatc!I 
or requires another or different meaning or intent: 

··Authorit)'•• means the New Jene)' Health Care Facili. 
tics Financing Authorit)· created by this act or an~ bo.: 
bod)', commission. dcpanment or officer succeedinr to ~. 
principal functions thereof or to whom the powers con
ferred upon the authorit)· b)· this act shall be given by la~. 

••Bond·· means bonds. notes or other evidences of 
indebtedness of the authority issued pursuant to this act. 

··commissioner .. means the State Commissioner of 
Health. 

··Hospital fac:ilit) •• means a structure suitable to providC' 
hospitals. hospital related housing facilities. doctors· 
office buildings or other health-care facilities for the 
prevention, diagnosis or treatment of human disease. pain. 
injury. disability. deformity or physical condition 01 

mental illness and retardation. and for facilities incidental 
or appuncnant thereto. 

••Participating hospital.. means a public hospital en 
private hospital which has entered into a regulatory 
11rccment in accordance with this act. 

••Private hospital0 means a hospital or health-car,.. 
institution. or an institution for the trainin1 of docton. 
nurses. paramedical or other personnel engaged in the 
provision of health care. other than a State. count) or 
municipal hospital or health care facilit)·. or related 
institution includin1 a health maintenance or1anization. 
public health center. dia1nostic center. treatment centtr. 
rehabilitation center. extended care facility. skilled nunihi 
home. nursin1 home. intermediate care facility. tubercu
losis hospital. chronic disease hospital. matcrnit)' hospit2l. 
special hospital. mental hospital. outpatient clinic. dis· 
pcnsary. home health agency. bo1rdin1 home or othtt 
home for sheltered care situated within the State ud 
which is a nonprofit institution providing hospital or health 
c:arc service to the public. 

.. Public hospital .. means a State, county or municip2I 
hospital or health-care facility including health maintt· 
nance organization. public health center. diagnostic: center. 
treatment center. rehabilitation center, extended care 
facility, skilled nursing home, nursing home. intermediate 
care facility, tuberculosis hospital. chronic disease hospital. 
maternity hospital. mental hospital. outpatient clinic, 



dispen~ar). home health care a1enq. boardin1 home or 
other home for sheltered care nov. or hereafter established 
or authorized b~ Ja~. 

''Project'' or ''hospital project .. means a specific work. 
includin1 lands, buildin~!\. improvements. alterations. 
renovations. enlarpements. reconstructions. fixtures and 
articles or personal propert). acquired. constructed. re
habilitated. o•ned and operated b)· a participatinp hospital 
punuant to this act. to pro,·ide hospital or heah h care 
facilities or facilities related. required or useful to or for 
the operation of a hospital facilit). and "'project" or 
""hospital project .. ma~ include an~ combination or the 
roreroin1 undcrta~en jo1ntl~ b~ an~ participatin1 hospital 
•·ith one or more other part1c1patin1 hospitals. 

··Project co~t" or .. ho!lpital project cost" means the 
sum totJI or ttll or an~ part of costs incurred or estimated 
to be incurred b~ the authorit~ or b~ a participatin~ hospi· 
tal •hich arc reasonable and necessar~ for carr~in1 out all 
v.ork~ and undertakin1s and pro,·idin1 all necessar~ 
equipment for the de,·clopment or a project. exclusive of 
the amount or an~ pri,·ate or Federal. State or local 
financial assistance for and received b~ a participatin1 
hospital for the pa~ ment or such project cost. Such costs 
shall include. but arc not neces)arih limited to. interest 
prior 10. duran1 and for iii reuonable period after such 
de,·elopment. start-up CO!lts and costs or operation and 
maintenance durinp the construction period and for a 
reasonable additional period thereafter. the cost or neccs· 
sar~ studie). )un·e~ !>. plans and specificiiltions. ar.:hitec
tural. en11ncerin1. le1al or other special sen·ices. the cost 
or acqui~ition of land. butld1n1s and imiiro\·ements thereon 
(includin1 J'iil~ ment" for the relocation or persons dis
placed b~ such acquisition). si1e preparation and develop
ment. construction. reconstruction. equipment. includin1 
fi,ture). equipment. and i:os1 of demolition and remo,·al. 
and art1de!I Clf personal propert~ required. the reasonable 
cost of finan17in~ ini:urred b~ a participatin1 hospital or 
the authorit~ in the course of the de\·Clopment Of the 
project. resen·es for deb1 )er"ice. the fees imposed upon 
a participatin~ hospital b~ the commissioner and b)' the 
authorit~: others fees char1ed. and neccssar)' expenses 
incurred 1n connection "ith the initial occupanc~ or the 
project. and the cost of such other items as may be reason· 
able and necessar~ for the development or a project. The 
commissioner's appro,·al of estimated project cost in 
accordance •ith section 6 of this act shall include his 
appro,·al. v.·hich shall be conclusive. as to the reasonable· 
ness or necessit\ or an\ item or cost and as to the reason
ableness of an~· period 

0

of time in respect of •·hich interest. 
start-up. operation and maintenance costs have included in 
project com. 

ARTICLE 3. AUTHORITYi MEMBERSHIP; OFFICERS; 
EMPLOYEES; GOVERNOR'S VETO 

C. 26:21-4 Authority created: members; terms; 
organization meetincs; Governor's 
veto power. 

a. There is hereb~ established in the State Department 
of Health. a public bod~ corporate and politic. with 
corporate succession. to be known as the "'Ne"· Jersc) 
Health-Care Facilities Financinr Authority:· The 
authorit~ shall constitute a political sub<fo·ision or the 
State established as an instrumcntalit~ exercising public 

and essential 10Yernmental functions. and the exercise 
b) the authority or the powers conferred b) this act shall 
be deemed and held to be an cs~ntial IOYernmental 
function. 

b. The authorit) shall consist of seven members. three 
of whom shall be the commissioner. who shall be the 
chairman, the Commissioner of Insurance. and the Com
missioner of the Depanment or Institutions and A1encies. 
who shall ser,·e durin1 their terms of on.cc. or •·hen so 
desi1na1ed b} them. their deputies or other representative,. 
who shall serve at their pleasure. Ind four public members 
who are citizens of the State to be appointed b) the 
Governor. with the advice and conscn1 or the Senate for 
terms or 4 yean~ provided that the four members first 
appointed by the Governor shall serve terms e1pirin1 on 
the rirst. second. third. and founh. respective!). April 30 
ensuinp after the enactment of this act. Each member shall 
hold office for the term of his 1ppointmen1 and until his 
successor shall have been appointed and qualified. An) 
vacanc~ amon1 the public members shall be filled b~ 
appointment for the unexpired term onl~. 

c. An)· member or the authoin~ appointed b~ the 
Governor ma\ be removed from office b' the Governor 
for cause after a public hearin1. • 

d. The members or the authorit\ shall serve v.·ithout 
compensation. but the authorit) mi~ reimburse its mem· 
bers for necnsal')· expenses incurred in the dischar1c of 
their official duties. 

e. The authorit~. upon the first aJ)pointmcnt of its 
members and thereafter on or after April 30 in each year. 
shall annuall~ elect from 1mon1 its members a vice 
chairman who shall hold office until April 30 next ensuing 
and shall continue to serve durin1 the term of his successor 
and until his successor shall have been appointed and 
qualified. The authority ma) also appoint. retain and 
emplo)'. without re1ard to the provisions of Title 11. Ch·il 
Service. or the Revised Statutes. such officers. 11ents. and 
employees as it ma)' require. and it shall determine their 
qualifications. terms or office. duties. services and compen
sation. 

r. The powers of the authority shall be vested in the 
members thereof in office from time to time and a majorit~ 
of the total authorized membership of the authorit~ shall 
constitute a quorum at an)' meeting thereof. Action ma~ be 
taken and motions and resolutions adopted b~ the authorit~ 
at an) mcctin1 thereof by the affirmative vote or a 
majority or the members present. unless in an~ case the 
bylaws or the authorit) shall require a larger number. No 
vacanc~ in the membership or the authorit~· shall impair 
the ri1ht or a quorum to eurcisc all the ri1hts and perform 
all the duties or the authority. 

I· Each member and the treasurer or the authorit) shall 
execute a bond to be conditioned upon the raithful 
performance or the duties of such member Or treasurer. IS 

the case may be. in such form and amount as may be 
prescribed by the Attorney General. Such bonds shall be 
riled in the office or the Secretary or State. At all times 
thereafter the members and treasurer of the authority shall 
maintain such bonds in full force and effect. All costs or 
such bonds shall be borne b) the authority. 

h. No trustee, director. officer or emplO)'CC or a hospital 
may serve as a member of the authorit)·. 



i. At least two true copies of the minutes of every meet
ing of the authorit~ shall be forthwith delivered b) and 
under the certification of the secretar) thereof. to the 
Governor. No action taken at such meeting b)· the author
ity shall have force or crrect unti~ 10 days. eaclusivc .or 
Saturda~s. Sundays and public hohdays. after such copies 
of the minutes shall have been so delivered or at such 
earlier time as the Governor shall sign a statement of 
approval thereof. If. in said IG-da) period. the ~overnor 
rctums a cop~ of the minutes with veto of an~ action ta.ken 
b) the authorit~ or an) member thereof at such meeung. 
such action shall be null and of no effect. Uthe Governor 
shall not return the minutes within said 10-day period. an) 
action therein recited shall have force and effect ac:c:ordin1 
to the wording thereof. At an> time prior to the expiration 
of the said 10-day period. the Governor ma~ si1n a state· 
mcnt or appro\·al or all or an~ such action or the authorit). 

The pov.cr~ conferred in this subsection upon the 
Governor shall be ucrciscd v.·ith due regard for the ri1hts 
or the holders or bonds or the authorit} at an~ time 
outstanding. 

ARTICLE 4. POWERS AND DUTIES; BONDS 

C. 26:21·5 Powen of authority. 
The authority shall ha\·e pov.er: 

a. To adopt b~lav.s for the regulation of its affairs and 
the conduct of its business and to alter and revise such 
b~ lav.s from time to time at its discretion. 

b. To adopt and ha\'C an official seal and alter the same 
at pleasure. 

c. To maintain an office at such place or places v.·ithin 
the State as it ma~ designate. 

d. To sue and be sued in its ov.·n name. 

c. To borrov. monc~ and to issue bonds of the authorit~ 
and to pfO\'ide for the rights of the holders thereof IS 

provided in this act. 

r. To acquire. lease as lessee or lc~sor. hold an~ di~posc 
or real and personal propcrt~ or any· interest ther~1n. an t_he 
uercisc of its pov.ers and the performance of its duties 
under this act. 

I· To acquire in the name of the aut~~rit~ b)" p~rchasc 
or otherwise. on such terms and condat1ons and an such 
manner as it ma) deem proper. an)" land or interest therein 
and other propen)" v.·hich it ma) determine is rcasonabl~ 
nec:essar)' for any- project; and to h~ld a~d use the same and 
to sell. conve\. lease or otherv.·1se dispose of propert)" 
50 acquired. n°0 lon&cr neccssar) for the authorit) ·s pur
poses for fair consideration after public: notice. 

h. To rccei\·e and accept. from In) Federal or other 
public agency or 1overnmental entity directly or throu1h 
the Dcpanment of Health or any other agency of the 
State or In)" panicipating hospital. _1rants or loa~s for or 
in aid of the acquisition or construction of any project. and 
to recei\·e and accept aid or contributions from an) other 
source. of either money. propcny. labor or other things of 
value to be held. used and applied only for the purposes 
for V:hich such grants. loans and contributions may be 
made. 

3 

i. To prepare or cause to be prepared plans. specifica
tions. designs and estimates or costs for the construction 
and equipment of hospital projects for panicipuing 
hospitals under the provisions of this act. and from time 
to time to modify such plans. specifications. designs or 
estimates. 

j. By contract or contracts with and for panicipating 
hospitals only. to construct. acquire, reconstruct. rehabili
tate and improve. and fumish and equip. hospital projects. 
The authorit)". in the ncrc:isc of its authority to make and 
enter into contracts and a1recments ncccssar) or inciden
tal to the performance of its duties and the uecution of 
its powers. shall adopt standing rules and procedures 
providin1 that. elccpt as hereinafter provided. no contract 
on behalf of the authority shall be entered into ror the doing 
of any work, or for the hiring or equipment or vehicles. 
where the sum to be expended elceecls the sum or SS.000.00 
unless the authorit} shall first publicl) advertise for bids 
therefor. and shall award the contract to the lowest 
responsible bidder; provided. however. that such advertis
in1 shall be not be required where the contract to be entered 
into is one for the furnishing or performin1 services of a 
professional nature or for the suppl)·in1 or an) product 
or the rendcrin1 or any service by a public utilit) subject 
to the jurisdiction of the Public Utilities Commission and 
tariffs and Khcdules of the charges. made. charged. or 
eucted by the public utility for any such products to be 
supplied or services to be rendered arc filed with said 
commission. 

k. To determine the location :ind character of '"'" 
project to be undertaken. subject to the provisions of thi.s 
act. and subject to State Health and environmental laws. to 
construct. reconstruct. maintain. repair, lease as lessee 
or lessor. and regulate the same and operate the same in the 
event of default b)· a panicipatin1 hospital or its obli1ations 
and 11reements with the authority; to enter into contracts 
for an)" or all such purposes; and to enter intc contracts 
for the management and operation or a project in the event 
of default as herein provided. The authority shall use its 
best efforts to conclude its position as an operator as herein 
provided as soon as is practicable. 

I. To establish rules and re1ulations for the use or a 
project or an) ponion thereof and to desi1nate a participa
ting hospital as its agent to establish rules and rc1ulations 
for the use of a project undenaken by such a participating 
hospital. 

m. Generally to fix and revise from time to time and to 
char1e and collect rates. rents. Ices and other char1es for 
the use of and lor the services f urnishcd or to be furnished 
b) a project or an)" ponion thereof and to contract with 
holders of its bonds and with any other person, piny. 
association. corporation or other bod). public or private. 
in respect thereof, subject to the provisions of the Health 
Care Facilities Plannina Act. P.L. 1971. c. 136 (C. 26:2H· 
I eueq.). 

n. To enter into agreements or contracts. execute any 
and all instruments, and do and perform an} and all acts 
or things necessary. convenient or desirable for the puff!OSC 
of the authority or to carry out any power uprcssl) given 
in thisaet. 

o. To invest any moneys held in reserve or sinking funds. 
or any moneys not required for immediate use or disbufst· 



ment. at the discretion or the authority, in such obliJations 
as arc authorized b.) resolurion or the authorit)'. 

p. To obtain. or aid in obtaining. from an)· department 
or a1ency of the United Slates any insurance or 1uarantcc 
as to. or of or for the payment or rcpa.)·ment of interest or 
principal. or both. or an)' pan thereof. on an.) loan or any 
instrument evidencing or sccurin1 the same. made or 
entered into punuant to the provisions of this act. and 
notwithstandin1 an) other provisions of this act to enter 
into a1rccmcnt. contract or an~ other instrument whatso· 
ever with respect to an.) such insurance or 1uarantee. and 
accept payment in such manner and form as provided 
therein in the event of default by the borrower. 

q. To obtain from an~ department or 11ency of the 
United States or a private insurance compan.) an~ insur· 
ancc or 1uarantcc as to. or of. or for the payment or rcpa~· 
ment of interest or principal. or both. or an) part thereof. 
on lft) bonds. issued b) the authorit~ pursuant to the pro· 
visions of this act: and not•·ithstand1n1 an~ other pro
visions of this act to enter into an) a1rccment. contract 
or I~} other instrument "hatsoevcr •ith respect to an) 
such insurance or 1uarantee rlcept to the "tent that 1&1ch 
action •ould in an~ "a~ impair or interfere •·ith the 
authorit~ ·s abilit) 10 perform and fulfill the terms of an~ 
a1rccment made "ith the holders of the bonds or the 
authorit}. 

r. To recci'c and 41Ccept. from an~ department or a1cnc) 
of the t.;nited States or of the State or from an\ other 
entit}. an~ 1rant. appropriation or other mone~s to be 
used for or applied to an~ corporate purpose of the author· 
it~. includinJ "ithout limitation the meetinJ o( debt ser\·ice 
obli1a1ions of the authorit) in respect of its bonds. 

C. 26:21-6 Approval of proiect costs; re1ul1tory 
11reements: expenses. 

Not"ithstandin1 an) other pro,·ision of this act. the 
authorit) shall not ;.tcquirc: or 61Uthorize the acquisition. 
the commencement or construction or rehabilitation or an) 
project or hospital focilit~ to be leased to a panicipatin1 
hospital. in respect of an~ project v.here such acquisition 
or vrork is to be done b\ the authoril\. nor ad,·ancc loan 
funds. to an~ paMicipati~B hospito.11. in· respect of a project 
in,·ol,·ing a loan to such hospital. until (i) the estimated 
project cost shall ha' e been approved b~ the commissioner 
and (ii) the participat in1 hospital shall ha"e entered into a 
re1ulator) 11reement v.·ith the commissioner. S.ch 
re1ulator)· 11reement shall contain such pro,·isions as shall 
be deemed adequate b~ the commissioner to assure that the 
project shall be constructed. maintained and operated in a 
manner consistent v.·ith the purposes of this act and the 
Health Care Facilities Pl .. nnin1 Act. P.l. 1971. c. 1~6 
(C. 26:2H·I ct seq.). 

The requirements or the precedin1 para1raph shall not 
preclude the authority from takin1 actions. and incurrin1 
expenses in connection therewith. prcliminaf} to the 1e1ual 
acquisition or commencement of construction or rehabili· 
tation or racilities or the advancin1 or loan funds in respect 
or any proposed project. provided. that 111 e1pcnses 
incurred in carryin1 out the provisions of this act shall be 
payable solel)' from funds provided under the authorit)· 
or this act and no liabilit) or obligation shall be incurred 
by the authority hereunder beyond the e1tent to which 
moneys shall have been provided under the provisions or 
this act. 

C. 21:21-7 ll1uance of bonds authorized: maturi
tJ; terma. 

a. The authority is authorized from time to time to 
issue its bonds for any corporate purpose and to fund and 
refund •.he sa~'" all as proYi*c:t in this act. Such bond~ ma}. 
at the d1screuon or the authonty be designated as .. bonds ... 
••notes," "bond anticipation eota•• or otherwise. 

b. E1c:ept as may otherwise be e1prcssly provided by the 
authoriay. every issue of its bonds shall be general obli1a
tions of ahe a~thority .payable from any revenues or moneys 
or the authority, subject only to any agreements with the 
holders or panicular bonds pledging any panicular rev. 
enues or moneys. Notwithstanding that bonds may be 
payable from a special fund. the)· shall be fully negotiable 
within the meaning of Title 12A. the Uniform Commercial 
Code. of the New Jene.)' Statutes. subject onl) to an\ 
provisions of the bonds lor registration. · 

c. The bonds may be iuued as serial bonds or as 
term bonds. or the authority. in its discretion. ma~ issue 
bonds of both types. The bonds shall be authorized b\ 
resolution of the members of the authority and shall bca·r 
such date or dates. mature 11 such time or times, not 
e1ceedin1 SO )'ears from their respective dates. bear in· 
terest It such rate or rates. be payable at such time or 
times. be in such denominations. be in such form. either 
coupon or rc1istered. carry such rqistration privile1es. 
be eucuted in such manner. be payable in lawful mone\ 
of the United States of America at such place or places. 
and be subject to such terms of redemption. as such 
resolution or resolutions may provide. The bonds may be 
sold at public or private sale for such price or prices as the 
authorit) shall determine. Pending preparation of the 
definitive bonds. the authority may issue interim receipts or 
ccrtificares which shall be cachangcd for such definitive 
bonds. 

d. An)' resolution or resolutions authorizing an) bonds 
or an)· issue or bonds may contain pro,·isions. which shall 
be a part of the contract with the holders or the bonds to be 
authorized. as to: 

(i) pled1in1 all or an) pan or the revenues of a project 
or an) revenue producin1 contract or contracts made b~ 
the authorit) • ith any individual. pannership. corporation 
or association or other bod)'. public or pri,·ate. to 
secure the pa) ment of the bonds or of an.) particular issue 
or bonds. subject to such a1rccments with bondholders as 
may then eaist: 

(ii) the rentals. fees and other char1cs to be char,ed. and 
the amounts to be raised in each year thereb). and the use 
and disposition or the revenues: 

(iii) the setting aside of reserves or sinking funds. and the 
regulation and disposition thereof: 

(iv) limitations on the right of the authority or its agent 
to restrict and regulate the use of 1 project: 

(v) limitations on the purpose to which the proceeds of 
sale of any issue or bonds then or thereafter to be issued 
may be applied and pledging such proceeds to secure the 
payment of the bonds or any issue of the bonds: 

(vi) limitations on the issuance of additional bonds. 
the terms upon which additional bonds may be issued and 



~ured and the rcfundini or outstandin1 bonds: 

(Yii) the procedure. if an~, b~ which the terms Of any 
contract with bondholders ma) be amended or abrogated. 
the amount of bonds the holders of v.·hich must consent 
thereto. and the manner in which such consent may be 
1iven: 

(viii) limitations on the amount of moncn deriYed from 
a project to be e•pended for operatin1. administrative or 
other expenses of the authorit)': and 

(i1) defininr the acts or omissions to act which shall 
constitute a default in the duties of the authorit)· to holders 
of its obli1ations and pro"·id1n~ the ri1hu and remedies 
ohuch holders in the event of a default. 

c. Neither the members of the authorit~ nor an~ person 
e\ecutinp the bonds ~hall be liablr pcrM>nall~ on the bonds 
or be subject to an~ persona) habilit~ or acco~ntabilit~ b~ 
reason of the issuance thereof. 

f. The authorit~ shall ha\·e pov.er out or an~ funds 
a\·ailable therefor to purchase its bonds. The authorit\ 
ma~ hold. plcdfe. cancel or resell such bonds. subject to 
and in accordance" ith a1reements v.·ith bondholders. 

C. 26:21-8 Bonds secured by trust acreement. 
In the discretion or the authorit\. an' bonds issued under 

the pru\·isions or this act m3\. be 'secured b\ a trust 
aprecmcnt b~ and bet\o\Cen the authorit~ and a corporate 
trustee or trustees. v.hich ma~ be an~ trust compan~ or 
bank ha\·inp the rov.·ers of ~ trusr compan~ v.·ithin or 
• ithout the State Such irusr 4tUeemcnt or the 
resolution pro\ idinc for tne is~uancc ~( such bonds ma' 
plcdpe or assipn the re"·cnucs or other mone\" or sccuritie.s 
to be recci\ ed or proceed ... or an~ contract or contrach 
pledped Such tru~t aprecment or rc;,olution providin~ 
for the i.;.suance or such bonds ma~ conrain such pro\isions 
for protectinp and en forc1n' the riJhls and Tcmcd1c~ of the 
bondholders iih ma~ be rcJsonablc and proper and not in 
violation or f;JVt. includint particular!~ su"h pro,·isions 
as ha\·e here1nabo' c been spccificall~ authorized to be 
included in an~ resolution or re.;.olutions or the authorit\ 
authorizinp bonds thereof . .\n~ bank or trust compan; 
incorporated under the la"'' or th1; State ~hich ma' act u 
depositar~ or the ph.>Ceed>. or bond~ or re\enues ~r Other 
mone~ ... or se.:ur111w: ... m;.1~ rurni ... h 'u"h indcmnif~ in~ bond ... 
or plcd1c such securities a!il ma~ be required b~ the authori· 
t~. An~ such trust a!reemcnt ma~ set forth the riJhts and 
rcmedie~ of the bondholders and of the trustee or trusteci. 
and ma~ restrict the ind1\ idual ri1ht of action b~ bond
holders. In addition to the fore1oin1. an~ such trust 
a1reement or resolution ma~ contain such other pro\ isions 
IS the authorit~ ma~ deem re~sonabfe and proper for the 
securit~ of the bondholders. .\II e'penses incurred in 
carryin1 out the provisions of such trust a1rccment or 
resolution ma~ be treated u project costs. 

C. 26:21-1 Bonds not li1bility of state or political 
subdivision. 

Bonds issued under the provisions of this act shall not 
be decrAed to constitute a debt or liabilit\ of the State or 
of an) political subdiYision thereof other than the authorit\ 
nor a pledpc or the raith and credit of the State or or any 
such political subdi\ ision. other than the authority. but 
shall be payable solel)· from the funds herein provided. All 
such bonds shall contain on the race thereof a statement to 
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the efrect that neither the Slate of New Jersey nor the 
authorit) shall be obligated to pay the same or the interest 
thereon except from reYenues or other moneys or the 
authority and that neither the faith and credit nor the 
taxing power of the State of New Jene) or of any politica I 
subdivision thereof other than the authorit) is pledgtd 
to the payment Of the principal Of or the interest on ll!Ch 

bonds. The issuance of bonds under the provisions of this 
act shall not directly or indirectly or contingently obligate 
the State or any political subdivision thereof to lev) or to 
pled1e any form of taxation whatever therefor. 

C. 26:21-10 Further powen of authority. 
The authority is authorized to ri1. revise. char1c and 

collect rates. rents. fees and char1cs for the use of and for 
the services f urnis~ed or to be f umished b) each projtct 
and to con1rac1 with an) person. panncrship. association 
or corporation. or other body. public or private. in rtsPfct 
thereof. Such r•tcs. rents. fees and char1es shall be fiu·d 
and adjustrcf in TCSP"t or the aggre1ate of rents. rates. 
(en and char1es from such project so as to provide fonds 
sufficient with other revenues or moneys. if any: 

a. To pa~ the cost of maintainin1. repairinr and operat
in1 the project and each and eYery portion thereof. to the 
extent that the pa~ ment of such cost has not othent'ise 
been adequate!) provided for. 

b. To pa~ the principal or and the interest on outstal'ld
inp bonds of the authorit~ issued in respect or such project 
as the same shall become due and pa)·ablc~ and 

c. _To create and maintain rcserYes required or provided 
for 1n lft) resolution authorizin1. or trust a1reemc11t 
securinf. such bonds of the authority. 

Such rates. rents. f ecs and char1es shall not be subject 
to supervision or re1ulation b~ an) department. commis· 
sion. board. bod~. bureau or apenC)' or this State othe1 
than the authorit~ and the provisions of the Health Cart 
Facilities Plannin1 Act. P.L. 1971. c. 136 ((. 26:1H·I ft 

seq.). A sufficient amount of the revenues dcri\·cd in 
respect or a project. nccpt such part of such re"'Cfll!U 
as ma~ be necessar~ to pa~ the cost of maintenance. repair 
and operation and to provide reserves for rene~ als. replace· 
ments. euensions. enlar1ements and impro"'cments as ma' 
be pro\'idcd for in the resolution authorizinp the issua~ 
or an~ bonds of the authorit)· or in the trust atreem .: 
securinp the same. shall be set aside at such regular intt'r· 
vals as ma) be pro\·ided in such resolution or trust 1gref
ment in a sinkin1 or other simi1ar rund which is herfb\ 
pled1ed to. and char1ed with. the pa)·ment or the princii>al 
of and the interest on such bonds as the same shall becorrie:
due. and the redemption price or the purchase price or 
bonds retired b)" call or purchase as therein provided. 
Such pledge shal1 be valid and binding from the time when 
the pled1e is made~ the rates, rents. fees and char1cs and 
other reYenucs or other moneys or securities so pled1ed 
and thereafter received by the authority shall immediattly 
be subject to the lien or such pledge without an) physical 
delivery thereof or runher act. and the lien of any such 
pledge shall be valid and binding as against all parties 
haYiftl claims or In) kind in tort, contract Or OthCfV.'i£C 
a1ainst &he authority. irrespective of v.·hethcr such parties 
have notice thereof. Neither the resolution nor an) trust 
a1rccment b) which 1 pledge is created need be filed or 
recorded uccpt in the records of the authority. The UH: 



.and disposition or moneys to the credit or such sinking 
or other similar fund shall be subject to the provisions of 
the resolution 1uthorizin1 the issuance or such bonds or 
of such trust 11reement. Eu:ept as ma) otherwise be pro
vided in such molution or such trust a1reemcnt. such 
sinkin1 or other similar fund shall be a fund for all such 
bonds issued to finance projects of a participatin1 hospital 
without distinction or priorit~ or one over another~ 
provided the authority in any such resolution or trust 
11reement ma) pro\'ide that such sinkin1 or other similar 
fund shall be the fund for a particular project at a panici
patin1 hospital and for the bonds issued to finance a 
panicular project and ma~. additionall). permit and pro
vide for the iHuance or bonds havin' I subordinate lien 
in respect of the securit\ herein authorized to other 
bonds of the authorit\ and." in such case. the authorit\' mn 
create separate sinkin, or Other similar funds in reSPcCt of 
such subordinate lien bond). 

C. 21:21-11 Moneys of authority: trust funds. 
All monc~s receh·ed pursuant to the authorit~ of this 

act whether as proceeds rrorr the sale or bonds or as 
rc\·enues. shall be deemed to be trust funds to be held 
and applied solel~ u pro\·ided in this act. An~ officer with 
whom. or an~ bank or trust compan~ •·ith which. such 
monc~s shall be deposited shall act as trustee of such 
mone~s and shall hold and appl~ the same for the purposes 
hereof. subject to such rc,ulations as this act and the 
rec.olution 1uthorizin1 the bond~ of an~ issue or the trust 
arreement securin1 )uch bonds m41~ pro\·ide. 

C. 21:21-12 Bondholders: enforcement of ri1hts. 
An~ holder of bonds issued under the pro\·isions ol this 

act or an~ of the coupons appcrtainin1 thereto. and the 
trustee or trustees under an~ trust a1reement. uccpt to 
the utcnt the riJht~ herein 1i\·en ma~ be restricted b~ an~ 
resolution authorizint the issuance of. or an~ such trust 
agreement securinJ. such bond~. ma~. either at la" or in 
cquit~. b~ suit. action. proceed1n1 in lieu of prcro1ative 
v.·rit. or other proceeding). protect and enforce an~ and 
all rithts under the lav.~ uf the state or 1rantcd hereunder 
or under such resolution or trust auecment. and ma\ 
enforce ttnd C\)mpcl lhC performance of all duties required 
b~ this act or b~ such resolution or trust a1rccment to be 
performed b~ the authorit~ or b~ an~ olficer. emplo~ec 
or a1ent thereof. includinJ the ri,inJ. char1in1 and 
collecun1 ol the rates. rents. Ices and char1cs herein 
authorized and required b~ the pro"·isions of such rcsolu· 
tion or trust t.11reement to be ri,ed. established and col· 
lected. 

C. 26:2J-13 Refundin& bonds; additional purposes. 
1. The authorit~ is hereb) authorized 10 provide for the 

isssuancc or bonds of the authorit) for the purpose of 
rcfundin1 an~ bond~ ol the authorit~ then outstandinf. 
includin1 the payment of an) redemption premium thereon 
and any interest accrued or to accrue to the earliest or 
subsequent date or redemption. purchase or maturit)" or 
such bonds. and. if deemed advisable b\ the authoril\·. for 
the additional purpo~c or payin1 all or iny part of the cost 
or constructin1 and acquirin1 additions. improvements. 
cuensions or cnlar1ements of a project or any ponion 
thereof and for makin1 pa)ments to reserve funds therefor. 

b. The proceeds of any such bonds issued ror the pur· 
pose or rclundin1 outstandin1 bonds m:iy. in the discretion 
of the authority. be applied to the purchase or retirement 
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at maturity or ndcmption of such outstandin1 bonds 
either on their earliest or any subsequent redemption date 
or upon the purchase or at the maturit) thereof and ma). 
pendin1 such application. be plac:ed in escrov. to be applied 
to such purchase or retirement at maturity or redemption 
on such date as may be determined by the authority. 

c. Any such escrowed proc:mds. pendina such use. ma' 
be invested and reinvested u permitted by the applic:abl~ 
resolution or trust agreement. The interest. income and 
profits. if any. camed or realized on any such investment 
may also be applied to the .-ymcnt or outstanding bonds 
to be rdunded. After the terms of the escrow have been 
fully satisfied and carried out. any balance or such proceeds 
and interest. income and profits. if any. ca med or realized 
on the investments thereof may be returned to the authorit) 
for use by it in any lawful manner. 

d. All such bonds shall be subject to the provisions of 
this act in the same manner and to the same extent as other 
bonds issued pursuant 10 this act. 

C. 26:21-14 Bonds 11 l91al lnve1tments. 
Bonds and notes issued by the authority under the pro

visions of this act arc hereby made securities in which the 
State and all political subdivisions of the State. their 
olfic:crs. boards. commissions. departments or other 
11cncies. all banks. bankers. savinp banks. trust compan
ies. savin1s and loan associations. investment companies 
and other persons carryin1 on a bankin1 business. all 
insurance companies. insurance associations. and other 
persons carr1in1 on an insurance business. and all 
administrators. e1ccutors. 1uardians. trustees and other 
fiduciaries. and all other persons whatsoever who now arc 
or may hereafter be authorized to invest in bonds or other 
obli1ations of the State. may properl) and le1all) invest 
an) funds. includin1 capital bclon1in1 to them or within 
their control; and said bonds. notes or other sccur;ties or 
obli1ations arc hcreb) made securities ,.hich ma) proper!~ 
and lc1all)· be deposited with and rccch·cd b) an)· State or 
municipal oflicers or a1ency of the State for an~ purpose 
for which the deposit of bonds or other obli1ations of the 
State is no• or ma) hereafter be autht'rizrd b) la•·. 
C. 21:21-15 Act complete authority for Issuance 

of bonds. 
Bonds ma)· be issued under the provisions of this act 

without obtainin1 the consent of any department. division. 
commission. board. bureau. 11ency or ollic:cr ol the State. 
and without an)· other proceedin1s or the happening of an~· 
other conditions or thin1s than those proceedin,s. 
conditions and thin1s which arc specificall)' required b) 
this act. 

C. 21:21-11 E.1tmption1 from taxes; bonds; property. 
The c1ercisc of the powers arantcd by this act will be in 

all respects for the bcn'trit or the people of this State. for 
the increase or their commerce. wellarc and prosperity. and 
ror the improvement of their health and living conditions. 
and as the operation and maintenance or a project by the 
authority or its agent will constitute the performance or an 
essential public function. neither the authorit)' nor its 
a1ent shall be required to pay any taus or assessments 
upon or in respect of a project or any propen)· acquired or 
used by the authority or its •ttcnt under the provisioni of 
this act or upon the income thererrom. and any bonds 
issued under the provisions ol this act. their transfer and the 



incomt therefrom. includ1n(! an) profit made on the sale 
thereof. shall at all times be exempt from taxation eacept 
for transfer. inheritance and estate taacs. 

C. 21:21-17 Restriction on alteration of powers. 
The State of Ne .. Jene~ docs pled1e to and a1ree with 

the holders or the bonds issued pursuant to authority con
tained in this act. and with those parties who ma~ enter 
into contracts with the authorit~ pursuant to the provisions 
of this act. that the State .. ill not limit. alter or restrict the 
ri1hts hc~b~ vested 1n the authorit) and the panicipatin1 
hospital to maintain. construct. rccon~truct and OJ'Crate 
any project as defined in this act or to establish and collect 
such rents. Ices. receipt~ or other char1cs as ma~ be con
venient or neccuar~ to produce sufficient revenues to meet 
the c1penses of maintenance and operation thereof and to 
fulfill the terms or an~ a1recments made •·ith the holders 
of bond~ authvrizcd b~ th1'i act. and v. ith the parties who 
ma~ enter into contract~ v.1th the authorit~ pursuant to 
the pro,·ision~ of thi!I act. or in an~ v.a~ impaar the ri1hts 
or remedies of the holder~ of such bonds or such partic~ 
until the bonds. to,cther v.ith interest thereon. are full~ 
paid anLi dischar1ed and such contract~ arc full~ performed 
on the part of the authorit~. The authorit~ as a public 
bod~ corporate and politic shall ha,·c the rifht to inc:Jude 
the plcd1c herein made in 11' bond~ and contracts. 

C. 26:21·18 Annual report and audit. 
On or before Mari;.·h ~I in each ~car. the authorit~ shall 

make an annual report or its acti\·itie~ ror the preceding 
calcnd3r \Car to the Go,crnor and the Lc1islaturc. Each 
such report shall stt forth a complete O?eratin1 and 
financial statement CO\"erinJ the authorn~ ·~ operations 
durin1 the ~car. The authorit~ ~hall c.:use an audit or llS 

book" .. nd account\ to be made at lca't once in cat:h \Ur 
b~ ccrt1f1ed publ1~ t.1ccountan1, and t:au~c a ~op~ thereof 
to be filed v.tth tht SccrctJr~ of Statt and tht Comptroller 
or the Trcasur~. 

ARTICLE 5. CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

C. 26:21-19 Contracts; conflict of interest. 
E.ccpt as otherv. ''c e\pres~I~ rro\ 1ded in this act. an~ 

member. offictr. agtnt or emplu~ce of the authorit). or 
member of the immcd141tc fJmih thereof. v.ho is interested. 
ell her dirccth or 1nd1rccth. in an\ contract or transaction 
or another v.~ith the authorit~. ui in the purchase sale or 
le3Sc of an~ propcrt~. cithtr real or personal. to or from 
the authorit~. shall be Juilt~ of a misdemeanor. 

ARTICLE 6. EXAMINATION AND YISITORIAL 
POWERS OF STATE; 

ASSISTANCE OF STATE EMPLOYEES 

C. 26:2J-20 ComptroUer of Treasury; powers of 
examination. 

The Comptroller of the Treasur)· and his le1all~ author· 
izcd representatives arc hcreb~ authorized and empowered 
from time to time to uamine the accounts. books and 
records of the authorit)·. includin1 its receipts. disburse· 
ments. contracts. sinkinJ funds. investments and an) other 
matters relatinJ thereto and to its financial standin1. 

C. 26:21-21 Visitorial powers; department of 
health; commissioner. 

The Department of Health. or the commissioner or their 
representative!>. ma)· visit. eumine into and inspect. the 
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authorit)· and may require. as often as desired. duly verified 
repons therefrom 1ivin1 such information and in such 
form as such depanmcnt or commissioner shall prescribe. 

C. 21:21-22 Services of State departments or a1encies. 
The authority shall be entitled to call to iu assistance 

and avail itself of the services of such employees or any 
State depanmcnt or aacncy as it may require and as may be 
available to it for said purpose. 

ARTICLE 7. POWERS AND DUTIES OF INSTITU
TIONS UNDER STAT£, 

COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL JURISDICTION 

C. 26~-23 Powers and duties of Department of 
Health IS to Institutions under State, 
county or municipal jurisdiction. 

In order to provide ne• hospitals and to enable the 
construction and financint thereof. to refinance indebted
ness hereafter created by the authorit) for the purpose of 
providin1 a hospital or hospitals or addition~ or improve
ments thereto or modernization thereof or for an' one or 
more of said purposes but for no other purpos.e unless 
authorized by law. each of the followin1 bodies shall have 
the po~ers hereafter enumerated to be uerciscd upon 
such terms and conditions. includin1 the fixin' of fair 
consideration or rental to be paid or rcceh·cd. as it shall 
determine b)· resolution as to such propcn) and each shall 
be subject to the performance of the duties hereafter 
enumerated. that is to say. the State Depart mcnt of 
Health as to such as arc located on land owned by. or 
ov.ned b) the State and held for. an~ State institution or 
on lands of the institutions under the jurisdiction of 
the State Department of Health or or the State Depart· 
mcnt of Institutions and A1cncies. or b~ the authorit~-. the 
Commissioner of the State Department of Institutions and 
A1encies as to State institutions operated b) that 
department. the board of trustees or 1overnin1 bod~ of 
any public hospital. the board of trustees of the Colletze of 
Medicine and Dentistry of Ne•· Jene). as to such as are 
located on land owned b) such college. orb~ the State for 
such collc1c. the State or b) the particular public hospital 
respcc:tivel)'. namcl): 

a. The power to sell and to conve) to the authorit~· title 
in fee simple in an) such land and an) existint hospital 
facilities thereon owned by the State and held for an~ 
department thereof or of an)· or the institutions under the 
jurisdic:tion of the State Department of Hcahh or the 
power to sell and to con,·ey to the authorit) such title 
as the State or the public hospital respcctivcl) ma~ have 
in any such land and any cxistin1 hospitals thereon. 

b. The pov.·cr to lease to the authorit) an) land and an~ 
e1istin1 hospital facilities thereon so owned for a term 
or terms not ucccdin1 SO yean each. 

c. The power to lease or sublease from the authorit)-. 
and to make available. any such land and existing hospitals 
conveyed or leased to the authority under subsections a. 
and b. of this section. and any new hospitals erected upon 
such land or upon an)· other land owned by the authority. 

d. The power and duty. upon ~eipt of notice of an)· 
assignment b)· the authority of any lease or sublease made 
under subsection c. of this section. or of an) of its riJhts 
under anv such leue or sublease. to recoinizc and give 
effect to such assignment. and to pay to the assignee thereof 

'I I;<. 



rcnt41f;, M oth~r pa~ mcnt .. then du( or "'h1ch ma~ becom( 
due undtr an~ ~u~h lea .. c or suhlc•he v.h1~h ha' been ~o 
a ... i-11ned h~ tht authllrit~. 

C. 26:21-24 Additional powen •nd duti~s H to 
land• and State and public hospitals. 

In additi<'n therew the Comm1ss10ner of the State 
Department of ln!ttitution, and \1cnc1e~ u to institution ... 
opcr;iued b~ that dtp•trt ment. the ch1d e•cc·uti\·e officer 
and the board of truste(' of other State institutions. and 
the board o( tru!>tets or ,o\crn1n1 hod~ of count~ and 
municipal pubh' hn~pital.;, ... hall h•oe the follo"'tnp ro"er~ 
and shall be ~ub.itr:t to the folio"' inl? dutte' as to their 
lands and hospital fo.:ih11e' 

a. The ro"'er to rledre and usiJn ttll or an~ part of the 
re\ enue' deri' ed from the llperJt ion of such ne" ho!. pit al' 
.,, se-:urm for the pa' ment of rental' due and to become 
due under an' lea ... c ·or suble.1,c of ~uch ne" ho~pital' 
under sub~ecti~ln c. of the precedinp section. 

b. The po"er to co\·enJnt and aprcc in an~· lease or 
subleJsc of f\uch ne" hospitals made under subsection c. 
of the preced1nr section to impose fees. rentals or other 
charpeli for the use and occupanc~ or other operation of 
such ne"' hospital' in an amount calculated 10 produce net 
re\ enue~ sufficient to pa~ the rentals due and to become 
due under such lcue or sublease. 

c. The i>C'"er to appl~ all or an~ pan of the rc\'cnucs 
deri\·ed from the operation of an~ hospitals to the pa~ ment 
of rentals due and hl bcc~me due un.ier an~ lease or sub
leJse made under sub-.ect1on c. of the precedin~ section. 

d The po.,.cr to pledre and assi1n all or any pan of 
the fC\enue!I dtri\ ed from the operation of an~ hospitals to 
the pa' ment of rent.tis due and to become due under an~ 
Jc.tse nr !-ublc .. ,e m"dc undc:r sub ... ection c. of the preccdinr 
se.;tion. 

c. The JX'"cr to co,·enant and arree in an~ lease or sub
lease millde under subsection c. of the precedinr section 
to impose fceo.. rental' or other charges for the use and 
occupani:~ or other operation of any hospitals in an amount 
calcul~tcd to produce net re,·enues sufficient to pay the 
rentilllll due and to become due under such lease or sublease. 

C. 26:2J-25 Powers and duties, revenue produc
in& facilities. 

In addition 10 the po~crs and duties. ,..ith respect to 
hospitals Ji,en undtr sections ~3 and 24. the board of 
trustees or 10\·crnin1 bod~ of an~ State institution or 
public hospital and the board o( trustees of the Colle1c of 
Medicine and Dcnti~tr\ or Ne" JerSC\ shall also have the: 
same powers and be subject to the same duties in relation 
to an\· convcuncc. lease or sublease made under sub
sections a .• b.: or c. o( section 24. with respect to revenue 
producin1 facilities: that is to 51)". suucturts or facilities 
"'hich produce revenues sufficient to pa)' the rentals due 
and to become due under an' lease or sublease made 
under subsection c. of section 24 includin1. without 
limitation. utended care and parkinr facilities. 

C. 26:21-26 Approval of plans, specifications and 
locations. 

The State Department of Health shall approve the plans 
and specifications and location of each hospital under-
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taken for it or under its control or an~ rubhc hospttJI prHlr 
to the undcrtillkin1 thereof b) the ~uthorit~. 

C. 26:21-27 Powers •nd dutie1, eaerciHs: in1tru
ment1, eaecution. 

To the extent not otherwise expressly prO\'idc:d under 
existin1 la~. all powers and duties conferred uron an~ 
State in\titution or the Colle1c of Medicine and Dcnum~ 
or an} count). city or municipal hospual pursuant 
to this act shall be uerciied and J'Crformed b~ re~olut1on 
of it~ povcrninJ bod~ and all powen and dutie~ conferred 
upon an} of said hospitals punuant to th1!'1 illCt shall be 
exercised and performed b)· rc~olution of tts boJrd of 
trustees or fO\·crninr bod} . 

ARTICLE I. PRIVATE HOSPITALS 

C. 26:21-28 Addition•f powers; private hospitals. 
In addition to the forc1oin1 powers. the illuthorn~ "'ttti 

respect to priute hospitah shall have power. but onl~ upon 
approval b} the commissioner of a re1ulator} a,reement 
"'ith such priute hospital and subject to the terms and 
conditions of such a1recment: and pro,·ided that no project 
Vtill be undertaken pursuant to this act "·ithout the prior 
issuance of a certificate of need punuant to P.L. 1971. c. 
136(C . .26:2H-1 et seq.,: 

a. Ul)On application or the ranicipatin~ hospital to 
construct. acquire or other"'·ise provide projects for the use 
and benefit or the participatin1 hospital and 1he patients. 
emplo)·ees and staff or such participatin1 hospital. The 
participatin1 hospital for which such a project is under
taken b} the authorit)' shall approve the plans and specifi· 
cations of such project. 

b. To oprrinc and mana1c an} project pro\'ided pur
suant to this section. or the authorit) ma~ lease any such 
project 10 the participatinr hospital for which such proje~t 
is provided. At such time as the liabilities of the authorit~ 
incurred for an)· such project have been met and the bond .. 
o( the authorit) issued therefor ha"c been paid. or such 
liabilities and bonds have othcr"'isc been discharped. the 
authoril\ shall transfer title to all the real and personal 
propen)· o( such project vested in the authorit~. to the 
participatin1 hospital in connection with "'·hich such 
project is then beinr operated. or to which such proJect 
is then leased; provided. however. that if at ttn} time prior 
thereto such participatin1 hospital ceases to offer hospital 
or health services. then such title shall vest in the State 
o( Nev. Jene». 

An)' lease of a project authorized b~· this section shall be 
:a 1eneral obli1ation of the lessee and ma} contain pro· 
visions. which shall be a part of the contr11ct "'·ith the 
holders of the bonds of the authority issued for such pro· 
jcct. IS to: 

(i) pled1in1 all or any pan or the monc~ s. earninfs. 
income and rc\lenues derived by the lessee lrom such pro· 
jcct or any part or parts thereof. or other personal propcrt~ 
o( the lessee to secure payments required under the terms 
of such lease: 

(ii) the rates. rentals. fees and other charges to be filed 
and collected by the lessee. the amounts to be raised in 
each year thereby. and the use and disposition or such 
moneys. earnins. income and revenues; 



(1i1 I :he sett1n~ J'-tde of resc:rve' and the creation of 
special fund .. and the reJulatton and d1srosi1ion thereof. 

(i\·) the procedure. if an~. b~ v.hich the tc:rm) of such 
lease milly be amended: 

('' ~ vesting in a trustee or trustee~ such specified pro· 
perttes. ri1hts. po"crs and duties as shall be deemed 
necessar\' or desirable for the securit\ or the holders of 
the bond

0

s or the authorit~ issued for such projects: 

(vit the oblifations of the le-.see "ith respect to the 
replacement. rccon~truction. mainter1ance. operation. 
repairs and insurance of such pro,1ect: 

(viit ddinin~ the act~ or om1,sions to act which shall 
constitute a default in the Obh~at1on~ and dutie!I or the 
le-.sce. 3nd pro,id1n~ for the r1~hts and remedic" of the 
authoril\ and of 1i.. bondholders in the c\·ent of such 
default:· 

(\'iii1 an~ other matters. of like or different character. 
_,, hich ma~ be deemed neces!'.ary or desirable for the 
securtt~ or protection of the authorit~ or the holders of 
It" bonds. 

C. 26:21·29 Construction loans: terms. 
The authorit~ also shall haYe power: 

a. To make loans to an~ pri,·ate hos pita I for the con
struction of proJcch in accordance v.·ith a loan 11reement 
and plans and specifications apprO\'C:d b~ the authorit). 
'o such loilln shall c\ceed the total cost or such project 
u determined and appro\'cd b~ the authorit~. Each such 
loJn shall be promised upon an a1rcement betv.cen the 
authorit~ and the pri\·atc hospital as to payment. securit~. 
maturit~. redemption. interest and other appropriate 
ma Heh. 

b. To make loan' to -illny pri\·ate hospital to refund 
e\istin~ bond). mor11a1es or ad,·ances 1i\·en or made bl 
such pri' ate hospital for the construction of projects to the 
e\tent that this v.·ill enable such prh·ate hospital to offer 
1rcater securit~ for loans for nev. project construction. 

C. 26;2I-30 Power of private hospitals to mort1a1e. 
For the purpose of obtainin1 and sec:urinr loans under 

section 29 e\er) pri\·ate hospital shall have pov.er to 
mortra~e and pledge an) of its real or personal propen)'. 
and to pledge an~ of its income from whatc\·er source to 
repa~ the principal of and interest on an)' loan made to it 
b~ the authorit)· or to pa~ the interest on and principal and 
redemption premium. if an). of any bond or other evidence 
of indebtedneH e\'idenc:inr the debt created by an~ such 
loan~ provided that the fore1oin1 shall not be construed to 
authorize actions in conflict ~·ith specific letislation. 
trusts. endov.·ment. or other a1reemcnts relatin1 to specific 
propenies or runds. 

C. 26:21-31 Moneys: separate account. 
Mone)'S of the authority received from an)· private 

hospital in payment of :any sum due ·to the authority 
pursuant to the terms of an) loan or other a1reement or 
an\ bond. note or other evidence or indebtedness. shall be 
dei>osited in account in which only moneys received rrom 
private hospitals shall be deposited and shall be kept 
separate and apart from and not commin,lcd with any 
other mone~·s of the authorit)·. Monc~s deposited in such 

9 

accou1ll shall be paid out on checks 51gned b~ the chairman 
of the authorit~ or by such other person or person' as th~ 
authorit~ ma~ authorize. and countersigned b~ one oth'r 
member of the authorit). 

C. 26;21-32 Authority; construction, operation 
end man11ement. 

a. Whenever the authority under section ~8 undertakes 
to construct. acquire or otherwise provide and oper:uc and 
manaJe a project. the authorit) shall be responsible for 
the direct operation and maintenance costs of such projem. 
but each pri\·ate hospital in connection with which such a 
Jtroject is provided and operated and manaJed shall be 
responsible at its own npense for the overall supervision 
of each project. for the overhead and 1encral administra· 
tivc costs or the private hospital v.·hich are incurred bec:ausf 
of such itroject and for the intettration of each project 
operation into the institution's hospital pro1ram. 

b. Whenever the authority under section 28 undertakes 
to construct. acquire or otherwise prcwide a project and tl) 
lease the same to a private hospital. the lessee shall be 
rcspon~ible for the direct operation and maintenance cost~ 
of such project and. in addition. shall be responsible for the 
overall supervision of each project. for the overhead and 
1eneral administrative costs or the lessee which arc 
incurred because or such project and for the inte,rat ion of 
each project operation into the lesscc·s hospital proJram. 

c. Whenever the authority under section 29 makes loans 
for the construction or a project. the private hospital at 
which such itroject is located shall be responsible for the 
direct operation and maintenance costs or such project and. 
in addition. shall be responsible for the overall supervision 
of each project. for the overhead and 1eneral administra· 
tivc costs or the itrivate hospital v.hich arc incurred because 
of such itroject and for the inteJration of each project 
operation into the institution·s hospital program. 

C. 26:21-33 Private hospitals; pled1es. 
Any pled1e of moneys. earnings. income or rc\·cnuel\ 

authorized with respect to private hospitals. pursuant to the 
provisions ol this act. shall be valid and bindin1 from the 
time when the itledge is made. The mone~s. earning~. 
income or revenues so itledged and thereafter rccei' cd b~ 
the pled1or shall immediately be subject to the lien of such 
pledge v.·ithout an)· physical deliver)· thereof or fun her llCt. 
The lien of any such pledge shall be valid and bindini! a~ 
against all parties havin1 claims of an) kind in tort. con· 
tract or otherwise a11inst the i>lcdgor irrespective of 
whether such Jtlrties have notice thereof. No instrument 
b)· which such a pled1e is created need be filed or recorded 
in any manner. 

ARTICLE I. PARTICIPATION IN EXISTING 
PROJECTS 

C. 26:21-34 Particlp1tlon In 11f1tin1 projects. 
Whenever any public or private hospital has con· 

strutted or acquired any work or improvement v.hich 
would otherwise qualify as a project under the prccedinJ 
portions or this act except for the ract that such construe~ 
tion or acquisition v.·as undertaken and financed ~ ithout 
assistance rrom the authority. the authorit)' ma)' purchase 
such work or improvement. and lease the same to such 
hospital. or may lend funds to such hospital for the purpose 
or cnablin1 the latter to retire obli1ations incurred for 



such construction or acquisition. provided that the amount 
or an) such purchase price or loan shall not n~cd the 
project cost as herein defined. irrespective or such work 
or improvement. All po~ers. riJhts. obliJations and duties 
1ranted tu or imposed upon the authorit). hospitals. State 
depanmcnts and a1cncics or others b) this act in respect 
of projects shall aprl) to the same utent with respect 
to transactions authorized b) this section. provided that 
an)· action other~ise required to be taken 11 a particular 
time in the pro1rcssion or a project ma). where the 
circumstances so required in connection with a transaction 
under this section be taken nunc pro tune. 

ARTICLE 10. CONSTRUCTION 

C. 26:21-35 Construction of act. 
This act shall be liberall) construed to effect the pur

pose thereof. 

C. 26:21-36 No liability or pled1e of credit of State. 
Nothinr contained in rhis act shall be deemed or 

construed to create or constitute a dcbr. liabilit). or a loan 
or pled1c or the credit. or the State. 

C. 26:21-37 Powers supplemental and not dero1-
atory. 

The foreroing sections or this act shall be deemed to pro
\·idc an adduional and ahernati\·e method for the doin1 of 
the thin1s authorized thereb). and shall be re1arded as 
su pplcmental and additional to powers conferred b) other 

10 

laws. and shitll not be re1arded as in derogation of an~ 
powers now existinJ: provided. however. that the i\~uance 
of bonds or refundinJ bonds under the pro\·1sions of th1, 
act need not compl) with the requirements of an~ other 
law applicable 10 the issuance of bonds. 

C. 21:21-Jl lnconststent lews Inapplicable. 
All laws. or parts thereof. inconsistent with this 

act arc hereb) declared to be inapplicable to the pro\ is ions 
of this act. e1cept as otherwise provided. and provided that 
no project shall be constructed pursuant to this act v.-h1cn 
does not comply with the Health Care Facilities Planning 
Act. P.L. 197J.c.136(C.26:2H·I eucq.). 

C. 21~21-31 Severability. 
The provisions of this act shall be severable. and if an~ 

of the provisions hereof shall be held to be unconstitutional 
or otherwise invalid. such decisions shall not affect the 
validity or an) of the rem1inin1 provisions of this act. 

40. There is hereb)· appropriated to the authorit~ from 
the General State Fund the sum of SI 00.000.00. or so much 
thereof as ma) be necessary. for the purposes of carryin~ 
out its (unction and duties pursuant to this act. Such 
appropriation shall be repaid to the General State Fund 
as soon as practicable out of the proceeds of the first bonds 
issued b)' the authority or other available funds. 

41. This act shall take ellect on the first da) of the 
fourth month followin1 enactment. 

Approved May 2S. 1972. 

M8311 
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By Stuton V .1.'l W ~G~EK azsd G&GLU..'lO 

&:r .le-:- to amnd Lht "~ew Jtnt'f Htaltla Can Faciliti11 Fiauc

in; . .\uLborit7 Law," 1ppro,·td lbr ~. 1r.~( P. L. lr.'2. L 29). 

Bi r: u~CTu by '"' StHtc '"" Gewcral 4'111-.bl1 •I •u Scotc 
of .Vt¥ J1r11y: 

1. StctioD 3"' ot P. L 19':':.?. c. 29( C. ~6~1-:U) ii amended to 

rtad as !ollows: 

3-1. a. Parti&"ip~tiH iD 1.1istinr projtctt. 't"latDt,.tr HY p11blie or 

priTate bospit.:al hu COD1tnacttd or acquired uy work or improTt· 
mcnt wbicb would o&htrTitt quali!r 11 a project 11nd1: Oat pn· 
ctdin1 port.ions of tbi1 act esctpt tor tbt bet t.Jaat 111ch eo111tr.ac· 
tio11 or acquisitioa ,. • ., Hdtruhza :a.ad Oauc.d .. ithoat a11iat.uc1 

from tht authoritr, tM aat.bority mar parcbau 111ch ~ork or im· 
pro•tmtut. aDd least Ult aamt to such bo1pita1. or m•! led fads 

\o aucla boapitaJ for tJ,e parpoM ol -\liq the latter to nt1" 
oblicitiona \11C11ncd for nc.h cHstnctioa or acq11i1itioa. proTidtd 

that the a.mnllt of uy 1uch p11rcha1t priet or 1011 shall zaot ucetd 

~· project coat u bertiD deAntd. irn1p1cti•t of 111~ wort or im

pronmtDt. .\11 powers. richts. obli;ationt and clati11 rrnted to 

or imposed apoa tlat aatboritr, bo1pitala. State dtpartmeDta ud 

11eacies or otlaen 1t7 tbi1 act ill r11pect to projects shall appl7 to 
tlae umt utu& with naptet to tran11ctioa1 Htbo,Ued ., tbi1 

sectiou. pro1'ided that aar aetioa otbtrwi11 reqairtd \o be tak111 at 
a partlcu.u time ia tlat pr.,creuioa of a project mar, w!Mn tJle 
circaaHbnua ao nqaired ia CODDMtioa with a trHuctioa uder 
tbit atction be taken Hnc pro &anc. . ............................... . 

. . .. . . . 

'" . 
.. 

• . • • ' • !". ~- -·· 
·~ .. .. · .. 

~,~ 

:,;, .... _\ft . . ·• _ ..... :.· :. -. .. ., 
.• :-

....... •;... CG 

l 
I 

r 
~ 
I· 
t 
t. 



• 

'· . .. 
. ·; 
. : : .. • 

•• • • I . .. 
!" ,! 

' :1 ., 
••• 

~. 
I 
J 

j 
' • . 

1 • 

. 
i 

! • . . 
I 

. . 

2 

:2 6. .Ar9t1i.iitiot1 of loipi!al /•,-tl"ic• fro,,. cowt1li11 er ... w;,.i;. 
:: liCI. ~'"'""ilh1t~"J'"' ,,., !IJOL'Uie11u •/ .. , i. .. ,, Cle ••Ir•~. 
~.a tlt1 ""tlaorit1 •tt1 ..,,,.,,;H tlt1 ,.,,,,,i.•ilio11, .,,, ,,., n11•tr or 

:j •11Niri11nlil, llv rr1o/11twee or or1/i11r1ttLC •••f 111'1aorl.c a priHlt 

:G 111/c 11•J co1&111r""'' or lc•11tt' 10 tlw ••tl.oritr, •/ •"r i•tcrrat of 

:~ t~ ~0101/y or taunit'ipttlity i• 1wy lot1i1 ""' t:i1ti•t u1pital /an;i. 
:S ti11 wl&itA ore I/au 61i•1 op1,.ot1tl •r ti priutc or ~lie A.o1piJ.Z 

29 ttpota 111cJ1 ''""' 1114 coratliliOJ11 °' •ury ie .,,.,,, 11po• &r Ile ,..,. 

30 tlaontr at1tl the cov11t1 '"" nautticipalaty. rite'"'"'"'' .... , ..,, "' 
31 /ud1 for ~lac 1ctz11i1itio• 6y provitlirtt for •l.c retire"'''" •I 06li111· 
3: tiot11 ittcwrr1d for tu Hqwuitio• •I 11&1 l1•tl, ,., ,,,. tl1 •t•""-
33 lion .. , cofl1tru~liort o/ tlae 1zi1li111 lwl.spllol f1C'ilit&c1, ''Ot1Wlc4 

3" thot tht 11no11nt of tl11 1urtlaou pr'Vc 1koll ut cuccd t.V projed 

3~ ta1t1. c:'po" 1r911i1itio11 o/ IAe l1111i1 onti •~&lti., ,..,,itol farilU&c~. 
31i th~ 111111.oritv ••!! rour.11 or lt1111 11.c ln•i1 •"' ui1ti.., l01pil•I 

3i f1eiW'1c1 In n z10rlicipatin' AOlpital ••t1ier 11ch ''""" INtl co•4i-
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AppendiJc D page 1 

Distribution of S & P's Credit Ratings 
Comparison of NJ vs. US 
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Appendix D page 2 

Distribution of Moody's Credit Ratings 
Comparison of NJ vs. US 
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Appendix E 

COMPARISON OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
NEW JERSEY VS. UNITED STATES 

BY RATING CATEGORY 
1989 

A A-
NJ us NJ us 

Number of hospitals reporting 11 195 10 134 
Operating margin 2.55 2.86 1.5 2.38 
Profit margin 3.91 4.91 2.63 3.6 
Debt service coverage ratio 2.22 2.94 1.99 2.56 
Long term debt to equity 0.87 0.67 1.11 0.89 

Sources: New Jersey-NJHCFFA, Apollo System and audited financial statements 
United States-HCIA, Sourcebook, 1990 Edition 



NEW JERSEY PUBLIC HEALTH ASSOCIATION 
Statement to the 

Assembly Health Care Policy Study Commission 

Chairman McGreevey and Commission members (Impreveduto, 
Menendez, Mattison, Cohen, Felice and Kelly), on behalf of 
the New Jersey Public Health Association I thank you for 
this opportunity to share our perspective on Health Care 
Planning in our state. My name is Mary Stevens and I am on 
the Executive Board of the NJPHA. 

Our organization, an affiliate of the American Public 
Health Association, was founded more than a century ago to 
promote the cause of public health. More people are alive 
today because of advances in public health than because of 
advances in any other field of medicine. 

Yet, as a society, we became complacent, more than 
that, negligent in our attention to the fundamentals of 
preventive and primary health care. Who would have 
believed, ten or even thirty years ago that we would today 
be facing an unchecked syphilis epidemic, or outbreaks of 
tuberculosis or measles? These diseases are communicable 
and they are eminently preventable; it was unquestioned 30 
years ago that these scourges were things of the past. But, 
lo and behold, they are here again today. And why? There 
is no profit in preventive care, no constituency. Clinical 
medical intervention is part of the system of reimbursement 
and insurance; prevention is a public expenseL A medical 
cure is dramatic, prevention is not. Today, only the 
failure to invest in the public health is dramatic. 

Preventive health care is not only essential for the 
well being and productivity of the community, it is cost
effective. Every dollar spent on WIC's prenatal care 
program saves three dollars in averted medical care for low 
birth weight babies. Not every public health program can 
boast a 200% return on investment, I grant you, but it is 
the rare public health program which does not save more than 
it costs. If you want to save acute care dollars, invest in 
public health. 

Our state has a health plan, well thought-out, running 
to some 1000 pages; our state has competent health planners, 
well-qualified to improve upon it, to revise it perhaps and 
to monitor our progress. We do not lack a plan on paper so 
much as we lack a plan in action. 

We have the infrastructure for an exemplary preventive 
health care system -- the system we used to have, remember? 
When TB was a thing of the past. We have trained personnel. 
We could again have mass health screening and routine 
vaccination in the schools. This was a system that served 
us well. Today clinical intervention is in part a mopping 
up operation; much of what we treat today we could prevent 
at less expense. 



I turn now to specific recommendations of the 
Governor's Committee on Health Care Costs and its CARE 
Report. 

By and large we support CARE and we commend the 
Governor's Commission on Health Care Costs. Similarly we 
have the greatest respect for our new Commissioner of Health 
who holds, among others, an earned degree in public health. 

We applaud the emphasis on wellness as against acute 
care. 

We support an epidemiologically and demographically 
based health plan. The planning process should include the 
local health officer and should draw upon the expertise and 
experience of local volunteer citizen and provider groups 
for local initiatives. 

Not mentioned in the CARE Report but central to 
efficient health care is the use of alternative providers of 
primary and secondary care, including physical therapists, 
occupational therapists, pharmacists, chiropractors, 
clinical nurse practitioners, nutritionists and physicians 
assistants. 

In one important respect we dissent from the CARE 
Report: we are astonished at the omission of any reference 
to local health officers, whose jurisdiction comprises the 
very items most likely to save the most dollars and most 
improve the state of our citizen's health. 

We support the CARE recommendations regarding the 
Certificate of Need process1 we have in New Jersey more MRis 
than there are in all of Canada. As taxpayers and as 
consumers, we pay far more than we can afford for these 
medical Cadillacs. This is a shocking misallocation of 
financial resources when our women, our young children, our 
minorities, our elderly don't have bus fare. The non
institutional facility loophole should be closed and the 
process tightened up. 

With regard to Blue Cross, it has been suggested that 
Blue Cross should behave more like the commercial insurance 
companies. We disagree. The solution to the Blue Cross 
problem is for the commercial insurers to behave more like 
the old Blue Cross. Specifically, experience and 
demographic rating should be prohibited as should pre
existing illness exclusion clauses. Too many insurance 
companies profit by segmenting the market, picking off the 
good risks and dumping the poor risks or 'demarketing' them. 
It is of no benefit to New Jersey that high cost procedures 
and high risk consumers be excluded. The uninsured reappear 
in the system later on: sicker, more expensive to treat and 
with poorer health outcomes. Instead, all insurers should 
use a standard community rating based on health care costs 
for the population as a whole. Let the arena of competition 
be efficiency not exclusion. 

we see no alternative to the Uncompensated Care Trust 
Fund but for the state to develop a broad-based revenue 
source to replace the current costly, inefficient and 
inequitable system of public taxes and private premiums. 



Under the current system, too much money goes to 'bad debt' 
for people who fail to meet their co-payments and 
deductibles and on Medicaid eligibles who neglect to obtain 
coverage. While we must address the legitimate concerns of 
under-insurance and inaccessibility, we need not be taken 
advantage of by people who abuse the system. In this area, 
as in many others in the health care industry, there is too 
little enforcement and too little public accountability. 

In conclusion we emphasize our concern about the public 
health threat presented by people entering the health care 
system too late or not at all. Encouragement of good health 
practices, prevention of disease and early intervention not 
only improves the health, well-being and productivity of all 
New Jerseyans, but it is cost-effective, bringing people 
into the system at an earlier time when care is both less 
intense and less expensive. 

We urge you, our elected officials, to reverse this 
tragic and wasteful pattern of ignoring the public health1 
spend where it will do the most good, not where the wheel 
squeaks the loudest. 

'· 
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TESTIMONY ON HEALTH CARE PLANNING 

CHAIRMAN MCGREEVEY, MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE, MY NAME IS 

SISTER MARGARET J. STRANEY. I AM THE PRESIDENT AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

OFFICER OF CATHEDRAL HEALTHCARE SYSTEM, A MULTI HOSPITAL SYSTEM 

'_OCATED IN NEWARK. I WELCOME THE OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK TO THE ISSUE 

OF HEALTH PLANNING AND ITS IMPORTANCE TO HEALTH CARE REFORM IN NEW 

JERSEY. 

REFORM OF THE HEALTH PLANNING PROCESS IS THE SECOND 

RECOMMENDATION IN THE REPORT ISSUED BY THE GOVERNOR'S COMMISSION 

ON HEALTH CARE COSTS, THUS REFLECTING ITS SIGNIFICANCE TO THE 

OVERALL EFFORT TO DEVELOP A MORE RATIONAL, REALISTIC AND EQUITABLE 
APPROACH TO HEALTH POLICY AND HEALTH CARE DELIVERY. 

THERE IS LITTLE DOUBT THAT A SIGNIFICANT SHIFT IN FOCUS IS 

REQUIRED IF HEALTH PLANNING IS TO CONTRIBUTE TO A RE-ORDERING OF 

PRIORITIES IN THE DELIVERY OF HEALTH SERVICES. AS I STATED BEFORE 

THE GOVERNOR'S COMMISSION, OUR HEALTH CARE SYSTEM HAS BEEN FOCUSED 

MORE ON DOLLARS THAN ON PEOPLE, MORE ON BUILDINGS THAN ON SERVICES, 

MORE ON PROVIDERS THAN ON CONSUMERS. HEALTH CARE REFORM REQUIRES 
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TAKING A BOLD POSITION EVEN THOUGH THE INDUSTRY MAY NOT BE READY 
FOR IT. HOWEVER, TO FAIL TO BE A LEADER IN HEALTH CARE REFORM IS 

A MUCH GREATER RISK. 

WE MUST, THROUGH ANY EXISTING OR PROPOSED REGULATORY PROCESS, 

CONTINUE TO ENCOURAGE A FUNDAMENTAL SHIFT IN HEALTH CARE FROM ACUTE 

CARE TO AMBULATORY CARE, FROM A SICKNESS MODEL TO A WELLNESS 

.MODEL, FROM A LOCAL TO A REGIONAL PERSPECTIVE, AND FROM A PROVIDER 

FOCUS TO A CONSUMER FOCUS. AS THE AMERICAN HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 

SECTION FOR HEALTH CARE SYSTEMS RECENTLY NOTED, THE NEEDS OF THE 

POPULATION MUST DRIVE HEALTH CARE REFORM. "POPULATION IS A BROADER 

TERM THAN PATIENT, 11 THE AHA NOTES. "WE SHOULD ALL COMMIT TO A 

HEALTHY POPULATION AS OUR FUNDAMENTAL OBJECTIVE, THEN ORGANIZE 

OURSELVES TO SUPPORT THAT OBJECTIVE. THE MEASURE OF OUR SUCCESS 

SHOULD BE HEALTH STATUS, NOT FULL HOSPITALS; MANAGEABLE COST PER 

CAPITA, NOT PROFITABILITY FOR THOUSANDS OF SEPARATE PROVIDER UNITS; 
VALUE, NOT JUST CONTROL. 

WHAT IS REQUIRED IN DEVELOPING A COMPREHENSIVE STATEWIDE 
HEALTH PLAN IS A NEW VISION OF HEALTH CARE DELIVERY IN NEW JERSEY. 

THAT VISION MUST REFLECT WHAT WE AS A SOCIETY BELIEVE IS REALISTIC 

AND ATTAINABLE IN PURSUING A HEALTH CARE SYSTEM THAT WILL RESULT 

IN PRODUCING A HEALTHIER NEW JERSEYAN. IT SHOULD ARTICULATE BASIC 

3 



ISSUES SUCH AS ACCESS, COST, NEED AND QUALITY AND INCORPORATE THE 

ROLE OF PAYORS, PROVIDERS, CONSUMERS, LABOR AND GOVERNMENT IN ANY 
NEW HEALTH CARE STRUCTURE. 

THIS VISION SHOULD ALSO IDENTIFY A REGULATORY PHILOSOPHY THAT 

WILL IN PART GOVERN SUBSEQUENT ACTIONS AND POLICIES. FOR EXAMPLE, 

SHOULD THERE BE A MARKET-BASED FOCUS OR A PURE REGULATORY-BASED 

FOCUS? MOST LIKELY THERE SHOULD BE A BALANCE BETWEEN THE TWO. 

HOWEVER, WITH A REGULATORY FOCUS, SPECIAL ATTENTION MUST BE PAID 

TO IMPLEMENTATION PROCESSES. FREQUENTLY, REGULATION HAS THE 

POTENTIAL TO PROTECT BUT THE ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS NEGATES THE 

BENEFIT THROUGH INCREASED COST AND COMPLEXITY. FURTHER, AS THE 

TRANSITION IS MADE TO A NEW DELIVERY SYSTEM FINANCIAL ACCOMMODATION 
MUST BE MADE TO SUPPORT THAT TRANSITION. 

CLEARLY, THIS MATTER MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTEXT. IT HAS 
BEEN SAID THAT EMPLOYERS, GOVERNMENT, LABOR AND INDIVIDUAL 
CONSUMERS ENVISION A LESS EXPENSIVE PACKAGE OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES 

DELIVERED WITH GREATER EFFICIENCY AND MORE CARING. WE KNOW FROM 

CURRENT LITERATURE AND FROM OUR OWN EXPERIENCES THAT THE CONSUMER 

IS NOW A KEY PLAYER IN THE HEALTH CARE DEBATE, FEELING THE COST 

CRUNCH BUT ALSO SEEKING QUALITY OF CARE. IN CONSTRUCTING A STATE 

HEALTH PLAN IT HAS BEEN SAID THAT, LIKE POLITICS, HEALTH CARE IS 
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VERY MUCH A PERSONAL DYNAMIC, WHERE HOSPITAL, DOCTOR, PATIENT AND 
EMPLOYER/INSURER MEET FACE TO FACE. 

IN DEVELOPING A STATEWIDE HEALTH PLAN WE ENVISION A TIGHTLY 

LINKED REGIONAL SYSTEM WITH COMPREHENSIVE, VERTICALLY INTEGRATED 

SYSTEMS OF SERVICES FOR DEFINED POPULATIONS. 

SOMETIMES A HOSPITAL CLOSURE OR CONVERSION MAY BE NECESSARY 

TO BEST FULFILL THE COMMUNITY'S NEEDS. AS ONE WHO HAS EXPERIENCED 

THIS FIRST HAND, I RECOMMEND EVALUATING THE CONCEPT OF A HOSPITAL 

CLOSURE/CONVERSION COMMISSION SIMILAR TO THE ONE ESTABLISHED IN 

MASSACHUSETTS. THIS COMMISSION TAKES HOSPITAL CONVERSIONS OUT OF 

THE ESTABLISHED REGULATORY PROCESS, AND HAS THE AUTHORITY TO ALLOT 

FUNDS AND GRANT APPROVALS IN A MORE EXPEDITIOUS MANNER THAN THROUGH 

THE .EXISTING PROCESS. NEED MUST BE BASED ON FACT, NOT ON EMOTION, 

AND SELF-INTEREST, REGARDLESS OF ITS SOURCE, MUST BE IDENTIFIED AND 
CHALLENGED. 

I STRONGLY ENDORSE THE COMMISSION'S RECOMMENDATION TO 
ESTABLISH A COMPREHENSIVE STATE HEALTH PLAN, BUT FOR IT TO BE 
SUCCESSFUL AND TRULY RESPONSIVE TO COMMUNITY NEEDS, THE HEALTH PLAN 

MUST REFLECT THE BASIC SHIFTS IN FOCUS I ALLUDED TO EARLIER: FROM 

ACUTE CARE TO AMBULATORY CARE, FROM A SICKNESS MODEL TO A WELLNESS 
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MODEL, FROM A LOCAL TO A REGIONAL PERSPECTIVE, AND FROM A PROVIDER 

FOCUS TO A CONSUMER FOCUS. THE STATE HEALTH PLAN MUST REFLECT 

CURRENT TRENDS IN THE NATURE AND TREATMENT OF ILLNESS, RATHER THAN 

MERELY FOCUS ON FORECASTING THE NEED FOR ACUTE CARE BEDS. 

IT MUST ALSO TAKE INTO CONSIDERATION THE VERY DIVERSE HEALTH 

STATUS OF CERTAIN HIGH RISK GROUPS, SUCH AS MINORITIES, CHILDREN, 

THE ELDERLY, THE CHRONICALLY ILL AND THE HOMELESS. 

OF CRUCIAL IMPORTANCE IS ENSURING ACCESS TO PRIMARY CARE AND 

CHRONIC CARE. THE PLANNING PROCESS MUST BUILD IN INCENTIVES TO 

HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS TO RESPOND TO THESE NEEDS. 

THE STATE HEALTH PLAN SHOULD ALSO ENCOURAGE THE DEVELOPMENT 

OF A MODEL OF TREATMENT THAT ENCOMPASSES A CONTINUUM OF CARE, WHICH 
BEGINS WITH PREVENTION AND EDUCATION AND RESPONDS TO HEALTH CARE 

NEEDS THROUGHOUT A PERSON'S LIFETIME. A CONTINUUM OF CARE ALSO 

PROVIDES CARE IN A VARIETY OF SETTINGS AND AT APPROPRIATE LEVELS. 

I WOULD LIKE TO TAKE A FEW MOMENTS TO ADDRESS SOME OF THE 

COMMISSION'S SPECIFIC RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING HEALTH CARE 

PLANNING: 
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1 AS THE COMMISSION RECOMMENDS, THE STATE HEALTH PLAN SHOULD BE 

REVISED ANNUALLY AND SHOULD GIVE CAREFUL CONSIDERATION TO THE 

ISSUES OF CONSUMER ACCESS AND DELIVERY OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES. I 

AM FURTHER SUGGESTING THAT THE PLAN SHOULD NOT ONLY IDENTIFY UNMET 

HEALTH CARE NEEDS, BUT PRIORITIZE THESE NEEDS, AND THAT SHOULD FORM 

THE BASIS UPON WHICH CERTIFICATE OF NEED APPLICATIONS ARE REVIEWED. 

1 THE COMMISSION REPORT DELINEATES A PLANNING STRUCTURE AT THE 

STATE AND LOCAL LEVEL WHICH IN ESSENCE REPLICATES THE CURRENT 

STRUCTURE. THE LOCAL ADVISORY BOARDS, AS OUTLINED IN THE REPORT, 

WOULD ADD AN ADDITIONAL LAYER OF BUREAUCRACY WITHOUT ANY APPARENT 

SUBSTANTIVE BENEFITS TO THE PLANNING PROCESS. WE MUST ASK WHETHER 

OR NOT A MORE COST EFFECTIVE WAY TO OBTAIN THIS LOCAL INPUT, CAN 

BE ACHIEVED. 

1 AS THE COMMISSION REPORT STATES, CURRENTLY ONLY A LIMITED NUMBER 

OF HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS ARE COVERED BY STATE PLANNING REGULATIONS. 
TO CREATE A LEVEL PLAYING FIELD AND FURTHER ENCOURAGE COST 

CONTAINMENT, THE DEFINITION OF A HEALTH CARE FACILITY MUST BE 

BROADENED. THIS WOULD HELP TO REDUCE DUPLICATION, PROTECT QUALITY, 

AND CONSERVE SCARCE RESOURCES. 

t THE COMMISSION'S RECOMMENDATION FOR AN ANNUAL CAP ON CAPITAL 
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PROJECTS IS CERTAINLY REASONABLE AND NECESSARY IN LIGHT OF 

SPIRALING HEALTH CARE COSTS. HOWEVER, WE WOULD URGE THE DEPARTMENT 

OF HEALTH IN ESTABLISHING THE CAP, TO BE SENSITIVE TO THE AGE AND 

CONDITION OF MANY OF THE FACILITIES IN THE STATE, AS WELL AS TO THE 

MISSION OF THE INSTITUTIONS. FOR EXAMPLE, TEACHING HOSPITALS HAVE 

A BROADER MISSION THAN COMMUNITY HOSPITALS AND THERE ARE 

CONCOMITANT COSTS IN PROVIDING THAT SERVICE. THE CAP SHOULD BE 

HIGH ENOUGH TO ACCOMMODATE THE VERY REAL NEEDS OF THE POPULATIONS 

SERVED. 

1 IN THE COMMISSION REPORT, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE DEPARTMENT 

OF HEALTH WOULD HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO DECERTIFY PAPER BEDS BASED 

UPON THE UTILIZATION OF THOSE BEDS OVER TIME. I WOULD CAUTION 

AGAINST MOVING TOO QUICKLY IN THIS DIRECTION AND WITH THIS FOCUS: 

BEDS SHOULD BE DECERTIFIED BASED ON IDENTIFIED NEED WITHIN THE 
REGION, AND HOSPITAL CED'S AND BOARDS SHOULD BE CHALLENGED TO A 

MORE CREATIVE RESPONSE TO THEIR POPULATION'S NEEDS. 

AS FOR THE CERTIFICATE OF NEED PROCESS, IT MUST BE TIMELY, 

RESPONSIVE, RELEVANT AND CONSISTENT WITH THE OVERALL GOAL OF 

REORDERING PRIORITIES. THE PROCESS SHOULD ENCOURAGE AN OPEN AND 

CONTINUING DIALOGUE BETWEEN APPLICANTS, THE STATE HEALTH PLANNING 

BOARD, AND OTHER AFFECTED PART! ES TO ENSURE THAT PROJECTS ARE 
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CLEARLY UNDERSTOOD AND THE INTERESTS OF THE COMMUNITY ARE BEST 

SERVED. THE CERTIFICATE OF NEED PROCESS SHOULD ALLOW THE APPLICANT 

SUFFICIENT OPPORTUNITY AT ALL LEVELS TO EXPRESS I TS VIEWS AND 

NEEDS. 

I WOULD ENCOURAGE LEGISLATORS, PROVIDERS AND OTHERS TO WORK 

TOGETHER TOWARD A NEW VISION OF WHAT THE NEW JERSEY HEALTH CARE 

SYSTEM SHOULD BECOME. WE MUST STRIVE FOR REAL REFORM RATHER THAN 

MERELY SUSTAINING THE SYSTEM THROUGH THE TRANSITION WITH AN 

"OUCHLESS BANDAID. 11 THERE MUST BE A WILLINGNESS TO SACRIFICE BY 

ALL PARTIES IF WE ARE TO ACHIEVE MEANINGFUL REFORM. 

IN CONCLUSION, I WOULD LIKE TO STATE MY SUPPORT FOR THE 

FOLLOWING INITIATIVES PROPOSED BY THE GOVERNING COUNCIL OF THE 

SECTION FOR HEALTH CARE SYSTEMS OF THE AMERICAN HOSPITAL 
ASSOCIATION: 

• SHIFTING THE EMPHASIS OF THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM TO INITIATIVES 
TARGETED TO PROMOTE THE HEALTH STATUS OF THE POPULATION RATHER THAN 

ACUTE ILLNESS AND THE ASSOCIATED TECHNOLOGY WHICH IS THE SYSTEM'S 

CURRENT FOCUS. 

• EMPHASIZING THE ELIMINATION OF WASTE IN THE SYSTEM, NOT ONLY 

9 



WASTE BY PROVIDERS BUT BY INSURERS, BEFORE NEW FUNDING IS ADDED TO 

THE SYSTEM TO ENSURE ACCESS FOR THE ENTIRE POPULATION. IF WE USE 

OUR RESOURCES BETTER ANO ELIMINATE MUCH OF THE WASTE THAT CURRENTLY 

EXISTS, WE WOU LO HAVE THE RESOURCES TO ENABLE A FAR GREATER 

PERCENTAGE OF OUR CITIZENS TO HAVE ACCESS TO BASIC SERVICES THROUGH 

THE REALLOCATION OF DOLLARS THAT HAVE BEEN SAVED. 

• CREATING TOTAL DELIVERY ORGANIZATIONS TO PLAN, TO SPREAD RISK, 

TO ENSURE THAT SERVICES ARE ADAPTED TO WHERE PEOPLE WORK AND LIVE, 

AND THAT HAVE THE SCOPE TO DEAL WITH ALL LEVELS OF CARE NEEDED BY 

THE COMMUNITY, THROUGH INTEGRATED PROGRAMS, FINANCING MECHANISMS, 

AND PUBLIC POLICY DEVELOPMENT. 

THESE ORGANIZATIONS NEED TO INTEGRATE THE WORK OF HOSPITALS, 

PHYSICIANS AND OTHER PROVIDERS, NOT CONTINUE THE SEPARATION AND 
COMPETITION THAT NOW EXISTS AND THAT NO INDIVIDUAL UNIT IS ABLE TO 

OVERCOME. 

· INTEGRATION OF HOSPITALS, PHYSICIANS, AND OTHER PROVIDERS IS 

SO DESIRABLE AS TO CALL FOR SPECIAL PROGRAMS TO ACCOMPLISH IT. 

t ORGANIZING THE FLOW OF FUNDS SO THAT THEY CAN BE ALLOCATED TO 

THEIR BEST USE, TOWARD THE INTEGRATION OF HOSPITAL, PHYSICIAN AND 
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OTHER PROVIDER SERVICES; TOWARD HIGHER QUALITY, APPROPRIATENESS, 

AND VALUE OF CARE; AND TOWARD THE REMOVAL OF OBSOLESCENT PORTIONS 

OF THE SYSTEM, TO GENERATE INNOVATION IN DELIVERY AT A LARGE SCALE 

IN A RELATIVELY SHORT TIME. THE OVERRIDING AND MOST FUNDAMENTAL 

STRUCTURAL PROBLEM OF THIS COUNTRY 1 S HEALTH CARE SYSTEM IS THE 

PERVERSE INCENTIVE ENVIRONMENT CREATED BY THE CURRENT FINANCING 

SYSTEM. 

• REQUIRING ACCOUNTABILITY FOR COST AND QUALITY ON THE PART OF 

ALL STAKEHOLDERS - BUSINESS, GOVERNMENT, PAYERS, HOSPITALS, 

PHYSICIANS, EDUCATORS, REGULATORS, OTHER PROVIDERS, AND PEOPLE. 

THE INDUSTRY'S MEASURES ARE GENERALLY INAPPROPRIATE, AS THEY CENTER 

ON UTILIZATION OF.SERVICES RATHER THAN IMPROVEMENT IN HEALTH. 

A STATE HEALTH PLAN AND A CERTIFICATE OF NEED PROCESS CANNOT 

BE DEVELOPED IN A VACUUM OR OUTSIDE OF A CLEAR PHILOSOPHICAL BASE. 

IT IS IMPORTANT THAT THE DECISION-MAKERS AND THE PARTICIPANTS ALL 

COME TOGETHER REGARDING A VISION FOR HEALTH CARE IN NEW JERSEY AND 

THE REGULATORY ENVIRONMENT THAT WILL BE ESTABLISHED TO ACTUALIZE 

THAT VISION. 

THANK YOU. 
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My name is Maureen Lopes and I am here to testify on behalf of the 

New Jersey Business and Industry Association. Thank you for this opportunity 

to counnent on proposed changes to the State's health planning process. My 

remarks will be brief because a review by NJBIA' s Health Affairs Counnittee 

of the Governor's Commission report in this area raised more questions 

than answers. Today's hearing presents the business counnunity and other 

interested parties with an excellent opportunity to better understand the 

issues. 

Before proceeding with a major overhaul of the State health planning 

process, it would be wise to clearly establish the criteria for evaluating 

the current process and any proposed changes. Which system is more effective 

at controlling costs, providing access and ensuring quality? I would like 

to raise a number of questions and concerns which I hope you will keep 

in mind as you hear testimony from individuals and groups which are more 

knowledgeable about health planning. 

1. It will not surprise you that the business leaders of NJBIA 

philosophically support free market solutions to public issues, wherever 

possible. On the other hand, we recognize that the health care system 

often does not respond to economic factors in a manner similar to other 

industries. Therefore, it is important that you question whether there 

is a need for a government-sponsored health planning process. Does a 

centralized, controlled planning process better address cost, access and 

quality concerns?· Can it be expected to respond in a timely fashion to 

a rapidly changing environment? 

2. As a related issue, we urge you to carefully consider how the 

health planning process interacts with the proposed changes to New Jersey's 
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hospital 

today. 

rate setting process. These processes are not well-integrated 

Over the next several years the Department of Health is proposing 

to increase the percentage of Statewide average costs in each hospital's 

DRG rates. This rate-setting process will have the effect of increasing 

competition among hospitals. It is crucial that a health planning system 

move, to some degree, in tandem with these changes. 

3. The increased competition among hospitals, and between hospitals 

and other providers, raises a third concern--how can a state health planning 

process be protected from undue political influence? With hundreds of 

millions of dollars at stake each year, there would be a large number of 

parties interested in each certificate of need decision. The Commissioner 

of Health, under the proposal of the Governor's Commission, would have 

the authority to make final certificate of need decisions. This is a 

significant amount of power in the hands of one official. On the other 

hand, providing for an appeal process could severely hamper the system. 

4. We also ask you to consider whether a State-controlled health 

planning process would assist or hamper the continuing development of managed 

care plans. For example, what would be the financial and political 

repercussions of the following scenario: The State plan awards Hospital 

A the right to expand a surgical service. On the other hand, a preferred 

provider organization, having determined that a competing facility is already 

a center of excellence, is directing an increasing number of its patients 

to this surgicenter. Which service would, or should, survive? Should 

the State be the only entity which measures cost, access and quality, and 

uses these criteria to award operating franchises? 
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As you proceed with your deliberations, we ask you to bear in mind 

these questions. Our previous testimony before this Commission supported 

encouraging managed care options, expanding Medicaid coverage and revising 

underwriting practices for small business insurance. These recommendations 

for reforming other areas of the health care system meet three basic 

goals--control costs, provide access and ensure quality. The health planning 

process must meet the same standards. 
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The Southern New Jersey Health Systems Agency is a private, 
non-profit, voluntary organization of consuaers and providers of 
health care workinq toqether to improve the hea1th care de1ivery 
system in southern New Jersey. Created under the Nationa1 Health 
Planning and Resources Development Act of 1974 (Public Law 
93-641), the Agency has a mandate to study the health status and 
needs of the residents of southern New Jersey and to develop 
plans to improve the health care system and restrain risinq 
health care costs. 

On May 8, 1987, the Governor of New Jersey approved S-2372 
and State Law P.L. 1987; Chapter 118 established a new statewide 
local health planninq proqram. Effective July, 1987 the existing 
health systems agencies were desiqnated as the local health 
planning agencies to carry out the purposes of P.L. 1987, Chapter 
118. 

The new law requi.red funding the local health agencies at 12 
cents per capita, or $920,000 for the entire statewide proqram. 
The agencies have not recei.ved these dollars and presently are 
funded only to December 31, 1990. 

On October 1, 1990, the Governor's Co..U.ssion on Health Care 
Costs presented specific recoamendations for the future local 
health planning system. In short, the health systeas aqencies 
would be reorganized into local advisory boards or •Labs". These 
Labs would be responsible for Certificate of Need review and 
participate in the development and implementation of the state 
health plan. 
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There are many issues which should be addressed in the 
creation and development of the new state plan and process~ and 
particularly with reqard to Certificate of Need review at both 
the local and state levels. Issues such as sufficient capacity of 
services for specific service areas, underutilization of existing 
services, not just •paper beds• but equipment and proqraas such 
as MRis and cardiac catheterization facilities, a •real• working 
definition and formula for accessibility and availability of 
services to our diverse cOD&unities and populations, the steady 
migration of New Jersey residents to Pennsylvania and De1aware 
facilities due to lack of services in the irzcdiate c0Dm1Unity, 
demonstration projects reflective of new technology and the new 
delivery systems-for this new technology, a revampinCJ of the 
completeness process for Certificate of Need review, and the 
local advisory boards' right to formal.ly present their positions 
regardinq appealed projects before the state planninq board in 
view of the proposal to eliminate their traditional appeal 
rights. 

The existing health systeas agencies with their historical 
participation and frontline experience in the health planning 
arena should be actively involved in the evolution of their 
future. The Labs will be the new vehicle for the voice of the 
community. Presently, the Southern New Jersey Health Systeas 
Agency has been structured and orqanized throuqh the review 
mechanisms of our local county council and regional review board 
to provide the necessary syste11& to address the local and 
reqional perspectives of our health care consumers and to 
scrutinize, develof, establish and/or link crucial services that 
will meet the specific needs of the service population. 

The geoqraphical service area of the Southern New Jersey 
Health Systems Agency embraces the seven southern counties of the 
state of New Jersey, namely: Atlantic, Burlington, Camden, Cape 
May, Cumberland, Gloucester and Salea counties. Accordinq to the 
State of New Jersey, Department of Labor, Population Projections 
for New Jersey, 1990-2020, July 1985, our reqional service 
population will equal 1,682,680 residents in our seven counties. 

The focus of health planninq and the review of existing 
health resources for new, and expanded services becomes crucial 
not just for the loca1 comaunities but for the entire reqion as a 
whole. Competitive plans frcm health care providers JDUst be 
reviewed and studied to insure that the local and reqional health 
care qoals are fully served as various medical and health care 
institutions address their service and facility objectives. 
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This review process becomes essential in liqht of current 
political, economic and tax projections now beinq focused upon at 
all levels of qovernment. 

If the Labs are to replace the BSAs, then funding should be 
available during the transitional and development phase to ensure 
1) continuity and that the utilization of existing resources, 
experience and knowledge are incorporated during this 
reorganization period and 2) that the resulting system is 
effective in meeting the common goals of an efficient and tax 
effective health planning system. 

In times of budgetary constraints, the rising cost of health 
care insurance and the swelling of the uncompensated care 
population, crucial and cost effective resources should not be 
abandoned. Local health planning agencies since 1976 have served 
the taxpayers of the state of New Jersey well. The agencies have 
saved aillions of dollars through the non endorsement of health 
care projects that were ill conceived, a duplication of service 
or did not address the issues of cost, accessibility, 
responsibility and efficiency. 

The local health planninq aqencies need transitional dollars 
as the need for health planninq continues durinq this period. 
Permanent fundinq of local health planning agencies as non profit 
entities is a must to ensure an independent, non partisan 
organization void of conflicts of interest. It is a JDUst if the 
people of our communities, townships, cities and boroughs are to 
have a "free• and separate role in establishing and expanding 
health care services. 

In closing, the Agency recently endorsed a mobile cardiac 
catheterization project in our service area because residents in 
certain parts of southern New Jersey do not have proper access to 
this service. It did not receive a unanimous reconnendation from 
all the reviewinq aqents in the Certificate of Need process but 
an endorsement was necessary. The Agency supported the project, 
because services are desperately needed. We are the voice of our 
conmunities. We have served our ~ities well. Let the 
communities continue to be heard through the continued funding of 
local health planning agencies as independent voices for quality 
and accessible health care. 
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Tel ( .20 l) -80-6180 

Jack De Cerce, EA.C. H. E. 
President 

NOVEMBER 28, 1990 

My name is Jack De Cerce, I have been President of 

CentraState Medical Center since 1972 (one year after our 

hospital in Freehold opened). With the help of our volunteers, 

trustees and Medical Staff of over 300, we have continually 

developed strategic plans for more comprehensive services. over 

the last 20 years, our hometown hospital has filed dozens of 

Certificate of Need applications and been in almost constant 

interaction with a variety of health planning officials at the 

local and state level. 

Dr. Ira Rutkow (member of the Governor's Commission) is an 

attending physician on our Medical staff so I have reviewed the 

proposals in the Report of the Governor's Commission on Health 

Care Costs. Substantial questions should be raised regarding 

CentraState, the caring people 



the State Health Plan concepts to establish capital cost 

objectives based on specific areas of need. All New Jersey 

hospitals need to continually plan renovation of old facilities 

to maintain excellence and addition of new technology to provide 

appropriate access for all residents of their community. 

A major worry of the centralized control concepts under 

discussion is that communities and hospitals such as mine will be 

shunted aside. Large bureaucracies are naturally more 

conservative and tend to focus on political or headline issues. 

The basic bread and butter concerns of access, renovation and 

updates for new technology are in danger of being overlooked. 

Impacted areas affected by economic conditions, lack of medical 

service or significant population growth need hometown 

advocates. The genius of American Medicine lies in community 

hospitals governed by volunteer trustee fund-raisers, not central 

bureaucracy which tends to stifle innovation. 

Based on my experience with the growing New Jersey 

bureaucracy, I would caution that a solution does not lie in more 

extensive regulation. The backlog in appeals faced by the 

Hospital Rate Setting Commission typifies the dilemma faced in 

using state wide policy objectives to govern all elements of 

hospital operation. Even the well armed European Socialists are 

abandoning central planning which could not provide even basic 

food and housing for their people. 



I would like to plead for local initiative in providing 

hometown health care. Our Medical Center has a long record of 

innovation, for example: 

.Short Stay Unit (Hospital's article 9/16/81) 

Our pioneering ambulatory care service for outpatient 

medical and surgical care had to overcome major regulatory 

obstacles. New Jersey Department of Health codes required a bath 

and window for each two beds and reimbursement would not approve 

any patient not listed on the midnight census . 

. Applewood Estates (see brochure) 

Our Life Care facility (240 apartments & 90 nursing beds) is 

the first hospital affiliated Continuing Care Retirement Center 

in New Jersey. We were scheduled for financing with 

N.J.H.C.F.F.A. until an Assistant Attorney General ruled us 

ineligible • 

• Health Awareness Center (see brochure) 

We are working with school districts in surrounding counties 

to create a unique "hi-tech" health education program. Our 

nationally recognized Wellness Center provides support for 

thousands of local residents. Volunteer fund-raisers are working 

to raise nearly a half million dollars to equip this new center. 



These innovations would not have been listed in a State 

Health Plan. How can you encourage creative approaches while 

working to control health care costs? Ona obvious solution is 

to liberalize existing statutes and eliminate CON regulation 

for all but the largest projects. our stringent Hospital Rate 

Setting system inhibits all but the most feasible projects. 

Unless adequate patient volume exists, no new service can pay 

for itself. Based on the enclosed American Hospital 

Association panel survey, our hospital receives $1,000 less per 

admission than other hospitals our size in the regional and 

national comparisons. Chapter 83 has forced New Jersey health 

care reimbursement down to a point where proposed programs are 

cut by hospitals unless a very strong economic feasibility can 

be demonstrated. CON requirements for new, less costly 

services only add expense to hospitals and government alike. 

A good place for oversight to begin would be a review of 

the heavy regulatory load imposed on New Jersey hospitals. 

Despite best intentions, the regulatory mandate seems to expand 

each year. The cost to hospital patients and taxpayers must be 

examined versus the benefit. We have experimented with 

nationally unique health care regulations for several decades. 

It is time for legislative oversight to critically examine the 

definition and structure of our statutory intent and determine 

which regulation best serves the public interest. 



In summary, local initiative in health planning should 

not be eliminated. History and logic would indicate that even 

the broad public interest would not be served best by 

centralizing all health care decisions in cumbersome 

bureaucracy. Like most other states, we should eliminate 

Certificate of Need for all but the largest projects. The 

severe cost controls under Chapter 83 will continue to inhibit 

all but the most needed service. Please let hospitals and 

their volunteer boards control community health care. New 

Jersey is a prosperous state with the ability to create 

excellence in health care on a community by community basis. 





Short-stay unit serves 
overnight medical 
and surgical patients 

BY JACK DE CERCE AND JOHN B. REISS, J.D., Ph.D. 

In a funded and state·authorized alternative care 

experiment, a hospital expanded its same·day surgery 

unit to also serve overnight medical and surgical 

patients with various diagnoses that are noninfectious and 
not life threatening 

Ph.D .. who at that time was assis
tant commissioner of the New Jer
sey Department of Health, led to 
plans for an expanded medica1'sur
gical unit with space and overnight 
facilities for 18 patients. The new 
short-stay unit was built with the 
assistance of a 5100,000 grant from 
the Kresge Foundation, Troy, Ml, 
and it was opened in December 
1978. 

Featuring an open space design (.see 
figure on page 142), the unit has 
standard inpatient facilities and two 
nurses' stations. One section, which 
is staffed 12 hours per day, man· 
ages a schedule for as many as nine 
elective surgery patients. The other 
section, which has 24-hour staffing, 
provides care for a wide variety of 
medical and surgical patients who 
must be held overnight. The unit's 

H ospitals throughout the na· 
tion have demonstrated the 
utility and the convenience 

of "short-stay" elective surgery, in 
which patients undergo surgery 
under anesthesia and then are dis· 
charged the same day, following a 
recovery period. A community hos· 
pital in central New Jersey has ex· 
panded the "short stay" concept to 
include overnight admission of 
medical as well as surgical patients. 
During 1979, in an experiment that 
was authorized by the New Jersey 
Department of Health, the hospital 
treated and discharged more than 
2,600 patients within 24 hours of 
their admissions. 

The 18-bed short-stay medicaVsurgical unit has an open-plan design and two nurses' 
stations-one for monitoring same-day surgery patients and the other for prouiding 
care for medical and surgical patients who stay ouemight. 

Freehold (NJ) Area Hospital first 
admitted short-stay surgical pa
tients in 1973. As physicians' and 
patients' acceptance of the 12· 
stretcher unit grew, crowding devel· ""' 
oped, with the unit handling more 
than 1,500 same-day admissions by ~ 
1977. Discussions between the hos· 
pital staff and John Reiss, J.D., 

Jack De Cerce is administrator of Freehold 
(NJJ Area Hospita~ and John B. Reiss, J.D .• 
Ph.D., is associated with the law firm of 
Baker & Hostetler. Washington. DC. 
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operations are governed by a strict 
protocol. under agreement with the 
.'.\ew Jersey Department of Health. 
that limits admissions to specific 
diagnoses that are noninfectious 
and not life threatening. The listing 
of typical diagnoses in table 1. page 
143. illustrates the range of the 
types of patients who meet the 
criteria for admission to the short
stay unit. 

In all hospitals, newly admitted pa 
tients. including those with less 
serious ailments. generally receive 
standardized care that requires 
several days to accomplish. For ex
ample. physicians write orders for 
diagnostic tests. consultations. and 
treatment procedures that must be 
completed prior to discharge. In 
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contrast, the new unit attempts to 1 0 ,1et 
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~fl~! ===:9===-------provide essential care on the first 
day: to discharge the patient within 
24 hours. when possible: and to 
allow further testing and follow-up 
to be accomplished on an outpatient 
basis. 

For this funded experiment, the 
hospital has studied the admissions 
and the financial impact of the new 
unit. Table 2. page 143, summarizes 
1979 admissions by medical special
ty and distinguishes routine same
day surgery patients from patients 
who were held overnight for surgery 
or medical treatment. As shown, 
1.4 71 patients were discharged the 
same day, and 1,190 were held over
night. Of the latter group, 768 pa
tients were discharged within 24 
hours, and 422 patients required 
transfer to regular inpatient facili· 
ties because further treatment was 
necessary, their conditions changed, 
or complications arose. 

Proper u tiliza ti on of services also 
was reviewed. An obvious concern 
was to ensure that these 24-hour 
admissions were necessary· and that 
hospitalization was justified. A 
sample of 197 patients' charts were 
reviewed using standard criteria for 
appropriate utilization.* The review 
showed that all but one of these 
patients received treatment that 
was available only in a hospital set
ting. Of the 197 cases reviewed, 103 

•Commission on Professional and Hospital 
Activities. Concurrent Review Screening
Criteria for Hospital Admission and Assign
ment of lAngth of Stay. Ann Arbor, MI: 
CPHA. 1978, p. v-vii 
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Short-stay medicaVsurgical unit, Freehold fNJJ Area Hospital 

patients were discharged within 24 
hours, and 94 patients were trans
ferred to' regular inpatient facilities 
for further treatment. 

The economic advantages of this 
medicaJ/surgical short-stay concept 
have been highlighted by the DRG 
(diagnosis-related group) reimburse
ment experiment that is under way 
in New Jersey. This rate-setting 
system is attempting to pay hospi
tals on the basis of the resources 
needed to treat individual diagnoses 
rather than on the basis of how 
many days patients are hospitalized. 
Thus, any reduction in patient stay, 
such as that in the short-stay pro
gram, provides economic incentive 

1-3/X 

to the individual hospital under the 
DRG system. 

Patients respond positively, as do 
all informed consumers, to logical 
cost containment, and families ap
preciate the convenience and the 
reduced costs of shortened hospital 
stays. In 1979, patients who were 
admitted to the short-stay unit 
mostly were middle-aged (80 percent 
under age 60) and were distributed 
equally according to sex (53 per
cent, male; 4 7 percent, female}. Pa
tients even accept the relative lack 
of privacy in the unit's open space 
design as soon as they understand 



Table 1-Examples of typical diagnoses for patients admitted to 
short-stay medical/surgical unit, Freehold (NJ) Area 
Hospital 

Diagnoses 

Epistaxis 
Detached retina 
Foreign body, eye 
Endometriosis 
Threatened abortion 
Incomplete abortion 
Cerebral concussion 
Drug overdose, conscious 
Vertigo 
Su!'lpected seizure disorder 
Urinary retention 
Fractured ankle 
Fractured elbow 
Renal colic 
Bladder calculi 

ICD n11m.bc1· 

784.7 
361.9 
930.9 
617.9 
640.03 
634.91 
850.9 
977.9 
780.4 
780.3 
788.2 
824.8 
812.40 
788.0 
594.1 

Table 2-1979 admissions to short-stay medical/surgical unit. 
Freehold (NJ) Area Hospital 

.Uedical specialty 

Ear, nose, and throat 
Eye 
Gynecology 
Medieine 
Oral surgery 
Orthopedics 
Plastic surgery 
Podiatry 
General surgery 
Urology 
Gastroenterology 
Respiratory 
Neurology 

Totals 

that patients with infectious or life
threatening conditions do not meet 
the criteria for admission. 

Partly because of the hospital's 
shortage of inpatient beds, physi
cians have accepted the short-stay 
unit very positively and are willing 
to admit less serious cases to this 
unit. The range of medical special· 
ties listed in table 2 is evidence of 
this acceptance by pnysicians. Even 
though all hospital services are 
available to the unit, the physicians 
write "stat" orders that can be ac· 

Number of Number of Nu.ml>cr <>l 
same-day OV€1'11.ight Ot!Crniq/tt 
surgery surgical medical 
pat.ients µn.tients patients 

526 335 39 
66 5 33 

402 56 66 
28 0 175 

160 19 3 
80 11 108 
15 3 5 
15 3 4 

116 18 83 
63 14 37 
0 0 163 
0 0 9 
0 0 1 

1,471 464 726 

complished within 24 hours. After a 
patient stays overnight, physicians 
evaluate him to determine if dis· 
charge is possible. 

Public policy aimed at limiting hos
pitals' growth and containing health 
care costs is currently in vogue. 
Nonetheless, patient demand for 
health services inevitably will grow. 
Creative alternatives must be found 
to help institutions relieve over· 
crowding, and short-stay medical/ 
surgical units may become increas· 
ingly important as such an alterna
tive. • 
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It began with a genuine concern 
for people-- people who have worked 
hard all their lives and deserve the 

best for those special years of retire
ment. Out of this concern grew The 

Center for Aging, a non-profit affiliated 
organization of CentraState Medical Center. 

and the idea of building a Life Care commun
ity in Freehold was born. 

Applewood Estates is that community. 
Located on a beautiful 45-acre site in Free
hold Township, the community serves people 
age 62 and over. Its concept is based on the 
Life Care program, a new and unique ap
proach to retirement that is increasingly be
coming the choice of many people across 
the country. 



Applewood Estates 
represents a promising 
future built on a 
solid past. 

What is Life Care? Put very simply, Lite Care is 
a special program that provides care for life. It is 
unique because it considers the needs of senior 
adults--not only for today but also for tomorrow. 

Applewood Estates features attractive, private 
apartment units plus many convenient facilities 
and activity areas. In addition, a nurs ng care 
center is part of the complex. 

Freehold Township was chosen as the set-
ting forApplewood Estates primarily because of 
its central location. It is in Western Monmouth 
County and is near many areas of interest. The 
excitement of New York City is only an hour away 
to the north, and world famous Atlantic City is an 
hour to the south. The beautiful New Jersey 
shore is 30 minutes to the east, while the allure of 
historic Philadelphia is a little more than an hour 
and 15 minutes to the west. 

In addition to the many appealing areas sur
rounding Freehold, the town itself otters several 
historical and cultural attractions. 

The Life Care program and the prime location 
of Freehold combine to make Applewood Estates 
the most desirable retirement residence in Central 

New Jersey. Read further and discover all that 
the Life Care program offers. 
You will see that it truly provides care for life. 



A special place 
because you deserve it. 

Each of the 240 apartments at Applewood Es
tates features wall-to-wall carpeting, individually 
controlled heating and air conditioning. your own 
balcony or patio to enjoy the outdoor~~ :us an all
electric kitchen with convenient applia. _as. All 
utilities are paid except telephone and cable tele
vision. Special features have been included so 
that you may feel safe and secure. Safety bars 
have been installed in each bath; an Emergency 
Call System is located in the bedrooms and baths. 
It is comforting to know that the Emergency Call 
System summons assistance within minutes at 
any time, day or night. Also for your safety, smoke 
detectors and alarms are located in each unit. 

Regular housekeeping and flat laundry services 
are graciously provided for you because we know 
you have better things to do with your time. Wash
ers and dryers are located in each wing tor your 
convenience. And there's no need to worry about 
mowing the lawn or painting your residence be
cause all building and grounds maintenance are 
provided. 

At Applewood Estates you'll even have regularly 
scheduled transportation to take you on errands 
and other trips. Of course, you may drive your
self if you prefer. 
Your friends and family members are always 

welcome at Applewood Estates. There is even 
a guest apartment available for such visits. 
A special service provided at Applewood Estates 

is 24-hour security. This is comforting not only 
while you sleep, but also when you vacation. 



Mealtime is a great opportunity to visit with your 
new neighbors. And you'll enjoy your meals in the 
beautifully decorated Dining Room. For your spec
ial parties, you may choose to use the Private 
Dining Room to entertain with a touch of elegance. 

The Crafts Room is the place where you can 
put your talents to work and create beautiful and 
unique items for gifts or even for your own apart
ment. The Game Room is quite busy with bridge 
games, billiards tournaments and other favorites. 
And if you have a sweet tooth, you can treat your
self to your favorite ice cream in the ice cream 
shop. 

At Applewood Estates, you can take in a special 
presentation or lecture in the Meeting Room, work 
on your grandchild's Christmas gift in the Wood
working Shop or relax with a good book in the 
Library. To get some good hearty exercise. swim 
a couple of laps in the enclosed swimming pool or 
work out in the Fitness Center. And if you have a 
green thumb, grow your favorite vegetables and 
flowers at the gardening sites. 

In addition to having plenty of activity at Apple
wood Estates, you also have convenience. A coun
try store and beauty parlor/barber shop are on the 
premises. 

The goal of those who have planned Applewood 
Estates is to provide many conveniences and ex
citing things to do at your new home. You'll have 
almost everything you need within walking distance. 
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Your retirement years. 
A time to let others serve you 
with the utmost respect 'I 
and grace. • 

Healthful living has been important throughout 
your life--but perhaps now more than ever it be
comes a primary consideration. The Life Care 
program at Applewood Estates features special 
provisions to care for your health like no other re
tirement program can. 

A nursing staff is on duty and a physician is on 
call 24 hours a day. If you need assistance at any 
time, all you have to do is activate the Emergency 
Call System in your apartment. Helpful personnel 
will be there within minutes. 

Applewood Estates is special because it otters 
two levels of care. A 30-bed assisted living center 
is located on the site. Assistance in daily living is 
provided in this center. 

In addition, a 60-bed nursing care center is part 
of the Applewood Estates complex.This center is 
available should you ever need skilled nursing cen
ter care for any period of time. If needed. you 
will receive unlimited nursing care at no increase 
to your monthly service fee. And you'll be close 
to your own apartment so it will be convenient for 
your spouse and friends to visit you often. 

Our staff consists of healthcare professionals 
who have the skills to provide quality care with 
respect, dignity and compassion. Their ultimate 
goal is to return you to your private residence 
and your active lifestyle. 
These provisions for healthful living are special 

ways Applewood Estates gives you the peace of 
mind that will let you truly enjoy your 
retirement years. 



Your 
new American 
lifestyle. 
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Applewood Estates 
Applewood Drive 
Freehold, NJ 07728 

(201) 780-7370 
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HEALTH AWARENESS 
C E N T E R 

Where 
Learning 

is an 
Adventure 

The promotion of positive lifestyles is the mission of the 
CentraState Medical Center Wellness Center. Since 1979, this 
nationally acclaimed health education center has encouraged 
thousands of people to adopt healthy lifestyles through active 
participation in education/screening programs. 

The Health Awareness Center is being developed as an integral 
part of the Wellness Center. This new program focuses on school 
children, grades K-12, who can best benefit from lifestyle deci
sions. By helping young children realize that today's health deci
sions will have a lasting impact on their future physical and emo
tional well-being, the Health Awareness Center offers a dynamic 
learning experience. The Center surrounds children with contem
porary tools for decision-making, and most importantly it makes 
learning enjoyable. 

The existing Wellness Center has outgrown its present location 
due to an increase in programs, participants and staff. Over 1 00 
programs are currently offered and they involve more than 
27,000 participants annually. There are presently developmental 
plans underway to construct a new Wellness Center. Part of this 
new building will house the Health Awareness Center - the only 
one in the State. 

Goals of the Health Awareness Center 

The overall goal of the Center is to help children make the most 
informed decisions about their own lifestyles. Specific objectives 
of the Center provide for: 

0 a stimulating, thought-provoking environment for pre
school through high school students. 

0 a positive learning experience which is unique to any 
school or learning facility in the State. 

0 educational programs directed at issues concerning 
today's y9uth and society. These programs include such 
topics as Substance Abuse, Family Life Education, 
Nutrition, and General Health. 

0 specially designed, state-of-the-art educational technol
ogy and highly trained instructors. 

0 decision-making that results in a lifetime of healthy life
style choices. 



What is a Health Awareness Center? 

It is a facility that houses high-tech classrooms, specially-trained 
staff; and state-of-the art educational exhibits and audio-visual 
programs to teach children and adults about their bodies and 
how to keep them healthy. "Performances" are staged in mini
amphitheaters specifically designed for comfort and function. 
Students are seated on carpeted, tiered risers where the colorful, 
animated exhibits come to life through the teaching skills of the 
instructor. 

"TAM," short for Transparent Anatomical Mannequin, is just one 
of the many exciting exhibits that will be featured in the new 
Health Awareness Center. "TAM" is a lifesize mannequin who 
''teaches" the "Incredible Machine" programs which vary in com
plexity with the age of the child. Instructional emphasis is placed 
on the different organ systems which illuminate as TAM "speaks" 
to the children. 

This Center will serve as a regional facility for children K-12 from 
Monmouth and adjoining counties. Programs can also be easily 
adapted for adult audiences. Although there are presently 
twelve other similar centers throughout the United States, this 
will be the first center in New Jersey. Existing health education 
centers are visited by more than 100,000 children during the 
school year. Freehold's central location will attract children from 
around the State. 

Exciting Programs Specifically Designed 
for Student and Community Needs 

With the assistance of the exhibit-oriented teaching aids, spe
cially trained educators bring the varied programs to life. Each 
curriculum is carefully prepared to meet the needs of both the 
children and the community. For example, programs at other 
health education centers include such topics as "Drug - Choice 
or Chance;" "Life Begins;" "The Eating Machine;" and "I'm Some 
Body." All the programs feature high-tech, computerized models 
which heighten the student's interest and excitement in the 
learning experience. 



CentraState 
Medical Center 

West Main Street 
Freehold, N.J. 07728 

CentraState, the caring people 



Facility and Equipment Needs 

The Health Awareness Center will include three large class
rooms that could each accommodate 50-60 children. A multi
use auditorium, office space and large lobby to promote the easy 
flow of traffic, would be part of the basic architectural plans. 

Each classroom would be equipped with three dimensional 
computerized models and exhibits which illuminate and animate 
various organs and systems of the body. The auditorium would 
provide exhibit space for "TAM," a lifesize transparent anatomical 
mannequin. Ideally, classrooms are designed in amphitheater 
fashion with tiered seating to accommodate large groups of children 
with minimal maintenance. 

The "Exhibit Oriented Teaching Aids" would be designed and 
developed by Richard Rush Studios, Inc. of Chicago, Illinois, 
which has developed exhibits for health education centers and 
museums throughout the world. Each exhibit would have a 
theme consisting of equipment specific to the program being 
presented. For example, a large illuminated 30 brain and human 
model demonstrate the effects of drugs or alcohol on the brain 
and body systems. 

The Health Awareness Center is a "high tech" approach to edu
cation utilizing the latest in computerized equipment. Learning 
becomes an adventure and traditional health education courses 
take on an excitement and interest that can be seen in the child's 
active involvement in the learning process. 



Making the Center a Reality 

The Health Awareness Center has already caught the imagina
tion of many individuals. An ad hoc committee consisting of 
Hospital trustees. educators. politicians and community represen
tatives has been meeting to discuss preliminary plans, curricula 
and funding sources. A bill has been introduced into the Senate 
and General Assembly of New Jersey to partially fund the project 
as a demonstration site for this innovative approach to health edu
ation. The Freehold Optimists have "'adopted" the program and 
have pledged substantial support toward this end. 

We need your help to make the Health Awareness Center a 
reality. Our goal is to raise $500,000, so that the Center can be 
ready to open for the Fall 1991 school year. CentraState 
Medical Center has always been a forerunner in providing 
innovative ideas and progressive attitudes regarding wellness 
and prevention. What began with the Wellness Center in 1979 
will be brought into the 1990's with all the technological ad
vances that this new decade represents. This Center provides 
a marvelous educational opportunity for all the children of 
New Jersey. 

For more information about how you can become involved in 
making the Center a reality. call the Wellness Center at 
CentraState Medical Center (908) 780-6050. 
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Chairman McGreevey and members of the Committee: 

My name is Rick Abrams and I am the Vice-President of the 

New Jersey Association of Health Care Facilities (Association) . 

The Association appreciates the opportunity to comment on the 

areas of Health Planning and the Certificate of Need (CON) pro

cess in New Jersey. 

I would first like to discuss the health planning and CON 

recommendations set forth in the Report of the Governor's Commis

sion on Health Care Costs. The Association supports the health 

planning and CON recommendations in the Commission's report. We 

support a health care planninq system that is driven by the 

health planning process; not the CON process. We support the re

tention of local health planninq bodies that will finally have a 

stable, adequate fundinq source. We support the placement of 

discreet periods of time on CON's, that will reflect the actual 

time that it takes to implement a particular CON. However, care 

must be qiven to ensure that these periods of time reflect the 

realities of a chanqinq economy and qovernmental and leqal inter

ventions. 

We have, however, several suqqestions that we believe will 

improve the Health Planninq and CON processes in New Jersey: 
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l. We recommend that in developinq the State Health Plan, 

additional lonq term care CON's should not be available in 

any reqion having a bed vacancy rate in excess of 10% and/ 

or that utilizes temporary nursing aqency labor in excess 

of 10%. If one or both of these components is present in a 

reqion, this siqnals that there is no need for additional 

long term care beds in that region or that there is insuff i

cient staff to man additional facilities which would cause 

a deterioration in the quality of care; 

2. If the State Health Plan is to be a multi-year plan, 

the number of beds projected to be needed over the life of 

the plan should be spread out over the life of the plan. 

Total projected bed need should not be awarded durinq the 

first year of a multi-year plan; 

3. In determininq bed need, adjustments that reflect an 

assumption that a certain number of approved beds will 

never be built should not be used. If an adjustment for a 

reqion underestimates the number of beds that are actually 

built, the result will be severe overbeddinq for that re

qion. I note that the Department of Health's health plan

ninq methodoloqy currently does .ng:t contain these adjust

ment factors. The Association hopes that it remains this 

way; 

/SI~ 
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4. In determining long term care bed need for a region, 

the State Health Plan should take into consideration ap

proved and funded slots in the Community Care Program for 

the Elderly and Disabled (CCPED). By including CCPED 

slots, the State Health Plan will more accurately reflect 

long term care services that are available in a particular 

region: and 

5. We see no need to disband the current Health Systems 

Agency (HSA) and State Health Coordinating Council (SHCC) 

health care planning infrastructure. However, refinements 

are necessary and should be made. One refinement that we 

recommend would be to include at least one member with long 

term health care expertise on the SHCC or its successor. 

However, we see no need to totally disband a health plan

ning structure that already exists. 

6. Finally, to assist in streamlining the system and to 

save State government valuable revenue, we recommend that 

CON transfer of ownership applications be transferred from 

the CON program within the Department of Health to the 

licensure division within the Department. In such trans-
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fers, bed need is not the issue: the reliability of the new 

ownership is the issue. This inquiry is routinely per

formed by the licensure function. Inordinate delays have 

been experienced in the past with this function residing in 

the CON process. The current State policies of streamlin

ing government and reducing the cost of government would be 

greatly enhanced by the implementation of this recommenda

tion. 

The Association believes that the implementation of these 

recommendations will foster efficiency and cost containment in 

the health care delivery system in New Jersey and will ensure 

that the quality of care and quality of life will continue to be 

the best that it can be for persons residinq in lonq term care 

facilities in our State. 

once aqain, the New Jersey Association of Health Cara 

Facilities appreciates the opportunity to comment on the areas 

of Health Planninq and Certificate of Need. 

I would be happy to answer any questions that you may have. 



Home Health Services and Stalling Association of New Jersey 
Reid W. Stroud 

Executive Director 
(609) 29J-JJ44 

TESTIMONY BEFORE THE 

ASSEMBLY HEAL TH CARE POLICY STUDY COMMISSION 

"The Certificate of Need Process• 

November 28, 1990 

REID W. STROUD, M.A., M.Div. 
Executive Director 

HOME HEALTH SERVICES & STAFFING ASSOCIATION 
of NEW JERSEY 

P.O. Box 8736 • Trenton, New Jersey 08650-0736 
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Good morning, Chairman McGreevey, and members of the Study 

Commission. I am Reid w. Stroud, Executive Director of HOME 

HEALTH SERVICES & STAFFING ASSOCIATION of NEW JERSEY. This 

state-wide ASSOCIATION represents more than 300 Home Health Care 

Services, all of them registered by the Division of Consumer 

Affairs, providing home care services to over a quarter million 

tax-payers/clients in every town of the state. 

Today I come before you to recommend that the Certificate of 

Need process be repealed in New Jersey in or~er for professional, 

quality home health care services to re-enter the free enterprise 

marketplace. Doing so would be an advantage to the potential 

clients of the system since more sources of service would be 

available to them; an advantage to state government in being able 

to eliminate job titles devoted to administration of the 

Certificate of Need Program; and an additional advantage to both 

the state and potential clients in reduced costs for the services 

provided. 

If the Committee desires, at a later date to be scheduled at 

mutual convenience, we would be pleased to bring before you a 

national expert in the field who would come from out-of-state. 
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Unfortunately, arrangements could not be made for that special 

testimony to be presented at this time. In the meantime, we 

direct your attention to a report prepared by the Bureau of 

Economics of the Federal Trade Commission: "CERTIFICATE OF REED 

REGULATION OF EMTRY INTO HOME HEALTH CARE -- An Econoaic Policy 

Analysis." This document was published in January 1986, and the 

results are valid today, as they were when they were written. 

In releasing the document, the Acting Director of the FTC's 

Bureau of Economics said: "Certificate of Need regulations 

impose barriers to entry into the home health care field, 

resulting in reduced competition and increased costs and prices. 

In addition, there is no evidence that the regulations provide 

any benefits." The report continues: "Regulations requiring 

that new home health care firms justify the need for their 

services before receiving state approval result in higher home 

health costs with no apparent benefits." The authors found that 

"the regulations do not improve home health care firms' economic 

efficiency and that they may decrease competition and increase 

costs". 

The report states that "the Certificate of Need regulations, 

by retarding or stopping entry of new firms, may deny consumers 

the benefits of innovative or cheaper services that could lower 

the cost or improve the quality of home health care." 
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Proponents of CON regulations argue that competition in this 

industry would result in too many firms, each providing too few 

units of each service at a cost higher than necessary. However, 

the authors of this report point out that "small firms in this 

industry can operate efficiently because the capital costs 

necessary to establish a home health care firm"··· are not 

prohibitive (as for instance the construction costs of a 

hospital, or its equipment). The study also concluded that home 

health care firms subject to Certificate of Need regulations do 

not achieve greater economies when the firm is larger than do 

firms in unregulated markets. 

"On the average, the study found, home health care firms' 

costs are two percent higher in markets with Certificate of Need 

regulations than in unregulated markets. The additional costs 

are not accounted for by any other factors examined, such as 

difference in wage rates." 

The final paragraph of the 107 page report speaks for 

itself, speaks for our Association, and speaks for the citizens 

of New Jersey: "In conclusion, we found no evidence that 

Certificate of Need regulation contributes to lower costs for the 

provision of home health care services. If anything, CON 

regulation appears to be associated with higher costs. Further, 

a Certificate of Need program for home health firms involves 
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administrative costs. Perhaps more importantly, by retarding or 

stopping entry of new firms, CON regulation of home health 

markets may be denying consumers the benefits of innovative or 

low cost services that could lower the cost or improve the 

quality of health care. There is no reason for not allowing the 

market to function unencumbered by these regulations." 



TESTIMONY 

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee: 

My name is Edwina Cuddihy, and I would like to share with 

you our experiences over the past 8 years. 

Until 1982, my husband and I obtained health insurance 

through Employer Group Plans. In 1982, my husband's job was 

eliminated due to a takeover of his company, and we could 

not afford the conversion rate available from Prudential at 

that time. 

In 1984, while I was employed at a small firm that did not 

offer health insurance to its employees, I suffered a heart 

attack and was hospitalized for about two weeks. At that 

time, we could not afford individual health insurance 

premiums, and consequently had to obtain a home equity loan 

to pay hospital and doctors' costs. 

By early 1988, my husband's income as a self-employed 

consultant had improved. We called brokers and every 

insurance company in the Yellow Pages, but no one would 

insure us because of my heart attack. 

In March, 1988, Blue Cross/Blue Shield, the only insurer 

available to us,· sold us the only policy for which they said 

we were eligible: Co-op Coverage with Major Medical. This 

policy required us to pay $500 as a deductible per family 

member, has a $100,000 lifetime cap, and pays only 80 

percent of doctors' fees, etc. 

IS9j. 



2 

Our annual premium in 1988 was $2815. In January, 1989, 

the premium was increased to $4415.88 a year. In the same 

year, our son John, who was born on September 27, 1970, 

was no longer eligible for coverage under our policy, 

although he is a full-time student and dependent on us for 

~ support. (In most Group plans, full-time students are 

covered until graduation.) We now buy his health insurance 

from his college at a cost of $565 per year. 

In June, 1990, Blue Cross/Blue Shield received another 

increase, for a new total of $6000 per year for two people, 

my husband an~ myself. We have received no increased 

coverage despite the huge premium increases. In fact, we 

have paid almost $11000 in premiums in two and a half 

years. 

We are now faced with another premium increase, of possibly 

$4000 or $5000 per year on top of the $6000 we are currently 

paying. 

We have reached a point where we simply can not afford to 

pay these premiums. Over and over again, individuals in this 

state have borne the brunt of exhorbitant health premiums, 

and more and more of us are now uninsured because we can't 

obtain health insurance, or if it is available, can't afford 

to pay the premiums. 

We are middle income people, used to working hard to pay 

for what we get. We do not want charity. We do want to pay 

a reasonable amount for insurance--but $11000 or even $6000 

is not reasonable. In fact, my current health premiums--without 

any increases--already cost more than our taxes. It is more 

than all my utility bills combined. It is enough to cover 

tuition for 2 students at Rutgers for a year. 
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It is meaningless for Blue Cross/BLue Shield to be 

"insurer of last resort" if the cost to individuals is 

beyond their pocket book. In August, 1990 Consumer Reports 

dealt with the "Crisis on Health Insurance." In one of 

their stories, David Curnow, who at 47 has a health 

problem, asks, "How many sick and disabled people do you 

know who can afford to pay $6000 a year for health 

insurance? How many middle class people, without health 

problems, can pay that amount? 

I do have health problems. Since 1984, I have developed a 

heart condition, asthma, and a severe hearing loss. The very 

idea of not having insurance terrifies me. 

A relatively short hospital stay--two weeks--could run into 

thousands of dollars, and without insurance we could lose our 

home. 

There is very little I can do to redress or change the 

situation. But the legislatures in the Assembly and the 

Senate can help me and the other middle class people in 

this state. We do want to pay for our health insurance, but 

we need a health policy that is affordable, that meets 

our health care needs. We need your help. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

I have attached the transcript of a MacNeil/Lehrer Newshour 

report on "Insurance Policy in New Jersey," which aired on 

Wednesday, July 4, 1990. 

/fp/~ 
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MR. MUDD: So you wouldn't have to walk on with thi1 c:umber!ome seat? 

MR. WITKOWSKI: Well we are goln1 to In our comments su11est that the FAa require the airlines 
to proYf de ft 01' allow the parent to bring on their own seat if they desire to. 

MR. MUDD: Would the chlld have to be •trapped Into the seat at all times? 

MR. WITKOWSKI: Absolutely not. The fllm that used to d11c:ribe the l11u1 the parents thou1ht they 
would have to be strapped in the whole fllght. It Is only oa takeofr. landlna or lf their ls turbulen~e 
encountered In the fll1ht. 

MR. 1\-IUDD: Mr. Kazman? 

MR. KAZMAN: That la ri1ht the fact that these children will not have to be In their seats all the 
time under this rule only undercuts the Ttry llmlted eftecti.eness of child seats In airlines. 

MR. MUDD: We are out ot time. Thank you both -very much. Buckle up. 

MR. LEHRER: Stlll to com• on the Newshour tonl1ht problem• 11ttln1 health Insurance, Constance 
Newman and two Soviet artl1t1• 

FOCUS - INSURANCE POLICY - POOR HEAL TH 

MR. LEHRER: Now the splrallna cost of health Insurance. Elizabeth Brackett reports on two 1roups 
haYfna trouble gettlna and keeping medical Insurance, Individuals and small businesses. 

MS. BRACKETT: John Schmllepfeni1 and hl• fathtr, Jack, run their own coffee tradln1 ~ompany. 
It's a small, but profitable business with five employees. When Mutual Benefit, their major medical 
insurance company, Increased their rate. by 50 percent In oae year, John Schmllepteni1 decided to 
do what any entrepreneur would do, he shopped around. 

JOHN SCHIMELPFENIC, Small Bu1lne11 Owner: We looked at another pro1ram which wa1 with 
the Chubb Group, and It wa• the Clnt choice, their ratn teemed 1ood, covera1e 11emed to be 
adequate, co•ered, la lad, wu even a sll1htly better pro1ram than what Mutual Benefit ottered In 
term• of the deductibles and the overall covera1e, but we were turned down and we were turned 
down tor the reason that one of the dependents here had had an operation three years aao. She had 
a kidney removed. 

MS. BRACXETT: Molly Ward works for tbt New Jeney Insurance agency which handles the 
Schlmelpf enl11' bu1lne11. 

MOLLY WARD, Insurance Broker: It I haY• a 1roup that dou have health probltm1, then It's 
certainly our recommendation that they Ju1t remain where they are. So la that respect, you don't 
feel too badly, but you do feel badly at renewal time whea you have to call up a company and say. 
well, you got a rate renewalt but It wa1 only 45 percent. That'• pretty upsettln1. 

MS. BRACKETT: The Schlmelpfenl1s are payln1 some SS0,000 a year for their company's health 
care pac:ka1e, which includH major medlc:al, dental, and hospital. That comes to $10,000 a per1on. 

JOHN SCHIMELPFENIG: Tt appears that Mutual Benefit has made some sort of a decision where 
they would pref er not to be lnsurin1 small compante1, and one w•y to 1et the messa1• across 1, to 
make It very expensive for small companlu to continue with them. 

ED BULL, Mutual Bendit Lile: Well, that's certainly not the Intent because rrom a business 
standpoint, If we didn't want to be la the business, we'd Just 10 out of the bu1ln111. We sell lot• of 
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products and our ·purpose ls to proYide the Insurance at a reasonable cost. The fact that the 
consumer may feel that the cost Is too blah may be • part of the fact that he doesn't recoanlze 
what happens when someone goes lnto a hospital for an appendectomy or a call bladder. 

MS. BRACKETT: At medical costs have aone up, 1mall aroup1 have borne the brunt of rate hikes. 
Premium costs i>•r employee can be 20 to 40 percent hl1ber for small 1roups than large. Insurers 
say small sroup1 z,resent risks and co1t1 that lar1er 1roup1 don't. 

MS. WARD: When you're talklng about a group of 10 people with maybe an annual premium of 
20,000, one hospital stay could certainly wipe out that endre year's premium. So you're finding 
quite a few Insurance companies that are Ju•t 1ettln1 out of the business altogether. 

MS. BRACKETT: Other lnsuren are 1everel1 restrlctlna the companies they'll COYer. Guardian 
Insurance won•t Insure such businesses •• tlorl1t1. barber shops, liquor stores, truckln1 firms, 
parkin1 lot attendants, tree suraeons, churche1. The reasons for the restrlcttoDI vary. Some of these 
com}'anies are more llkely to 10 out of bu1lneu. Others haye a higher risk of medical problems or 
Injury. 

MS. WARD: The first step of the underwrltln1 proc:111 l1 Ju1t telllna the a1ent these are 1roup1 that 
we won't even look at, so don't even bother sendln1 them la. 

MS. BRACXE'IT: It's so bad that even lnsuren are be9lnnlaa to question the system. 

MR. BULL: The small employer Is not 1oln1 ta be able to afford to Just keep tackin1 on 20 percent 
a year, a11umln1 that everybody la hl1 firm 11 In aood health. It reaches a point where he can't 
afford It any lonaer and there must be a better way to provide health coveraee and to pay for health 
conraae than they way we're dolna It. 

MS. BRACKETT: The Schlmelpfeni11 say that they can •till afford to pay their health Insurance 
blJls, but other small companies are dropplnt their medlc:al Insurance u too expensive. Others flnd 
It hard to get covera1e. As a result, more and more lndhidual1 are forced to purchase their own or 
go uninsured. Edwina Cuddlhy worked for a 1mall New Jersey firm that didn't offer health benefits. 
Sh• pays for her own health insurance. In the laat year, her blll from New Jersey Blue Cross hu 
doubled to more than $6,000 a year. 

EDWINA CUDDIHY: It'• very frustratln1. It maket me an1ry. It makes me wonder what do people 
like us do. You know, you don•t want charity, you want to buy your health Insurance, but you also 
have to be prepared to pay a rea1onabl1 amount4 and $6,100 a year for two people 11 not a 
rea•onable amount of money. 

JOAN BOYLE, New Jersey Blue Cro11/Blue Sh lei cl: I feel for that person, and I understand the 
problem she ha•. 11 the solution to cause Blue Croll to lose money because we alone offer coverage 
to all? I don•t think •o. 
MS. BRACKETT: Blue Cro1•, which Is a non-profit OfllDlzatloa, 11 required by New Jer.ey state 
law to Insure eYeryone, Hen Mrs. Cuddlhy, who had a heart attack a few years 110. Prior to 1988, 
Blue Cro11 cba,..ed hlth rl•k lndlvldual1 like Mrs. Cuddlhy the same rat11 a1 Its younger and 
healthier policy holden. This approach called community rating differed Crom the methods used 
by commerclal lnaurers. Uwe Reinhardt, a prof111or at Princeton Unhenity aad expert on health 
care economic• explained the difference• to producer nm Smith. 

UWE REINHARDT, Princeton Unhenlty: The commercial ln1urance lndu1try prlce1 what Is knowu 
as actuarially fair, which means that prices an based on the health status ot the Individual 
subscriber. Actuarially fair Insurance prlcln1 really meaa1 I don't wl1h to be my brother's keeper, 
that'• what that means Jn plain Enalish, while community rattn1 means we're an in this toaether. 
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MS. BRACKEIT: Because they could 1et lower rates from commercial Insurers, healthy and youmier 
indlvldual1 turn to them, leavln1 Blue Cro11 with a pool of more and more older and less healthy 
pollcy holders. 

MS. CUDDIHY: I've had a heart attack. No commercial Insurer wlll take somebody with this kind 
of pre-exist condition. l'H called Just a tew, Prudential, Metropolitan, Aetna, Travelers. I've gone 
through insurance broken; I've asked them to flad, and tbty all wlll tell me I have to u1e Blue 
Cro11/Blue Shield, they're the Insurer of th• lad resort. 

MS. BRACKETT: In 1988, with Its back to the wall and tom• $300 mllllon In debt, New Jersey Blue 
Cro11 1ot the state's permlaslon to rate policy holden bued on their health status. Just llke 
commercial ln1uren. Immedlately, rates tor blah rl1k ptople like Mn. Cuddlhy 1kyrocketed. Blue 
Cro11 attributed the lncrease1 to health c:ost lnflatlon. Prof. Reinhardt sees it differently. 

PROF. REINHARDT: The real problem ls how Inequitably we share this burden. See, e.en If we 
1pend only 9 percent of GNP on health, say •• Canada does, It would stlll be the case with our 
Insurance systems, a 1yste111 that some families would really be achln1 with enormous premiums and 
other healthy yuppies would JJ•Y very llttle. 

MS. BRACKETT: One other element Is drhln1 up medical Insurance premiums, the 1rowin1 numbers 
of people without health Insurance. In New Jeney, 1ome 800,000 people have no medlcal Insurance. 
Their bills are paid out of a sp1clal fund that private Insurers are obll1ated to contribute to. Blue 
Cross says that 24 cenu out at each dollar they pay out In health Insurance benefits 1oes to this 
fun do 

PROF. REINHARDT: One way to pay to pay tor health la1urance for th• poor 11 to put a surcharse 
on private Insurance, and we do that by telllna the ho•plta1 you take c:are ot the poor, and you stick 
It to Blue Cross and Prudential. Prudential then bu to pay not only ror their own lu1ured but for 
the uninsured, and then char1es u1, the Insured, tht premium, so reall1 we're Pl)'ln1 tax11, but for 
tome reason we American• llke It that way. 

SEN. JAY ROCKEFELLER, (D) West Vlralala: (March 2) The American health 0·1tem In our 
Jud1ment is at a cro1aroads. Either we face up to the problems and to the costs, understand what 
they are, what the consequences may be, or we tall to be honat with ourseh•e1 and with mllllons 
and mllllons of people. 

MS. WOODRUFF: In Trenton and Washlnaton, numerous committees and commissions are wrestlln1 
with ways to resolve the problems of the ht1b costa of health l111uranc:e and what to do about the 
growin1 numben of un•nsured. MeanwhUe, people Uke Edwina Cuddlhy wonder when the polltlc:lans 
wilJ stop talkin1 and actually fix the problems. 

MS. CUDDIHY: I'd llke somebody fn 1overnment to 1top talkln1 about 1t and start dolna 1ometbln1 
about It. They could talk around It Corner and ever like r,. been doina. I can't chanae It• but 
somebody out there mutt be able to. lsn•t there anybody that cares~ 

CONV!RSA TION - SERVING THE PUBLIC 

MR. LEHRER: Next, publle service. Over the last SHtral yean poll• haYe con1i1tently shown that 
the American publlc has a pretty ne11tht lma1e of the federal IOYemment and of a Jot of the 
people who work ror It. Recently, Judy Woodruff talked with Constance Berry Newman. who u 
director u the Office of Personnel Mana1ement, rant th• federal bureaucracy. 

MS. WOODRUFF: Has the role of 1overnmeat chan1ed, is that what part of the problem i1? 

CONSTANCE BERRY NEWMAN, Director, Office of Persoanel Mana11ment: Yes. See, I think 
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M'DA 
New Jersey m Dental Association 

'ID: Assembly Health Care Policy Study Conmission 

FROM: New Jersey Dental Association 
Jack L. Roemer DDS, Past President 

SUBJECT: State Health Planning 

Mr. Chairman, members of the Assembly Health Care Policy Study Corrmission, 
I am or. Jack L. Roemer, past president of the 5,000 member New Jersey 
Dental Association (N~). 

I testified before you on October 9, 1990 and presented a historical 
perspective on the decaying Dental Medicaid program. At that time I 
testified that over the last five years over 30% of the participating 
dentists have dropped out of the program. That fees have increased only 
36% for selected procedures over a twenty year period. That there are 
portions of New Jersey where Medicaid recipients cannot find treatment and 
have to travel for an hour or llX)re before finding a dentist who will treat 
them. HCFA and the Department of Human Services have acknowledged that New 
Jersey is out of compliance with the requirement of Title XIX. Abysmally 
low fees have led to a small population of providers that denies patients 
statewide availability, equal access, timely and quality care, free choice 
of providers and comparable service aIIK)ng recipients. 

A study released last month by the Congressional Off ice of Technology 
Assessment on "Children's Dental Services Under the Medicaid Program", 
reported that state programs provide inadequate services to children on 
Medicaid - and in some instances, fail to meet federal requirements. New 
Jersey is a prime example - less than 1% of our Medicaid budget is spent 
for dental care for children and adults. 

I have read the report of the Governor's COlllllission on Health Care Costs, I 
did not find one reference to dentistry or the Dental Medicaid program. 
When is New Jersey going to realize that they can no longer use the Dental 
Medicaid Program as a budgetary scapegoat and dump the responsibility for 
the program on the backs of the provider cOlllllUllity? We are no longer 
willing to take out-of- pocket losses to participate in Medicaid. 
currently only 25% of the eligible Medicaid population is receiving care. 
For New Jersey to say that dental fee increases are not a priority flies in 
the face of cOJ11DOn sense and responsibility. 

Pamela Simerly, Director of the study for the Office of Technology 
Assessment stated, "Poor oral health has a real impact on the health of the 
population at risk: the kids who are not getting services, • • • and its 
amazing that so little money and attention has been spent on something so 
basic." 

One Dental Plaza, North Brunswick, New Jersey 08902 908-821-9400 



In the epilogue of Governor's Conunission's report it states, "The issues 
that confront this nation with regard to health care policy require major 
systemic reform. To neglect the need for this reform only insures that the 
pressures that cause rising costs and declining access will continue." It 
is truly a shame that the Governor and the Colllllission did not see fit to 
include dentistry in their deliberations nor did they think it enough of a 
problem to address it in any of their necessary reforms. our system is 
broken and only with increased funding can a realistic effort to stabilize 
the Dental Medicaid Program begin in earnest. A return to the five year 
plan begun in 1988, but terminated after one year, of targeted increases in 
key areas of the program would be a start. However, for Dental Medicaid to 
attract the necessary number of participating dentists, we will have to see 
a major infusion of funds. 

NJDA remains colllllitted to the goal of an efficient and effective Dental 
Medicaid health care delivery system in New Jersey. I thank you for the 
opportunity to testify on this important matter. 



ST~TEMENT OF DAVID A. WAGNER 
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT 

STRATEGIC PLANNING & CORPORATE DEVELOPMENT 
November 28, 1990 

Thank you for giving me the opportunity to present my views to the Assembly 

Health Care Policy Study Commission concerning the Governor's Commission Report 

as it pertains to planning and certificate of need issues. 

My name is David A. Wagner. I am Senior Vice President for Strategic Planning 

and Corporate Development at Saint Barnabas Medical Center. I am also a member 

of the Regional Health Planning Council and Chairman of its Review Committee. 

From 1975 through 1982 I was Deputy Commissioner of Health for the State of 

New Jersey. My responsibilities included planning, certificates of need, 

rate setting, licensure and inspections. 

Tne Commission Report on Planning and the Certificate of Need process may well 

be entitled •sack to the Future•. Until 1982 there were active local health 

planning agencies, an involved statewide health coordinating council, a state 

health plan and a state facilities inventory. While the process which was 

sometimes criticized as being unrealistic, it was, none-the-less, regarded as 
I 

being fair and honest. Subsequently, the local health planning agencies were 

systematically starved for funds and the state health plan and state facilities 

inventory were never updated. The Governor's Commission seeks to restore much 

of the former structure and process and also seeks to restore its virtue 

through some of the recommended changes. 
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A nation-wide flirtation with a "competitive" healthcare delivery system has 

proven to be a mistake. Healthcare facilities tend to compete on services, not 

on price. Even if the reverse were true, lower prices are not necessarily 

determinants of quality. From the standpoint of the best interests of the 

consumer, we at Saint Barnabas believe that a planning model is preferred to 

wide open competition. we do not believe, however, that the planning model 

should revert to that which we knew in the 1970's, because that tended to be too 

rigid and stifled initiative and imagination. So while, in general, we support 

of the recommendations of the Commission, we do wish to remind those who will be 

building the planning system that they must build into the system sufficient 

flexibility to allow providers to respond promptly to the needs of their 

communities. 

We do support the creation of a new State Health Planning Board and local 

advisory boards (LABs). The Commission has suggested a number of individuals 

who would sit on the planning board as exofficio members. While we do not 

disagree that the chairpersons of the various health department boards would be 

valuable members, ~e question whether these private citizens will have the time 

to devote to two boards. 

We do not believe that the Public Advocate should be a member of the planning 

board. We believe that the Advocate functions best and most effectively outside 

of the government structure. However, the Advocate's role as spokesperson for 

the public should be ensured and enabled by the legislation and/or regulations. 

The inherent conflicts of the Advocate as a board member are apparent in 

Recommendation CR9 in which the advocate is assigned the responsibility for 

representing the State Health Planning Board in appeal situations. 
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We believe that the suggestion that the Department of Health consider placing 

rule making authority within the State Health Planning Board and/or combining 

the State Health Planning Board and the Healthcare Advisory Board into a single 

board is inadvisable • We sho~ld not turn the State Health Planning Board into 

a regulatory agency. The State Health Planning Board and the Healthcare 

Advisory Board have entirely different responsibilities. The Healthcare 

Advisory Board is a rule making body (a regulatory agency) and an appellant body 

for certificates of need. 

As expressed in Reconunendation CR7, we agree that the planning process generally 

should drive the certificate of need process, not vice-versa. The suggestion 

regarding the certificate of need process is neat and tidy -- too neat and 

tidy. The fact is that healthcare requirements do not always fit into a neat 

formula such as a long term care bed formula. Judgments have to be made by 

informed and responsible persons based upon arguments presented by proponents 

and opponents in the connnunity. Sufficient flexibility must be granted the 

Commissioner to make some of those decisions without sending the Conunissioner 

down a path of reviews and changes to the health plan. 

We agree with Recommendation CRlO which requires all providers, including those 

who purport to be involved in the private practice of medicine, to participate 

in the certificate of need process. 

We would like to see some further consideration of Reconunendation CRll which 

raises the new construction/modernization and major movable equipment threshold 

to $1,000,000. It is inappropriate to lump hospitals, nursing homes and 
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ambulatory care facilities together under one threshold. The threshold should 

really be indexed to the operating budgets of the respective facility. For 

example, a large hospital with an operating budget of $150,000,000 should not be 

subject to the same threshold as a smaller hospital with a budget of 

$20,000,000. The impact on operations and debt capacity are totally different. 

We believe that Recommendation CR12 is almost a knee-jerk reaction and needs 

further consideration. It is very difficult to establish a capital cap that is 

based on any rational set of criteria. We are not sure that capping the 

replacement of hospital facilities and equipment makes any more sense than 

capping the replacement of industry's facilities and equipment. 

Recommendation CR13, which attempts to establish priorities for replacing 

physical plants, is another idea which sounds good on paper, but which, in 

reality, would be much harder to implement. It is the kind of process which, 

unfortunately, is going to lead to political jockeying and considerable 

infighting. We do agree, however, that it is valuable to have a good, 

state-wide inventory of all healthcare facilities and their current condition. 

Such an inventory would help in the process and would be only one of many 

determinants in the decision to grant a certificate of need. 

Recommendation CRlS in reference to the certification of •paper beds" is of 

little consequence. Hospitals do not staff for paper beds. They can not afford 

to do so. We do not have strong objections to this recommendation, but we are 

confident that there is little benefit attached to it. Of greater consequence 

would be the Health Department's ability, under certain terms and conditions, to 
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close hospitals. This we believe should be investigated more thoroughly. The 

elimination of paper beds does not reduce overcapacity and does not discourage 

or encourage the expenditure of additional healthcare dollars. 

We thank you for the opportunity to present our views and we look forward to 

further participation in this dialogue. 

David A. Wagner 

Senior Vice President 

Strategic Planning & Corporate Development 
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!ersey City 

MEDICAL CENTER 
8.1!.LDWIN AVENUE 

.iER$EY r;1 fY, NEW JERSEY 07304 

(201 i 915-?000 

111e Honorable James E. MfGreevey 
Chairman 
Assembly Health Care 
Policy Study Corrunission 
New Jersey State Lcgisiature 
State House Annex, CN 068 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0068 

Dear Chairman McGreevey: 

November 27, 1990 

Thank you for the opportunity to .:omment on the planning and cenificau: (>[ ~~\?.d 
reforms contained in the Governor's Commission en Health Care Costs report. l regret that 
_( am not able to participate in tomorrc'""/s public hearing on this subject. I hope that yo~i 
will enter this letter into the record. 

As you know, Jersey City Medical Center is a voluntary, not-for-profit 608·hed inner 
city teaching hospital. The Medical Center predominantly serves residents of Jersey Cty 
~nd greater Hudson County and provides a ~ide range of service:; and programs. In 1989, 
the Medicnl Center had over 18,000 admissions, 65,000 emergency room visits and 158,000 
c!ir:.ic visits. '"fl1e 'tvfedical Center has over 105 residents and fellows in freestanding and 
integrated graduate and post-graduate medical education programs in a variety of disciplines 
;rnd is a rnre hospital of the Seton Hall University Schoul of Graduate Medical Education. 

The following comments on the propo~ed reforms are offered for consideration: 

The Development of a State Health Plan. 
The Medical Center wholeheartedly supports the development of a State Health 

Plan. It is unconscionable that new and expanded programs and services are being approved 
\·Vithout consideration of how th~se initiatives fit into a broader, more global perspective. 
~r1ificate of N~d applications should only be a~,~ted if there is a demonstrated need for 
~-~cific service in ~~COiraphical are1.. 

The proposed Local Advisory Boards (LABs) will have a significant role in 
developing the Plan. Providers and consumers must be well represented on the LABs and 
must play an active role in identifying the needs of ,the community to ensure access to high 
quality services. 
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More sopbistit.ated nwd!Qds need to be deve.lQP-ed to Qucmtifv the need for particular 
_healJlLs;_are services. IL~_.Qften not possible to blindlY. aZ'.cly a riiid formyla to compyte 
ne~_tLwil.Mut ~ivini consi\krntiQn_J-0 other factors. 

The Plan must also recognize that the health care needs within a given geographical 
are:a are not static. The Plan must be updated on an ongoing basis. There must be a 
;leill"1v de(in~d _pr_Q.~ess to_amend -~__flaJL.lfJ....m~ chan~~s in supplv ..a.n.LJ.e..m~.ruJ~ 
J,£chnoloix and_p.IQfcssional practice _p_fil.ttJ~ 

The Medical Center is now in a situation which never would have occurred if CNs 
were only accepted for identified, needed services. A few ye~us ago. the ~1cdical Center 
received CN approval for a regionalized ser1ice A local acute care hc1spital applied 
umuccessfully for CN npprov~~l for that same service before the ivledical Center's program 
reached the required minirnUin utiHzation threshold; that is! before: there was a need for 
:1dJitional provider~ in the region. Titis local hospital is DO\J.. appealing the Srate Health 
Department's dr.nial and has drawn the Medical Cente1 into unnecessary, timely and 
expensive litigation. 

Local prnvigers nrn~~nco~ed to utilize CN .. a~prnved regiona!lzed ser;ice' and 
l~n: b~01L-5.~ices in .iJL~ifurL19 .. JJJtdermine the..JU.Ulinmerit of minimum utilizatio;: 
rnmijards so th.al.the}' can fil~ a CertificatLilf.Need application, 

Designaiion of Local Planning Areas. 
HSA I/III is now comprised of Bergen, Passaic and Hudson countjes. The plan ~ 

_be fik.d_in.. 1991 hY.Jh.~_Sllite He.alth.~rtm~n.L1<Ld_esiinate 10£.a.L.1lli1nning areas must 
MSi~nate Hudson County as .QD.e dis'_r~e planning area. This would afford Hud~on County 
the st(itnS that it once h&J as its own Health System Agency HSA I and Ill were merged 
for ~udgetary, not planning, purposes. Hudson County has its own health planning needs 
which have often been obscured when considered together with Pa.ssai\.: and rergen counties. 
I urge the State Health Department to recommend that Hudson County be designated as 
one local planning area . 

.Definition of a Il~alth Care Facility. 
The Medical Center endorses the proposal to amend the definition of a health care 

facility under Certificate of Need requirements to include any service which is the subject 
o~- 3 State-adopted health planning regulation or ~my service or acquisition with a total 
project cost exceeding $1 million. It is timu.ll.at a level _pls.ving fi~ld is established so ilihl 
tbo~e w~rs:tofor~ ~''-~ . .at>Je to bypa~.titkat~ oL~eed~~ylations must prove thfil 
their plans are efficacious. TI1is proposal has the potential to dramatically contain the 
proliferation of high cost technology. to achieve real saving5 in the health care system and 
in particular. to help inner city teaching hospitals. 
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171e Fin1Jncial Feasibility of a CeJtiflcate of Need Application. 
The propos~d Certificate of Need reforms do not adequately address the issue of 

affnrdability. Tnere are instances in which an applicant is first required to obtain Certificak 
of Need approval, and then to submit its proposal to the State Department of Human 
Services for the development of a Medicaid rate. There must be bet~e~.QI.dination and 
_im~w~communj~Iio.n_.b~_e_t;!l_.th~.Qeparun_~f Health_..and_Human Sen·kes in the 
_financiu~ __ a_n.JllH.Qgr_runs. It is contr_a.dic1-0t:t for the Sta.w._to en~-1h~ 
11-££d. for a 12.ro~.rnnurn1-tbs:n ~.h__ade..Quatdv. 

A1edicaid. 
The Medical Center supports efforts to reform the Srtite's ~ferJicaiJ sy~ter~. 1.1 

J2ill.1iilLla..Lilis._i:_~g;JJU al JQ.Llh.t.S.t~t.~Jo_d~t;J_Q~ lli~~ql_;jJjJy_JQJ? rciv id e o n-si: ~- \f e ri is: aid 
~~~_uninations, The cnrrent system is tostly, tin~e consuming an<l burcuucr~tic. 
Patie!'lts are required to navigate a very complex syskm, at a time wL:n they ar~ ill arnJ i:1 

nee<i of medic1l assiscance.. The eiigibility of many potenrial MeJicaid patients i5 ncv~r 
determined and the cost of providing care to these patients is ultimately reimburs~d frurn 
the Trust Fund. When Medicaid eligibility is determined, the federal government 
rnntributes to th~ care prov~ded, ~hus reducing the State's financial burden. 

The Medical Center al~o endvrses the recnrnmendati0n to e\pand the panicipati-:.·r: 
of Medicaid recipients in managed care programs. At this time, the majority of ser ... ices !~or 
Medicaid recipients is provided by the State's inner city tead1ing hospitab. l\{am1~ed cc.rci 
prmwum for the State's Medicaid population should he_~QI.djJllc.d 1.i.ith thos~ instiuctjf_:,71~ 
.whi'h hav!. hi 1q0Iica!ly provided care to these lliitiems.. This ;houJd rot be an oppmmn i 1; 
fQr acute care providers who hav_e not had a....s.ubiJantial commitment to mee.tin~ the need~ 
of Medicaid patiePJS t.Q~~_ntw patients and~oun;es of revenue. 

AIDS. 
The problem of A.IDS in New Jersey is severe and cominues to incre-ase at an 

alarming rate. Institutions in Jersey City, Essex and Camden counties have been severely 
impacted. Selected insritutions in these areas manage a disproportionate level of care for 
f\IDS patients. While you consider major changes to the current Certificate of Need 
regulations, the Medkal Center encourages you to add language thac would require all 
institutions to do their Fair Share in meeting the broad and complex needs of persons with 
AIDS. This Fair Sli.a.re obliaation to r.ne_e.t the ne_tdi_Qf..pt:rsons with AIDS should~ 
~dition of approval for all Ccrtificate_.Qf Need applica~ 

Each institution's capability to provide AIDS servkes and programs should be 
evaluated against \vhat it is providing. Just as there will be an annual review of statewide 
plant conditions, there should be a review of each institution's .A1DS servkes relative to its 
capability. Some institutions may choose to establish or expand selective niche AIDS 
services when they are capable of providing much more of the services needed to complete 
the cominuum of care and/ or relieve others of disproportionate workloads. Provider must 
not only ~uusue what they choose to do; rather.-they,sbould ~required toJiQ..what they are 
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capable of doioi 

1be following principles should be incorporated in th~ State Health Plan: 

• Every hospital in the Seate must be mandat~d by regulation to establish and 
maintain a minimum AIDS care capability. 

• Pntients with AJDS should be admitted for AlDS care .to· the hospital with 
whkh their primary care phy~ician is associated, or next, to a hospual i:1 the 
community where they live. In larger communities, admissions shou!d be 
dete.rmincd by primary care catchme·m areas. 

• Over time, ever-• acute care hospital should admit its Fair Share of AIDS 
patients. Ev~ry f1mpital should maintain a ratio of A.IDS average daily census 
lo -medical/surgical average <laily census equal to that ratio for all hospit•~ds 
in its service area. 

T.r'lank you for this opportunity to discuss the State health care planning dnd 
certificate of need reforms \j would be happy to meet with you and the member~ the 
Assembly Health Care Policy Study Commission to discuss the Medical Ce:1ter's 
recommendations in greater detail. 

c: Mr. Anthony Impreveduto 
Mr. Robert Menendez 
Ms. Jackie Mattison 
Mr. Neil Cohen 
Mr. Nicholas Felice 
Mr. John Kelly 

Sincerely, 








